
P 



Atmos Energy Corp.; Kentucky/Mid-States Division 
Kentucky Jurisdiction Case No. 2009-00354 
Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements 

FR +l0(9)(k) 
Description of Filing Requirement: 

Most recent FERC Form I (electric), FERC Form 2, or the Automated Reporting 
Management information System Report (telephone) and PSC Form T 
(telephone); 

Response: 

Please see attached FERC Form 2 for year ended December 3 1,2008. 



01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 

: j  
:I* 

02 Yeax of Report 

Amos Euergy Corporation I Dec. 31,2008 

03 Previous Name and Date of Change (If name changed during year) 

05 Name of Contact Person 

Chris Forsythe 

06 Title of Contact Person 

Director, Financial Reporting 

(972) 855-3214 { (2) [ J A Resubmission I 

08 Telephone of Contact Person, Including 09 This Report k 
Area Code (I)  [XI An original 

10 Date of Report 

(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Title 18, U.S.C. 1001, makes it a crime for any personknowbgly andwihgly to make to any Agency or Deparbnent 
ofthe IJnited Staks any false, fidtious or fraudulent statements as to my matter within its jurkdictioa 

01 Name 
F. E. Mekenheher 

NOTE: This report reflects the operations of Amos Energy Corporation's regulated ~ t u l a l  gas distribution utility operatkg divisions: Amos 
Energy West Texas VX), Amos Energy Colorado-Kansas (CO, KS, MO), Atmos Energy Lou&aha (LA), Amos Energy 
Kenhicky/Mid-States (GA, IL, XA, KY, MO, TN, VA), Amos Energy Mississippi (MS) and Amos Energy Mid-Tex (TX). This report 
also includes the regulated pipeline operations of our Amos Pipeline - Texas division. These regulated operatbg divisions do not 
have sepa te  capital structures. Please refer to the enclosed Amos Annual Report to Shareholders for fkrther information concernkg 
Amos Energy Corporation's consolidated operations and activities. Class~cations and allocatious included herein are made for 
financial reporting purposes and may not be applicable for ratemaking or other purposes 

02 Title Senior Vice President, Chief Financial Officer and 
Controller of Amos Enerw Corporation 

FERC FORMNO. 2 (12-96) 

03 Signature 

Page 1 

04 Date Signed (Mo,Da,Yr) 
3/26/2009 



Name of Respondent Tbis Report Is: Date of Report 

Amos Energy Corporation 
(1) [XI &Original (Mo.Da, W 
(2) [ J A Resubmission 

Title of Schedule 
(4 

GENERAL CORPORATE INFORMATION AND 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Year of Report 

Dec . 3 1. 2008 

General Infomation ............................................................. 
ControlOverRespondent ......................................................... 
Corporations Controlled by Respondent. ............................................. 
Security Holders and Voting Powers ................................................. 

Comparative Balance Sheet ........................................................ 
Statement of Income for the Year. .................................................. 
Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year .......................................... 
Statement of Cash Flows ............................................................. 
Notes to Financial Statements ....................................................... 

Important Changes During the Year ................................................. 

BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Assets and Other Debits) 

Summmy of {Jtility Plant and Accumulated Provisions for 
Depreciation, AmoaiZation, and Depleuoa .......................................... 

Gas Plant in Service ............................................................. 
Gas Property and Capacity Leased &om Others ......................................... 
Gas Property and Capacity Leased to Others .......................................... 
Gas Plant Held for Future Use ..................................................... 
Construction Work io Progress-Gas ................................................ 
General Description of Construction Overhead Procedure ................................ 
Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Gas Utility Plant ............................ 
GasStor ed. ..................................................................... 
Investments .................................................................... 
Investments m Subsidiary Companies ............................................... 
Prepayments ................................................................... 
Extraordinary Property Losses ..................................................... 
IJnrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs ........................................ 
Other Regulatory Assets .......................................................... 
Miscellaneous Deferred Debits ..................................................... 
Accumulated Defared Income Taxes (Account 190) ................................... 

BALANCE SHEET SWPORTING SCHEDULES (Liabilities and Other Credits) 

Capital Stock .................................................................. 
Capital Stock Subscribed, Capital Stock Liability for Conversion Pre- 
mium on Capital Stock, and Znstallments Received on Capitdl Stock ..................... 

Other Paid-in Capital ............................................................ 
Discount on Capital Stock ........................................................ 
Capital Stock Expense ........................................................... 
Securities issued or As- and Securities Refimded or Retired During 
the Year ...................................................................... 

Long-Term Debt. .............................................................. 
UnamoItized Debt Expense, Premium, and Discount on Long-Tern Debt .................. 
Unamomzed Loss and Gain on Reacquired Debt ...................................... , 

bconcihation of Reported Net Income with Taxable b o r n e  for Federal 
IrxameTaxes ................................................................. 

Reference 
Page No . 

@) 

I01 
102 
103 
107 
108 

110-113 
114-116 
11  8-1 19 
120- 121 

122 

200-201 
204-209 

212 
213 
214 
21 6 
21 8 
219 
220 

222-223 
224-225 

23 0 
230 
230 
23 2 
233 

234-235 

250-251 

252 
253 
254 
254 

255 
256257 
258-259 

260 

261 

Date 
Revised 
(C) 

Ed . 12-96 
Ed . 12-87 
Ed . 12-96 
Ed 12-96 
Ed . 12-96 
Ed. 12-96 
E d  12-96 
Ed. 12-96 
Ed. 12-96 
Ed . 12-96 

Ed . 12-96 
Ed . 12-96 
Ed . 12-96 
Ed . 12-88 
Ed. 12-89 
Ed . 12-96 
Ed. 12-96 
Ed . 12-96 
Ed . 12-96 
Ed . 12-96 
Ed . 12-96 
Ed. 12-96 
Ed . 12-96 
Ed . 12-96 
Ed. 12-94 
Ed. 12-96 
Ed 1249 

fi d. 12-96 

Ed 12-96 
Ed 12-96 
Ed 12-96 
Ed . 12-96 

Ed. 12-96 
Ed . 12-96 
E& 12-96 
Ed . 12-96 

Ed. 12-96 

Remarks 
(d) 

None 

N/A 
None 

None 
None 

None 

NIA 
NIA 

FERC FORM NO . 2 (REVISED 12-93) Page 2 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report 

itmos Energy Corporation 
( I )  [x] An Original (Mo,Da,Yr) 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 

Enter in column (d) the terms "none," "not applicable," or "NA," as appropriate, 
h e r e  no information or amounts have been reported 

for certain pages. Omit pages where the 
responses are "none," "not appIicable," or "NA." 

Year of Report 

Dec. 3 1,2008 

Title of Schedule 
(a) 

BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES 
(Liabilities and Other Credits) (Continued) 

-axes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During Year. , . . . . ~. I . ~ ~ I . . , , . I . I . 
discellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities. . . . . . . . ~ . . . . . . . . . . . - .  . ~ . . . . 
)therDeferredCredi . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
iccumulated Deferred Income Taxes--Other Property. . . . ~ . . . . I . . - . . . I . I 
iccumulated Deferred Income Taxes--Other. . . . . . . . , . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . , . , 
Ither Regulatory Liabilities.. . . . . . " .  . . . . . . . . . ". " .  ~, , . . . . I .  " .  . . , . . . . . . . 

INCOME ACCOUNT SUPPORTING SCHEDIILES 

?as Operating Revenues.. . ~. . . . . . . . . ".. . . . . . - - .  . . . . . . , . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
tevenues from Transportation of Gas of Others Through Gathering Facilities. . . 
tevenues from Transportation of Gas of Others Through Transmission Facilities. 
Lvenues from Storage Gas of Others.. . . . ~. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . I .  . , . I ) ,  . ~ . . 
)ther Gas Revenues. . . . - ~ " ,  I . . . . . . . . . . . . I . .  ~. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
;as Operation and Maintenance Expenses. . I . . . . ~ . . . . . . , ~ . . . . . . . . . . . 

hchange and Imbalance Transactions. . . I . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . , . . . . . . .) . . . . . . 
ias Used in Utility Operations. . . . . . . . . I . . . . . ~ . I . . . . . . ~. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
hnsmission and Compression of Gas by Others. . . . . . . . . . I . . . . . - . . . . . 
Ither Gas Supply Expenses. . . . . . . - . . . . . . . . . - . . . . I . . . . . . . . . . , . . . . . . I ~ 

vliscellaneous General Expenses--Gas. . . . I . . . . . . . - . . . . . . I . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Iepreciation, Depletion, and Amortization of Gas Plant . . . . . I . , . . . . . . . . . . 
'articulars Concerning Certain Income Deduction and 
Interest Charges Accounts. , . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . I . . . . . . . 

COMMON SECTlON 

tegulatory Commission Expenses. . . . . . I . . I . . . . . . . . . . . , . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Xstribution of SaIaries and Wages. . . . . ". . . . ~. , . . . . . I .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . I .  
:barges for Outside Professional and Other ConsuItative Services. . . . . . . . . . . . . 

GAS PLANT STATlSTICAL DATA 

:ompressor Stations. . . . . I . . . ~ . . . . . . . . . I . . . . . . I . . . . . . , I ".  . . . . . . . . . . . ~ 

?as Storage Projects. . . . . . . . . - .  . . . . . . ".. . . . . . . . " .  . . . . . . . . . . . . " . .  . . . . . 
kansmission Lines.. . . ". , , . . . . . . . . . . . . . . " .  . . . . . . . . . . . " .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
rransmission System Peak Deliveries.. . . . . . . . . . . . I . ~ , . . I . ~ ~ . . . I I ) .  . . . . . 
iuxiliary Peaking Facilities.. . . . . . . . . . . ~. . . . . ~. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
ias Account-Natural Gas.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . ~ " ,  . . . . . . . . - .  . . I .  I ".. I .  I . . . . . 
System Map.. I . . . I . . . I . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ~. . . . . . . 
Footnote Reference. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . " .  I . ~. . . I . . ~. . . . . . I , . . . . . . 
Footnote Text. . . . . . . ". . . . . . . , . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . - . . . . , ". . . . . . . . . . . . 
Stockholders' Reports (check appropriate box). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . - . . . . . . . 
[ ] Four copies will be submitted 

[ ] No annual report to stockholders is prepared 

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REVISED 12-93) Page 3 

Reference 
Page No. 

(b) 

262-263 
268 
269 

274-275 
276-277 

278 

300-301 
302-303 
304-305 
306-307 

308 
3 17-325 

328 
331 
332 
334 
335 

336-338 

340 

350-35 1 
354-355 

357 

508-509 
512-513 " 

514 
518 
519 
520 
522 
55 1 
552 

Date 
Revised 

(c) - 

Ed. 12-96 
Ed. 12-96 
Ed. 12-96 
Ed. 12-96 
Ed. 12-89 
Ed. 12-96 

Ed. 12-96 
Ed. 12-96 
Ed. 12-96 
Ed. 12-96 
Ed. 12-96 
Ed. 12-96 

Ed. 12-96 
Ed. 12-96 
Ed. 12-96 
Ed. 12-96 
Ed. 12-96 
Ed. 12-96 

Ed. 12-96 

Ed. 12-96 
Ed. 12-96 
Ed. 12-96 

Ed. 12-86 
Ed. 12-96 
Ed. 12-96 
Ed. 12-88 
Ed. 12-96 
E d  12-96 
Ed. 12-96 
Ed. 12-96 
Ed. 12-96 

Remarks 
( 4  

N/A 

None 

NIA 



Blank Page 
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. .  

Name of Respondent 

ATMOS ENERGY CORPORATION 

Tlus Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

~ A n O r i g i n a l  (Mo. Da, Yr.) 

O A  Resubinission Dec. 3 1,2008 

3. If at any time during t heywr  the property of respondent wus held by u receiver or trustee, give (a) name of receiver or trustee, 
(b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) the authority by which the receivership or trusteeship was ctcated, and (d) when 
possession by receiver or trustee ceased. 

No cotporntion, business trust o r  sirnilar organization held control over  tbe respondent a t  any lime dur ing  tbe year. 

.. .... 
: i 
.. 

Residential, Commercial, Indostrial and Public Authority Gas Service 

to Customers in tire following states: 

Colorado, Georgia, Illinds, lowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, Mississippi, Missouri, Tennessee, Texas and Virginia. 

. .  . .  

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your &uncial  statements an accountant who is not the principal accountant 
for your pnvious years' cerlificd financial statements? 

(1) __ Yes.,Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged: 

0 2 No 

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-96) Page 101 



Nome of Respondent 

Atmos Energy Corpomtion 

'his Report is: Date of Report Yenr ofReport 
(1) r;;l/mOriginsl (Mo. Do, Vr) 

(2) n A  Resubmission Dec. 3 1,2008 

ina 
40. 

2 

Campmy Name T y p e  of Control 

(8) (b) 

3 1  I 

I 

4 

I 

Nonc 

Slate of Percent Voting 

Incorporation Stock Owned 

(4 ~ (4 

'ERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 22-94) Page 102 



Iame or Respondent 

~hnos Energ Corporation 

- 
1. Report below the names of all corporations, business trusts and similar organizations, controlled directly or indirectly by 
:spandent at any time during the year. If control ceased prior to end of year, give particulars (details) in a footnote. 
2. I f  control was by other means than a direct holding of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in which control was held, 
aming any intermediaries involved. 
3. If control was held jointly with one or more other interests state the fact in a footnote and name the other interests. 
4. In column (b) designate type of control of the respondent as "D" for direct, an "I" for indirect, or a "J" forjoint control. 

Date of Report 
(Mo., Da., Yr.) 

Year of Report 

Dec. 3 I ,  2008 

DEFINITIONS 
.I .... I .........*,.. I .......... I ..... "I ............... 1.1." ....-......-. "._" 

1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of control. 
2. Direct control is that which is exercised without interposition of an intermediary. 
3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the interposition of an intermediary that exercises direct control. 
4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can effectively control or direct action without the consent of the other, as where the 
oting control is equally divided between two holders, or each party holds a veto power over the other. Joint control may exist by mutual 
greement or understanding between two or more parties who together have control within the meaning of the definition o f  control in 
ie Uniform System of Accounts, regardless of the relative voting rights of each party. 

- 
. h e  
No. 

- 
1 
2 

3 
4 
5 

6 

7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
I8 
19 
20 

- 
- 

Name of Company Controlled 

( 4  
Atmos Energy Holdings, Inc. 
Mississippi Energies, Inc. 

Blue Flame Insurance Services, LTD 
Atmos Energy Services, LLC 
EGASCO, LLC 

Energas Energy Services Trust 

Enermart Energy Services Trust 
Atmos Energy Marketing, LLC 
Atmos Power Systems, Inc. 
Atmos Pipeline and Storage, LLC 
UCG Storage, Inc. 
WKG Storage, Inc. 
Atmos Exploration & Production, Inc. 
Trans Louisiana Gas Pipeline, Inc. 
Trans Louisiana Gas Storage, Inc. 
Atmos Gathering Company, LLC 
Phoeoix Gas Gathering Company 
Atmos-HNNO, LLC 

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-96) 

Type of Control 

@) 
D 
D 

D 
I 
I 

1 

1 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
f 
I 
I 

r 

Stock Owned 

Holding Company 
Gas Air Conditioning and 

Gas Lighting 
Insurance 

Gas Management Services 
Holder of non-core 

business related assets 
Retail energy-related 

services 
AgriculturdImgation 

Gas Marketing 
Electrical Generation 
Natural Gas Storage 
Natural Gas Storage 
Natura1 Gas Storage 

IExploratiodProduction 
Gas Transportation 
Natural Gas Storage 

Natural Gas Gathering 
Natural Gas Gathering 
Natural Gas Gathering 

100% 
100% 

100% 
100% 
100% 

100% 

100% 
100% 

100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 
70% 

I QO% 

I 

Footnote 
Re€ 

.(e) 

Page 103 
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? 

Name of Respondent Th is  Report fs: 
(1) [x] An Original 

. .  .. 
. (  
, _  

Date of Report 
Wo,Jh;Ur> 

Year of Report 

Atmos Energy Corporation 

or rights were issued on a prorata basis. 

1. Give date of the latest closing of the stock 

(2) [ 1 A Resubmission Dec. 3 I, 2008 

- 
5 
6 

7 
8 
9 
IO 
11 
12 
13 
14 

" 15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 

- 
- 
- 

- 

the purpose of such closing: 

Name (Title) and Address of Security 
Holder 

TOTAL votes of aU voting securities 
TOTAL number of security holders 

TOTAT, votes of security holders listed below 

Barclays Global Investors, N.A. 

Franklin Advisers, Inc. 

Vanguard Group, Inc. 

NFJ Tnvestmmt Group, L.P. 

AllianceBernstein L.P. 

Franklii Advisory Services, L,LC 

Columbia Management Advisors, hc. 

2. State the total number of votes cast at the latest general 
meeting prior to the end of year for election of directors of 

the respondent and number of such votes cast by proxy. 

75,769,040 Total 75,768,040 by Proxy 
VOTING SECURZTIES 

4. Nt 

Total 
Vots  
0 

91,599,495 
21,695 

25,490,000 

.ber ofvotes as of(! 

Common 
stock 
(C) 
91,599,495 

21,695 

25,490,000 

5,865,000 

4,690,000 

3 3 1  5,000 

2,730,000 

2,200,000 

1,540,000 

1,280,000 

e): December 31, 

Preferred 
Stock 

(d) 

3. Give the dale 
and place of 

such meeting: 
Fort Worth, TX 
February 6,2008 

08 

Other 
(e) 

.. 
" .  

IXRC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-96) Page 107 



Name of Respondent 

Atrnos Energy Corporation 

This Repart Is: 
(1) [x] An Original 
(2) [ 'I AResubolission 

Date of Report Year of Report 

Dec. 31,2008 
(Mo,Da,Yr) 

Name (Title) and Address of Security 
Holder 

- 
Line 
No. 

- 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
so 
51 
52 
53 
54 
5s 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
i 

(a) 

State Street Global Advisors (W) 

Preferred 
Stock 

(d) 

Oppenheimer Capital L.L.C. 

Other 
(e} 

Duff& Phelps hveslment Management Co. 

2. None 

3. None 

4. None 

' HOLDElRS AN 

Total 
votes 
CO) 

VOTING POWEE 

Cmnmon 
Stock 

(C) 

1,200,000 

1,170,000 

1,000,000 

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-96) Page 107 (Con't.) 



i 

Name of Respondent 

Ahnos Energy Corporation 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

Dec. 3 I ,  2008 

iive details concerning the matters indicated below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number them in accordance with the 
lquiries. Answer each inquiry. Enter "none" or "not applicable" where applicable. If the answer is given elsewhere in the report, refer to the 
chedule in which it  appears. 
1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights: Describe the actual consideration and state From whom the franchise rights were 
cquired. If the franchise rights were acquired without the payment of consideration, stale that fact. 
2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies: Give names ofcompanies 
nvolved, particulars concerning the transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the transaction, and reference to the Commission 
uthorizaiion. 
3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Briefly describe the pmperty, and the related transactions, and cite Commission 
uthorization, if any was required. Give dale journal entries called for by Uniform System of Accounts were submitted to the Commission. 
4. Important leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or surrendered Give effective 
ales, lengths of terms, names of padies, rents. and other conditions. State name of Commission authorizing lease and give reference to such 
uthorization. . 
5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or distribution system: State tenitory added or relinquished and date operations began or 
eased and eile Commission authorization, if any was required. State also the approximate number of  customers added or lost and approximate 
nnual revenues of each class of  service. 
iach natural gas company must also state major new continuing sources of gas made available to it from purchases, development, purchase 
ontract or otherwise, giving location and approximate total gas volumes available, period of contracts, and other pa&s to any such 
rrangements, etc. 
6. Obligations incurred or assumed by respondent as guarantor for the performance by another of any agreement or  obligation, including 
Nrdinary commercial paper maturing on demand or not later than one year after date of issue: State on behalf ofwhom the obligation was 
ssumed and amount of the obligation. Cite Commission authorization if any was required 
7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or amendments 
8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any important wage scale changes during the year. 
9. State briefly the status of any materially important legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results of any such proceedings 
ulminated during the year. 
10. Describe briefly any materially important transactions ofthe respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in which an officer, director, 
eeurity holder, voting trustee, associated company or known associate of any of these persons was a party or in which any such person had a 
laterial interest. 
I I .  Eslimated increase or decrease in annual revenues caused by important rate changes: State effective date and approxiinate amount of 
?crease or decrease for each revenue classification. State the number of customers affected. 
12.. Describe Fully any changes in officers. directors, ma.jor security holders and voting powers of the respondent that may have occurred during 
i e  reporting period. 
13. In the event that the respondent participates in a cash management program(s) and its proprietary capital ratio is less than 30 percent 
llease describe the significant events or transactions causing the propriety capital ratio to be less than 30 perceni, and the extent to which the 
espondent has amounts loaned or money advanced to its parent, subsidiary, or affiliated companies through a cash management propm(s) .  
idditionally, please describe plans, if any to regain at least a 30 percent proprietary ratio. 

I See discussion o'f franchise agreemenls on page 7 of the accompanying 2008 Form IO-K for Ahnos Energy Corporation 

2 None 

3 None 

4 See Note 13 Leases on pages I 12 and 1 13 of the accompanying 2008 Form I 0-K for Atmos Energy Corporation. 

5 No significant changes See supply arrangements and major suppliers under Item I Business on pagm 6 and 7 of the accompanying 
2008 Form IO-K for A h o s  Energy Corporation. 

6 See Note 5 on pages 86-89 of the accompanying 2008 Form 10-K for Ahnos Energy Carporation 

7 None 

8 None 

9 See Note 12 Commitments and Contingencies on pages 1 IO and 1 I1 of the accompanying 2008 Form IO-K for Atmos Energy Corporation. 

10 None 

I I See Ratemaking activity under Item I Business on pages 15-20 of the accompanying 2008 Form IO-K for Atmos Energy Corporation. 

12 See Executive Officers of the Registrant on page 29 ofthe accompanying 2008 Form 10-K for Atmos h e r b y  Corporation John P. Reddy, Senior 
Vice President and Chief Financial Officer, resigned effective December 31,2008. On December 2,2008 Fred Meisenheimer, Vice President and 
Controller, was named interim Chief Financial Offrcer effective3anuary 1,2009. On February 3,2009 Mr. Mcisenheimer was named Senior Vice 
President, Chief Financial Officer and Controller. Charles M. Davis became Vice President ofCorporale Development on December 1,2008. 

13 NIA 

'ERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 1296) Page 108.1 



Name of Respondent 
ATMOS ENERGY CORPORATION 

This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 
(1) [x] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) Dec 31,2008 
(2) [ J A Resubmission 

IFERC FORM NO. 2 (06-04) 

Line 
No. 

~ ~ 

Page 110 

Title of Account Reference Current Year End Prior Year 
Page of QuarterlYear End Balance 

Number Balance 1213 1 
(a) (b) 

1 1  UTILITY PLANT 
2 UtilityPlant (101-106, 114) 
3 Construction Work in Progress (107) 
4 
5 (Less) Accum. Provision for Depr., Amort., Depl. (108, 11 1, 115) 
6 Net Utility Plant (Total of line 4 less 5) 
7 Nuclear Fuel (120.1 thru 120.4, and 120.6) 
8 (Less) Accum. Prov. for Amort., Nuclear Fuel Assemblies (120.5) 
9 Nuclear Fuel (Total of l i e  7 less 8) 
10 Net Utility Plant (Total of lines 6 and 9) 

TOTAL Utility Plant (Total of lines 2 and 3) 

1 1 (Utility Plant Adjustments (I 16) 

200-20 1 6,183,586,032 5,897,849,241 
200-20 1 __ 58,380,711 _- 43,8 16,745 
200-20 1 6,241,966,743 5,94 1,665,986 

(2,497,148,600) (2,447,840,275 
3,744,8 18,143 3,493,825,71 I 

- - 
- 

3,744,8 18,143 3,493,825,711 
122 - 

12 Gas Stored-Based Gas (I 17.1) 220 
13 System Balancing Gas (I 17.2) 220 
14 Gas Stored in Reservoirs and Pipelines-Noncurrent (I  17.3) 220 
15 Gas Owned to System Gas (1 17.4) 220 

29,907,7 11 29,907,711 
- 
- 

16 
17 
18 

OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS 
Nonutility Property (121) 
(Less) Accum. Provision for Depreciation and Amortization (122) (1,500,771)1 (1,519,3 16 

21 
22 

(For Cost of Account 123.1 See Footnote Page 224, line 40) 
Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 1 

20 Investments in Subsidiary Companies (1 23.1) 

23 Otber Investments (124) 
24 I Sinking Funds (125) 
25 'Depreciation Fund (126) 
26 Amortization Fund - Federal (1 27) 
27 Other Special Funds ( I  28) 
28 Long-Term Portion of Derivative Assets (175) 

hng-Term P o z n  of Derivative Assets - Hedges (1 76) 
30 
31 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS 
32 Cash(131) 

_ _ ~  ~~ 

TOTAL Other Property & Investments (Total lines 17-20,22-29) 

33 Special Deposits (132-134) 
34 IWorkhg Funds (135) 

36 Notes Receivable (141) 
37 Customer Accounts Receivable (142) 

, 38 Other Accounts Receivable (1 43) 

35 Temporary Cash Investments (136) 

224-225 47,896,983 I 45,496,983 

222-223 8,301 I 46,266 

1 - 
1 

2 2 5,2 0 7 225,207 
- -- 

- 109,189 109,378 
- - 33,613 

222-223 
- 6,231,360 1 6,569,195 
- 542,251,539 I 474,508,157 
- 18,176,844 11,487,310 

39 (Less) Accum. Provision for Uncollectible Accounts - Credit (144) I - (14,618,007) (1 6,540,3 16 
40 Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (145) 

42 Fuel Stock(l51) 139,817 I 139,8 17 
I 4 1 Accounts Receivable from Associated Companies (146) I 8,884,660 I (10,653,346 

-- 
, 43 Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (1 52) 
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I 

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 
ATMOS ENERGY CORPORATION (I) [XI An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) Dec. 3 1,2008 

(2) [ ] A Resubmission 
Comparative Balance Sheet (Assets and Ither Debits) (continued) 

I 

( 4  
44 Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Products (Gas) (153) 
45 Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (1 54) 

1 46 

Title of Account 

Merchandise (155) 

(b) 

47 {Other Materials and Supplies (156) 
48 INuclear Materials Held for Sale (1 57) 

( 4  1 (4 

3,247,241 3,798,394 
150,795 150,795 
41,337 40,327 

I 49 IAllowances 1158.1 and 158.21 
50 
51 

(Less) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 
Stores Expense Undistributed (163) 

220 
220 
220 

- 
956,297 1,007,8 16 

471,400,729 385,774,882 

18,728,9 17 11,702,994 
I, 162,654 1,754,955 

1 

61 [(Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instruments Assets (175) 
62 fDerivative Instrument Assets - Hedges (176) 
63 I(1Rss) Long-Tern Portion of Derivative Instruments Assets - 

53 
54 
55 

I I Hedges (176) 

Liquefied Natural Gas Stored & Held for Processing (164.2-164.3; 
Prepapents (1 65) 
Advances for Gas (I66 thru 167) 

64 I TOTAL Current and Accrued Assets (Total of lines 32 thru 63) 
65 1 DEFEIURED DEBITS 

57 Rents Receivable (1 72) 
58 Accrued Utility Revenues (173) 
59 Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (1 74) 

, 60 Derivative Instrument Assets (1 75) 

- 

- 

I I 

FERC FORM NO. 2 (06-04) Page 111 

- 
I 

1,176,613 I 3,454,811 
1 

of QuarterNear End Balance 
Number Balance I 12/31 

66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 

Unamortized Debt Expense (1 8 1) 
Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1) 
Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (I 82.2) 
Other Regulatory Assets (182.3) 
Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric) (1 83) 
Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges (Gas) (183.1-183.2) 
Clearing Accounts (184) 
Temporary Facilities (1 85) 
Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186) 
Deferred Losses &om Disposition of Utility Plant (187) 
Research, Development, and Demonstration Expend. (188) 
Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt (189) 
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 
Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (1 9 1) 

TOTAL Deferred Debits (Total of lines 66 thm 79) 
TOTAL, Assets & Other Debits (Total lines IO-15,30,64, & 80) 

561,166 

I L 

I 

212,269 
- 

- I  - I  

234-235 
- 

- I  

- 
- 

24,509,997 26,8 1 1,095 
175,75 I ,I 12 148,104,435 
61,348,299 1 1,976,035 

23 3 797,232,369 

~ 

230 
232 13,510,651 8,552,356 
- 

83 1,69 1,141 

- 1  

. .  



qame of Respondent 
LTMOS ENERGY CORPORATION 

This Report Is: 
(1) [XI An Original 
l(2) [ 1 A Resubmission 

Comparative Balance Sheet (Liabilities and Ot 
Title of Account Reference 

Page 
Number 

( 4  (b) 
PROPRlETARY CAPITAL 

Iommon Stock Issued (201) 250-25 I 
'referred Stock Issued (204) 250-251 
Iapital Stock Subscribed (202,205) 252 
itock Liability for Conversion (203,206) 252 
'remium on Capital Stock (207) I 252 
Ither Paid-In Capital (208-21 1) { 253 
nstalhents Received on CaDital Stock (212) I 252 
Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 
Less) Capital Stock Expense (2 14) 

254 
254 

tetained Earnings (215,215.1,216) 118-1 19 
Jnappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings (2 16.1) 118-1 19 
Less) Reacquired Capital Stock (217) 250-25 1 
Iccumulated Other Comprehensive Income (219) 117 
TOTAL Proprietary Capital (Total of lines 2 thru 14) 

LONG TERM DEBT 
3onds (221) 256-257 
,Less) Reacquired Bonds (222) 256-257 
idvances from Associated Companies (223) 256-251 
lther Long-Term Debt (224) 256-257 
Jnamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) 258-259 
Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt - Dr (226) 258-259 
Less) Current Portion of Long-Term Debt 
TOTAL Long-Term Debt (Total of lines 17 thru 23) 

OTKER NONCUiUUNT LIABULITJICS 
lbligations Under Capital Leases-Noncurrent (227) I 
~ccumulated Provision for Property Snsurance (228.1) 
iccumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2) 
2ccumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) 

- 

)ate of Report I Year of Report 
'do, Da, Yr) Dec. 3 1,2008 

r Credits) 

of QuarterNear End Balance 
Balance l2/3 1 

457.998 I 449.535 

1,757,754,754 1,712,963,700 

- I  
1 
I 

40,695,907 1 27,262,693 

- I  - 
1,722,303,308 2,122,303,308 

2,907,069) 3,418,953' 

- I  - 
14,5 13,602 12,2 12,538 

- 

158,603 I 160,090 
- - 

?ERC FORM NO. 2 (06-04) Page 112 



lame of Respondent 
LTMOS ENERGY CORPORATlON 

32 

This Report Is: I (1) [x] An Original 

( 4  (b) 
Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities 

ine Title of Account 

34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

l(2) [ 3 A Resubmission 
Comparative Balance Sheet (Liabilities and Otl 

Reference 
Page 

Number 

Asset Retirement Obligations (230) 
TOTAL Other Noncurrent Liabilities (Total of lines 26 thru 34) 

CURRENT AND ACCRUED LWILTTIES 
Current Portion of Long-Term Debt 
Notes Payable (23 1) 
Accounts Payable (232) 

42 

44 
45 
46 
47 

43 
Customer Deposits (235) 

Interest Accrued (237) ~ 

Dividends Declared (238) 
Matured Long-Term Debt (239) 
Matured Interest (240) 

Taxes Accrued (236) 262-263 

40 INotes Payable to Associated Companies (233) 
41 (Accounts Payable to Associated Companies (234) 

I 

34,3 14,011 

- 

33,502,897 

50 lobligations Under Capital Leases - Current (243) 
5 1 I Derivative Instrument Liabilities (244) 
52 kLess\ Lone-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities 

- 

53 !Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges (2451 I -  

197,140 
- 

54 

55 
56 
57 
58 

(Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative instrument Liabilities - 
Hedges 

TOTAL Current & Accrued Liabilities (Total of line 37 thru 54) 
DEFERRED CREDITS 

Customer Advances for Construction (252) 
Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255) 

~ ~~ ~ 

66 I TOTAL Deferred Credits (Total of lines 57 thm 65) 
67 1 TOTAL Liabilities &Other Credits {Lines 15,24,35,55 & 66) I 

17,528,006 
908,865 

;ERC FORM NO. 2 (06-04) Page 113 

18,291,636 
1,333,094 

>ate of Report 
Mo, Da, Yr) 1 Dec. 3 1,2008 

Year of Report 

6 1 
62 
63 

:r Credits) 

Other Regulatory Liabilities (254) 278 
Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt (257) 
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Accelerated 

Current Year End Prior Year 
of QuarterNeaf End Balance 

Balance 1213 1 

60 Other Deferred Credits (253) 

- 1  

269 

- 
78,675,484 84,859,143 
4 1,792,08 1 4,003,134 

209,935,934 
4,274,610 

178,588,008 
4,555,586 

- I  
~~ 

21,097,929 I 16,004,639 
97.745.829 I 68.066.756 

- 1  

L 

1.621.106.767 I 938.04 1.3 82 

142,347,351 136,492,142 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report 
4TMOS ENERGY CORPORATION (1) [x] An Original (Mo,Da,Yr) 

(2) { ] A Resubmission 

Year of Report 
Dec. 3 1,2008 

18 (Less) Provision for Defmed Income Taxes - Credit (41 1 I) 1) 

20 
21 
22 

(Less) Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (41 1.6) 
Losses from Disposition of Utility Plant (41 I .7) 
(Less) Gains from Disposition of Allowances (41 1.8) 

23 
24 
25 
26 

Losses from Disposition of Allowances (41 1.9) 
Accretion Expense (41 1.10) 

TOTAL Utility Operating Expenses (Total lines 4 thru 24) 
Net Utility Operating income (Total of lines 2 less 25) 
(Carry forward to page 1 16, line 27) -- 

the prior year. Do not report annual amounts in  these columns. 

utility, and in (k) the quarter to date amounts for other utility hnction for the current year quarter/annual. 

utility, and in (1) the quarter to date amounts for other utility function for the prior year quarter. 

?. Report in column (g) the quarter to date amounts for electric utility function; in column (i) the quarter to date amounts for gas 

3. Report in column (h) the quarter to date amounts for electric utility function; in column (j) the quarter to date amounts for gas 

t. If additional columns are needed place them in a footnote. 

Title of Account Reference 
Page 

Number 

Total Current 
Year to Date 
Balance for 
QuartedY ear 

Total Prior 
Year to Date 
Balance for 

Quarterrnear 

Current 
3 Months 
Ended Qtr 
Only - No 
Fourth Qtr 

(0 

Line 
No. 

Current 
3 Months 
Ended Qtr 
Only - No 
Fourth Qh- 

UTILITY OPERGTING INCOME 
3,412,087,236 

2,690,228,92 1 
3 1,953,334 

192,064,363 

- 
317-325 3,110,745,674 
3 17-325 35,753,297 
336-338 I98,5 18,770 
3 3 6- 33 8 

5 1 Maintenance Expenses (402) 
6 I Depreciation Expenses (403) 
7 
8 
9 
I O  

1 1 
12 I Regulatory Debits (407.3) 
13 (Less) Regulatory Credits (407.4) 
14 
15 
16 
17 

Depreciation Expense for Asset Retirement Costs (403.1) 
Amortization & Depletion of Utility Plant (404 - 405) 
Amortization of Utility Plant Acquisition Adjustment (406) 
Amortization of Property Losses, Unrecovered Plant and 

Amortization of Conversion Expenses (407.2) 
Regulatoly Study Costs (407.1) 

Taxes Other than Income Taxes (408.1) 
Income Taxes - Federal (409.1) 
Income Taxes - Other (409. I )  
Provision of Deferred IncomeTaxes (410.1) 

1,165,694 
(3,488,805 

336-338 

5,520,755 

137,148 
(282.484 

178,95 1,5 18 
(8,467,357 
3,914,271 

234-235 I 
272-277 f 90,129, I23 
234-235 I 

58,772,9 I O  

5,924,807 
(455,207 

272-277 1 1,9 17,062 
424,229 

3,155,939,868 

256,147,368 

Page 114 
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Jame of Respondent This Report Is: Date o f  Report 
kTMOS ENERGY CORPORATION ( I - )  [XI An Original (Ma, Da, Yr) 

(2) [ 1 A Resubmission 

Year o f  Report 
Dec. 3 1,2008 

h e  
No. 

PERC FORM NO. 2 (06-04) Page 115 

Elect. Utility Elec Utility Gas Utility Gas Iitility Other Utility Other Utility 
Current Previous Current Previous Current Previous 

Year to Date Year to Date Year to Date Year to Date Year to Date Year to Date 
(in dollars) (in dollars) (in dollars) (in dollars) (in dollars) (in dollars) 

(8) (h) 6) ti) (k) (1) 

5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
I O  

1 1  
12 
13 
14 

3,110,745,674 2,690,228,92 I 
35,753,297 3 1,953,334 

198,5 18,770 192,064,363 

113,886 1,165,694 
(3,462,668) (3,488,805) 

6,280,900 5,520,755 

137,148 137,148 
(280,976) (282,484) 

192,757,43 1 178,95 1,5 18 
15 
16 
17 

18 

19 
20 

(19,603,731) (8,467,357) 
4,221,806 3,9 14,271 

90,129,123 58,772,9 10 

I 1,9 I 7,062 5,924,807 
(424,229) (455,207) 

21 
22 
23 
24 

- 

25 3,626,803,493 
26 

273,041,514 

3,155,939,868 

256,147,368 



Jame of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report 
LTMOS ENERGY CORPORATION (1) [XI An OriginaI (Mo, Da, Yr) 

i n e  
No. 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31,2008 

Title of Account ieference Total Current 
Page Year to Date 

Number Balance for 
QuartedYear 

27 I Net Utility Operating Income (Carried forward from page 114 

28 I OTHER INCOME AND DEDUCTIONS 

Total Prior Current Current 
Year to Date 3 Months 3 Months 
Balance for Ended Qtr Ended Qtr 

Quarterrnear Only - No Only ~ No 
Fourth Qtr Fourth Q ~ I  

29 lother Income 

32 

33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
4 1 

30 I Nonutility Operating Income 
3 1 I Rev. from Merchandising, Jobbing & Contract Work (4 15) 

(Less) Costs and Expense of Merchandising, Job & Contract 

Revenues from Nonutility Operations (41 7) 
(Less) Expenses of Nonutility Operations (417.1) 
Nonoperating Rental Income (418) 
Equity in Earnings of Subsidiary Companies (41 8.1) 

Interest and Dividend Income (41 9) 
Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (419. I 
Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income (421) 
Gain on DisposGG‘of Property (42 I .  1 ) 

Work (4 16) 

.~ ~~ 

TOTAL Other Income (Total of lines 3 I thru 401 
42 
43 
44 
45 

Other Income Deductions 
Loss on Disposition of Property (421.2) 
Miscellaneous Amortization (425) 
Donations 1426.1’1 

46 
47 
48 

49 1 Other Deductions (426.5) 
50 I TOTAL Other Income Deductions (Lines 43 thru 49) 

Life Insurance (426.2) 
Penalties (426.3) 
Expenditures for Certain Civic, Political and Related 
Activities 1426.41 

340 

340 

?ERC FORM NO. 2 (06-04) 

64,669 37,371 

1,193,090 1, 130,650 

5 1 
52 

67 1,935 81 1,020 

Taxes Applicable to Other Income and Deductions 
Taxes Other than Income Taxes (408.2) 

13,299,030 1 1,943,854 

54 
55 
56 
57 
58 

2,761,079 I 1,338,646 
3,433 1 36,321 

16.663.185 I 13.765.436 

Income Taxes - Other (409.2) 
Provision for Deferred IncomeTaxes (410.2) 
(Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes - Credit (4 1 1.2) 
Investment Tax Credit Adjustments - Net (4 11 5)  
(Less) Investment Tax Credits (420) I 

13,953,491 5,824,150 

I I 

1 I 

I 

Page 116 
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qarne of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report 
iTMOS ENERGY CORPORATION (1) [XI  An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

(2) [ J A Resubmission 

.._. 

Year of Report 
Dec. 3 1,2008 

Line Title of Account Reference Total Current Total Prior 
No. Page Year to Date Year to Date 

Number Balance for Balance for 
QuartedYear QuartedYear 

(4 (b) ( 4  ( 4  

FERC FORM NO. 2 (06-04) Page l l 6 a  

Current Current 
3 Months 3 Months 
Ended Qtr Ended Qtr 
Only - No Only - No 
Fourth Qtr Fourth Qtr 

( 4  (0 
61 INTEREST CHARGES 
62 Interest on Long-Term Debt (427) 
63 Amortization of Debt Discount And Expense (428) 
64 Amortization of Loss on Reacquired Debt (428.1) 
65 ( L R s s )  Amortization of Premium on Debt ~ Credit (429) 
66 (Less) Amort. of Gain on Reacquired Debt - Credit (429.1) 
67 Interest on Debt to Associated Companies (430) 

-- 

256-257 I 124,144,925 126,942,731 
258-2.59 2,582,620 2,747,973 

2,618,876 2,616,204 

340 528,723 1,004,670 
68 Other Interest Expense(431) 340 20,774,555 
69 

70 Net Interest Charges (Total oflines 62 thru 69) 147,663,556 
71 Income Before Extraordinary Items (Lines 27,60, & 70) 139,331,449 

(Less) Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During 
Construction - Credit (432) (2,986,143) 

17,53 1,630 

(2,977,804) 
147,865,404 
114,106,114 

72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 
Extraordinary Income (434) I 1 
(Less) Extraordinary Deductions (435) 
Net Extraordinary Items (Total of  line 73 less line 74) 
Income Taxes - Federal and Other (409.3) ._ 

, Extraordinary Items after Taxes (Total of line 75 less line 76) 1 

78 I Net Income (Total of line 7 1 and 77) 139,331,449 114,106,114 I 



Name of Respondent 
ATMOS ENERGY CORPORATION 

This Report Is: 
(1) [XI An Original 
(2) [ J A Resubrnission 

Date of Report Year of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) Dec. 31,2008 

PERC FORM NO. 2 (06-04) 

Line 
No. 

Item 

3,007,168 * 
{Jnrealized Gains 

and Losses on 
available-for-sale 

securities 

(964,581) 
(964,581) - 

Minimum Pensior 
Liability 

Adjustment 
(net amount) 

3,971,749) 

7,206,167 
7,206,167 

Foreign 
Currency 
Hedges 

Page 117 

Other 
Adjustments 



: I  

Vame of Respondent 
4TMOS CNEXGY CORPORATION 

" 1  

This Report Is: Date of Report Year oEReport 
(1) [x'J An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) Dec. 3 1,2008 

:,, 

l(2) E J A Resubmission 1 I 
Statement of Accumulated Comprehensive Income and Hedging Activities (continued) 

Other Cash Flow 
Hedges interest 

Rate Swaps 

19,680,032 

(6,215,008 

(6,215,008 

13,465,024 

(3,147,428 

(3,147,428 

10,3 17,596 

Other Cash Flow 
Hedges 

(Insert Category) 

Total for each 
category of 

items recorded in 
Account 2 19 

(h) 

16,672,864 

(6,215,OOE 
(964,58 I 

(7,179,585 

9,493,275 

(3,147,428 
7,206,167 
4,058,739 

13,552,O 14 

Net Income 
(Carried Forward Comprehensive I Line 78) 
fiom Page 116, Income 

FERC FORM NO. 2 (06-04) Page 117a 
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Name of Respondent 
ATMOS ENERGY CORPORATION 

This Report Is: 
( I )  [XI An Original 
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 

. .  

Date of Report Year ofReport 
(Mo, Da, Yr) Dec. 3 1,2008 

I . ., 

I 

4.1 

4.2 

4.3 

5 

.. 
:' 

Adoption of FlN 48 in 2007 

Adoption of Remeasurement Date under FAS 158 in 2008 

Other Adjustments 143,239 

TOTAL Adjustments to Retained Earnings (Account 439) (7,622,835) (568,449 

(568,449 

(7,766,074) 

. .  .. 

. Each credit and debit during the year should b e  identified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded (Accounts 433,436439 inclusive). Show 
the con- primary account affected in column (b). 
State the puipose and amount for each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings. 

items, in that order. 

. List first Account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained earnings. Follow by credit, then debit 

. Show dividends for each class and series of capital s tock  

Item Contra Primary Current Quarter/ Previous Quarter/ 

U y r  to Date Account Year to Date I A f f i t e d  I Balance I Balance 

1 
2 

3 

Balance - Beginning of Period 

Changes (Identie by prescribed retained earnings accounts) 

Adjustments to Retained Earnings (Account 439) 
i 

6 IBalance Transferred from Income (Account 433 less Account 418.1) I 139,331,449 I " 114,106,114 i 7 1 Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Account 436) 

7.1 I I I I 
7.2 I 
8 TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Earnings (436) (Total lines 7.1 thru 7.2) I I 
9 Dividends Declared - Prefenwl Stock (Account 437) 

9 1  I 1 I 
9.2 I I 
10 TOTAL Dividends Declared - Preferred Stock (437) (Total lines 9. I thru 9.2) 

11 Dividends Declarad - Common Stock (Account 438) 

I 1.1 Dividends Declared - 2007 I I 114,581,006 
1 1.2 Dividends Declared - 2008 1 18,275,400 

I I 
12 {TOTAL Dividends Declared -Common Stock (438) (Total lines 11.1 thru 11.2) 118,275,400 I 14,58 1,006 

I I I I I 

FERC FORM NO. 2 (06-04) Page 118-119 



Name o f  Respondent 

Atmos Energy Corporation 

Date of Reporl 

(Mo. Da. Yr) 
Year of Report 

- 
~ Dee. 31,2008 

-~ _ _  ~ 

This Report Is: 
X AnOripnal 

A Resubmission 

Line 

No. 
I 
2 
3 
4 
5 

DESCRIPTION (See Instruelions for Explanation of Codes) Cumnt Year Amount Previous Year Amount 

(a) 
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities: 

Net Income (Line 72(c) on page 11 6) 
Noncash Charges (Credits) to Income: 

Depreciation and Depletion 
Amortization of (Specify) 



.. 

Name of Respondent This Repor! Is: Date of Report 
(Mo.Da.Yr) 

Afmas Energy Corporation A Resubmission 

I 

Year of Report 

Dec. 3 1,2008 

t ine  

No. (a) 
40 Loans Made or Purchased 

DESCRIPTION (See Inshuclions for Explanation of Codes) 

with liabilities assumed on page 122. Do not include on this statement 

the dollar amount oFleases capitalized per II S. of A. General 

Instruction 20: instead provide a reconciliation of the dollar amount of 

leases capitalized with the plant cost on page 122. 

Current Year Amount Previous Year Amount 

(b) (C) 

(b) Bonds. debentures and other long.lerm debL 

(c) Include comincrcial paper 

(d) Identify separately such ilems as investmenls. fixed 

assets. inlangibles. etc 

41 
A 7  

Collections on Loans i 
43 
I 44 
45 
46 
47 

Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables 
Net (increase) Decrease in Inventory 
Net (increase) Decrease in Allowances Held for Speculation 
Net lncrease (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses 
Other. Proceeds from sale of assets 

49 
50 
51 
52 
5 3  

(Total of lines 28 tlim 47) 

Cash Flows fmm Financing Aclivirics 
Pmcccds from issuance of: 
I nnn..Tem ncht th\ 247.2 16.967 

54 
55 
56 
56.01 
57 
58 

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REVISED 06-04) Page 121 

Preferred Stock 
Common Stock 
Otlier: Proceeds from equity offering. net 
Other: Issuance of Common Stock for Contribution to Subsidiary 
Net Increase in Short-Term Debt (c) l38,lS9.085 122,880,274 
Other: 

24,924.615 25.571.661 

58.01 1 Settlement of Treasury lock agreements 4.749.801 

64 
65 
65.01 
66 
67 

Common Stock 1 1 
Olher: Repayment of Debt for Acquisition 

1 1 
Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt (c) -. 

68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 

Dividends on Preferred Stack 
Dividends on Common Stock (1 18.275.400) ( I  14.581.006 
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities 
(Tofal of lines 59 lhru 69) 39.407.846 I (1 6,059,349 

Net Increase (Decnase) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 



ame of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report 
TMOS ENERGY CORPORATlON ( I )  [XI An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

(2) 1 A Resubmission 

T~ report includes the opeming m l t s  for the regulated operations of Amos Energy Corporation, which includes the Colorado, Kansas and Missouri 
jurisdictions (ColoradwKansas Division); touisianu jurisdiction (Louisiana Division), Gcorgia, Iowa, Illinois, Missouri, Tcnnessce, Kentucky and Vuginia 
jurisdictions (Mid-States Division), Mississippi jurisdiction (Mississippi Valley Gas Company Division) and Texasjurisdiction(Wcst Texas, Mid-Tex and 
Amos Pipclinc-Texas Divisions) for the year ended December3 1.2008. 
For additional disclosum regarding contingencies, income (ax and other maflm sce the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
in the accompanying Annual Repod on Form 10-K fo!'the year cnded September 30.2008 of Amos Energy Corporation. 
For sdditional disclosures regarding pension plans, post-retirement plans rind othcr matters, see the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
in the accompanying Annual Report on Form IO-K for fhc year ended September 30.2008 of Amos Energy Corporation 
For additional disclosures regarding asset retirement obligxtions. see the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements in the accompanying 
Annual Report on Form IO-K for the year ended September 30,2008 of Atmos Energy Corporalion 
None 
None 
None 
None 
None 

0 None 
1. Please 5 ~ c  footnotes I and 2 on page 17 of Form IO-K for the year ended September 30.2008 of Amos Energy Corporation 
2. None 
3. None 
4. None 
5. None 

Year of Report 
Dec. 3 1,2008 

FERC FORM NO. 2/3-Q (02-04) Page 122 



Blank Page 
[Next page is 2001 

:! 

. .  



Name of Respondent 
ATMOS ENERGY CORPORATION (1) Ex] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) Dec. 3 1,2008 

This Report Is: 

(2) [ J A Resubmission 

Date of Report Year of Report 

Summary of Utility Plant and Accumulated Provisions for Depreciation, Amortization and Depletion 
Line Item Total Company 
NO. For the Current 

Qtr/Year 
a 

I UTILrTY PLANT 
2 In Service: 
3 Plant in Service (Classified) 6,286,241,878 
4 Property Under Capital Leases 856,483 
5 Plant Purchased or Sold 
6 Completed Construction not Classified - 
7 Experimental Plant Unclassified 
8 6,287,098,3 6 1 
9 'Leased to Others 

X 0 Held for Future Use 
11 Construction Work in Progress 58,380,711 

1 12 Acquisition Adjustments (1 033  12,329 

TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 7) 

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 200 

13 
14 
15 
16 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter TotaI of lines 8 thru 12) 6,241,966,743 
2,497,148,600 
3,744,8 18,143 

Accumulated Provision for Depreciation, Amortization and Depletion 
Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of line 13 less 14) 

DETAILS OF ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR DEPRECIATION, 
AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION 

Inservice: 
Depreciation 2,473,624,902 
Amortization and Depletion o f  Producing Natural Gas Land and Land Rights 
Amortization of Underground Storage Land and Land Rights 
Amortization of Other Utility Plant 13,555,849 

2,487,180,75 1 

Depreciation - 
Amortization and Depreciation 

TOTAL in Service (Enter TotaI of lines 18 thru 21) 
Leased to Others: 

26 ' TOTAL Leased to Others (Enter Total of lines 24 and 25) 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 

Held for Future Use 1 
Depreciation 
Amortization 

TOTAL Held €or Future Use (Enter Total of lines 28 and 29) 
Abandonment of Leases (Natural Gas) 
Amortization of Plant Acquisition Adiustment 9,967,849 

2,497,148,600 TOTAL Accumulated Provisions (Agree with line 14 above) (Lines 22,26,30,31 & 32) 



Name of Respondent 
ATMOS ENERGY CORPORATION 

This Report Is: 
XJ An Original 

Date of Report 1 (Mo, Da, Yr) 
l(2) [ 3 A Resubmission I 

Summary of Utility Plant and Accumulated Provisions for Depreciation, Amortization ai 
Line Electric Gas Other (specify) 
No. 

.. 
I ALL GAS I 

4 1  

I 

8 I 

11 I 
12 I 

9 
10 

13 
14 
15 

19 
20 
9 1  

fear ofReport 
Iec. 3 1,2008 

Depletion (continued) 
Common 

. .: . '  

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 201 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report 
ATMOS ENERGY CORPORATION (1) [x] An Original (Ma, Da, Yr) 

(2) [ 3 A Resubmission 

Account 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31,2008 

Additions I Balance at I Beginning of Year 

3 
4 
5 
6 

302 Franchises and Consents 917,014 
303 Miscellaneous Intangible Plant 12,870,891 

l4,08 1,683 TOTAL Intangible Plant (Total of line 2 thru 4) 
PRODUCTION PLANT 

2 301 Organization 293,778 

PERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 204 

9 
I O  
11 
12 
13 
14 
I5 
16 
17 

325.2 Producing Leaseholds 2,353 I 
325.3 GasRights - 
325.4 Right-of-ways 105,770 
325.5 Other Land and Land Rights 
326 Gas Wells Struchlres 
327 Field Compressor Station Structures 101,811 1 
328 Field Measuring and Regulator Station Structures 28,870 I 
329 OtherStructures 30,332 1 
330 Producing Gas Wells - Well Construction I 

21 334 Field Measuring and Regulator Station Structures 
22 335 Drilling and Cleaning Equipment 
23 336 Purification Equipment 
24 337 Other Equipment 
25 33 8 Unsuccessful Exploration & Development Costs 
26 
27 PRODUCTS EXTMCTION PLANT 

TOTAL Production and Gathering (Total of lines 8 thru 25) 

2,596,928 

2,634,785 
257,303 

10,535,956 

28 
I 

304 Land and Land Kights 93,357 1 
29 305 Structures and Improvements 
30 3 1 1 Compression Equipment 
31 340 LandandhdRights 
32 342 Extraction and Ref&g Equipment 

5,167 
1,225,371 

28,413 
2,398 

33 
34 
35 

343 PipeLines 
344 Extracted Products Storage Equipment 
345 Compressor Equipment 726 



. .. 

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report 
ATMOS ENERGY CORPORATION (1) [XI An Original (Ma, Da, Yr) 

(2) r J A Resubmission 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31,2008 

Retirements Adjustments 

8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

I 

325 - - - 
325.2 - 2,353 
325.3 - 
325.4 - (2,653) 103,117 
325.5 I 
326 a - I - 
327 101,811 
328 - (508) 28,362 

Transfers Balance at 
End of Year 

(fl 

16 329 21,537 
17 1330 
18 1331 I - 
19 332 153,625 
20 333 - 
21 334 35,471 

3 1302 I I I I 9 17,O 14 
- 12.870.891 

8,795 
- 

3,492 
(238,429) 3,479,323 

902,935 
- (40,234) 2,521,223 

23 
24 
25 

1 I A ? P  ? n A  336 2,206,48 1 -r&O,JV-t 

337 83,710 173,593 
338 - - - 

28 
29 
30 

304 - - 93,357 
305 - - - 5,167 
311 - - 1,225,37 1 

PERC P O W  NO. 2 (12-96) Page 205 

31 '340 
32 342 - 
33 343 - 
34 344 - 
35 345 

- 28,413 
2,398 

- 
- 726 



Name of Respondent 
ATMOS ENERGY CORPORATION 

This Report Is: Date o f  Report Year of Report 
(1) [x] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) Uec. 3 1,2008 
(2) [ 1 A Resubmission 

Line 
No. 

Account Balance at Additions 
Beginning of Year 

( 4  (b) (C) 
36 346 Gas Measuring and Regulating Equipment 
37 347 Other Equipment 
38 
39 
40 
41 

TOTAL, Products Extraction Plant (Lines 28 thru 35) 
TOTAL Natural Gas Production Plant (Line 26 and 38) 

Manufactured Gas Prod. Plant (Submit Suppl. Statement) 
TOTAL Production Plant (Total line 39 and 40) 

- 
- 

1 1,89 1,388 

11,891,388 

1,355,432 - 

42 
43 
44 

NATURAL GAS STORAGE AND PROCESSING PLANT 
Underground Storage Plant 

350.1 Land 833,253 
45 350.2 Rights-of-way 679,097 

12,133,863 46 (351 Structures and Improvements 
47 352 Wells 38,779,473 

386,606 48 352.1 Storage Leaseholds and Rights 
49 352.2 Reservoirs 36,514 
50 352.3 Non-recoverable Natural Gas 
51 353 Lines 5,244,057 
52 354 Compressor Station Equipment 5 1,546,246 

2,039,372 
396,654 

335,655 
906,659 

53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 

355 Measuring and Regulating Equipment I 5,3 18,034 131,944 
356 Purification Equipment 12,654,996 139,037 
357 Other Equipment 1,150,459 

TOTAL Underground Storage Plant (Lines 44 tbru 55) 128,762,598 3,949,321 
t Other Storage Plant 

360 Land and Land Rights 

362 GasHolders 2,060,958 
363 Purification Equipment 
363.1 Liquefaction Equipment 2,028,880 
363.2 Vaporizing Equipment 1,409,785 
363.3 Compressor Equipment 

36 1 Structures and Improvements 740,188 1,891 

65 363.4 Measuring and Regulating Equipment 
66 363.5 Other Equipment 1,441,328 . 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 

TOTAL Other Storage Plant (Lines 58 thru 66) 
Base Load Liquefied Natural Gas Tenninaling & Processing Plant 

364.1 Land and Land Rights 
364.2 Structures and Improvements 1 I 

364.3 LNG Processing Terminal Equipment 
364.4 LNG Transportation Equipment 
364.5 Measuring and Regulating Equipment - 

74 '364.6 Compressor Station Equipment - I 

75 
76 
77 

78 

364.7 Communications Equipment 
364.8 Other Equipment 

TOTAL Base Load Liquefied Natural Gas, Terminaling 
and Processing Plant (Total of lines 69 ihru 76) 

TOTAL Natural Gas Storage and Processing Plant 
(Total of l i e s  56,67, and 77) 136,443,737 3,95 1,2 12 



- 

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 
ATMOS ENERGY CORPORATION (1) [x] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) Dec. 3 1,2008 

(2) [ ] A Resubmission 
Gas Plant in Service (Accounts 101,102,103 and 106) (continued) 

Line Retirements Adjustments Transfers Balance at 
No. End of Year 

( 4  e) (0 (g) 
,, 36 346 1 

J 

47 
48 
49 
50 . .. 

352 - 
352.1 ~ " V , " " "  

352.2 I 36,514 
352.3 I 

- 39,176,127 
I 186 606 

- 

51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

353 [ 137,647 - 5,442,065 
354 1,920,192 2,011,367 52,544,080 
355 5,449,978 
356 12,794,033 
357 1,150,459 

- 

2,064,951 1 - 130,646,968 

59 361. 
60 362 

69 364.1 
70 364.2 
71 364.3 

L 742,079 
- 2,060,958 

J 

72 364.4 
73 364.5 - 
74 364.6 
75 364.7 
76 364.8 
77 

78 
- - - 

2,064,951 138,329,998 

PERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 207 



Year of Report Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report 
ATMOS ENERGY CORPORATION ( I )  [XI An Original (Mo, Da, Ur) Dec. 3 1,2008 

(2) [ ] A Resubmission 

Line Account Balance at Add itions 
No. Beginning of Year 

79 TRANSMISSION PLANT 1 
80 365.1 Land and Land Rights 2,256,494 
81 365.2 Rights of-Way 23,665,239 391,303 
82 366 Structures and Improvements 6,937,140 747,816 
83 367 Mains 661,83 1,589 47,752,343 
84 368 Compressor Station Equipment 94,O 13,470 8,742,3 57 
85 369 Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment 9 1,339,642 9,329,677 
86 370 Communication Equipment 1,15 1,948 311,159 
87 371 Other Equipment 3,645,3 14 
88 TOTAL Transmission Plant (Total of lines 80 thru 87) 884,840,836 1 67,274,655 
89 DISTRIBUTION PLANT 
90 374 Land and Land Rights 12,882,963 485,463 
91 375 Structures and Improvements 3,684,576 148,497 

f 92 376 Mains 2,407,119,947 132,701,162 

Gas Plant in Service (Accounts 101,102,103 and 106) (continued) 

(a) (b) (c) 

t 

PERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 208 

93 1377 Compressor Station Equipment 217,930 
94 1378 Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment -. General 52,873,347 
95 1379 30,581,801 
96 1380 Services 1,23 1,486,740 
97 381 Meters 264,073,753 
98 382 Meter Installations 279,179,808 
99 383 House Regulators 82,330,699 
100 384 House Regulator Installations 2,933,525 
101 385 Industrial Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment 12,253,308 
102 1386 Other Property on Customers' Premises 294,707 
103 387 Other Equipment 2,098,246 

Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment - City Gate 
4,850,740 

972,323 
93,055,843 
25,963,434 
3433 1,055 
2,666,642 

606,266 

12,423 
104 388 Contributions in Aid Of Construction 
105 
106 
107 
108 
109 

TOTAL Distribution Plant (Total of lines 90 __ thru 104) - 4,382,011,350 295,993,848 

389 Land and Land Rights 8,121,576 2,804,542 
390 Structures and Improvements 90,150,069 6,514,105 
391 Ofice Furniture and Equipment 44,106,785 1,349,534 

CENERAL P L A N T  

110 392 Transportation Equipment 
1 11 393 Stores Equipment 

10,003,064 315,626 
651,870 I 4,108 

112 
1 I3 
114 
115 
116 
I17 
11 8 
119 
120 
121 
122 
123 
124 

394 Tools, Shop, and Garage Equipment 27,414,843 4,199,374 
395 Laboratory Equipment 1,486,197 232,822 
396 Power Operated Equipment 15,681,388 792,336 
397 Communication Equipment 43,404,838 2,065,683 
398 Miscellaneous Equipment 44,450,332 3,637,094 

285,470,962 2 1,9 15,224 
399 Other Tangible Property 269,476,804 29,171,648 

554,947,766 5 1,086,872 
TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 106) 5,984,216,760 41 8,306,587 

Subtotal (Total of lines 107 thru 11 6) 

TOTAL General Plant (Total of lines 117 and 11 8) 

Gas Plant Purchased (See Instr. 8) 
(Less) Gas Plant Sold (See Xnstr. 8) 
Experimental Gas Plant Unclassified 
TOTAL Gas Plant in Service (Total of lines 120 thru 123) 

- 

5,984,2 16,760 418,306,587 



'! 

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report 
ATMOS ENERGY CORPORATION (1) [x] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

(2) [ 3 A Resubmission 

Year of Report 
Dec. 3 1,2008 

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 209 

Line Retirements Adjustments Transfers 
No. 

(d) (e) (0 

Balance at 
End of Year 

(g) 

80 365.1 7,610 (1,747) 
81 365.2 6,807 (41,166) 
82 366 106,545 (9,271) 

2,247,137 
24,008,569 

7,569,140 
83 367 12,147,342 
84 368 4,180 
85 369 685,936 
86 370 I 

- (3,636,090) 693,800,500 
5,689 102,757,336 

- 107,749 100,09 1,132 
- 1,463,107 

112 
113 
114 
115 
116 

394 423,888 - 29,027 31,219,356 
395 32,970 - - 1,686,049 

397 1,423,392 - - 44,047,129 
396 503,500 4,978 15,975,202 

398 1,475,136 (34,005)' 46,578,285 

111 393 

117 
118 399 

74,272 581,706 

10,s 12,980 296,573,206 
588,795 1 (325) 298,059,332 

119 11,401,775 
120 116,281,469 
121 
122 
123 
124 116,28 1,469 

(325) 594,632,538 
- - 6,2 8 6,24 1,s 78 

- 

- 6,286,241,878 



m e  of Respondent 1 This Report Is: IDate of Report (Year of Report 
:MOS EN~RGY CORPORATION (1) [XI An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) Dec. 3 1,2008 

(2) [ ] A Resubmission 

I *  Description of Lease Lease Payments 
for Current Year 

~ 

27 

$0. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

~ 

27 

(a) (6) 
Jefferson Island Storage & Hub 
Southern Natural Gas Company 
ONEOK Gas Transmission 
Tennessee Gas Pipeline Company 
Texas Gas Transmission 
ANR Pipeline Company 
Texas Eastern Transmission Corp 

~ 

32 

(C) 
eased pipeline capacity 
eased pipeline capacity 
eased pipeline capacity 

(d) 
1,800,000 
1,796,538 
2,199,524 

FERC FORM NO. 2 (06-04) 

eased pipeline capacity 
eased pipeline capacity 
eased pipeline capacity 
eased pipeline capacity 
,eased pipeline capacity 
eased pipeline capacity 
eased pipeline capacity 
,eased pipeline capacity 
,eased pipeline capacity 
,eased pipeline capacity 
.eased pipeline capacity 
.eased pipeline capacity 

.eased pipeline capacity 
,eased pipeline capacity 

4,406,5 15 
10,58 1,488 

737,892 
1,407,679 

332,729 
1,050,758 

42,347 
192,297 
99,065 

263,006 
2,015,481 
1,742,310 
I, 100,000 

' 1,051,200 

33 
34 
35 

I 

TOTAL 

Page 212 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report 
ATMOS ENERGY CORPORATION (1) [x] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

(2) [ J A Resubmission 

. .. 

Year of Report 
Dec. 3 1,2008 

Gas Property and Capacity Leased to Others (Account $04) 
1. For all leases in which the average lease income over the initial term of the lease exceeds $500,000 provide in column (c), a 

description of each facility or leased capacity that is classified as gas plant in service, and is leased to others for gas operations. 
2. Xn column (d) provide the lease payments received &om others. 
3. Designate associated companies with an asterisk in column (b). 

Name of Lassor 

2 1  I 
3 1 '  

9 
10 
11 
12 
13 I 
14 
15 f 
16 I 

~ 

24 - .  I 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 TOTAL 

FERC FORM NO. 2 (06-04) 

Description of Lease Lease Payments 
for Current Year 

(GI (dl 

Page 213 
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\Tame of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report 
4TMOS ENERGY CORPORATION (1) [XI An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

(2) [ 3 A Resubmission 

. 1  . .I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 3 1,2008 

1 

. 1  

other items of property held for future use. 
2. For property having an original cost of $1,000,000 or more previously used in utility operations, now held for f h x e  use, give 

in column (a), in addition to other required information, the date that utility use of such property was discontinued, and the 
date the original cost was transferred to Account 105. 

Line 
No 

Description and Location 
of Property 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 
10 
1 7  I 

~ 20 

26 
27 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 I TOTAL 

I 
FERC FORM NO. 2 (06-04) 

Balance at 
in this Account Used in Utility Service End of Year 

I 
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I. 

Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report 
ATMOS ENERGY CORPORATION (1) [XI An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

(2) [ 3 A Resubmission 

I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 3 1,2008 

.:_ 
: 1 
.. 

Line Description of Project Construction Work in 
No. Progess-Gas 

(Account 107) 

Estimated Additional 
Cost of Project 

1 
z 
3 

(a) (b) (c) 
General Office - Other 9,953,435 350,000 

Lines, meters, mains extensions 48,427,276 3,200,000 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

12 
13 

27 
28 
29 

FERC FORM NO. 2 (06-04) Page 216 
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Name of Respondent This Re ort is: Date of Report (Mo, Da, Yr) (11 $An Original 
A t m o s  Energy Corporation (2) n A  Resubmission 

I. The Commission's Cedificate Policy Statement provides a threshold requirement for existing pipelines proposing new projecls is that the pipeline must be prepared to financially 
;upport the project without relying on subsidization from 2s existing customers. See Cedification of New Interstate Natural Gas Pipeline Facilities, 88 FERC PSI ,227 (1999); order 
:lari%ying policy, 90 FERC P61.12B (2000): order clariifying policy, 92 FERC P61,094 (2000) (Policy Statement). In column a, list the name of the facility granted non-tradtional rate 
reatment. 
2. In column b, list the CP Docket Number where h e  Commission aulhorized the facility. 
3 In column c, indicale the type of rate treatment approved by the Commission (e.g. incremental, at risk) 
4. In column d, list lhe amount in Account 101, Gas Plant in Service, associated with the facility. 
5 In column e, list the amount in Account 108, Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Gas Utilily Planl, associated with the faciritv. 

YearlPeriod of Reporl 
End of Dee. 31, 

2008 

I CP I Type of Name of Faciliy 

Line 
No. 

Gas Plant 
Docket No. Rate in Service 

Treatment 

I I 
- 12 I 

13 I 

1 
2 

14 

15 I 

I Not: Applicable 

16 I I 
I 

29 
30 
31 

25 I I I I 

- 
1 
I 

I 
32 
33 I 

I I -l----- 

FERC FORM NO. 2 (NEW) Page 217 



. ., 

am8 of Respondent 

t m o s  Energy Corporation 

This Re ort Is: 
(1) d A n  Original 
(2) A Resubmission - 

1 

Date of Report YeadPeriod of Report 

1 

13 Provide the lofal amounts for 

Accumulated 
Depreciation 

me 
No 

(e) 

1 

2 
3 
4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

IO 

I1 
12 

13 

14 
15 

I6 

I7 

18 

19 

!O 

!1 

'2 

!3 
!4 

-^- 

-.I- 

-.- 

, 

each column 

Accumulated Operating Maintenance Depreciation Olher Incremental 
Deferred Expense Expense Expense Expenses Revenues 
Income (including 
Taxes taxes) 

(1) (9) (h) m 6) (k) 
I 

- - 

- 
- 

--. -- - 
- I ~  

I 

--__ __ -~ 

I - 

-- 
- 

-.--- 54 
i5 

16 1 
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I ( I )  [x] An Original 
This Report Is: I (Mo, Da, Yr) 

Date of Report lYear Of Report Dec. 3 I ,  2008 
Name of Respondent 
ATMOS ENERGY CORPORATION 

I_ 

Computation of Allowance for Funds Used During Construction Rates 
For line (5), column (d) below, enter the rate granted in the last rate proceeding. If not available, use the average rate earned 
during the preceding 3 years. 
'Identi@, in a footnote, the specific entity used as the source for the capital structure figures - Atmos Energy 
'Indicate, in a footnote, if the reported rate of rehun is one that has been approved in a rate case, black-box settlement rate, 
or an actual three-year average rate. rate used approved in a rate case 

l(2) [ 1 A Resubmission 1 1 
General Description of Construction Overhead Procedure 

Line 
No. 

I .  For each construction overhead explain: (a) the nature and extent of work, etc., the overhead charges are intended to cover, 
(b) the general procedure for determining the amount capitalized, (c) the method of distribution to constructions jobs, (d) 
whether different rates are applied to different types of construction, (e) basis of differentiation in rates for different types of 
construction, and (0 whether the overhead is directly or indirectly assigned. 

2. Show below the computation of allowance for funds used during construction rates, in accordance with the provisions of Gas 
Plant instructions 3 (17) of the llniform System of Accounts. 

3. Where a net-of-tax rate for borrowed funds is used, show the appropriate tax effect adjustment to the computations below in a 
manner that clearly indicates the amount of reduction in the gross rate for tax effects. 

Title Amount Capitalization Cost Rate 
Ratio (percent) Percentage 

1. (a) I .  Portion of Administrative and General Expenses 
2. Portion of Engineering Department Supervision attributed to construction. 
3. Portion of Field Supervision charged to conshuction. 
Quarterly review of time spent onconstruction projects. 
Proration of construction overheads to actual direct expenditures to construction orders. 
The same rate for all construction items. 

(b) 
(c ) 
(d) 
(e) NIA 
(0 Indirectly assigned. 

2. Gross Rate for Borrowed Funds 

3. Rate for Other Funds 

4. Weighted Average Rate Actually Used for the Year 

s(S/W) t d[(D/(D+P+C)) (I-(SMr))] 

[1-(SnV)] [p( P/(D+P+C)) + c(C/(D+P+C))l 

6.63% 

NIA 

a. Rate for Borrowed Funds - . 7.15% 
b. Rate for Other Funds - N/A 

FERC FORM NO. 2 (06-04) Cage 218 



I 

Name of Respondent 
ATMOS ENERGY CORPORATION 

.’.. 

This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 
(I)  [x] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) Dec. 3 1,2008 
(2) [ ) A Resubmission 

i j  

Line 
No. 

I tem Total Gas Plant Gas Plant Gas Plant 
Leased to (ctd+e) in Service Keld far 

Future Use Others 
( 4  (b) ( 4  ( 4  ( 4  

Section A. BALANCES AND CHANGES DURING YEAR 

Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Gas Utility Plant (Account 108) 
1 ”  Explain in a footnote any important adjustments during the year. 

2 
3 
4 

Depreciation Provisions for Year, Charged to 
(403) Depreciation Expense 
(403.1) Depreciation Expense for Asset Retirement Costs 

7 
8 
9 
IO 
1 1 
12 
13 
14 

Other Clearing Accounts 
Other Accounts (Specify}: Acquisitions - 
Transfers and Adjustments (14,083,616) 

184,435,154 

1 16,28 1,469 

TOTAL Depreciation Provision for Year (Lines 3 thru 8) 
Net Charges for Plant Retired: 

Book Cost of Plant Retired 
Cost of Removal 
Salvage (Credit) 

15 I TOTAL Net Charges for Plant Retirements (Lines 12 thru 14) 
16 
17 RW.LP. (14,822,936) 
18 Book Cost of Asset Retirement Costs 
19 BalanceEndofYear(Lines I ,  IO, 15, 16,and IS) 2,473,624,902 
20 

2 I Productions - Manufactured Gas 
22 Production and Gathering -Natural Gas 
23 Products - Natural Gas 
24 Underground Gas Storage 
25 Other Storage Plant 
26 Base Load LNG Terminaling and Processing Plant 
27 Transmission 
28 Distribution 
29 ’General 

1 16,28 1,469 
Other Debit or Credit Items (Jlescribe) (footnote details): 

Section E. BALANCES AT END OF YEAR 
ACCO RDKNC TO FUNCTIONAL CLASSIFICATIONS 

~ 

I 
30 TOTAL (Lines 21 thru 29) 

+ I 



Namcaf Rcspondmt 'This Rcport 15: 

Anrn&al 

A l m a  Energy Corporation 0 ARcruhissios 
Dw. 31.2008 

Dalzof Reppod 
MO. 04 rr) 

PBRC FORM NO. 2 (0444) 

ndjuslmeuk und ~ccnun1 chargcdor cruiitcd c ~ M d D o n c l u r a l p ~ o m  ~o,S(IIICinnfO@lnolelhCmdhod 

ucd tonpcrt storagc(ir, fixcdsscl mcthodor invmlorymelod). 

Line Noncwcol Currcnl LNO LNG 

117.1) 1172) 1173) 117A) Ifa.1) 164.2) 164.3) 
NO. Dcmiption (Account (Account ( A m u t  (Acmut (Account (A c c o uo t (Account Total 

(4 (b) (c) (4 (4 (0 (8) (h) (0 

1 BalnnceslBc$mingof 
YCU 29.907.711 38S.774.882 1,754,955 4 17,437.548 

32,981 363,058.905 

stOE+C 277,340,973 625.285 271.966.238 

2 Gru Delivcrcd lo  Sloragc 363,025,921 
3 Oas Wilhdrawn horn 

f 
4 OUla Dcbitr Md Crcdilr (59,101) 0 .  (59,lOl) 

5 BnlsnccatEndofYcar 29,90 7.71 I 471,400.729 1,162,654 502,471,094 

6 Dlh 24.20.225 58,018;114 159,356 82,420,895 

I 7 lAmounlprDlh 1.23 8.13 7.29 6.10 



-. -, 

BIank Page 
[Next page is 2221 



Nvnc of R ~ p n d c o l  This R i  is: Dob of Rqwd YurofRqorl 

W. Da. Yr) 

~ ~ . 3 1 , 2 0 0 8  Armor Bncrgy Corporalion 

INVES?MEN?s (Accounts 123.124136) 
1. Rqmrl &iW invsrlmmtr in AccounS 123. In- orDirDctors, and included in AccoLm( 124, Olha Inveslmmh. 

valmmh in Asrocisled Cornpnnis, 124. Dlha Invcslmmh. 
and 136.TanporaryC4ah lavxlmmu. 

2 Providea subheading for uch P C U ~ U ~ ~  nnd lis1 
lhercundcr L e  informalion cnllldior. 

(n) lnverlmlal in Sscuritia.L.ir1 anddmcribccach 
security ovmcd. giving namcof issuer, dnbaquiruiand 
dalcol'mhuily Forbonds, sfsogiveprincipal o m o u s ~ & ( c  

of itsue, maturity. and inmul rat% For caglnl slack (ii- 
duding capilal rtoclcaf r a p o d s l t  rraoquik-3 undn a 

dcfinilcplimrorrcsrlcpurruaoltoeulhorinlion bylheBonrd 

: FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-9W Page 222 

Bookcoal SI B c g G n g  o l Y a  
(If book mrl is diFfcrmt from mrl 

In nrpndalt. give corlto 

rcrpndcol in n foolnotoaud 
aplaiD d i r r ~ C C .  

8.301 

37,965 

c 

Purchases 

or Additions 
During Year 

6.58 

881.498.W 



i 

amcofRapandail 

lmor E n r r g  Corponlion 

! 

Thr Rqxrl is: Dslcof Rqmrt Ycu of Rcpor( 

(1) (Mo. DIS Yr) 

12) AReuhisrion Dn;31.2008 

sales or OIba 

Dispaailiom 
During Y w  

f 

44.M 

881.498.OOf 

ERRC FORM NO. 2 (ED-12-96) 

BookCailnl 
EndofYar 

fbaokmslir diffuat 

omaost 10 rapondm6 
IVC WSl IO rcrposdcnl 

a faotno(e and aplain 

diFf'oc.) (g) 

8,301 

0 

0 

Page 223 

- 

nc 

IO 

- 

I 

I 

1 

I 

I 

I 

1 

I 

I 

I 

2 

1 

2 

1 

2 

1 

2 

2 

2 

1 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

3 

31 

3 

3: 

3' 

41 - 



amc oi Rcspondcnt 

Lmos Ener,py Corporation 

Amount of 

Investment at 

Beginning o f Y w  

(at 
42,812.823 

1,820.000 

864,160 

Date of Rcport Year of Rcpoxl 

(Mop B, Yr) 
A Rcsubmission Dcc. 31.2008 

45,496,983 

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 1296) Page 224 



Qamc of Rcspondcnt This Report Is: Date of Report 

X AnOriginal (Mo, Da. Yr) - 
4tmor Encrgy Corporation A Rcsubmission 

4. Dcsignatc in a footnote. any sccuriticr, notcs, or 

iccounls that WZTC pledged, and statc tbc namc or 

ilcdgec and purpose orthz plcdge. 

5. If Commission approval was rcquircd for my advnncc 

node or security nquind,  dcsignntc such fact io a footnote 

mod givc name of Commission. datc of audiorimtion. and 

=e or docket number. 

Ycnr of Report 

DCC. 31,2008 

7. in column (h) rcpori for each invcshcnl disposed of 

during thc yenr. the gain or loss npmmted by the dif- 

f m n n  bclwzm cast of thc invcstrncnt (or tbc olheromounl 

at which canicd io the books of nccount ifdiEmnL from cost) 

and tbe ~clling pricc thncoE, not including intcrcst adjust- 

men1 includnble in column (9. 

8. Rcporl on Linc 40, column (a) the total cost of Account 

6. Report in column (Qintcrcst nnd dividend nvcnucs from 

nvcslmcnts, including such nvcnucs from sccuritics dis- 

ioscd oI during lhc ycar. 

123.1. 

Equity in 

Subsidiary 

Earnings for Year 

(0) 

I 

2,400,000 
0 

2,400,000 

Amount of 

Investment at 

EndofYcer 

(d 
42,812,823 

4,220,000 
864.160 

Gain or Loss 

Gom Investment 

Disposed of 

(h) 
0 

0 
0 

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 1296) Page 225 



lome of Respondent 

Wnos Energy Corpomtion 

ThisR onis: Dntc of Rcporl Ycar of Report 

(2) n A  Rtsubmission DCC. 31,200s 

(I) f iAn0riginnl  (Mot Dq Yr) 

6. ITOTAL 
EXTRAORDINARY PROPERTY LOSSES (Accow 

.inc 
Balrmcc at End of 

Naturcn of Prcpaymmt Yurr(in Dollars) 

1. 

1 

3. 

4. 

5. 

I 18.728.917 
82.1) 

Pnpaid Insurance S.401.722 

Prepaid Expenses (Rcnts. Moinlmancc. Supplies. ctc.) 9.768.644 

Prepaid Taxa 1.156.455 

Prepaid Intcrcnst 1,008.873 

Misallancous Prepaymcncs 1.387.223 

Losrcr 
Rcwgnizcd 

During 
Ycar 

(d) 

-inc 

NO. 

Dscriplion OIExtnordinary Loss [Includc Baloncc at Total 
thc datc of loss, thc dote of Commission Beginning Amount 

authorization lo UKC Account I82 1 and period ofYcar Of 

of amortization (mo, yr, to my, yr)] Add Loss 
mws as nccusary to report all dah 

(a) (b) (4 
7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

I:! 

13 

Charges 

Nonc 

Y W  
Anc 

Description of Unnutvcd  Plant and Rcg- Bdancc at Total Costs 

of costs, thc dslc of Commission authorization o[Yor or During 
ulatory Shdy Costs [Include in thc dcscription Beginning Amount Rceopizal 

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-96') 

No. 

Page 230 

lo usc Account 182.2 aod pcriod of amor- 
&don (mo, yr, to mo, yr)] Add rows aa ncccs- 
sary ta rcport all daw. Numbcr rows in SG 

qucncc bcginoing with Ihc ncxl row numbcr 
nftcr Ihc h t  row numbcr wcd for 

writtco on DuMg 

!4 

!5 

!6 

Y 
Account 
Chargcd 

(e) 

TOTAL 

Amount 

(0 

.2) 
WrittcnofCDuring 

YLr 
Acwunl Amounl 
Charged 

CC) (0 

Balancc 

at 

End of 

YCW 

BOlEIICC 

at 
end of 
Y W  



lamc oIRsspondcnt 

i ~ ~ o s  Energy Corporatian 

1. Repm below particulan (details) concming thc cost 
f plans, surveys, and investigations madc for the purposc 
Cddermhing thc feasibility of projects under contemplalion. 
2. For gas compnnies, report sepantcly nmounb in- 
luded in Account 183. I, Preliminary Natural Gas Survey and 

This Report $: ~ a t c  or ~tport Ycar of Rcport 

(21 H A Resubmission 

X AnOriginal (Mom Da. W 
Dec 3I,2W8 

Investigation Charges, and Account 183.2, Other Prcliminaty 
Survey and Investigation Charges. 

ClOSSzs. 
3. Minor items (less than $30,000) may be grouped by 

Debits 

(C) 

Balanffi at 
Beginning 
of Ycar 

(b) 

Credit?; 

Account Amount 
Chrged 

(d) fc) 

'age 231 



amc ofRcspondm1 I DoIcofRcport IYQdPaiod ofRcporf 
(Mo. Da. Yr) 

h e  
uo 

1 

2 

5 

6 
7 

9 

10 

I I  

12 
13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 
21 

22 

23 
24 

25 
26 

27 

28 
29 
30 
31 

32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 
38 
39 
40 

ERC 

- .  
commlsslon order, court decision). 

Dcmiplion wd Purpose of 
Othcr Rcgulatory Assets 

(8) 

Mid-Stoles division negulalory assd umblishcd for 
the adoplion of FAS IO9 (.l\ccounting for Income 
Twct). Ti+ account is boingmoriitcd ovcrtwniy 
Y g K .  

TXV Gas rcolganization mtr anodized ovcr fivc 
yam. Order approved Junc. 2004. 

Rntc m e  cxpmses. 

Ks Ad Valorem 

VA wd lis WNA 

EmpircPipc -VA 

PipclincSafetyFoc 

TN cnvimnmcntal 

CO Demond Sidc Mwnganmt Program 

Dcnton dcfcrrd franchise fee 

TOTAL 
FORM NO. 2 (REV 1M7) 

Bnlwoc at 
Bcghrhg 

CwTcllt 
Q U r n c r N C a r  

@) 

2,050.680 

2,191,571 

243.981 

1.712.156 

9,709 

374,507 

(36480 

1,230.146 

a 

776.086 

8.552356 

Dcbils - 

(C) 

c 

E 

13.196.77t 

2.294.92I 

28.806 

G 

74&503 

2Z994 

62.159 

183,885 

16.138353 
Page 232 

Wrinm offDuhg 
Qu;lrtcrlYcar 

Account 
Chargcd 

(d) 

4073 

4071 

wrious 

408k 

48xx 

4050 

udarious 

1420 

wriour 

4081 

Wrincn off 
During Period 

r\mounl Rccovmd 

(4 

137.148 

1,546,991 

5.051.861 

3.171.532 

70.751 

99,868 

720.94 1 

433.990 

13,848 

333.128 

I1,580,058 

wrium off 
Duriog Pcriod 

Amount Deand 
Unnmvcrnblc 

(9 

Balance at End of - 
CWlWl 

QWerNesr 

e) 

l.913,5& 

644.5% 

8,388,89( 

835.55: 

(32.23‘ 

274,63! 

(8,911 

8 19.15( 

4a.611 

626.841 

13,510.651 



i 

arne Of Respondent 

tmoa Energy Corporation 

'This Repolt Is: Dale ofRcport Year of Report 

(1 ) r;;7~n Originel (Mo. Da, YO 

(2) ARcsubrnission Dec. 3 1,2008 

:femed debits. 
2. For any deferred debit beiog amortized, show period 

ine 
$0. 

Description of Miscellaneous 
Deferred Debits 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 

12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

17 
18 

19 
20 

21 
22 
23 

24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

Balance at 
Beginning 

orYeer 

0.) 
116,611 
(330,985) 
(21 6,577) 
555,626 

7,893,317 
76,684,437 
47,056,355 
1,455,127 
4,385,237 

11 2,696,662 
1,697,131 2 
90,892,978 
477,989,744 
1,198,019 
9,273,092 
340.686 

Payroll Clearing 
Dcmnnd Side Management program 
Ofiice Building Lenses 
Misc. Charges to be Cleared Currently 

LGS Integration Costs 
Pension Assets 
Retirement Costs 
Regulatory Commission Expenses 
LinePack 
Goodwill - Citizna Acquisition 
Goodwill - KS aloroge fields 
Goodwill - MVG Acquisition 
Goodwill - Mid-TedAlmos Pipelie TX Acq. 
Goodwill - Comfnr T Acquisilion 
Deferred Asset Projects 
Minor J.terns Ench Less Than 3250,000 

. 

Subtotal 

. 
TOTAL 831,691,141 

Debits 

6) 
2,392,275 
136,797 

6,532,571 
1,584,508 

11 
2,250,000 
11,967,144 
2,021 ,I  02 

0 
259,890 

0 
259,890 

17,614,524 
0 

9,505,835 
47.362 

54,571,909 - 

ofamorlimlion in column (a). 

3. Minor items (less than S250.000)rnuy he 
grouped by classes 

Account 
Charged 

(4 
vnrious 
921 

vnrious 

926 

various 

D I T S  

Amounl 

(4 
5,290,993 
834,730 

7,342,564 
2,140,134 
41 3,307 

18,490,938 
27,275,814 

624,972 
C 
0 
C 

259,890 
63,015 

C 
26.247,269 

47,055 

89,030,681 - 

Balance at 
End 

OfYeor 

(9 
(2,7 82,107 
(1,028,915 
(1,026,570 

0 
7,480,021 
60,443,499 
31,747,685 
2,854,257 
4,385,237 

11 2,956,552 
1,697,X 12 
90,892,978 
495,54193 
1,198,019 
(7,468,342 
340,993 

797,232,369 

FERC FORM NO. 2 @XI. 12-96) Page 233 



Uame of Respondent 

4tmos E n c w  Corporation 

1. Report the information called for below concerning the 
respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes. 

This Report Is: Dale ofReport Yenr of Report 
(1) m / m O r i g i n n i  Wo. Da, Yr) 

(2) A Resubmission Dec. 31,2008 

2. At Other (Specify), include deferrnls relnling to other 

I Account Subdivisions 

3. At lines 4 nnd 6, add rows ns necessary to report nil dnta. 
Number the additional rows in sequcnce4.01,4.02, elc., and 6.01 
6..0& elc. 

income and deductions. 4. if more space is needed, use sepnrate pages as required 

I I CHANGES DURING YEAR 
Amounla Amounrs 
Debited l o  Oedited lo 

Accounl4 10.1 Acmunt 410.1 

Bnlance at 
Beginning 

ofYenr 

- __ 
2 Eleclric 

3 Gas 148,104,435 0 24,221,303 

4 Other (Derurc) 

t 5 
Told (Total of lines 2 fhru 4 )  

6.01 I I 
6.02 

7 TOTAL Accounl 190 (Total of lines 5 thru 6.?) 148,104,435 0 24,2Z1,30E 

8 Classificalion of TOTAL 

9 Federal Income Tnx 0 23.81 4,91 t 

0 406.38; 
~ ~~ 

10 State income Tnx 

11 Local lncomc Tax 
Notes 

Note: Amounts in the adjustmeat column represent adjustments between cumnl nnd deferred pmvision ~ c c o u n t ~  relnting to 
acquisilions and other miscellnncous tnx true-up adjustments. 

FERC Fam NO. z (ED. 1 ~ 8 9 )  Page 234 



I .. 

Name of Respondent 

. i  . I  .. 

Dnte of Report Year ofReport 
(Mo. Do, Yr) 

lhis Report is: 
(11 m~lan Originol - 

! 

CHANGES DURING YEAR 
bOunlS Amounts 

Debiled to Credited to 

Account 4 11.2 Account 4 11 2 

A . D J U S ~ T S  
DEBITS CREDITS Balonce 

Acct Acct at End Lint 
Amount No Amount of Yenr No NO 

Atmas Eneqy Corporation l(2) I I A Resubmission I IDec. 31,2008 
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 190) (Continued) 

various 

5. In lhe space provided below, identify by amount nnd class- 
ificntion, signircnn! items for which deferred taxes ore being 
provided. Indicate insignificant amounts listed under “Other.“ 

I 2 
3,425,374 175,751.1 12 3 

4 

5 

6 

6.0 I 

0 various 

6. Provide in a footnote n summary of the type and nmount 
of deferred income tnxw reported in the beginning-of-yenr 
and end-of-yenr balonces for deferred income tnxcs that the 

0 575,665 10 

I I  

I 0 2849,709 9 

FERC FROM NO. 2 (ED. 12-94) Page 235 Next page is 250 



Name orRcspondent Date oCRepari 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 

AResubmission Atnios Energy Corporation 

Year oIReporr 

Dec.31.2008 

Line Class nnd Series of Stock and Number or Sham 

No. Name of Stock Exchange Authorized by Charter 

(a ) (b) 
1 

2 Common stock - NYSE - AT0 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

IO 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

21 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

200,000,00~ 

FERC FORM NO. 2 OED. 12-96) Page 250 



: )I 
: , 

lame of Respondeat Date of Report 

(MoDa,Yr) 

imor Energy Corporation A Resubmission 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31,2008 

OUTSTANDING PER BALANCE 

SHEET (Total amount outstanding 

without reduction for amounts held by 

Shares 

( 4  

91.599.495 

Espondent) (Accou 

Amount Shares 

(0 (6) 

0457,998 

217) 

cast 

BY RESPONDFNI 
IN SINKING AND 

- 
Line 

No. 

- 

! 

11 

1 

I :  

I. 
1. 

I. 

It 

1’ 

1: 

I! 

21 

2 

2: 

2. 

2. 

2 

21 

2’ 

21 

2! 

31 

3’ 

3: 

3: 

3d 

31 

3( 

3’ 

31 

35 

4( - 
FCRC FORM NO. 2 @ED. 1296) Page 251 



Nsmc of Rcspondcnt Date of Rcpori Ycar of Rcpon 

(Ma. Da. Yr) 
.4tmm EncrEy Corporntion A Rcsubmission Dec. 31,2008 

PREMII JM ON CAPITAL STOCK, AND INSTALLMENTS RECEIVED ON CAPITAL STOCK 
CAPITAL, STOCK SUBSCRIBED, CAPITAL STOCK LIABLITY FOR CONVERSION, 

b (Accounts 202,203,205,206,207, and 212) 
1. Show loreach oftbc above occounts thc amounts npplying to 

each class and scrics ofcapital stock 
2. Por Account 202. Common Stock Subscibcd, and Account 205. 

Prcfzmd SlockSubscribcd. show the subscription price and thc 
balance duc on wch class at the cnd of year. 

3. Describz in P footnotc tbc agncmcnl and trnnsactiona under 
which a conversion liability exisfcd under Account 203, Common 

Slock Linbility for Conversion, or Account 206, Prcfmed Stock 
Liability Tor Convmioq at tbc cnd or year. 
4. For Pnmium onAccount 207. Capital Stock, designate witb an 
asmiakin column (b), any nmouob nprcscnliing thcaxccn of 
considcration nnivcd ovtr staled vnluw of stocks without pm 
M l U C  

Number or Shmcs 

(C) 

Amounl 

(4 

Page 252 



i 

l m c  of Rspondcnt 

Sn~m Enera, Corporation 

'This Reporl la: Dnk of Rcporl Ymr of Repoft 

(Mo, Do. Yr) 

A Resubmission Dcc. 3 1.2008 

dne 
IO. 

2 

3 
4 

Amount Ilem 

(a) 

1-1 AlC! ?J_1 

Amounts paid for common stock in excess of the $0.005 statu i  value. 1,151,154,154 

____ 
1,151,154,154 

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-96) Page 253 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Dateof Report 

- X Anoriginal (Mo, h, Yr) 

Atmos Energy Corporation A Resubmission 

each class and series of capital stock. Use as many rows as 

necessary to report all data. 

respect to any class or series of stmock, attach a statement giving 

details of the change State the reason for any charge-off during the 

year and specify the amount charged 

Yenr of Report 

Dee. 3 1,2008 

Lint Class and Series of Stock 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

Balanoe at End of Ycar 

@) (0) 

Not applicable 

ion the 

dne  

40. 

16 

17 

18 

I9 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

CAPITAL STOCK EXPENSE (Account 214) 
1. Report the balance at end of year of capital stock expenses for 2. If any change occurred during the year in the balancc with 

last TOW number used for Discount on Capital Stock above. stock expense and Spmiify the account chi 

CIass and Series of Stock 

(4 
Not applicable 

TOT& 

each class and series of capital stack Use a s  many rows as 

necessary to nport all data. Number the rows in sequence starting 

respect to any dam or series of stock, attach a shtemenl giving 

details of the change. State the =son for any chargeoff of capitai I 
d 

Balanceat End of Year 

(b) 



. ' I  

dame of Respondent 

Lhnos Energy Corporation 

:1 

Date ofReport Yeas of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Dec. 3 I ,  2008 A Resubmission 

J 

1. Furnisli a supplemental statement briefly describing security nominal date of issuance. maturity date, aggregnte 

principal amount. par value or stated value. 

and number ofrharcs. Give also the issuance 

orredemption price and name of the principal under- 

writing firm through which the security trans- 

financing andrefmancing transactions during the year and the 

accounting lor the securities. discounts, premiums. expenses, and 

related gains or losses. Identify as to Commission authorization 

numbers and data. 

2 Provide details showing the full 

accounting for thetolal principal amount, par value, or stated 

actions were consummated 

4. Where the accounting lor amounts relating to 

vnlue of each class and series of security issued, assumed 

retired, orrerunded and tbe accounting forpremiums, dis- 

counts , expenses, and gains or losses relating to the securities. 

securities ref'unded or retired is othw than that 

specified in General Lnstruction 17 of the Uniform 

System or Accounts, give references to the Commission 

Set forth the fads of the accounting clearly with 

regard to redemption premiums. uoamortizd discounts, ex- 

authorization for the different accounting and stslethe 

accounting method. 

penses. and gains or losses relating to securities retired or 

refunded. including tlte accounting for such amounts car- 

rid in therespondmt's accounts at thedate of the refunding 

or refinancing transactions with respect to securities 

previously refunded or retired. obligations another compony. If any unamortized 

5. For securities assumed, give tlie name of the 

company for which the liability on the securities 

was assumed as well as  details of the 

transactions whereby the respondat undertook to pay 

3. Include in Ibe identification of each class and series 

ofsecurity, as appropriate, the interest or dividend nte, 

discount, premiums. expenses. and gains or losses 

were taken over onto the reapondent's books. 

furnish details of these mnunls with amounts 
relating to rcfundcd hecorities c lwly  earmakcd. 

S e c ~ r k k y  Issued in 2008: Number of stated 
Common Stock with stated value $0.005: Shares &4g 

Dhrectars' Fees 3,291 17 

Stack Options 7,000 35 

Retirement Savings Plan (RSP) 573,138 2,866 

Direct Stock Pilrchase Plan (DSPP) 401,176 2,006 

Bonus Stock Amos Management Incentive Plan (MP) 53,262 
Restricted Stock 654,639 

266 
3,273 

Total I 1,692,506 I 8,463 
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x AnOriginol @io, D& Yr )  

Class and Series of Obligalion and 

Nmc olStockExchmgc 

Dcc. 3 I, 2008 

me of Rcspondcnt 

Unsocund IO.OO% notes 
Unsccund IO.OO% notes 
Unsecured '7375% notes 
Unsccund 5.125% notes 
Unsocund 6.75% debenhires 
Uosacund4.00W notes 
Unsocurcd 4.95% notcs 
IJnscound 5.95% notes 

Unsecured 6.35% not- 

This Report Is: Datcaf Report Year of Rcporl 

- 
FMB Scrics P. 10.43% 

I 

2 

3 
4 

5 
6 

7 

8 
9 

to 
11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 
17 

18 

19 
20 
21 

22 
23 
24 

2s 
26 

MTN, Scrics A 1995-1 ,667s 
MTN. Scrics A 1995-2 6.27% 

20 

29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

35 

36 
37 
38 
38 

40 TOTAL 

Nominal 

DotC 

of 

ISSUC 

12/91 

12/91 
5/01 

1/03 

1/98 

10104 
1 om 
10104 
6/07 

12195 

12195 

Dalc 

of 

Molurily 

(C) 

12111 
12/11 
SI I 
1/13 

7/26 

t0109 

10114 
10b4 

11117 

Rcdamcd in May 2008 

12/25 

12/10 

Oulsbnding 

petal amount 

ou(rtanding 

withoul ndndion 

for amounb held 

by iuspondmt) 

(Am 221) 

ld) 

1.151.654 

I ,  I5 1,654 
350.000.000 
250.000,OOO 
I50,OOO.OOO 

400,000.000 
soo,ooo,o00 
2oo.000.000 
250.000.000 
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. I  

This Report k Dntc of Report YcarofReport 1 mAnCJri@al 1 (Mo.Da.Yr) 1 Name of Respondent 

&mor Energy Corporation A Resubmission- Dec. 3!. UMB 

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221,222,223, and 224) (Continued) 

5. In a supplcmcnlai stntement, give explanatory 

d e d s  for Accounts 223 and 224 of n d  changes 

duringthc y w .  W h  respec1 to long-tcrm advances. show 

for each mpnny: (a) principal advanoul duMgyear, @) in- 

ter& added to principal amount, and (c) principal repaid dw- 

mg ycar Give Cammission sulhoriwlion numbers nod dares. 

6 lfthc respondent has plcdgcd any afb long-term debt 

securities, si.. particulars (details) inn footnote, includmg 

namc of L e  pledgee and purpose oflbc plcdgc 

7. l f L c  respondent has any long..lerm wuriiies 

which hnn: bcen nommally issued and are nominally 

INTEREST FOR YEAR 

A m O U n l  

( ~ c c t  4271 

10 00% 

10 W% 
7.375% 

5"lU% 
6 75% 

4.0PA 

4.95% 
5.9% 
6.35% 

10.43% 

6 6 P A  

6 2Ph 

115,165 
115,166 

25,8l2,500 
12,812,500 
10.1 25,000 

183xl.733 
27,987,793 

11,892,953 

15.400,OZO 

269.095 

661,000 
627,000 

ourslanding at end ofyear, descnh such securities in a 

foohlote. 

8 Vintercsl expense was incurred during Uie y e a  on 

any obli&oos retired or reacquired bdme cnd ofyear, in- 

cludc such interest expcnsc in column (9 Explain in n foot- 

note any diBerenca bekcn  L e  Lotal of column (9 and L e  

total of Account 427, Inter& on Long-Term Dcbt and 

Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associ;ltcd Companies 

9. Gu: dek& conrrming any long-term debt authorized 

by n rcgllnlory commission but not yet issued. 

--- 
HELDBY RE 

Reacquh-ed 

Bonds 

(AccL 22.2) 

RedUIlp 

lion Price 

PerSlOO 

at &ind of 

Year 

NIA 
NIA 

malrr: whole 

maln whole 
malte wholc 

make whole 
mnke whole 
mnke whole 
nuke whole 

NIA 

NIA 

NIA 

1 

I 
1 
1 

1 

I 
1 

1 
1 

1 

2 
2 

2 
2 

2 

2 
2 

2 
2 
2 
3 
3 
3 
3 
3 
3 
3 
3 
3 
3 
4 

_. 
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Name of Respondent 

Atmos Energy Corporation 

I each class and series of long..tm debt. 

This Rcpon Is: Date OlReporr Year olReport - 
X ~n Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

AResubmission Dec. 31,2008 

2. Show p m i u m  amounts by enclosing the 

Line 

NO. bng-Tenn Debt 

D es i go a ti o n 

(8 )  

1- 

I! tlnsecured 1.375% notes 

3 Uosecured 5.125% notes 

4 Unsecured 6.75% debenlures 

5 rmo3 Series P. 10.43% 

6 M l N . S a i e s A ,  1995-1.6.67% 

7 MTN, Series A, 1995-2.6.27% 

8 Unsecured floating rate notes 

9 Unsecured 4.00% notes 

10 Unsecured 4.95% notes 

1 1  Unsecured 5 95% notes 

12 lhsecured 6.35% not- 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

2.5 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

3 s  

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 TOTAL 

RERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 1296) 

with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-tm debt 

res in origin1 

Pricipnl 

Amount of 

Debc Issued 

(b) 

350,00tl.00~ 

250,000.000 

150,000.000 

25,000,000 

10,000,000 

10,000.000 

300,000,000 

400,000,000 

500,000,000 

200.000,000 

250.000.000 

2,445,000,000 

Page 258 

Total Expense, 

Premium or 

Discount 

( 4  

4,892,258 

994,062 

2998.116 

422,OOC 

233.301; 

230,807 

1.795,OOt 

4.952.62C 

4,498,263 

3,458,334 

3.070A17 

21545.2Z 

PERI( 

Date 

From 

(a) 

5/01 

1 103 

719 8 

10187 

12/95 

12195 

10/04 

10/04 

10104 

10104 

6/07 

Date 

To 

(4 

411 I 

1/13 

7/28 

11/12 

IUS 

12/71/10 

6/07 

10109 

10/14 

1004 

6/17 



Name of Respondeat Ihis Report Is: Date of Report 

( M o h Y r )  

Atnios Energy Corporation A Resnbmission 

trezltment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount 

associated with issues redeemed during the year. Also. give 

in a footnote the date ofthc Commission's authorization of 

treatment other than as specified by the Unilonn System of 

Accounts 

Year of Report 

Dec. a2008 

1,673.1 14 

505,921 

1.057.063 

121,221 

140,774 

47.4 I3 

0 

1,825,768 

3,096,660 

3,105.250 

2,725,305 

- 
Line 

NO. 

- 
1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 - 
3 15,298,492 

EERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-96) 

Debits During 

Year 

(Acct. 181) 

(6 )  

0 

129,513 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Page 259 

issues which weffi redeaoed in prior yen. 

7. Explain any dehils and credib other than amortiza- 

tion debited to Account 428, Amorlization of Deb! Dscoun! 

and Expense, or credited to Account 429. Amortization of 

Premium on Debt-Credit. 

Credits During 

Year 

(AccL 181) 

@ I  

502.337 

229.037 

99,940 

121,224 

7.791 

15,440 

0 

995,873 

153,170 

115,724 

286,874 

2.827.4 10 

Balance at 

End of Year 

(9 

1,170,775 

406.395 

1957.123 

E 

132.98! 

31,972 

E 
829,895 

2.643*49( 

2989J2f 

2,438,431 

12,600J9S 



h l o s  Energy Corporation 

. Rcportuodcrscparntarubhtdhgs forUaamsrtizut 

HS and Unnmoltizcd Can  on Reacquired Dcbt. 

~oilsofgaioand1ara,inoludin~maord~dnte,onnao- 

on each debt ruquirition a computd in accordance with 

CamalInr(rurtion 17ofUleUnif~nSyrtanr ofAcwunb. 

4. Show loss amounts by mcloring thc t i p  in 

pPrcnthtSa lirition applicnblz to cachclm mdrnier of l o n ~ l m  

bl. Ifgainmlmsnrultcdfmma rcfirndinghansdon, 

dudc dro thc mhdty dnlc of Ihc nw issue. 

!. In column(c) Dhow &c pMoipal amount ofhands or 

5. Explain in a fooholc MY &bib and crcditr othm lhnn 

amortiution dcbited to Acmunt428.1. Amortimtian of Lars 

on Racquimd Debt. orcrcdilul to Accoun! 429.1. Ammtiu- 

(Mo. Da. Yrl 

ARaubmirrim Dcc. 31,2008 

hmlo~ig-ImdcbI rcacquind 

amc ofRnpondmt DaboFRcport Year of Rcpmi 

sr r d i  

Dale 

Rem- 

- 

quind 

(b) - 
3/03 

6/05 

6/05 

6/05 

6/05 

6/05 

6107 

5/08 

Line 

NO. 

1 

tion ofGdn on Recquind  Dcbt-Credit 

Dcsignatirm of 

Long-Term 

Rcbt 

(3) 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

IO 

11 

12 

13 

14 

I5 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

2E 

P 
30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

ERC 

UnreourcdScniccNotoc 

FMB s ~ i ~ r  J, 9.40% 

FMB S s i c r  Q, 9.75% 

FMB Ssidcr T,9.32% 

FMB Series U, 8.77% 

FMB Series V. 750% 

Umaund 6 35% notes 

FMB Snia  P. 10.43% 

FORM NO. 2 (ED. l.2-96) 



r 
Namc of Rupondent This Rcpod tr: Date of Rcport Ycar of Report 

7 
X AnOriginal (Mo, Da, Yr) - 

A(mm Energy Corporntion A Rtrubmirsion Dee. 31.2008 

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME 
FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES 

I. Report the nroociliition ofrcpodcd net incomc for 2 Ifthc utility is a mmbcro f  a group which files cou- 

lthc year with laxablc incomc used in computing Fedcral in- sotidated Fcdcral tax return, rcconcilc rcportcd net 

1 Net lncome for the Y a u  ns of 9/30/08 

2 Reconch: Items for the Year 

3 Tarable Income Not Reported on Bo& 
: 

come ta*. accruals and show computation o l  such tax 80. 

crunlr. lncludc in thc reconciliation, as far US practimblc, I 

S 

9 

10 

incomc with mablc net incomc as if a scparatc rehlrn 

wnr. io bc lilcd, indicating, howcvcr, intercompany 

C 

Deductiimci Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Rehun 

FIT Expcnm 66,206.23[ 

thcsamc dctail as fumkhcd on Schcdulc M-l of thc tax 

r e m  for thc year. Submit a rcconciliation even though thcre 

is no taxahlc incomc lor thc yew. lndiwlc clcarly tbc nature 

of ench reconciling amount. 

amounts to be eliminated in such a consolidated 

return. Statc namcs o l  group members. tax assigncd 

to each group mernbcr. and basis ofallocalicq 

nssignmmt, or $baring of the consolidated tax among 

the group mcmbcn. 

Linc Particulars (Dctails) Amount I 

1 I D c f d  Gas Cosk 

12 Pension Expense _ _ ~  
13 M q c n  and Intcplion Amortizntion 

14 Director D c f d  Compensation 

15 Aid in Construction 

16 RSGP 

17 PAS 106 Adjustment 

18 SEEP Adjustmrnt 

19 Vacation Acrmal 

(2.669.16? 

12,550.39 I 

0 

560.31 

35,000,OOC 

3,197,715 

l5$82,23f 

4,436.00! 

236,802 

-~ 

I I 4lDlG on Fkcd Assets 192,55i 
I 

20 

I a 
C 

Allowance ior Doubtful Accounb (47,358 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

1 37 

Othn; Nct 31,314,75' 

Income Recorded on Books Not Ineluded in Return 

GainlIoss on Salc oLAascts (36,881.80; 

Othcr, net (/503,3Z 

Deductions on R c l m  Not Chsirgcd Againrl Book hcome 

Dcpnciaiton Adjustment (205,779.20f 

Cepilalizcd Ovcchcad Adjustmatt (30,344,773 

Goodwill (35.459.72' 

ESOP Dividmds (3.695.27C 

MisnUancous Accrued (678.31C 

Capitalizcd S o b  (9,104.301 

Othcr, ne( (19,744,034 

Fedval Tnx Nct Income (44.397.765 

Show Computation oCTxu: 

Fedcral Tax Nct Income (44,397,785 

Fcdcrnl Iucomc Tux Rate 359 

Federnl Income Tar LiabWty as otMWO8 (15,539,ZZC 
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Date of Rcpm 

X An Original (Mo' Da, Yr) 

me of Respondent This Repoil Is: 

A Resubmission 

erntions and other accounts during the yenr. Do not in- 

&de gasoline and other ssles taxes which ham been 

urged to the accounts to which the taxed material was 

urged. If the actunl or cstimoted m o u n t s  of such taxes 

5 known, show the amounb in n footnote and designste 

iether estimated or actus1 omoonts. 

:I Include on this page, taxes paid during the yenr and 

nrged direct to fml accounts, (not charged to prepaid or 

I 

Yenr of Rep011 

Dec. 31,2008 

sion of these taxes. 

3. Include in column (d) tnxcs chnrsed during thc year, 

taxes charged to operations and olher accounb through (s) 

nccruals credited to taxes nccrued, (b) amounts credited to 

the portion ol'prepaid taxes chargenble to current yenr, ond 

(c) taxes paid and charged direct to operations or accounts 

other than nccrued and prepaid lax nccounls. 

4. List the nggregete of each kind of Inx in such manner 

.me 

No. 

I 

2 
3 

4 
5 

6 
7 

8 

9 
10 
11 

12 
13 

14 

15 

16 

3ALANCE AT BEGIVNTNG OF YEAR 
I 

Kind of Tax 

(See Instruction 5)  

( 4  
FICA 

FUTA 
SUTA 
Property and Olha 
Franchise ~ Othcr 
Gross Receipts 
Use Tax 

Federal Income 
State Income 
Franchise - Capitol &sed 
Federal Tax interest I Penalty 
Stale Tax Interest I Pennlly 
FIN 48 Liobility - Adopted in 2007 

Note: Adjustments for Federal& State Income taxes relatej to adjustments mnde 

between cument and deferred provision nccounls with rcspect to acquisitions 

5 

6 
'7 
8 

9 
IO 
I I  
12 

Tnxes Accrued 

(Account 236) 

Prepaid Taxes 

(Incl. in Account 165) 

6) I (4 
(766.732) 

(3,603 
254,809 

46,465,248 
6,174,254 

347 
I ,031,102 

(56,682,470 
2,417,072 
1,325,206 
(459,691: 
51 8,982 

3,730,609 

171 mnde sndothcr miscellaneous lnx true-up ndjustmcnts. 

18 TOTAL I 4,003,134 

I I 
DISIREXITION OF TAXES C W G m  (Show utility depnilment where applicable and necount charged.) 

Eletric I C3S I Other Utility 
Line 

No. 

Account 408.1, 

409.1) 
I 

(Account 408.1, 

409.1) 

Departments 

(Account 408 I ,  
409.1) 

Tmes other then 
income taxes (408.1) 125,75&7U 

I n m e  Taxes - 
Federnl(409.1) 

Income Taxes - 
State (409.1) 

hcome Tax 
Other(FJN48) (409.1) 

(17,558,873 

4.4 1 1.61 8 

(1,599,172 

131 I I 
I41ToTAL 11 1,006,296 I 

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-96) Page 262 

Other Income 
and Deduction, 

(Account 40s.; 
409.2) 

(1) 



. .! . ,. 

I 

Date of Report me of Respondent ?his Report Is: 

X An Original (Mo, Dn, Yr) 

: 4 

Yenr o f  Report 

hnos Energy Corporation A Resubmission Dec. 31,2008 

Line 

NO. 

ferred income taxes or 

Taxes 

Chnrgcd 

During Year 

( 4  
18,947,113 

273.192 
201,441 

50,335,771 
3833 1.673 

61 8,000 
18,153,686 

(17,558,873) 
4,411,618 

334,648 
(I ,149,926) 

(292,875) 
(1,599,172) 

11 1,006,296 

t 

! 

11 
I 
I :  
1: 
1. 

1: 

11 

I' 

1: 
- 
- 

taws collccled through pnyroll 11. Report in column (4) the npplicnble effective stnte income tnx mte. 

BALANCE ATEND OF YEAR 

Tuxes Pnid Prepaid T m s  

During Adjust- Taxes Accrued (Incl in 

Yew ments (Account U6) Account 165) 

(e) (0 (9) (h) 
(I 8,920,369) (741988) 

(273,830) (4,241) 
(2 13,032) 243,218 

(53,054.1 79) -13,746,840 
(36,500,618) 1,439,238 9,444,547 

(657,365) (39.01 8) 

(I 8,586,653) 598,135 

57,755,446 ll2,48l (16,073.4 16) 
(2,1623 85) (1 11,277) 4355,228 

(1 3,779) 0 1,646,075 
0 0 (1,609,617) 

(199,790) 0 26,317 
(2,131,437) 0 0 

(74,957,791) 1.740,442 41,792,081 0 



Name of Respondat Dole of Repon 

X An Original (Mo. DR. Yr) 

Atmos Encrxg Corporation AResubmission 

Balance at 

End of Year 

(W 
8,850,000 
6,575,820 
887,615 
316,938 

47,446,275 
8,328,584 
25,355,891 

(1 7,294 

Kcar oFReport 

Dec. 51,2008 

97,745,829 
FERC M)RM NO. X (ED. 1296) Page 268 



. ,  

Name olRtspondm1 

Atmm Enctm Corporation 

! 

Dale of Report 

X AnOrigiQnl (Mo, D% Yd 
Year of Rcpori 

Dcc. 31.2008 A Resubmission 

. a. . ., 

Line 

No. 

Dscriplion of 

Othcr Defcmd 

credit3 

I 

3 

4 

s 
6 

7 

8 

9 

IO 

I I 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

I8 

19 

10 

21 

22 

23 

24 

Directors' Deferred Compensation 
Outside Directors' Retirement Plan 
Retirement Cost 
SFAS 106 - OPEB 
Capital Lease Obligations 

Ofice Building Leases 

Customer Contributions in aid of construction 

Revenue deferred until rate change approval 
Colorado Commission Staff Earnings Agreement 

Risk Management Activities 

Liability for Uncertain Tax Positions 
Minor ILems Each Less Than $250,000 

2s 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

FERC FORM NO. 2 (Ea. 12-96) 

Balance at 

BCgbllkg 

of YGsr 

(b) 

559,288 
2,479,786 
66,169,426 
102,419,574 
1,294,235 

0 
1,799,003 
92,136 

1,roo,ooo 
0 

2,424,9 14 
249,646 

178,588,008 

2. For any d e f d  c d i l  being amortized. show the 

pmwl olwortization 

3. Minor items (less ti 

DEBITS 

A m O U n t  

(a) 
0 

564,057 
11,950,179 
110,863,203 

138,356 
800 

166,857 
2,954,133 
1,100,000 
11,783,492 
527,850 
1,033,971 

141,082,898 
Page 269 

i250.000)may be puped 

Credits 

(e)  
149,390 
335,923 

14,424,351 
13 I ,48 1,791 

0 
1,771,193 

0 
2,967,086 

0 
15,668,792 
4,834,140 
798,158 

172,430,824 

Balnner. 

at End of 

Year 

708,678 
2,251,652 
68,643,598 

123,03 8,162 
1,155.8 79 
1,170,393 
1,632,146 
105,089 

0 
3,885,300 
473 1,204 

13,833 

209935,934 



lame of Rcspondent 

&mor Energy Corporation 

to properly not subject to accelernted ornortizntion. 
I 

This Report Is: Date oFReport Year of Report 
I_ 

x Anoriginal (Mo, Da. Yr) 

Dec. 31.2008 A Resubmission 

.ine 

3 

4 

5 

6 

6.01 

6.02 

7.02 

8.02 

9.02 

10.02 

11.02 

Account Subdivisions 

Gas 

Other (Define) 

TOTAL(EnterTo1al oflines 2thru4) 

Olhcr (Specify) 

TOTAL Account282 (Enter of lines 5 lhru 6.?) 

Clnssificntion of TOTAL 

Federal Income Tax 

Stote Income TUX 

Local IncomeTax 

lo" I 
t (4 

1 Account282 
I 

Balance at 

Beginning 

of Year 

374361338 

374,361,338 

Amounts 

Debited to 

Account 410.1 

ioa.m,669 

108,373,669 

98,026,224 

10,347,445 

Notes 

Note: Amounts in the adjusknent column represent ndjustments between current nnd deferred provision nccounts relating to 

acquisitions ond other miscellaneous tax true-up adjustments. 

Amounts 

Credited to 

Account 4 IO. I 

0 

0 

rERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-96) Page 274 



Name of Respondent This Repolt Js: Dote of Repori 

FTh - Original (MoDa,Yr) 

Atmos Energy Corporation A Resubmission 

Year orRepori 

Dee. 31,2008 

FERC FORM NO. 2 (KED. 12-96) Page 275 

CHANGES D W G  YEAR ADJUSTMENTS 

Debits Credits 

Amounls Amounts 

Debited to Credited to Account No. A m O U n l  Account No. Amount 

Account 4 1 I .2 Account 4 1 I .2 

Balance nt 

End ofYenr Line 

No. 



Is recorded in Account 283. 

Account Subdivisions I 
Nnrne of Respondent This Report Is: Dste of Report 

(Moa Do, yr) 'x An Original 

Atmos EnelXy Corporation A Resubmission 

Bulance at 

Beginning Amounts Amounts 

of Year Debited lo Credited to 

Account 4 10.1 Account4 1 I .1 

Yenr of Repoil 

Dcc. 31,2008 

I 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

2 

2 

2 

2 

- - 
- - 
- 
- 
- 
7 

- 

- 

TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 8) 

Gss 

I 17,893,819 mumuluted Deferred Tnx Linbility 1364 92,l 42 
I I 

I I I 

Other I I I 
17,893,819 TOTAL Gas (Totnl of 11 thru 16) 136,49&14 2 

Other (Specify) I I 

Federol IncorneTux 15,917.81 5 

Slote Income Tax 1,976,004 

Local Income Tnx 

NOTES 

lote: Amount6 in the sdjustment column repre3enI adjustments between cwrent and defened provision accounts relating to 

acquisitions and other miscellaneous tax true-up adjustments. 

F E W  FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-89) Page 276 



. .  

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Dnte of Report 

(Mo,Do.Yr) 

Year of Report 

Atmna Energy Corporation A Resubmission Dec. 31,2008 

. .  
... 
: .i 

CHANGES DUR.IfiG YEAR ADJUSTMENTS 

Debits Credits 

Amounts AmOUnt.9 

Debited to Credited to Account Amount Account Amount 

Account 4 10.2 Account 4 11.2 Credited Debited 

Balance at 

End of Yew Line 

No. 

1 
I 

7 

8 

0 

NOTES (Continued) 

0 

I I 

FERC FOIUM NO. 2 (ED. 12-94) Page 277 

I I  

12 

I >  

0 mrious 12,038,610 142,347,351 0 mrious - 

0 0 

t 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

142,347,351 0 12,038.61 0 

I 
I 

i 21 11.01 8,272 

0 1,020,338 22 
I -- 

0 



4,555.58t 

280976 

Wrillco ollduring Wdllenon 
QuutcrlPniod During Period 

Acmunt Amount 
Crcdilcd R c b d c d  

(4 (d) 

407A 

280976 

writm off 
During Period 

AmouolDamcd 
Non-Rch~n&blc 

(4 
0 

4,274.61 

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REV 12-07) Page 278 Ntxi page is 300 



Blank Page 
[Next page is 3001 



4ame of Respondent 
4TMOS ENERGY CORPQRATlON 

This Report Is: 
(1) fx] An Original 
(2) 1 A Resubmission 

Year of Report Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) Dec. 31,2008 

?ERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) 

h e  
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

Page 300 

item Reveniies for Revenues for Revenues for Revenues for 
GRI and ACA GRI and ACA Transition Transition 

Costs and Costs and 
Take-or-Pay Take-or-Pay 
Amount for Amount for Amount for Amount for 

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year 
(a) (b) (C) (d) (e) 

480 Residential Sales 2,224,259,203 1,962,353,476 
481 Commercial and lndustrial Sales 1,332,650,978 1,181,069,699 
482 Other Sales to Public Authorities 88,937,505 84,726,347 
483 Sales for Resale 39,783,288 - 
484 lnterdepartmental Sales - 
485 intracompany Transfers - 
487 Forfeited Discounts - -- 

8 488 Miscellaneous Service Revenues - 
9 489.1 Revenues from Transportation of Gas of 
10 Others Through Gathering Facilities - 
11 489.2 Revenues from Transportation of Gas of 

13 489.3 Revenues from Transportation of Gas of 
14 Other Through Distribution Facilities 59,077,834 

16 490 Sales of Prod. Ext. from Natural Gas - 
17 491 Revenues from Natural Gas Proc. By Others - - 
18 492 lncidental Gasoline and Oil Sales 
19 493 Rent %om Gas Property 
20 494 Interdepartmental Rents - 
21 495 Other Gas Revenues 
22 Subtotal: 3,858,645,909 
23 496 (Less) Provision for Rate Refunds 

12 Other Through Transmission Facilities - 105,38 1,472 

15 489.4 Revenues from Storing Gas of Others - 8,555,629 

I 
I I 

- 

79,984,183 

57,153,511 
7,453,9 19 

3,372,741, 135 
1 

24 TOTAL I 3,858,645,909 1 3,372,741,135 



-7 

I 

This Report Is: 
(1) [XI An Original 
i2) [ ] A Resubmission 

: I  

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 
Dec. 3 1,2008 

1 

c 

Name of Respondent 
ATMOS ENERGY CORPORATION 

: ,  

Line 
No. 

.. i 

Other Other 
Revenues Revenues 

Amount for Amount for 
Current Year ' Previous Year 

(0 (SI 

Total 
Operating 
Reveunes 

Amount for 
Current Year 

I 

Total Dekatherm of Rekatherm of 
Operating Natural Gas Natural Gas 
Revenues 

Amount for Amount for Amount for 
Previous Year Current Year Previous Year 

1 
2 
3 
4 

I 1 

5 1  I 
h l  - 

I - 
1 

7 
8 
9 
IO 
11 

13 
~ 12 

7,3 16,428 6,506,532 
25,270,264 26,049,445 

I -  - 

105,381,472 

Gas Operating Revenues 
4. If increases or decreases from previous year are not derived from previously reported figures, explain any inconsistencies in 

- 

79,984,183 621,7 12,254 543,779,003 

a footnote. 
5. On Page 108, include information on major changes during the year, new service, and important rate increases or decreases. 
6. Report the revenue from transportation services that are bundled with storage services as transportation service revenue. 

14 
15 - 
16 33,853 
17 - 
18 750,051 482,811 
19 195,709 204,459 
20 

- 21 ' 7,632,793 6,102,854 
22 41,199,098 39,346,101 
23 

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) 

2,224,259,203 164,943,137 
117,984,003 122,04 1,248 

88,937,505 84,726,347 8,709,649 
39,783,288 4,565,176 

59,077,834 57,153,511 . 141,514,423 I 130,472,618 

33,853 

3,899,845,007 3,412,087,236 

3,899,845,007 3,4 12,087,236 

1 Page 301 



Name o f  Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report 
ATMOS ENERGY CORPORATION (1) [XI An original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

(2) [ ] A Resubmission 

Linl 
No. 

Year of Report 
Dec. 3 1,2008 

Rate Schedule and 
Zone of Receipt 

Revenues for 
Transition 
Costs and 

Take-or-Pay 
Amount for 

Current Year 
(b) 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
IO I 1 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
I9 I 
20 I 

Revenues for 
Transition 
Costs and 

Take-or-Pay 
Amount for 

Previous Year 
(c) 

Revenues for 
GRI and ACA 

Revenues for 
GRI and ACA 

Amount for 
Current Year 

(dl 

Amount for 
Previous Year 

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 302 



. .  

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report 
ATMOS ENERGY CORPORATION (1) lx] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

(2) [ J A Resubmission 

. .  
I " .  

Year of Report 
Dec. 3 1,2008 

Line Other Other Total Total 
No. Revenues Revenues Operating Operating 

Reveunes Revenues 

Amount for Amount for Amount for Amount for 
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year 
0 (g) (h) (i) 

1 NIA 
. 2 .  

3 
4 
i 

I 
I 

8 
9 
10 
1 1  
1 L  

12 
13 

I 

I 

18 I 
19 1 
20 i 

Dekatherm of 
Natural Gas 

I 
I 

Amount for 
Current Year 

0') 

Dekathem of 
Natural Gas 

Amount for 
Previous Year 

(k) 

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 303 



fame of Respondent 
LTMOS ENERGY CORPORATION 

This Report Is: 
(1) [XI An Original 
(2) [ 3 A Resubmission 

Zone of Delivery 
Rate Schedule 

Date of Report Year of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) Dec. 31,2008 

Revenues for 
Transition 
Costs and 

Take-or-Pay 
Amount for 
Current Year 

rexas * I 

i 

Revenues for Revenues for 
Transition GRI and ACA 
Costs and 

Ta ke-or-Pay 
Amount for Amount for 

Previous Year Current Year 
(c) (d) 

105,38 1,472 

Revenues for 
GRI and ACA 

Amount for 
Previous Year 

(e) 
79,984,183 

I I 

~ 

1 1 
1 I 

I 

i I t I 
I: These amounts relate to our Afmos Pipeline - TX Division; for details by zoae of delivery by rate schedule, 

PERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) 

I 

Page 304 



. -  

Total Total 
Operating Operating 
Revenues Revenues 

Amount for Amount for 

This Report Is: I (1) [x] An Original I ATMOS ENERGY CORPORATION 
Name of Respondent 

Dekathexm of Dekatherm of 
Natural Gas Natural Gas 

Amount for Amount far 

Date of Report I (Mo, Da, Yr) 
Year of Report I Dec. 31,2008 

Current Year Previous Year Current Year 

l(2) [ ] A Resubmission I I 
Revenues from Transportation of Gas of Others Through Gathering Facilities (Account 489.1) 

4. Delivered Dth of gas must not be adjusted for discounting. 
5. Each incremental rate schedule and each individually certificated rate schedule must be separately reported. 
6.  Where transportation services are bundled with storage services, report total revenues but only transportation Dth. 

Previous Year 

Line 
No. 

2 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

L 

Other Other 
Revenues Revenues 

Amount €or Amount €or 
Current Year Previous Year 
0 (€9 

- 

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) 

01) I (1) 
I OS,3 8 1,472 1 79,984,183 

ti) oc) 
621,712,254 543,779,003 

I I 

Page 305 



lame of Respondent 
LTTMOS ENERGY CORPORATION 

Revenues for 
Transition 
Costs and 

Take-or-Pay 
Amount for 

Current Year 

This Report Is: I (1) [XI An Original 

Revenues for 
Transition 
Costs and 

Take-or-Pay 
Amount for 

Previous Year 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of R e p o r t  
Dec. 3 1,2008 I 

(b) 

l(2) ( 1 A Resubmission 1 I 

( 4  (d) (e) 
8,555,629 7,453,9 18 

Revenues from Storing Gas of Others (Account 489.4) 
. Report revenues and Dth of gas withdrawn from storage by Rate Schedule and in total. 
. Revenues for penalities including penalities for unauthorized overruns must be reported on page 308. 
. Other Revenues in column (0 and (g) include reservation charges, deliverability charges, injection and withdrawal charges, 
less revenues reflected in columns (b) through (e). 

Rate Schedule 

These amounts reIate to our A b o s  Pipeline - 1 

Revenues for 
GRI and ACA 

Amount for 
Current Year 

Revenues for 
GRI and ACA 

Amount for 
Previous Year 

' 
I I I 

I I I 

1 I I 

Division; for details by zone of de1ivex-y by rate schedule, 
In of Texas. 

'ERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 306 



Name o f  Respondent This Report Is: Date o f  Report 
ATMOS ENERGY CORPORATION (Mo, Da, Yr) (1) [XI An Original 

(2) [ ] A Resubmission 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31,2008 

Other 
Revenues 

- 
Line 
No. 

- 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

- 

- 

- 

- 

Dekatherm of 
Natural Gas 

Other Total 
Revenues Operating 

Revenues 

Amount for Amount for 
Previous Year Current Year 

Dekatherm af 
Natural Gas 

Total 
Operating 
Revenues 

Amount for 
Previous Year 

Amount for 
Current Year 

Amount for 
Current Year 

Amount for 
Previous Year 

(1) * 
I I 

I .  
I 

I I 

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 307 





/Name of Respondent IThis Report Is: IDate of Report IYear of Report 

Line Description of Transaction 
No. 

(a) 
1 End-user Pooling Services 
2 Gas Contract Fees 
3 Kansas Ad Va lo rz  Surcharge 

. ,  

... 

Revenues 
(in dollars) 

@) 
829,564 

1,565,075 
1,514,062 

. .  .. I 

4 
5 

. .  . 

.> 

Disposition of Excess Retention Gas 
Miscellaneous (all items less than $250,000 individually) 

3,4 17,100 
306,992 

1 ATMOS ENERGY CORPORATfON 

7 )  
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

/(I) [XI ~n Original ~(MO, Da, Yr) IDec. 31,2008 

1 

TOTAL 7,632,793 

l(2) [ 3 A Resubmission I 1 
Other Gas Revenues (Account 495) 

1. For transactions with annual revenues of $250,000 or more, describe, for each transaction, commissions on sales of 



Date of Report 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 

Name of Respondent 

Atmos Energy Corporation (2) a A  Resubmission 

1. In column b, report the revenues from discounted rate services. 
2 In column c, report the volumes of discounted rate services. 
3. In column d, report the revenues from negotiated rate services. 
4. In column e, report the volumes of negotiated rate services. 

Yeadperiod of Rep0 
Dec. 3 1 ,  

End Of 2008 

I 

1 INatural  Gas Distribution and Transport t 

Discounted Disrnunted Negotiated 
Rate Services Rate SeMces Rate Services 

75,399,388 56,322,779 

Negotiated 
Rate Services 

8 
9 
10 

1.11 I I I I I 

I 
-- 

- 16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

- 

--- 

I 
- 

~ 

- 
- 

-- 

_- 

- 
Total 

I- 

. <  

FERC FORM NO. 2 (NEW) Page 313 



[Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report 
(1) [XI An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) ATMOS ENERGY CORPORATION 

I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 3 I ,  2008 

i 

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 317 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report 
ATMQS ENERGY CORPORATION ( I )  [XI An original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

/(2) [ J A Resubmission 1 I 
Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses (Continued) 

tine Account i Amount for 

Year of Report 
Dec. 3 1,2008 

I No. Current Year 
(a) 

i2. Products Extraction 
Operation 
770 Operation Supervision and Engineenng 
77 1 Operation Labor - 
772 Gas Shrinkage 
773 Fuel 
774 Power 4,241 
775 Materials 
776 Operation Supplies and Expenses - 
777 Gas Processed by Others - 
778 Royaities on Products Extracted - 
779 Marketing Expenses 
780 Products Purchased for Resale 
781 Variation in Products Inventory 
(Less) 782 Extracted Products Used by the Utility-Credit 
783 Rents i 

rOTAI., Operation (Total of lines 33 fhru 46) 
Maintenance 
784 Maintenance Supervision and Engineer& 
785 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements 
786 Maintenance of Extraction and Refhing Equipment 
787 Maintenance of Pipe Lines 
788 Maintenance of Extracted Products Storage Equipment 
789 Maintenance of Compressor Equipment 
790 Maintenance of Gas Measuring and Regulating Equipment 
791 Maintenance of Other Equipment 

- 

4,24 1 

- 
_ _ - _  

- 

rOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 49 tluu 56) 
rOTAL Products Extraction (Total of lines 47 and 57) 4,241 

Amount for 
Previous Year 

3.650 

3,650 

15 
- 

3,665 

PERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 318 



! 

lame of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report 
,TMOS ENERGY CORPORATION (1) [x] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

f 
e :  

I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 3 I ,  2008 

l(2) [ ] A Resubmission 1 I 
I 

Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses (Continued) 
ine Account 
rT0. 

59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 

- 
- 
_. 

- 
- 
_I 

- 
- 
_. 

- 
- 
__. 

- - 
- 
I 

- 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
8 1  
82 
83 
84 
85 

- 
- 
_I 

- - 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 

a) 
:. Exploration and Development 
Operation 
795 Delay Rentals 
796 Nonproductive Well Drilling 
797 Abandoned Leases 
798 Other Exploration 
'OTAL Exploration and Development (Total of lines 6 1 thru 64) 
1. Other Gas Supply Expenses 
Operation 
800 Natural Gas Well Head Purchases 
800.1 Natural Gas Well Head Purchases, Intracompany Transfers 
801 Natural Gas Field Line Purchases 
802 Natural Gas Gasoline Plant Outlet Purchases 
803 Natural Gas Transmission Line Purchases 
804 Natural Gas City Gate Purchases 
804.1 Liquefied Natural Gas Purchases 
805 Other Gas Purchases 
(Less) 805.1 Purchases Gas Cost Adjustments 

-0TAL Purchased Gas (Total of lines 68 thru 76) 
806 Exchange Gas 

Purchased Gas Expenses 
807.1 Well Expense - Purchased Gas 
807.2 Operation of Purchased Gas Measuring Stations 
807.3 Maintenance of Purchased Gas Measuring Stations 
807.4 Purchased Gas Calculations Expenses 
807.5 Other Purchased Gas Expenses 

rOTAL Purchased Gas Expenses (Total of lines 80 thru 84) 

_. 

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 319 

Amount for 
Current Year 

38,062,771 
8,782,706 

50.492.294 
1,094,387,267 
1,493,820,651 

(2,386,217) 
47,699,940 

2.73 1.066.214 
3.905.804 

Amount for 
Previous Year 

3 1,826,59( 
9,485,341 

56,650,69' 
970,922,62! 

1,2 18,106,73! 

26,796,855 
- 2,3 14,188,870 

14,252,836) 

~ 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report 
ATMOS ENERGY CORPOR4TION (I) [XI An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

(2) [ ] AResubtnission 

No. 

Year of Report 
Dec. 3 I, 2008 

86 
87 
88 
89 
90 
91 
92 
93 
94 
95 
96 
97 
98 
99 
100 
101 
102 
103 
104 
105 
106 
107 
108 
109 
110 
111 
112 
113 
114 

- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- - 
- - 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- - 
- 
- - 
- 
- - 
- 
- 
- 

- 

810 Gas Used for Compressor Station Fuel - Credit 
8 1 1 Gas Used for Products Extraction - Credit 
8 12 Gas Used for Other Utility Operations - Credit 

8 13 Other Gas Supply Expenses 
TOTAL Gas Used in Utility Operations - Credit (Total of lines 9 1 thw 93) 

rOTAL Other Gas Supply Exp. (Total of lines 77,78,85,86 thru 89,94,95) 

- 

(772,775) (628,370 
(772,775) (628,370 

3,038,338 1 3,239,282 
2,652,144,935 2,294,658,3 16 

FERC FORlM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 320 

8 17 Lines Expense 
8 18 Compressor Station Expenses 
8 19 Compressor Station Fuei and Power 
820 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses 

822 Exploration and Development 
823 Gas Losses 
824 Other Expenses 
825 Storage Well Royalties 
826 Rents 

821 Purification Expenses 

130,767 114,687 
2,467,301 2,684,647 

283,158 171,084 
80,224 69,990 
86,759 I 101,059 

3,285 13,171 
1,148,229 779,971 

193 
rOTAL Operation (Total of lines of 10 1 thru 1 13) I 5,57 I ,7 15 4,569,875 



I .  

LTMOS ENERGY CORPORATION 
Jame of Respondent I This Report Is: 1Date of Report [Year of Report 

(Mo, Da, Yr) Dec. 31,2008 (1) [XI An Original 
(2) [ 3 A Resubmission 

Amount for i n e  Account 
No. Current Year 

(a) (5) 

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 321 

Amount for 
Previous Year 

(c) 
115 1 Maintenance 
I16 830 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 3,232 4,467 
117 83 1 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements I 16,046 
118 
119 833 Maintenance of Lines 89,448 
120 834 Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment 4,892,336 

122 836 Maintenance of Purification Equipment 82,873 
123 
124 I TOTAL, Maintenance (Total of lines 1 16 thru 123) 5,106,846 

832 Maintenance of Reservovs and Wells 

12 1 835 Maintenance of Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment I 22,9 1 1 

837 Maintenance of Other Equipment 

680 

79,653 
3,053,365 

26,605 
144,671 

720 
3,310,161 

127 
128 

Operation 
840 Operation Supervision and Engineering 

129 
1301 842 Rents 
131 I 842.1 Fuel 
132 842.2 Power 
133 842.3 GasLosses 

84 I Operation Labor and Expenses 99,816 119,010 
35,140 46,4 16 

- 
134 
135 
136 
137 
138 
139 
140 
141 
142 
143 
144 
145 
146 

TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 128 thru 133) 
Maintenance 
843.1 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 
843.2 Maintenance of Structures 9,650 17,217 
843.3 Maintenance of Gas Holders 21 90 
843.4 Maintenance of Purification Equipment 
843.5 Maintenance of Liquefaction Equipment 149,213 133,661 
843.6 Maintenance of Vaporizing Equipment 3,141 8,182 
843.7 Maintenance of Compressor Equipment - 
843.8 Maintenance of Measuring and Regulating Equipment - 
843.9 Maintenance of Other Equipment 

162,025 159,150 
336,196 301,807 

TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 136 thru 144) 
TOTAL Other Storage Expenses (Total of lines 134 and 145) ~ _ _ _  



Jame of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report 
4TMOS ENERGY CORPORATION (1) [XI An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

(2) [ J A Resubmission 

line 
No. 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31,2008 

Account 

147 
148 
149 

Amount for I Current Year 

C. Liquefied Natural Gas Terminaling and Processing Expenses 
Operation 
844.1 Operation Supervision and Engineering 

150 
151 
152 
153 
154 
155 844.7 Communication System Expenses 
156 
157 845.1 Fuel 
158 845.2 Power 
159 845.3 Rents 
160 845.4 Demurrage Charges 
161 1 (Less) 845.5 Wharfage Receipts - Credit 
162 ' 845.6 Processing Liquefied or Vaporized Gas by Others 

844.2 LNG Processing Terminal Labor and Expenses 
844.3 Liquefaction Processing Labor and Expenses 
844.4 Liquefaction Transportation Labor and Expenses 
844.5 Measuring and Regulating Labor and Expenese 
844.6 Compressor Station Labor and Expenses 

844.8 System Conk01 and Load Dispatching 

I I 

?ERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 322 

- 

- 

- 
- 

Amount for 
Previous Year 

163 
164 
165 
166 
167 
168 
169 
170 
171 
172 
173 
174 
175 
176 
177 8,216,232 

846.1 Gas Losses 
846.2 Other Expenses 

Maintenance 
847.1 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 
847.2 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements 
847.3 Maintenance of LNG Processing Terminal Equipment 
847.4 Maintenance of LNG Transportation Equipment 
847.5 Maintenance of Measuring and Regulating Equipment 
847.6 Maintenance of Cornpressor Station Equipment 
847.7 Maintenance of Communication Equipment 
847.8 Maintenance of Other Equipment 

TOTAL Operation (Total of lines 149 thru 164) 

- 

- 

TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 167 thru 174) 
TOTAL Liquefied Nat Gas Terminaling and Proc. Exp. (Lines 165 and 175) 
TOTALNatural Gas Storage (Total of lines 125, 146, and 176) 

- 

10,9 80,3 68 



lame of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report 
,TMOS ENERGY CORPORATION ( 1 )  [XI An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

l(2) [ ] A Resubmission 1 I 
Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses (Continued) 

Year of Report 
Dec. 3 1,2008 

h e  
\lb. 

178 
179 
180 

182 
183 
184 
185 
186 
187 
188 

190 
191 
192 
193 
194 

196 
197 
198 
199 
200 
20 1 
202 
203 
204 
205 

207 

- 
- 
- - 
g 
- 
- - 
- 
- 
- 
- 189 
- 
- 
- 
__. 

- 195 
- 
__. 

___I 

- 
- 
- - 
- 
- 
I__ 206 
- 

852 Communication System Expenses 
853 Cornpressor Station Labor and Expenses 
854 Gas for Compressor Station Fuel 
855 Other Fuel and Power for Compressor Stations 
856 Mains Expenses 
857 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses 
858 Transmission and Compression of Gas by Others 
859 Other Expenses 

2,732,455 
2,019,377 

1,597 
18 1,992 

42,33 1,544 
4,166,879 
12,734,736 
236,079 

PERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 323 

Amount for 
Previous Year - 161-808 

1,62 1,544 
2,157,263 
1,521,479 

126 
129,188 

25,588,429 
3,239,137 

( I  3,880,747) 
202.959 
105,926 

192,458 
78,336 

3,314,855 
7 12.042 

1,333,826 
153,277 
3.523 

5,788,317 

32,513,823 
2,025,666 

10,340 
- 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of  Report 
ATMOS ENERGY CORPORATION (1) [x] An Original wo, Da, Yr) Dec. 3 1,2008 

I 

1 

(2) [ 3 A Resubmission 
Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses (Continued) 

I Line Account I Amount for I Amount for 
Current Year Previous Year 

(a) (b) (c> 
874 Mains and Services Expenses 58,740,659 51,923,724 
875 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenscs - General 2,087,197 2,114,721 

239,027 275,342 876 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses - Industrial 
877 Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses - City Gas Check Station 360,65 1 423,233 
878 Meter and House Regulator Expenses 15,399,369 15,842,048 
879 Customer Installations Expenses 2,791,187 3,285,416 
880 Other Expenses 10,177,797 1 0,420,960 
881 Rents 5,138,662 4,526,956 

’OTAL Operation (Total of  lines 204 thru 215) 
Maintenance 
8 85 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 1,738,156 1 1,639,372 
886 Maintenance of Structures and Improvements 128,569 2 18,292 
887 Maintenance of Mains 5,410,062 5,968,596 

889 Maintenance of Measuring & Regulating Station Equipment - General 2,583,361 2,899,308 
890 Maintenance of Measuring & Regulating Station Equipment - Industrial 220,681 
891 Maintenance of Meas. & Reg. Station Eqiup. - City Gate Check Station 97,26t; 
892 Maintenance of Services 2,352,606 2,473,864 

894 Maintenance o f  Other Equipment 1,237,685 1,684,52$ 
’OTAL Maintenance (Total o f  lines 218 thru 227) 14,792,485 l6,403,30C 
“OTALDistibution Expenses (Total of lines 216 and 228) 144,800,951 139,765,525 
1. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES 
Operation 
90 1 Supervision 532,441 538,99i 
902 Meter Reading Expenses 17J5 1,477 15,934,305 
903 Customer Records and Collection Expenses 46,605,655 48,467,906 

888 Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment 2,644 5c 

225,379 
104,512 

893 Maintenance of Meters and House Regulators 1,009,511 1,20 1,343 

t 

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 324 



. .  

tame of Respondent 
LTMOS ENERGY CORPORATION 

_ I  

This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 
(1) [x] An Original 
(2) [ 1 A Resubmission 

(Mo, Da, Ur) Dec. 3 1 , 2008 

. .. 
..i 

927 Franchise Requirements 
928 Regulatory Commission Expenses 
(Less) 929 Duplicate Charges - Credit 
930.1 General Advertising Expenses 
930.2 Miscellaneous General Expenses 
931 Rents 

. .  

173,4 15 
1,115,438 

(2,2401 
1,25 1,178 
5,619,869 
7,069,658 

rOTAL Administrative and General Expenses (Total of lines 267 and 269) 
rOTAL Gas O&M Expenses (Lines 97,177,201,229,237,244,251, & 270) 

.,he 
No. 

23 5 
236 
237 
238 
239 
240 
24 1 
242 
243 
244 
245 
246 
247 
248 
249 
250 
25 1 
252 
253 
254 
255 
256 
257 
258 
259 
260 
26 1 
262 
263 
264 
265 
266 
267 
268 
269 
270 
27 1 

- 
- 
- 
- 
- - 
- 
- 
- 
_I 

- - 
- 
- 
- - 
- 
- 
- - 
- 
- 
__. 

- 
- 
_I - 
- 
- - - - 
- 
- 
IC 

- - 
- 

_II 

172,702,234 
3,146,498,971 

1 Currentyear 

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 325 

Amount for 
Previous Year 

(c) 
18,549,705 

133,502 
83,624,426 

I 253,805 

710,572 
1.536.45; 
3,858,18( 

728,70: 
2,3 8 1,20: 

95 1.56( 

2,986,675 
16.1 18.2 1 1 

(749,355) 
18,914,545 
3,852,902 

19.102.7 18 
78,703,820 

X 50,875 
355,788 

(3.3711 
287,783 

5,272,822 
6.256.888 

6.284.16 1 
157,534,462 

2,722,182,255 



Atmos Energy Corporation 
Manufactured Gas Production 
Supplement to Page 317, Line 3 

2008 

WP Gas Expense 
Gas Mixing Expense 

Current Previous I T 1  
165 160 

Misc. Production Expense 1,516 (67) 
TOTAL Operations 1,68 1 93 

Structures & Improvements 
Production Equipment 4,841 3,867 

TOTAL Maintenance 4,841 3,867 

TOTAL Mfg. Gas Production 6,522 3,960 



. .  
. I  

Date of Report 

(Mo, Da, Y r) 
Namo of Respondent 

A Resubmission 

. .  

Year of Report 

Dec. 31,2008 

service. Also. report certificated nahtral gas exchange 

Line ZoneiRale Schedule 

No. 

( 4  

1 

2 None 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

I8 

19 

20 

21 

00,000 Dth) may be grouped. 

Gas Received 

Page 328 

Gas D c l i v d  

tOC 

Amount 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report 

(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Ahnos Energy Corporation A Resubmission 

I I  

Year of Report 

Da. 3 1,2008 

Natural Gas 
I 

Gas Used 

(DTH) Credit 

(in dollars) I Purpose for Which Gas Was Used 
Amount of 

Credit 

(0 
I 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

9 I I 
10 

11 I I 

(a) (4 
810 Gas used for Compressor 

StotionFuelCr 

811 Gas used for Products 

Extraction-Cr 

Gas Shrinkageand Otherllsage 

in Respdn'ts Own Proc. 

Gas Shrinkage, Etc. for Respondent's 

Gas Processed by Others 

812Gasused forOtherUti1. Oprs- 

Cr (Rpt sep. for each prin use. 

Group minor uses) 

Company Used Gas 145,006 1,233,40 

I I I 
14 

7 fOther Utility Operations 

1.5 I I I 

(460,625 

I7 1 I 

20 I 

22 i I 

18 

19 

21 

2 3 1  I i 
I 

145,006 772,77: 

J!ERC FORM NO. 2 (REVISED 12-96) Page 331 

I 

I 

I 



. .  

TRANSMlSSION AND COMPRESSION OF GAS BY OTHERS (ACCOUNT 858) 
I 

Name of Respondent I 

8 

9 

10 

11 

Yenr of Report Date of Report 

(MoPn,Yr) 
I___ 

PGA Recoveries 

Defer CY 2008 transportation charges 

I. Report below details concerning gns transported or compressed fnr 
respondent by others equaling more than I ,000,000 Dth and amount8 of 
payments for such services during the year. Minor items (less than 1,000,000) 

Dth may be grouped. Also include in column (c) amounls paid as trnnsition 

2. In column (a) givc name of companies, points of delivery and receipt 
orgas. Designate points ordelivery and receipt so that they can be 
identified readily on a map of respnndent's pipeline system 
3 Designate nssociated companies with an  astaisk in column @). 

and Description of Service Performed 

3 Amos Pipelie - Texas transnilission and I 21 1 41 compression expense by others 

I 51 
expense by 

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-96) 

* 

Ai!- 

- 
'OTA - 

Amount o E Payment 
(in dollars) 

(C) 

390,741 

682,373 

(9,3 16,542 

89,4 15,8 13 

(89,020,263 

9,3 16,545 

1,468,66' 

Page 332 

Dth ofGas Delivered 

(d) 

: .  



(ame of Respondent [This Report Is: IDate of Report ]Year of Report 
~TMOS E ~ E R G Y  CORPORATION (1) [XI An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) Dec. 3 1,2008 

(2) [ J A Resubmission 

h e  
No. 

1 
2 
4 

Description Amount 
(in dollars) 

(a) 0) 
Storage Demand Fees 1,742,3 10 
Realignment Costs 139,930 
CashOuts 1,190,000 

5 
6 
7 
8 

Gas Lost Due to Third Party Damages (33,902: 

12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
I8 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

I 

TOTAL 3,038,338 



i 

ame of Respondeat Date 01 Report 

(Mo, Da. Yr) 

bnos Energy Corporation A Resubmission 

Year of Rcpoa 

Dee. 3 1.2008 

1. For Other Eupenses, show thc(s) purpose 

Line Description 

olilems SO grouped is shown. 

I 

2 

Industry association dues 
Experimental and general research expenses 

a Gas Research Institute (GRI) 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

TERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-96) Page 335 

Publishing and distribution Sonnation and reports to stockholders; trustee; regiaaq and bansfer 
agent fees and expenses, and other expenses of sewicing outstanding securities of the respondent 
Directors Fees 
Board Management & Directors Expenses 
Directors Retirement Expenses 
Outside Services Expenses 
Adveaising Expenses 
Other Miscellaneous General Expenses (No individual amounts greater than $250,000) 

Amount (io dollars) 

(b) 

708,486 

1,145,066 
1,053,O 88 

544,788 

1,OS 1,285 
98,163 

3 1 4,682 

674,3 1 I 

5.61 9,869 

.. . .... " 



Jame of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report 
LTMOS ENERGY CORPORATION (1) [XI An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

Section A. Summary of Depreciation, 

Year of Report 
Dec. 3 1,2008 

Functional Classification 

(a) 
ntangible Plant 
'roduction Plant, Manufactured Gas 
'roduction and Gathering Plant, Natural Gas 
'roducts Extraction Plant 
Jnderground Gas Storage PIant 
Xher Storage Plant 
3ase Load LNG Terminaling & Processing Plant 
rransmission Plant 
Iistribution Plant 
3eneral Plant 
:omon Plant - Gas 

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) 

kpletion, and Am( 

Depreciation 
Expense 

(Account 403) 
cb) 

3,780,835 

306,347 

950,485 

l98,5 18,770 

Page 336 

ization Charges 
Amortization 
Expense for 

Asset Retirement 
costs 

(Account 403 1 .) I) 
(C) 

Amortization and 
Depletion of 

Producing Natural 
Gas Land and Land 

Rights 
(Account 404.1) 

(d) 



Name of Respondent 
ATMOS ENERGY CORPORATION 

This Report Is: 
(I)  [x] An Original 

Rate of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 
Dec. 3 1,2008 

Line 
No. 

Amortization of 
Underground 
Storage Land 

and Land Rights 

(Except Amortization of Acquisition Adjustments) (continued) 
method of averaging usd. For cofumn (c) report available information for each plant knctionai classification listed in 
column (a). If composite depreciation accounting is used, report available information called for in coliimns (b) and (c) on this 
basis. Where the unit-of-production method is used to determine depreciation charges, show in a footnote any revisions 
made to estimated gas reserves. 

state in a footnote the mounts and nature of the provisions and the plant items to which related 
3. Lfprovisions for depreciation were made during the year in addition to depreciation provided by application of reported rates, 

Amortization of 
Other 

Limited-term 
Gas Plant 

Amortization of 
Other Gas 

Plant Functional Classification 

(Account 4 04.2) L (Account 404.3) 
(8 

(Account 405) 
(g) (a) 

Intangible Plant 
Production Plant, Manufactured Gas 
Production and Gathering Plant, Natural Gas 
Products Extraction Plant 
Underground Gas Storage Plant 

(h) 

- 
3,780,835 

- 
306,347 

Other Storage Plant 
Base Load LNG Terminaling & Processing Plani 
Transmission Plant 
Distribution Plant 
General Plant 
COXLIXIO~ Plant - GZLS 

17,760,5 16 
136,944,073 - 

L 

14.018 
38,776,514 

1,064,371 99.868 

" .  

14,018 99,868 198,632,656 TOTAL 

. .  

FERC FOR'M NO. 2 (12-96) Page 337 



lame of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report 
.TMOS ENERGY CORPORATION (1) [XI An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

(2) [ ] A Resubmission 

Section B. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges 
Applied Depreciation 

Functional Classification Plant Bases or Amortization Rates 
(in thousands) (percent) 

(a) (b) (c> 
Production and Gathering Plant 
Offshore f - - 
Onshore 9.108.740 1 N/A 

Year of Report 
Dec. 3 1,2008 

Underground Gas Storage Plant I 138,329,998 1 NIA 

13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

Offshore - - 
Onshore 935,556,274 I NIA 
General Plant 594,632,538 I NIA 

I I 
I 1 

I 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

I 

I 
Note: Depreciation rates are established for each separate 
regulatory division and depreciated by FERC account thus we 

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 338 
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tame of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report 
LTMOS ENERGY CORPORATION (1) [x] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

(2) r ] A Resubmission 

.inel Item I Amount 

Year of Report 
Dec. 3 1,2008 

YO. (a) 
1 Other Income Deductions - Account 426 

(b) 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

' 8 
9 
10 

I I 

Penalties 64,669 
Political Activities 711,678 
Civic Activities 48 1,4I 2 
Sports Events and Entertainment 928,008 
Gain on Sale of Inigation Assets ( 1,250,000 
Gain on the Capitalization of Certain Imgation Property as Regulated Assets (1,893,707' 

TOTAL 2.709.544 
Misc. EmployedGeneral Expense I 1,265,554 

i'ERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 340 

- -  
12 
13 
I4 
15 

Interest on Debt to Associated Companies - Account 430 
Interest on Short-term Debt 528,723 

Other Interest Expense I Account 431 
16 Interest on Short-term Debt 10,760,829 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 

Interest on Customer Deposits - Rates vary according to state 3,980,154 
Commitment Fees 1,361,529 
Penalty - Interest 36,259 
Discount on Commercial Paper 4,285,448 
Interest on Taxes 314,808 
Interest on Deferred Director Compensation 35,528 

TOTAL 20,714,555 



Blank Page 
[Next page is 3501 



Date of Report nme ofRespondent This Report Is: 

(No, Da, Y.1 

A Resubmission tmos Energy Corporation 

I. Report below details ofregulntory commission expenses 

curred during the current year (or in previous years, if being- 

nortized) relnting to forms1 cases before n regulntory body, or 

Yenr of Report 

Dec 3 I ,  2008 

lhich such n body was o party. 

Description 

(Furnish name of regulntory commission or body, 

the docket or case number, nnd n description 

of the case.) 

(4 
lid-Tox Division Rate CES 

k t  Texes Rate Case - 1999 

Jest Texas Appenl 

ieorgin Rete CAS - 2006 

fissouri Rate Cose ~ 2007 

tnnessee Rnte Case - 2006 

'cnnessee Rnte Case - 2007 
:enlucky Rote Case ~ 2007 

auisinnn Docket U-27703 

;entuckyRnte Case - 2008 
ieorgin Rete Case - 2008 

XiERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-96) 

ssessed by 

legulntory 

bmmission 

c.1 

2 In columns (b) nnd (c), indicnh whether the ex- 

penses were assessed by n regulatory body or were 

otherwise incurred by the utility. 

Expenses 

of 

Utility 

(4 

I C 

Page 350 

Toto1 

Expenses 

to Date 

(4 

Deferred 

in Account 

182.3 et 

Beginning 

of Yenr 

(6) 

10,059.93 B 

20 

25 

1 17,766 

241.216 

100,833 

365,598 

280,738 

570,530 

0 

0 

11,736,661 



arne oFRespondent 

tmos Energy Corporation 

A Show in column (k) any expenses incurred in prior years that are 

:ing amortized. List in column (a) the period of amortiultion. 

1. Identify separately all annual charge adjushnents (ACA). 

5. List in column (0, (g), and (h) expenses incurred during year 

which were chsrges currently to income, plant or other accounts. 

6. Minor items (less than % I s O , O O O )  may be grouped 

This Report Is Date of Report Year ofReport 
I 

X AII Original (No.Da.Yrf - 
A Resubmission Dee. 3 1,2008 

EXPENSES IN- DURING YEAR 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 - 

CHARGE 

Department 

(0 
Texas 

Texas 

Texas 

Georgia 

Missouri 

Tennessee 

Tennessee 

Kcntucky 

Iauisiana 

Kentucky 

Cnorgin 

CURRENTLY ro 

Account No. 

ntate; Balances lnclut 
(,86. 

Amount 

ot) 

$2,854,257 of 

Deferred to 

Accouot 182.3 

(9 
3,398,701 

549,s 13 

228,352 

sulatory Cor 

AMORTI 

Contra 

Account 

ti) 

D DURING YEAR 

Amount 

Q 
3,999.831 

18 

24 

39,255 

107,207 

55,000 

1 19,677 

108,673 

207,465 

33334 

tlsslon costs recorclecl In Accounl , 

Deferred in 

Account 182.3 

End ofYear 

(1) 

9,458,815 

2 

1 

78,511 

134,009 

45,833 

245,921 

172,065 

363,065 

549,913 

195,018 

11,243,153 

1 Line 

FERC FORM NO. 2 @Ex). 12-96) Page 351 





”- 

Jame of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report 
LTMOS ENERGY CORPORATION (1) [x] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

(2) [ ] A Resubmission 

- ’I 

Year ofReport 
Dec. 3 1,2008 

1 

i n e  
VO. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

Expense AIIlOLHlt 

(a) fb) 
MedicallDental Benefits 2 1,949,7 16 
FAS 106 Postretirement Benefits 15,185,726 
FAS 87 Pension Cost 18,625,682 
Restricted Stock Expense 11,373,969 
Employee Incentive Compensation 10,943,815 
40 1 (k) Match 5,953,687 
Long-term Disability 1,565,852 
Basic Life Insurance 1,018,597 
Company Owned Life Insurance 866,980 
Other 2,4 10,970 

I 

21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

Total 

TERC FORM NO. 2 (MEW) 

89,894,994 

Page 352 



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Repolt 

Atmns Energy Corporalinn A Rcsubmission 
(Mo. Da. Yr) 

~. - .  - 
lemovals and Other Accounts. and enter such amounts in the appropriate lines and columns provided Salaries and wagcs billed to the Respondent by on affiliated company in 
le assigncd to rhe particular opmting funclioo(s) relating to the expenses 

n detennining this segregation of salaries and wages originally charged to clearing accounts, a method of approximation giving substantially correct results may be used. Whe 
eporting delail of otheraccounrs, enter as many rows as necessary numbcrcd sequentidly starting with 75.01.75.02. etc 

-. 

__I 

Year of Report 

Dec. 3 1.2008 

Linc 

No. 

Direct Paymll 

Distribution 

Classification 

Payroll Billed Allocation of 

hy Affiliated Paymll Charged for 

Companies Clcaring Accounts 

Clearing Accounls 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 

Total 

Production (Total of lines 3 IIIN 12) 
Tmniss ion  (Total of lines 4 and 13) 
Distribution (Total oflines 5 and 14) 
Customer Accounts (Limc 6) 
Customer Service and informational (Line 7) 

I 
~~ - -  ~~ - 3 Production 

4 Transmission 
5 Distribution I 

- 
- 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
3 1 
32 
33 
34 
35 

- 36 
37 

61 Customcr Accounts I I I I 
71 Customcr Sewice and Inrormational 

TOTAL Oper. and MsinL (Total lincs 18 thru 24) 
Gas 

Operation 
Production .) Manufactured Gas 
Production Nat. Gas (Including Expl. and Dev.) 6,583 6.58: 
Other Gas Supply 
Storage, LNG Terminnling and Processing 1,720,986 I,720,98I 
Tranunission 14,096,558 14,096,551 

.- 

Distribution 54,347,959 54347.95' 

Customer Service and lnlormational 3,490.821 I I 3,490.82 
Customer Accounts 34,094,387 34,094.38 

Sales ' 4.401.884 4.401.88. 
Adminishativc and General 42,099,051 I I 42,099.05 

91 Adininistrative and General I I I I 

40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 

- 12 Production I 

14 Distribulion I 
IS] Administrative and General 

. 13 Transmission 

Production I Manufactured Oas I 

Othcr Gas Supply 
Storagc, LNG Terminating and Processing 1,370,967 1.370.96 
Transmission 1,788.474 1.188.41~ 
Distribution 8.826.749 I . 8,826.74! 
Administrative and General - 171.806 1 171.80( 

12.158.79: 

Production- Nafural Gas (lnc. Expl. & Dev.) 197 7 9  

.- TOTAL Maint. (Tntal of lines40 t h  4G) 12.158.793 1 

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REWSED) Page 354 



This Report Is: 

Anoriginal /A A Resubmission 
DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES 

lame of Respondent 

.tmos Energy Corporation 

I-' 

50 
SI 

52 
53 

~ 54 
SS 

Line 
No.. 

Production - Manufactund Gas (Lines 28 and 40) 
Production-Natural Gas (Including Expl. and Dev.) 

Othcr Gas Supply (Liner 30 and 12) 
Storage. LNG Teminaling and Processing 
(Lines 3 1 and 43) 3.09 1.953 3.091.953 

Transmission (Lines 32 and 44) 15,885,032 i 15,885,032 
Distribution (Lines 33 and 45) 63,174.708 - 63,174,708 

(Lincs29and41). _. 7.380 7,380 

--____. 

Classification 

56 Customcr Accounls (L ie  34) 
57 Customer Scwicc and lnformational c i n e  35) 
58 Sal= (Line 36) 
59 Administrative and Gcncnl (Lines 37 and 46) 

Direct Payroll 
Distribution 

34,094.387 34,094.387 
3,490,821 3,490,821 

4,401,884 4.401.884 
42,270.857 42,270.851 

.- 

Date of Report 

(Mo, Da. Yr )  

Year of Report 

P a y d  Billed Allocation of 

Cornpanics Clearing Accounts 
Clearing Accounts 

68 
69 
70 

-. Other 1 1 1 
TOTAL Construction (Total lines 66 thru 68) 82.218.885 I 82,218,885 

Plant Removal (By Utility Depnrhncnts) 

62/Opuation and Mainicaintx I 1 

71 
72 
73 
74 

661 Electric Plmt 
671 GasPlant 82,218,885 I 82,218.885 

-- I 1 1 1 

Electric Plant 1 1 
Gas Plant 5,718,778 1 5,718,778 
Other 1 

5.718.778 I TOTAL Plant Removal notal of lines 7 I thru 73) 5.718.778 
7s 

75.01 
7.5.02 
75.03 
75.04 
75.05 

Other Accounts (Specify): 
Costs and Expenses of Mcrchandising. Jobbing, and 

Conhct Work (4 16) 
Warchouse (163) 
Othcr (4264,4265) 

761TOTAL Other Accounts 
771ToTAL SALARIES AND WAGES 

7.791 
965,210 
196,040 

I,l69,04 I 
2S5.523,126 

%RC FORM NO. 2 (REVtSED) Page 355 

7,791 
965.2 IC 
196.046 

255,523.726 

Next Pqc is 357 



rnc of Rcspondent Date of Report 

(Mo, Da. Yr) 

A Resubmission 

YcarPeriod of Rcport 

DGE. 31.2008 

Amount 

(in dollan) 

@) 

gc 35X, 

IC 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

X 
9 

10 

I I 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

2 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

FEW 

280.71 
776.32 

1,134.59 

26 1,09 

252,86 

645,12 

533,33 

396,4C 

2.301,OI 

825,P 
760,48 

2,502,7! 

987,O; 

398,05 
1,797,9: 

35741 

420.31 

nacordng to (he instructions for lhat schcdulc. 

Description 

(a) 

Alpha Leok Detedon and Pipeline Serviccs 

AM!? Utiliserv Jnc 

Armand Constiuction Inc 
ASP Acquisitions W 

Associsled Rcceivnblo Cansdtnnts 

B and KIhderground Inc 

B and T Construction Jnc 

Baker Donelson Bearman and Caldwell 

Benton CJeorj$a Jnc 

Bird Brandon 

BMC Inc 

BMC US Inc. 
Bobcat Cantracting LLC 

B u m n  Morstcller LLC 
Cantey and Hanger Ltp 

CE Robortson Cansbct  hc. 

Check Frce Services Corporation 

CJ Calmin Conslruclion Co Ink 

Clerk Thomos and Winters 

Click Fox Inc 

Conntser Construction TX Le 
Contract Callers Inc 

CPSO h c  
Damell and Dickson Conslmc&n Inc 

Decision Annijet Inc 

Deloitte Tnx Up 

Driver Pipcline Co hc. 

Duphil hc. 
Dynomic Recovery Services Inc 
Eok;, Pipeline construction hc. 

EdlkilccLF' 
Envision Contractors U C  
Emst and Young LLP 
Extenan Inc 

Fec Smith Sharp Vitullo LLP 
GBS Unlimited Inc 

37iG and Y Construction Co 
FORM NO. 2 (REVISED) Page 357 



. .  

rnc of Respondcot Datc of Rcport 

WO, Da. W 
YcnrPniod of Report 

Dffi.31.2008 nos Enerzy Corporation 

A m O U n I  

(in dollan) 

@f 

A Rcsubmission 

gC 358, 

10 

1, 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

51) 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

61 

68 

69 

70 

71 

72 

73 

74 

FERC 

1,014,56 

415.1 I 
251,48 

646,88 

1,388,07 

703,71 

302,16 
2,505,70 

1,085,92 

933,21 

366,50 

364,27 

819,45 

340,li 

3,388,66 

387.57 

3,800,74 

I ,852,3? 
325,3! 

321,2t 

397,0( 

839,5? 

1,034,01 

1 .o22J! 

859,Y 

273,6< 

274,25 

2,547,0( 

2f337.4; 

according io the instructions for that schcdulc. 

Description 

6) 

GB and G Construction Inc 

GE Energy Monngcment Servim bc 
Gibson Dunn and Crutchcr LLP 
Griffin Boring and Construction Inc. 

Guy Willis Inspection c n  hc. 

€3 and T Utilities U C  

Harris McBumey Company hc 

Henth Consultants hc 

High Profde Inc 
Bihchi Consulting 

Holland and Hart LLP 
Hollornsn Corporation 

Horizon Genernl Contractors Jnc 

Hughes Material Construction Division 

hfrasource Underground Instsllntion t L C  

Inward Chnrles Construction Serviccs hc 

I and N Utilities 

Ip Morgan Chow Bonk 
Knnses Locating Scrvius LLC 
Keslrel Enficcring Inc 

King Pipeline and Utility Company hc. 
KPMG LLP 
KR Swerdfeger Construction Inc 

Kremer Kompnny 

LA Natural Gas Services LLC 
Linebnch Funkhnuser Inc 

Llano Utiiity Servicm Tnc 

Lo& Lord Bissell and Liddell LLP 
Lowes Canstruction I L C  

Manpower Inc 
MASTEC North Americn Inc 

McDonough Brown and Associates kic 
McLeens CP Inst8Untinn hc.  

Milestone Software Solutions Inc 

Millcr Pipeline COT. 

MI Sheridnn of Texas Inc 

Moody Construction Co Jnc 

FORM NO. 2 (REVISED) Page 357 A 

1.962,) 79 

3,984,364 

265,000 

813,400 

1,177,001 

4,283,394 

14,250,353 
982.292 



ne of Respondent Datc of Repon 

(Mo. Da, Yr) 

nos Envgy Corporntion A Rcsubmission 

YcariPariod of Repurl 

Dcc. 3 1,2008 

Amount 

(in dollan) 

@) 

75 

76 

77 

78 

79 

80 

81 

82 

83 

84 

85 

86 

87 

88 

89 

90 

91 

92 

93 

94 

95 

96 

97 

98 

99 

100 

10 I 

102 

103 

104 

105 

106 

107 

108 

109 

110 

11 I 

FERC 

~ 

Niels Fuga1 Sons Company 

Northern Pipeline Caoslruclion Co. 

Omega Tools Inc 

PBSJ Inc. 

Pedro SS Scrvices Tnc 

Plains Builders Inc 

Professional Fiance Company Inc 

Quanta XJtility Services LLC: 
RR Crumley and Son6 Inc 
Reynolds Group Inc 
Rodman Power and Communications 

Snunders Conslruction Inc 

SL Sibert Management and Construction Inc 

SM and P Utility Resources Inc. 
Smetnna and Associates Construction Co Inc 

Southcm Crass Cop 

Standard Utiliiy Construction 

Sungard Consulting Inc 

Sungnrd Energy Syslems 

Taylor Consbuction Co 

TDW Servicas Inc. 

Team Construction LLC 

Texas Electric Utility Construction LTD 

Texas Fxcavntion Snfety System Inc 

T c m  Gas Transmission Corporation 

Texes Stale IJtilities Inc 

TI  Inqmctions Inc 

Towers Perrin Fostor and Crosby Inc 
TRITEX Technologies Inc. 

Univcrd Ensco Inc. 

US Pnyments LLC 

ULihatic LLC2 
Utique& 

ventyx Inc. 

Vison  and Elkjns Attorneys at Low 

W ~ S  Construction Co 1,TR 

Western Union Financial Services Inc 

vaw NO. 2 (REVISED) Page 357 B 

1,354,291 

279,978 

412,618 

837,656 

2,288,255 

1 ,I 83,719 

529,454 

12,527,787 

693,110 

423,768 

544,559 

454,179 



1 

~- 

xrnc of Rcspondcnt 

h o s  Energy Corporation 

i 

~ 

YcarlPmiod of Report Datc of Rcporl 

(Mop D% Yr) 

A Rcrubmission DEC. 31,2008 

:I I I2 

I I3 
114 

I I5 

116 

I I7 

118 

119 

120 

121 

122 

123 

I24 

125 

126 

127 

I28 

129 

130 

13 I 

132 

133 

134 

135 

I36 

137 

138 

139 

140 

141 

142 

143 

144 

I45 

146 

147 

148 

:! 

Westhill Conshuction Inc 

Other (Ench mountingto 5250,000 or leas) 

Tole1 

nC 

3. 

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REVISED) Page 357 C 

Amount 

(in dollw) 

(b) 

1,767.74 

134,847.80 

90,419,42 



.. 



1 

Uarne of Respondent This Report Is: Dale of Report 
Atmos Energy Corporation (1) m A n  Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

(2) T ] A  Resubmission 

Yeadperiod of Report 
Dec. 31, 

Endof 2008 

I I I I 

1 I Goods of Services Provided by Affiliated Company 
3 1  I I 

I 

37 
38 
39 
40 

- 

- I - 
R 1 Property Insurance 146 I 7 , 0 3 4 , 6 5 8  

-- 

I I I - -- 17 I 
18 I 
19 I I 
20 Goods or Services Provided for Affiliated Company 

1 1,850,002 !I Various Shared Services & Other Activity A t m o s  Energy Holdings, Inc 146 - I 

- 31 I 
32 
33 
34 

3 5 1  -~ I I I 1 

FERC FORM NO. 2 (NEW) Page 358 



Namc of Rerpondmt 

(1) 

Atmos Energy Corporation (2) A Resubmission 

SMS. t 

Date of R c p w r  Ycar oCRcpml 

Wo. Ds, Yr) 

Dffi.3l,2008 

Nun~ofSlstionurd Location Nwnbcrof 

UNB at 

statim 

Ksntu(la(ntion) 

Miuinrippi * (2 Itatioru) 

rnnrmitsion Compmrm Stntiaas: 

T~raa(l4rhtim) 

CntiBnM 

Horncpmvmfor 

Each Stetion 

PLnrdCOrt 

6,878,4 I 

17.066.16 

*** 

109.8E7,92 

133,832.45 

XIERC FORM NO. 2 WVISED) Page 508 



Name of Rrspondml Thir Report It: 

(1) 

Atmot Energy Corporalion (3 ARuubm‘sdon 

DntaoCRopofl YcarofRepwt 

(M4Da.W 
Dcc. 31,7008 

6xpenre (except 

w-) 

dcpmislion and 

Powa 

(0 

13,221 

I 1 gsc 

** 

99,U! 

305,995 

ifjointly owned. Derignntn any sbltion chrc was MI 

opasted during thepasl year. Stnte in n foomoto W M b a  

the book c a t  of such itation has been rctirod in lbc bmki 

of eecounZ urwhnt dkpwition of tho station and ih b w k  

con1 are wdemploted. Deignarc any compwnor unih 

in irmmisrion wmprerror illntnllcd nnd put into 

opmtion during the y m  pad show in a fwtnote thc r t c  

Expnucs (except 
depreciation and 

k W 4 )  

Fucl 

(0) 

F 
FERC FORM NO. 2 WVISED) 

4303.  

Expcnru (accpt 

dcprociatioo nnd 

taXS) 

of eacb such Imit, and tho datc cach such unit was p l d  

in o p t i o n .  

3. Forcolumn(d),indudcU1~typ~offud orpowa, 

ifoU1crhrwhvalg;lr. lrtwotypcroffud orpoweran 

u s 4  show reparate cnhicr fornnhd g-a and tho olha 

fud OT pOWcr” 

Opmtio~I  Dntn 

Total Compressor 

noun oropmtion 
DItring Yur 

22T 

1.991 

18.061 

25.79 

79.53 

117.6 1 

Page 509 



This Report Is: Date of Report 

X Anoriginal (Mo, Da, Yr) 

Name oFRespondent - 
- 

Atmos Energy Corporation A Resubmission 

Year of Report 

Doc. 3 1,2008 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

February 494,875 

March 451,552 

April 2,749,436 

2,424,278 

June 2,847,853 

July 2,292,115 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

I9 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

December 324,428 

TOTAL (Enter Total ofLines 2 thm 13) 

Gas withdrawn firom Storage 

January 4,458,112 

February 2,827,406 

March 3,278,112 

April 1,686,059 

May 441,421 

June 3,952 

July 284 

August 327,155 

September 58,875 

October 27,09 1 

November 1,263,500 

December 4,603,7 14 

TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 16 lhru 27) 18,975,68 1 

Gas belonging to 

Others 

(W 

Total 

Amount 

(Jw 

Gas belonging to 

Respondent 

(DW 

995,128 

1,445,085 

2,290,960 

165,680 

1,378,481 

416559 

I,171,5S: 

1,939,96( 

2,742,551: 

2,915,11( 

3,802,75! 

3.264.43: _ _ ~  
1.013 258 330537: 

633.507 1.65433t 

717,984 2,894,521 

2,324,88' 

1,174,90: 

1949,24 

__ 
I ~ Ill October I 1.791.834 533,053 

700,9 15 

1,624,8 13 

I 121 November I 473,987 
I 

9.174.74: 4,716,630 

1,274,634 

135,145 

173920 

4.102.041 

3.413.25' 

l.S5997! 

326.03( 1115391 
~ 

84.967 8891' 

300.489 300.77: 

846.520 1.173.67 

225.646 28452 

997.491 1,024,58 

253.074 1,5 16,574 

7,033,037 

30,298,129 

2,429,323 

11 322.448 

Note: Amounts reported on this page reflect only gas stornge activity in company owned underground storage facilities (listed on page 508). 

It does not include amounts stored in third party facilities, such as pipelines or non-utility affiliates. it does not include any LNG gas 

produced for peaking purposes. 
. "  

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-96) Page 512 



1 

Name of Respondent 

Amos Energy Corpomtion 

Year of wort This Reportls: Date of Report 

- x AnOrigitlill (Mo, Da, Yc) 
A Resubmission Dee. 3 1,2008 

Line Item 

ToQI 

Amount 

No. (a 1 

Storage Operations 

11 Capacity ofTanlcs 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

131 Received at "Ship Raid" I I 

58,018,214 Top or Working Gas End of Year 

Cushion Gas (Including Native Gas) 24,243,225 

Total. Gas in Reservoir(EnterTota1 of Line 1 and 2) 82,26 1,439 

Certificated Storage Capacity 73,830,041 

Number of Injection- Withdrawal Wells 158 

14 Transferred to Tanks 4,069 
1 

6 Number of Observation Wells 

This page ineludes only underground storage facilities owned directly by Atmos Energy Corporation's regulated operations. Sce page 508. 

It docs not include underground storage owned by non-utility affiliates or third patiies that also provide storage services to Atmos. 

7 Maximum Day's Withdrawal from Storage 

8 Date of Maximum Days' Withdrawal 

9 LNG Terminal Companies (In Dth) 

IO Number ofTanks 

FERC FORM NO. 2 {ED. 12-96) 

956,471 

16-Dec-08 

I 

Page 513 

15 

16 

Withdrawn fromTanks I 86,268 

"Boil Off" Vaporivttion Loss 



N m c  of Respondent This Rcpod Is: Datc of Rcport 

(Mo, Da. Yr) 
AImm Energy Corporntion A Resubmission 

Yrar of Rcport 

Dcc. 31,2008 

inel point. 

Total Mila of 

Pipe 

(0 )  

nspoudcnt's title, nod pcrcmt owncrship ifjointly owned. 

Line Designation (Idmtiftcntion) 

4. Rcport the number of milcs of pipe 

NO. oCLino or Group of Lincs 

(0) 

I 

2 Georgia 

3 IUH0i.S 

4 Iowa 

5 Kansas 

6 Kcntucky 

7 Louisiana 

8 Mississippi 

9 Missouri 

IO Tmnsscc 

11 Tcxas 

12 Viinia  

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

2s 

26 

21 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

31 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42,TOTAL 

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-96) Pnge 514 

70.( 

8.t 

41.( 

9.C 

290.c 

96 ( 

W9.t 

194A 

EO.( 

7,216.1 

1.( 

8.304.1 

Next Page is 518 
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J 

Blank Page 
[Next page is 5181 



Name of Respondent 

Atmos Enkrgy Corporation 

1. Report below the total ltansmission system deliveries subjeot to FERC rate schedules and other sales. The 

season's peak normally will be reached before the due date 

of this report, April 30, which pennits inclusion of the p k  

information q u i d  on ais page. 

of gas, excluding deliveries to storage, for the H o d s  of 

system peak deliveries indicated below, during the hvelve months 

embracing the heating Season ovedapping the year's 

This Report Ie Date of Report Year of Report 

(Mo, Da, Yr) 

ARcsubmission Dec. 3 1,2008 

Line 

No. 

.. 

Curtailments 

on 

Item MonVDayf Amount of Monthby  

Year Mcf hdiCaled 

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-96) Page 518 



! 

Name of Respondent 

! 

This Report Is: Date of Repolz Year of Report - 
X Anoriginal (Mo, Da, Yr) - 

Ahnos Energy Corporation A Resubmission Dee. 3 1,2008 

Ab- season 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 
6 
7 
8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 
15 
16 
17 

18 
19 

20 

21 

22 
23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

ype of Facility 

overlapping the year-end forwhich this report i 

Location of 

Facility 

(a) 

Georgia(1 facility) 

Kentucky (4 facilities) 

Mississippi (2 facilities) 

Kansas (1 fncility) 

Texas (5 facilities) 

*The compressor sfntions for b e  underground storage facilities are leased from a third party. 

I 

@) 
NG 500,000 

inderground storage 

lndergmund storage 

hderground storage 

hderground storage 

Maximum Daily 

Delivery Capacity 

of Facility 

Dth 

(c) 
30,000 

109,100 

48,000 

45,000 

1,235,000 

cost 

of 

Facility 

(In dollars) 

(d) 
4,844,578 

6,878,416 

1 

17,066,161 

109,887,922 

Was Facility Operated 

on Day of Highest 

Transmission Peak 

D e h  

Yes 

(e) 

X 

X 

x 

X 

No 

0 
X 

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-96) Page 519 







Shiooer Suoolied Gas for the Current Quarter 

-- 

I. Report (1) shipper supplied gas for the current quarter and gas consumed in pipeline operations, (2) the disposition of any excess, the accounting recognition given to such disposlion 
ind the speciiic account(s) charged or credited, and (3) the source of gas used to meet any deficiency, the accounting recognition given to the gas used io meet the deficiency, including 
he accounting basis of the gas andthe speclic account(s) charged or credited Also, indicate in a footnote the basis for valuing the gas. 
!. On lines 1 through 4 report onlythe dekatherms of gas provided by shippers under tariff terms and conditions for transportation seivice and the use of that gas for 
:ompressor fuel, other operational purposes and lost and unaccounted for. 
1. On line 5 report the dekatherms and dollar value of the excess ordeliciency in shipper supplied gas. 
1. On lines 8 through 19 report the dekaffiems, the dollar amount and the account(s) credited for the dispositions of gas listed in column (a). 

t o  blowdowns, q u a n t i f i a b l e  l e a k s  and l i n e  
damage. 

llem 

i. On lines 23 through 34 report h e  dekatherms, the dollar amount and the account(s 

-ine 
No. 1 

-~ 
2 
3 
4 

Less gas used in compressors 

Less gas used for other operation purposes (foolnote) 
Less gas lost and unaccounted for 

5 Net excess or (deficiency) 

6 
7 Disposition of excess gas 
8 Gas sold to offiers 
9 t 10 Gas added to system gas 

Gas used to meet imbalances 

- ".- 

19 
20 Total disposition of excess gas 
21 
22 lGas acquired to meetdeficiency: 
23 Isystem gas 

.- 24 ]Purchased gas 
25 (Other (list) 

28 

29 
30 

- 

FERC FORM NO. 2 (NEW) 

lebited for the sources of gas-reported in column (a). -- 
Monlh 1 

Account 
Credited 

(e) 

6,272,095 

(2,299,725) 

(223,803) I I 
563,122 I 

I I 
3,801,689 1 

Page 521 L 



.. 

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report 

Atmos Energy Corporation 
(1) B A n  Original (Mo, Da. Yr) 
(2) n A  Resubmission 

Yeadperiod of Repoi 
Dec. 31, 

End Of 2008 

I 
.- 15. On lines 23 hroush 34 repod the dekatherms, the dollar amount and the account(s) debiledior the sources of gas reported in column (a). 

Month 3 Month 3 Month 3 I Month 2 

Account 
Credited 

8 
9 
10 
11 

14 t I I I 

I 

18 

19 I 

I I I I _. 

29 
30 
31 

- 
I 

32 
33 

34 
f 

FERC FORM NO. 2 (NEW) Page 521a 

Amount Account 
Debited 

(k) (k) 

- -t 

Monh 3 

Account 
Credited 

(m) 



ame o f  Respondent 

tmos Energy Corporation 

SYSTEM MAPS 

Furnish 5 copies of a system map (one with each filed 

ipy of this report) of fhe facilities operated by the respon- 

:nt for the production, gathering, transporfation, and sale 

'nalural gas. New maps need not be furnished if  no im- 

)rtant change has occurred in the facilities operated by the 
spondent since the date of the maps fbmished with a 
evious year's annual report. If however. maps are not fur- 
shed for this reason, reference should be made in the 
lace below to the year's annual report with which the 
aps were firmished. 
!~ Indicate the following information on the maps: 

(e) Location of storage fields. 

( f )  Location ofnatural gas fields. 

(g) Locations ofcompressor stations. 

(h) Normal direction of gas flow (indicated by arrows). 

(i) Size of pipe. 
(j) Location of products extraction plants, stabilization plants, 

(k) Principal communities receiving service through the 
purification plants, recycling areas, elc. 

respondent's pipeline 
3. In addition, show on each map: graphic scale of the map; date of 
the facts the map purports to show; a legend giving ai1 symbok and 
abbreviations used; designations of facilities leased to or from another 
company, giving name of such other company. 
4. Maps not larger than 24 inches square arc desired If necessary, 
however, submit larger maps to show essential information. Fold the 
maps to a size not larger than this repal. Bind the maps to the report. 

(a) Transmission lines. 
(b) Incremental facilities. 
(c) Location ofgathering areas. 
(d) Location of zones and rate areas. 

This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

x' An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

A Resubmission Dec. 31,2008 

~ 

See our web site at http~/www.atmosenert3/.com for a copy of current system map 

Select: ABOUT US in the heading. 

Select: Utility Operations from the lefl menu. 

View System Map. 

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-96) Page 522 



. .  

This Report Is: Dnte oPReport 

(1 ) 1.1 An Original (Mo.Da.Yr) 
m e  of Respondent 

tmos Energy Corporntion (2) 1-1 A Resubmission 

. .  

Yew of Report 

Dec. 31,2008 

Page 
No. 

Line or Item 
No. 

Column 
No. 

7ERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-96) Page 551 

Footnote 
NO. 
(d) 





' I  

Name of Respondent 

Atmos Energy Corporation 

Footnote Text 

;)isRe$ls; Date of Repod Yew of Report 

(2) 1-1 A Resubmission Dee. 31,2006 

An Otigionl (M0Ps.W 

# 

FERC FORM NO. 2 (ED. 12-96) Page 552 



INDEX 

Accrued and prepaid taxes 
Accumulated provision for depreciation of 

gas utility plant 
utility plant (summary) 

Advance to associated companies 
Associated companies 

advances from 
advances to 
control over respondent 
corporations controlled by respondent 
investment in 
service contracts charges 

Attestation I 
Balance Sheet, comparative 
Bonds 
Capital Stock 

discount 
expense 
premiums 
reacquired 
su bscribed 

Cash flows, statement of 
Changes - important during the year 
Compressor Stations 
Construction 

overhead procedures, general description of 
work in progress - other utility departments 

Contracts, service charges 
Control 

corporations controlled by respondent 
over respondent 
security holders and voting powers 

CPA Certification, this report form 
Current and accrued 

Deferred 
iia bifities, miscellaneous 

credits, other 
debits, miscellaneous 
income taxes, accumulated 
income taxes, accumulated-other property 
income taxes, accumulated-other 
regulatory expenses 

Definitions, this report form 
Depletion 

amortization and depreciation of gas plant 
and amortization of producing natural gas land and land rights 

gas plant 
gas plant in service 

Discount on Capitat Stock 

Depreciation 

262-263 

21 9 
200-201 
222 

256 
222-223 
102 
103 
222-223 
357 

110-1 13 
256-257 
250-25 .I 

254 
254 
252 
25 1 
252 
120-121 
108 
508-509 

21 8 
200-201 
357 

103 
102 
107 
i 

268 
I 

269 
233 
2 34-23 5 
274-275 
276-277 
350-3 5 I 
iv 

336-338 
336-338 

336-338 
21 9 
254 



Dividend appropriations 
Earnings, retained 
Exchange and imbalance transactions 
Expenses, gas operation and maintenance 
Extraordinary property losses 
Filing Requirements, this report form 
Footnote Data 
Gas account - natural 
Gas 

exchanged, natural 
received 
stored underground 
used in utility operations, credit 
plant in service 

Gathering revenues 
General description of construction overhead procedures 
General information 
Income 

deductions -- details 
340 
statement of, for year 

lnstaflments received on capital stock 
Interest 

on debt to associated companies 
on long-term from investment, advances, etc. 

Instructions for filing the FERC Form No. 2 
investment 

in associated companies 
other222-223 
subsidiary companies 
securities disposed of during year 
temporary cash 

Law, excerpts applicable to this report form 
List of Schedules, this report form 
Legal proceedings during year 
Long-term debt 

assumed during year 
retained during year 

Management and engineering contracts 
Map, system 
522 
Miscellaneous general expense 
Notes 

Payable, advances from associated companies 
to balance sheet 
to financial statement 
to statement of income for the year 

expenses - gas 
revenues - gas 

donations received from stockholders 

Operating 

Other 

118-1 I 9  
118-119 
328 

230 
i-iii 

520 

328 
328 
220 
33 1 
204-209 
302-303 
21 8 
101 

256-259, 

114-1 16 

320-325 

551-552 

252 

340 

i-iii 
256-257 

222-223 

224-225 
222-223 
222-223 

2-3 
iv 

108 

255 
255 

256-257 

357 

335 

2 56-2 57 
122 
122 
122 

31 7-325 
300-301 

253 



gains on resale or cancellation of reacquired capital stock 
miscellaneous paid-in capital 
other supplies expense 
paid-in capital 
reduction in par or stated value of capital stock 
regulatory assets 

.egulatory liabilities 
'eak deliveries, transmission system, 
'caking facilities, auxiliary 
Jlant -- gas 

construction work in progress 
held for future use 

253 
253 
334 
253 
253 
232 
278 
51 8 
51 9 

21 6 
214 

eased from others 

Plant --Utility 
leased to others 

accu m ulated provisions (su m ma ry) 
leased to others, income from 

Premium on capital stock 
Prepaid taxed 

Prepayments 
230 
Professional services, charges for 
Property losses, extraordinary 

262-263 

21 2 
21 3 

200-201 
21 3 
252 

357 
230 

Reacquired 
250-251 

long-term debt 256-257 
Receivers' certificate 256-257 

Regulatory commission expenses 350-351 

capital stock 

Reconciliation of reported net income with taxable income from Federal income taxes 261 

Regulatory commission expenses - deferred 232 
Retained earnings 

appropriated 11 8-1 19 
statement of 118-1 I 9  

118-119 unappropriated 

from storing gas of others 

gas operating 300 

Revenues 
306-307 
302-303 
304-305 

354-355 

from transportation of gas through gathering facilities 
from transportation of gas through transmission facilities 

Salaries and wages, distribution of 
Sales 

Securities 
300-301 

222-223 disposed of during year 
holders and voting powers 107 
investment in associated companies 
investment, others 
issued or assumed during year 
refunded or retired during year 

222-223 
222-223 
255 
255 

registered on a national exchange 250-251 I 



256-257 
Stock liability for conversion 252 

Storage 
of natural gas, underground 51 2-51 3 
revenues 306-307 

Taxes 
accrued and prepaid 262-263 
charged during the year 262-263 
on income, deferred -- accumulated 222-223, 

234-235 
reconciliation of net income for 
Transmission 

261 

and compression of gas by others 332 
lines 514 

system peak deliveries 51 8 
revenues 304-3 0 5 

Unamortized 
debt discount and expense 258-259 

premium on debt 258-259 

storage of natural gas, expense, operating data, plant 512-513 

loss and gain on reacquired debt 260 

Underground 

Unrecovered plant and regulatory study costs - 230 

" ._ 







Atrnos Energy Corp.; Kentucky/Mid-States Division 
Kentucky Jurisdiction Case No. 2009-00354 
Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements 

FR 10(9)(l) 
Description of Filing Requirement: 

Annual report to shareholders or members and statistical supplements for the 
most recent 5 years prior to application filing date; 

Response: 

Please refer to FR 10(9)(p). 





Atmos Energy Corp.; KentuckylMid-States Division 
Kentucky Jurisdiction Case No. 2009-00354 
Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements 

FR 10(9)(m) 
Description of Filing Requirement: 

Current chart of accounts if more detailed than Uniform System of Accounts 
chart; 

Response: 

Please see attached chart of accounts. 



Atmos Energy Corp. 
Chart of Accounts 

Account Description 
0000 Budget Only 
1010 
I011 
1020 
1060 
1070 
1080 
1081 
1110 
1140 
1150 
1160 
1170 
1171 
1210 
1220 
1230 
1231 
1240 
1280 
1310 
1340 
1341 
1350 
1360 
1410 
1420 
1430 
1440 
1460 
1510 
1530 
1540 
1550 
1560 
1630 
1641 
1642 
1643 
1650 
1710 
1720 
1730 
1740 
1810 
1823 
1840 
1860 
1890 
I900 
1910 

Gas-Plant in Service 
Property under Capital Leases 
Gas plant purchased or sold 
Completed construction not classified 
Construction work in progress 
Accum Prov for Depreciation 
Accumulated provision for depreciation of gas utility plant 
Accumulated Provision for Amortization and Depletion 
Gas plant acquisition adjustments 
Accumulated provision for amortization of gas plant acquisition adjustments 
Other gas plant adjustments 
Gas stored underground-Noncurrent 
Gas stored-base gas 
Nonutility property 
Accumulated provision for amortization of nonutility property 
Investment in associated companies 
Investment in subsidiary companies 
Other investments 
Other special funds 
Cash 
Other special deposits 
Other special deposits 
Working funds 
Temporary cash investments 
Notes receivable 
Customer accounts receivable 
Other Accounts Receivable 
Accum prov for uncollectible accounts 
AIR from Associated Companies 
Fuel stock 
Residuals and Extracted Products 
Plant Materials and Operating Supplies 
Merchandise 
Other Materials and Supplies 
Stores Expense Undistributed 
Gas stored underground-Current 
Liquefied natural gas stored 
Natural Gas Held for Processing 
Prepayrnen ts 
Interest and Dividends Receivable 
Rents receivable 
Accrued utility reserves 
Miscellaneous current and accrued assets 
Unamortized debt expense 
Other Regulatory Assets 
Clearing Account 
Miscellaneous deferred debits 
Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt 
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes 
Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs 



Atmos Energy Corp. 
Chart of Accounts 

Account Description 
2010 Common stock issued 
2020 
2070 
2110 
2140 
21 50 
2160 
21 70 
2210 
2220 
2240 
2260 
2270 
2281 
2282 
2284 
2310 
2320 
2340 
2350 
2360 
2361 
2370 
2380 
2410 
2420 
2430 
2520 
2530 
2540 
2550 
271 0 
2820 
2830 
4030 
4041 
4042 
4043 
4050 
4060 
4071 
4073 
4074 
4081 
4091 
4093 
41 01 
41 14 
41 50 
41 60 
4170 

Common stock subscribed 
Premium on capital stock 
Miscellaneous paid-In capital 
Capital stock expense 
Appropriated Retained Earnings 
Retained Earnings 
Reacquired stock 
Bonds 
Reacquired Bonds 
Other long-Term 
Long Term Debt Discount 
Obligations under Capital Leases - Non Current 
Accumulated provision for property insurance 
Accumulated provision for injuries and damages 
Accumulated miscellaneous operating provisions 
Notes payable 
Accounts Payable 
Accounts payable to associated companies 
Customer deposits 
Taxes accrued 
Taxes accrued FABS 
Interest accrued 
Dividends declared 
Tax collections 
Miscellaneous current and accrued liabilities 
Obligations under Capital Leases - Current 
Customer advances for construction 
Other deferred credits 
Other Regulatory Liabilities 
Accumulated deferred investment tax credits 
Contributions in aid of construction 
Accum deferred income taxes-Other property 
Accumulated deferred income taxes-Other 
Depreciation Expense 
Amortization and depletion of producing natural gas land and land rights 
Amortization of Underground Storage Land 
Amortization of Other Limited-Term Gas Plant 
Amortization of other gas plant 
Amortization of gas plant acquisition adjustments 
Amortization of property losses unrecovered plant and regulatory study costs 
Regulatory Debits 
Regulatory Credits 
Taxes other than income taxes, utility operating income 
Income taxes, utility operating income 
Income taxes, Change in accounting principle 
Provision for deferred income taxes 
Investment tax credit adjustments, utility operations 
Revenues from Merchandising, Jobbing & Contract Work 
Costs and Expenses of Merchandising, Jobbing & Contract Work 
Revenues from nonutility operations 



Atmos Energy Corp. 
Chart of Accounts 

Account Description 
4190 Interest and dividend income 
4191 
421 0 
421 1 
4212 
4250 
426 1 
4263 
4264 
4265 
4270 
4280 
4281 
4300 
431 0 
4320 
4350 
4380 
4800 
4805 
481 0 
481 I 
4812 
481 3 
481 4 
481 5 

481 7 
481 8 

4820 
4825 
4830 
4840 
4850 
4861 
4862 
4870 
4880 
4890 
4891 
4892 
4893 
4894 
4895 
4896 
4897 

4900 
491 0 
4920 

4816 

481 9 

4898 

Allowance for other funds used during construction 
Miscellaneous nonoperating income 
Gain on Disposition of Property 
Loss on Disposition of Property 
Miscellaneous amortization 
Donations 
Penalties 
Civic, Political and Related 
Other deductions 
Interest on long-Term debt 
Amortization of debt discount and expense 
Amortization of loss on reacquired debt 
Interest on debt to associated companies 
Other interest expense 
Allowance for borrowed funds used during construction 
Change in accounting principle 
Dividends declared-Common stock 
Residential sales 
Unbilled Residential Revenue 
Commercial and Industrial Sales 
Commercial Revenue-Banner 
Industrial Revenue-Banner 
Irrigation Revenue-Banner 
Feedlot Revenue-Banner 
Unbilled Comm Revenue 
Unbilled Industrial Revenue 
Revenue from Lost Margin (gross) C&l 
Discount on Revenue from Lost Margin C&l 
Unbilled Irrigation Revenue 
Other Sales to Public Authorities 
Unbilled Public Authority Revenue 
Sales for resale 
Interdepartmental Sales 
I ntradepartmental Transfers 
Rental & Leasing Revenue 
Irrigation 
Forfeited discounts 
Miscellaneous service revenues 
Revenues from transportation of gas of others 
Revenue-Transportation Gathering 
Revenue-Transportation Transmission 
Revenue-Transportation Distribution 
Revenue-Storing Gas Others 
Revenue-Transportation Commercial 
Reven ue-Transportation Industrial 
Revenue from Lost Margin (Gross) Transp 
Discount on Revenue from Lost Margin Transp 
Sales of products extracted from natural gas 
Revenue Gas Processed by Others 
Incidental Gasoline and Oil Sales 



Atmos Energy Corp. 
Chart of Accounts 

Account Description - 
4930 Rent from gas property 
4940 
4950 
495 I 
4952 
4960 
4970 
7230 
7280 
7330 
7350 
7410 
7420 
7500 
751 0 
7520 
7530 
7540 
7550 
7560 
7570 
7580 
7590 
7610 
7620 
7640 
7650 
7660 
7670 
7690 
7700 
771 0 
7720 
7730 
7740 
7770 
7840 
7860 
7980 
8000 
8001 
801 0 
8020 
8030 
8031 
8032 
8033 
8034 
8035 
8040 
8041 

Interdepartmental Rents 
Other gas revenues 
Other gas revenues (Unrealized) 
Other Gas Revenues (Realized) 
Provision for Rate Refunds 
Intersegment elimination - Revenues 
Fuel for liquefied petroleum gas process 
Liquefied petroleum gas 
Gas mixing expenses 
Miscellaneous production expenses 
Production-Maintenance of structures and improvements 
Maintenance of production equipment 
Production and gathering-Operation supervision and engineering 
Production maps and records 
Gas wells expenses 
Field lines expenses 
Field compressor station expenses 
Field compressor station fuel and power 
Field measuring and regulating station expenses 
Production and gathering-Purification expenses 
Gas well royalties 
Production and gathering-Other expenses 
Production and gathering-Maintenance supervision and engineering 
Production and gathering-Maintenance of structures and improvements 
Maintenance of field lines 
Maintenance of field compressor station equipment 
Maintenance of field measuring and regulating station equipment 
Production-Maintenance of purification equipment 
Maintenance of other equipment 
Products extraction-Operation supervision and engineering 
Products extraction-Operation labor 
Gas shrinkage 
Production-Fuel 
Power 
Gas processed by others 
Products extraction-Maintenance supervision and engineering 
Maintenance of extraction and refining equipment 
Other exploration 
Natural gas well head purchases 
Intercompany Gas Well-head Purchases 
Natural gas field line purchases 
Natural Gas Purchases-Gas Plant 
Natural gas transmission line purchases 
Cost of Consumer Sales 
Cost of Comrnercialllndustrial Sales 
Cost of Rental 84 Leasing Revenues 
Cost of Irrigation Sales 
Cost of Storage Revenues 
Natural gas city gate purchases 
Liquefied Natural Gas Purchases 



Atmos Energy Corp. 
Chart of Accounts 

Account Description 
8045 Transportation to City Gate 
8050 
8051 
8052 
8053 
8054 
8055 
8056 
8057 
8058 
8059 
8060 
8070 
8071 
8072 
8073 
8074 
8075 
8081 
8082 
8091 
8092 
81 00 
8101 
81 10 
8120 
81 21 
81 30 
81 31 
8135 
8140 
81 50 
8160 
8170 
8180 
8190 
8200 
821 0 
8230 
8240 
8250 
8260 
8300 
831 0 
8320 
8330 
8340 
8350 
8360 
8370 
8400 

Other purchases 
PGA for Residential 
PGA for Commercial 
PGA for Industrial 
PGA for Public Authorities 
PGA for Irrigation Sales 
PGA for Interdepartmental Sales 
PGA for Transportation Sales 
Unbilled PGA Cost 
PGA Offset to Unrecovered Gas Cost 
Exchange gas 
Purchased gas expenses 
Well Expenses-Purchased Gas 
OPS Purchased Gas Measuring Stations 
MAINT Purchased Gas Measuring Stations 
Purchased Gas Calculations Expenses 
Other Purchased Gas Expenses 
Gas withdrawn from storage-Debit 
Gas delivered to storage-Credit 
Withdrawals-Gas Held for Processing 
Deliveries-Gas Held for Processing 
Gas Used for Compressor Stations 
Gas Used for Compressor Stations-Other Op Rev 
Gas used for products extraction-Credit 
Gas used for other utility operations-Credit 
Gas used for other utility operations-Credit-Other Op Rev 
Other gas supply expenses 
Other gas siipply expenses (Realized) 
lntersegment elimination - Gas Cost 
Storage-Operation supervision and engineering 
Storage-Maps & Records 
Wells expenses 
Lines expenses 
Compressor station expenses 
Compressor station fuel and power 
Storage-Measuring and regulating station expenses 
Storage-Purification expenses 
Gas losses 
Storage-Other expenses 
Storage well royalties 
Storage-Rents 
Storage-Maint Supervision ti Engineering 
Storage-Maintenance of structures and improvements 
Maintenance of reservoirs and wells 
Maintenance of lines 
Maintenance of compressor station equipment 
Maintenance of measuring and regulating station equipment 
Processing-Maintenance of purification equipment 
Maintenance of other equipment 
Other storage-Operation supervision and engineering 



Atmos Energy Corp. 
Chart of Accounts 

Account Description 
841 0 Other storage expenses-Operation labor and expenses 
8420 
8431 
8432 
8433 
8435 
8436 
8500 
8510 
8520 
8530 
8540 
8550 
8560 
8570 
8580 
8590 
8600 
861 0 
8620 
8630 
8640 
8650 
8660 
8670 
8700 
871 0 
871 1 
8720 
8740 
8750 
8760 
8770 
8780 
8790 
8800 
881 0 
8850 
8880 
8870 
8880 
8890 
8900 
891 0 
8920 
8930 
8940 
8950 
901 0 
9020 
9030 

Other storage-Rents 
Other storage-Maintenance supervision and engineering 
Other storage-Maintenance of structures and improvements 
Maintenance of gas holders 
Maintenance of liquefaction equipment 
Maintenance of vaporizing equipment 
Transmission-Operation supervision and engineering 
System control and load dispatching 
Communication system expenses 
Transmission-Compressor station labor and expenses 
Gas for compressor station fuel 
Other fuel & power for compressor stations 
Mains expenses 
Transmission-Measuring and regulating station expenses 
Transmission and compression of gas by others 
Transmission-Other expenses 
Transmission-Rents 
Transmission-Maintenance supervision and engineering 
Transmission-Maintenance of structures and improvements 
Transmission-Maintenance of mains 
Transmission-Maintenance of compressor station equipment 
Transmission-Maintenance of measuring and regulating station equipment 
Transmission-Maintenance of communication equipment 
Transmission-Maintenance of other equipment 
Distribution-Operation supervision and engineering 
Distribution load dispatching 
Odorization 
Distribution-Compressor station labor and expenses 
Mains and Services Expenses 
Distribution-Measuring and regulating station expenses 
Distribution-Measuring and regulating station expenses-Industrial 
Distribution-Measuring and regulating station expenses-City gate check stations 
Meter and house regulator expenses 
Customer installations expenses 
Distribution-Other expenses 
Distribution-Rents 
Distribution-Maintenance supervision and engineering 
Distribution-Maintenance of structures and improvements 
Distribution-Maint of mains 
Maintenance of compressor station equipment 
Maintenance of measuring and regulating station equipment-General 
Maintenance of measuring and regulating station equipment-Industrial 
Maintenance of measuring and regulating station equipment-City gate check stations 
Maintenance of services 
Maintenance of meters and house regulators 
Distribution-Maintenance of other equipment 
Distribution-Maintenance of other plant 
Customer accaunts-Operation supervision 
Customer accounts-Meter reading expenses 
Customer accounts-Customer records and collections expenses 



Atmos Energy Corp. 
Chart of Accounts 

Account Description 
9040 Customer accounts-Uncollectible accounts 
9050 
9070 
9080 
9090 
91 00 
91 10 
9120 
9130 
91 60 
9200 
921 0 
9220 
9221 
9230 
9240 
9250 
9260 
9270 
9280 
9290 
9301 
9302 
931 0 
9320 

Customer accounts-Miscellaneous customer accounts 
Customer service-Supervision 
Customer service-Operating assistance expense 
Customer service-Operating informational and instructional advertising expense 
Customer service-Miscellaneous customer service 
Sales-Supervision 
Sales-Demonstrating and selling expenses 
Sales-Advertising expenses 
Sales-Miscellaneous sales expenses 
A&G-Administrative & general salaries 
A&G-Office supplies & expense 
A&G-Administrative expense transferred-Credit 
A&G-Admin exp transferred to Nonutil & Propane 
A&G-Outside services employed 
A&G-Property insurance 
A&G-Injuries & damages 
A&G-Employee pensions and benefits 
A&G-Franchise requirements 
A&G-Regulatory commission expenses 
A&G-Duplicate charges-Cr 
A&G-General advertising expense 
Miscellaneous general expenses 
A&G-Rents 
A&G-Maintenance of general plant 



Atmos Energy Corp. 
Chart of Accounts 

Sub-Account Description --. 
00000 Default 
01000 
01001 
01002 
01 003 
01004 
01005 
01006 

01009 
01 01 0 
0101 1 
01012 
01013 
01014 
01 01 5 
01016 
01200 
01201 
01210 
01211 
01212 
01213 
01214 
01215 
01219 
01220 
01221 
01225 
01231 
01232 
01233 
01234 
01235 
01 236 
01 237 

01239 
01241 
01242 
01244 
01249 
01250 
01290 
02001 
02002 
02003 
02004 
02005 
02006 
03001 
03002 
03003 
03004 

04002 
0401 7 

04021 
04022 
04023 
04030 
04037 
04038 
04040 
04041 
04044 

oiooa 

01238 

04001 

0401 a 

Non-project Labor 
Capital Labor 
Capital Labor Contra 
Deferred Project L.abor 
Deferred Project Labor Contra 
Capitalized Project Labor 
O&M Project Labor and Contra 
Expense Labor Accrual 
Capital Labor Accrual 
PTO Accrual 
Capital Labor Transfer In 
Capital Labor Transfer Out 
Expense Labor Transfer In 
Expense Labor Transfer Out 
Deferred Project Labor Transfer In 
Deferred Project Labor Transfer Out 
Benefits Load 
Benefits Variance 
Fica Load 
Futa Load 
Suta Load 
Fica Load Accrual 
Futa Load Accrual 
Suta Load Accrual 
Kentucky Local Tax 
Denver City Tax Load 
Worker's Comp Insurance 
Cap Credit Worker's Comp Insurance 
Basic Life Insurance 
Fas 1 O6/OPEB 
MedicaIlDental insurance 
LTD Insurance 
Mini-Med Insurance 
ESOP - Matching Contribution 
Denver Head Tax 
Benefit Dollars 'To Pay 
Employer 401 K Expense 
Retirement Plan Expense 
Short Term Disability 
Retirement Pian-Other Exp 
Ret. Plan-Exp Allocation 
LGR - Denton Settlement Recove 
Benefit Load Projects 
Inventory Materials 
Material Cost - Major Items 
Material Cost -Other 
Warehouse Loading Charge 
Non-inventory Supplies 
Purchasing Card Charges 
Vehicle Depreciation 
Vehicle Lease Payments 
Capitalized transportation costs 
Vehicle Bpense 
Safety, Newspaper 
Required By Law, Safety 
Promo Sales, Consumer Rei 
Safety 
Promo Other, Misc 
Promo Sales, Misc 
GCA Public Notice Publication 
Energy Efficiency - Residential 
En Eff Comm & Inst Food P 
Natural Gas Vehicle Demo 
Community Rei&Trade Shows 
Gas Light Relight Program 
Advertising 



Atmos Energy Cop. 
Chart of Accounts 

Sub-Account Description 
04045 High Eff Heat Pump Test 
04046 
04049 
04063 
04065 
04069 
04070 
04072 
04094 
041 11 
04112 
04113 
04120 
04721 
04122 
041 24 
04125 
041 26 
04127 
041 29 
04130 
04135 
04140 
04141 
04143 
04'145 
04146 
04201 
04212 
04301 
04302 
04304 
04306 
04307 
04421 
04423 
04431 
04580 
04581 
04582 
04585 
04590 
04592 
04593 
04594 
04595 
04596 
04599 
04600 
04740 
04741 
04742 
04743 
04744 
04745 
04746 
04747 
04748 
04749 
04750 
04751 
04753 
04754 
04755 
04756 
04757 
04759 

Customer Relations 8 Assist 
En Eff New Constr-Commer 
Magnetic Tape 
Offsite Storage 
Blueflame Property Insuranre 
Insurance 
Insurance Capitalized 
Efticiency program in MO 
Director's Fees 
Board Meeting Expenses 
Directors Retirement Expenses 
NewswirelBlast FaxlMail List 
Inv RelationslBnkg Inst 
Annual Report Design, Printing & Dist 
Fin Notice 8. Qtrly Rpt 
Proxy Solicitation Exp 
Transfer Agent Administration 
Tr & Reg of BondsIDebt Fee 
NYSE Fees & Exps 
Bank Service Charge 
Reimbursement of Fraud Paymenls 
Analyst Activities 
Web Site 
NAlC 
Printing/Slides/Graphics 
Public Relations 
Software Maintenance 
IT Equipment Maintenance 
Equipment Lease 
Heavy Equipment 
Heavy Equipment Depreciation 
Parts 
Heavy Equipment Capitalized 
Oil & Filters 
Transmission Repair 
CNG - Bulk Purchases 
Building LeaselRents Capitalized 
Building Leasenients 
Building Maintenance 
Railroad easements and crossings 
Utilities 
Misc Rents 
Leased Gas Districts 
Dehydration Fees 
Refurbished Meters 
Utilities not allocated 
Capitalized Utility Costs 
Cfeary Fuel Cell Capital Lease 
Cashouts 
Triangle Shipper Cashouts 
CNG Charges 
Hedging Settlements 
mchange Gas 
Exchgas-Assoc-Retention Contra 
System gas imbalance exp 
Valuat Gain-Loss-EG T_.EES Recov 
OGP-LUG Adjustment 
OGP-Line Pack 
Commodit y-lrr-Act 
Gas Purchases 
Hedging 
L&lJ-lrr-Act 
Purchase Gas-lnd-Actual 
Storage InjectionNVithdrawal 
Purchased Gas lntercomp 
Gas Purchase-Saturn 



Atmos Energy Cop. 
Chart of Accounts 

Sub-Account Description 
04760 Estimated Gas Cost 
04761 
04762 
04763 
04764 
04765 
04766 
04767 
04768 
04769 
04770 
04771 
04772 
04773 
04774 
04775 
04776 
04777 
04778 
04779 
04780 
04781 
04782 
04783 
04784 
04785 
04786 
04787 
04788 
04789 
04790 
04791 
04792 
04793 
04794 
04795 
04796 
04797 
04799 
04800 
04801 
04802 
04803 
04804 
04805 
04806 
04807 
04808 
04809 
04810 
0481 1 
0481 2 
04813 
04814 
0481 5 
04816 
04817 
04818 
04819 

04821 
04822 
04823 
04824 
04825 
04826 
04827 

04820 

Storage Withdrawal-UCG Storage 
LPSC Settlement 
Commodity-in-Est 
Transportation-lrr-Est 
Hedging-lrr-Est 
L&U-lrr-Est 
Pipeline refunds 
Purchase Recovery - Saturn 
Construction Project Cost 
Storage-Speculation COS 
Demand Charges-Transportation 
Commodity-Transportation 
Demand-Storage 
Capacity Release 
PGA Recoveries 
Imbalances 
Realignment Costs 
Transition Costs 
Take or Pay 
Other Gas Costs 
Customer installation COS 
Bolivar-Hickory Valley Substation 
Gas Commissions 
Gas Cost - Nonaff 
Gas Cost - Aff 
Storage Hedges 
FP Basis Swaps 
Customer Settlements (Fin'l Trades) 
Futures Allocations 
Gas Cost Estimate 
Gas Transport Estimate 
Gas Transport Cost - Nonaff 
Gas Transport Cost-Aff 
Gas Storage Cost-Nonaff 
Gas Storage Cost-Aff 
Gas Fuel 
Line of Credit Fees 
Compressor RepairslMaint 
Reimbursement for Gas Loss 
Company Used Gas 
PGA Recoverable Company Used Gas 
LCM Inventory Adjustment 
Gas Cost ~ Industrial Customers 
Gas Cost I Local Distribution Companies 
Gas Cost - Energy Marketers 
Gas Cost - Municipalities 
Gas Cost - Other 
Gas Transport Cost - Industrial Customers 
Gas Transport Cost - Local Distribution Companies 
Gas Transport Cost - Energy Marketers 
Gas Transport Cost - Municipalities 
Gas Transport Cost - Other 
Gas Storage Cost - Industrial Customers 
Gas Storage Cost - Local Distribution Companies 
Gas Storage Cost - Energy Marketers 
Gas Storage Cost - Municipalities 
Gas Storage Cost - Other 
Unbilled PGA-Res 
Unbilled PGA-Comm 
Unbilled PGA-lnd 
Unbilled PGA-PA 
&change Gas-Assoc 
Other Gas Supply Exp O&M - Atmos PIL ?x 
TransIComp &p O&M-Atmos PI1 Tx 
Exchange Gas-Assoc 
3rd Party Transport 



Atmos Energy Corp. 
Chart of Accounts 

Sub-Account Description __I-- - 
04828 City Gate Service-Residential 
04829 
04830 
04831 
04832 
04833 
04849 
04861 
04862 
04863 
04870 
04871 
04872 
04873 
04876 
04879 
04881 
04882 
04883 
04884 
04888 
04889 
04890 
04891 
04892 
04893 
04894 
04895 
05010 
051 I 1  
05112 
0531 0 
0531 2 
05314 
05316 
05317 
05323 
05331 
05351 
05364 
05373 
05374 
05375 
05376 
05377 
05380 
05390 
05399 
05411 
05412 
05413 
05414 
05415 
0541 6 
0541 7 
0541 8 
05419 
05420 
05421 
05422 
05424 
05425 
05426 
05427 
05428 
05429 
05430 

City Gate Service-Commercial 
City Gate Service-Industrial 
City Gate Service-Transport 
West Texas In unbilled est 
Reimbursements for gas losses 
UCG Overhead-Non-Alloc 
A&G Overhead 
A&G Overhead Load 
A&G Overhead Clearing 
Transfer GIL PJC 106 
WIP Closing 
WIP Closing Expensed 
WIP Interest Cap AFUDC 
WIP Meter-Salvage Cap 
WIP Cost Of Inv-Retired 
WIP Salvage 
WIP Removal Cost 
MVG SS Allocation Reclass 
MO Commission Order 
Land 
Land Rights 
WIP Expansion Account 
Accum Prov/Depr Of Utility Plant 
Accum ProvlDepr Of Utility Plant 
Accum Depr Bldg & Improvements 
Accum Depr Transport EQ 
Accum Depr Appl lnst 78 
Oftice Supplies 
PostagelL3elivery Services 
Armored Car Service 
Monthly Lines and service 
Long Distance 
Toll Free Long Distance 
Telecom Maintenance & Repair 
Telephone Directory 
Measurement & Meter Reading 
WANlLANllnternet Service 
AMI Towers and Fees and other radio 
Cellular, radio, pager charges 
Cell svc-field technicians 
Cell svc-field tech supervisors 
Cell service-all others 
Cell service for MDTs, Pc's, SCADA and other data related uses (excluding Blackberries), radio and pager charges 
Cell phone equipment and accessories 
Video Conference 
Audio Conference 
Capitalized Telecom Costs 
Meals and Entertainment 
Spousal & Dependent Travel 
Transportation 
Lodging 
Membership Fees 
Club Dues - Nondeductible 
Club Dues - Deductible 
Settlement 
Misc Employee Expense 
Employee Development 
Training 
Operator Qualifications Training 
Books & Manuals 
Regdatory Compliance Training 
Safety Training 
Technical (Job Skills) Training 
Computer Skills & Systems Training 
Work Environment Training 
Gas Supplies Services 



Atmos Energy Corp. 
Chart of Accounts 

Sub-Account Description - 
061 11 Contract Labor 
06112 
061 16 
061 18 
06121 
071 11 
071 14 
071 15 
07116 
07119 
071 20 
0721 1 
072 12 
07213 
0721 5 
07421 
07443 
07444 
07447 
07450 
07451 
07452 
07453 
07454 
07455 
07456 
07457 
07458 
07460 
07462 
07463 
07464 
07472 
07473 
07486 
07487 
07488 
07489 
07499 
07510 
07557 
07558 
07590 
07591 
07592 
07600 
07601 
07602 
07603 
07604 
07605 
07606 
07607 
07608 
07609 
09101 
09102 
09117 
09’141 
09142 
09143 
09155 
09170 
09171 
09172 

09t74 
09173 

Colfection Fees 
Bill Print Fees 
PACER Services 
Legal 
Damages 
Pub Liab & Prop Damage Ins 
Insurance Reserve 
Claims $50,000 Or Above 
Insurance - D&O 
Environmental 8 Safety 
Labor - Fica Tax 
Labor - Fed Unemployment 
Labor - St Unemployment 
Labor - Denver City Tax 
Service Awards 
Uniforms 
Uniforms Capitalized 
Education Assistance Program 
Capitalized Restricted Stock 
Restricted Stock 
Variable Pay & Mgmt Incentive Plans 
Exec Compensation-Olher 
VPP & MIP - Capital Credit 
Stock options 
Restricted Stock -Long Term Incentive Plan -Time Lapse 
Restricted Stock - Management Incentive Plan 
Restricted Stock - Long Term Incentive Plan - Performance Based 
RSU-Long Term Incentive Plan - Time Lapse 
Group Hosp Ins-Irregular 
RSU-Managment Incentive Plan 
Bus Travel Accident Ins 
WKG Benefit Payments 
TransLa Ret. Payments 
Rabbi Trust GainlLoss 
COLI CSV & Premiums 
COLI Loan Interest 
NQ Retirement Cost 
Misc Employee Welfare Exp 
Association Dues 
Restricted Stock - Management Incentive Plan 
Restricted Stock -Long Term Incentive Plan - Performance Based 
Misc General Expense 
Supplies & Expense 
Vendor Comp Sales Tax 
CWlP Accruals 
Vehicle Cap Accrual 
Depreciation Cap Accrual 
Rent Cap Accrual 
Restricted Stock Cap Accrual 
Heavy Equipment Cap Accrual 
Insurance Cap Accrual 
Telecom Cap Accrual 
Uniform Cap Accrual 
Utility Cap Accrual 
Insurance 
Depreciation 
fleet Admin - Other 
Acvs Cr Crd Stat Payment 
Acvs Cr Crd Stat Payment 
Acvs Cr Crd Stat Payment 
UCGC Beginning balance 
Inv Discount Earned 
Loading-Rtnd Mtrl 
Receipt C)/H Dr/Cr 
WR1 Adjmnt - DdCr 
WIH Obsolete lnv Adj 



Amos Energy Corp. 
Chart of Accounts 

09176 
09179 
09195 
0921 1 
09212 
09213 
09214 
09241 
09242 
09243 
09244 
09251 
09252 
09278 
09279 
09291 
09330 
09332 
09332 
09341 
09343 
09344 
09346 
09349 
09350 
09351 
09352 
09353 
09354 
09355 
09356 
09357 
09358 
09359 
09360 
09361 
09362 
09363 
09910 
0991 1 
09912 
0991 3 
09927 
09929 
09950 
09999 
10001 
10002 
10003 
10004 
10005 
10006 
10007 
10008 
10009 
10010 
I001 I 
10012 
10013 
10014 
1001 5 
1001 6 
1001 7 
10018 
10020 
10021 

Sub-Account Description 
09175 WlH Obsolete Mrch Adj 

Transferring Inventory 
Year End Bal - Dr 
UCG Beginning Balance 3-31-98 
Gross Credits -Cap 
Credits-Office Equipment 
Credits ~ O&M's 
Credits-Telephone & Pagers 
Gross Cr-Ditchrs&Trenchrs 
Gross Cr - Backhoes 
Gr Cr - Wldrs, Air, Other 
Gross Cr - Transportation 
Credits - O&M 
Install Cost Cr - Capital 
Storage OIH - Clearing 
Year End Bal - Cr 
Other Allocations Out 
Egasco 
Enermart 
Tlig 
Admin & General Expenses 
A & G Maint Expenses 
Depr &Taxes Other Expense 
G&A Capitalized 
Depr Exp-Carp Allocations 
Egasco 
Enermart 
TLlG 
WKGR 
UCG & Subsidiaries 
ENCO 
UPGA 
UPTN 
ENUS 
WKGR 
Egasco 
Enermart 
TLlG 
WKGR 
Customer Installation Rev 
Reimbursements 
MVG Q&M Deferral 
Mid-Tex M&l 
Cust llncol Acct-Write Off 
Cust Uncol Acc-Collections 
Headquarter Allocation 
SSU Allocation 
Lp - Production Plant 
Ng - Production Plant 
Ng - Storage Plant 
Transmission Plant 
Ind Measures & Reg Stats 
General Rist System Plant 
Irrigation Plant 
General Plant 
Franklin Acquisition 
Great River Acquisition 
Acquisition Adj - Winn 
Acquisition Adj-Long Gas 
Arnort-Acquisition Adj 
Amort-Acquisition Adj-Winn 
Amort-Acquisition Adj-Long 
Arnort-Acquisition Adj Oceana 
Acquisition Adj 
Acquisition Adj-Oceana 
Acquisition Adj- LGS Nan Amortizable 
Acquisition Adj-prior to purchase 



Atmos Energy Corp. 
Chart of Accounts 

Sub-Account Description 1__- 

10022 Acquisition Adj- LGS Transportation 
10023 
10024 
10025 
10026 
10027 
10028 
10201 
10204 
10208 
10210 
10211 
10213 
10214 
1021 8 
10222 
10223 
10224 
10225 
I0226 
10227 
10228 
10229 
10230 
10232 
10233 
10234 
10238 
10239 
10242 
10245 
10247 
10248 
10250 
10251 
10252 
10253 
10254 
10255 
10256 
10257 
10258 
10259 
10260 
10261 
10264 
10265 
10300 
10301 
10306 
10309 
1031 0 
1031 I 
10350 
10400 
10406 
10408 
1041 1 
10413 
10417 
10437 
10438 
10468 
10483 
10485 
10486 
10487 

Acquisition Adj- LGS All Other 
Acquisition Adj-MVG I 
Acquisition Adj-MVG 2 
Beginning Balance Mid-Tex Assets 
Acquisition Adj-Mid-Tex 
MEC Payment 
Nonutility Prop Ss# 
Investment in TLGP (Formerly TLIG) 
InvlAssc-Aes Captl 
Investment UCGS 
Investment in Atmos Power Systems ( Pre. Leasing) 
Inv in Nonregulated Shared Svc 
Investment in UC Propane 
Investment in AEP-Atmos Exploration 
Nonutility-Land 
Nonutility-Buildings & Improvements 
Nonutility-Furniture & Fixtures 
Nonutility-Communication Equipment 
Nonutility-Shop Equipment 
Nonutility-Transportation Equip-Rental 
Nonutility-Plant in Service 
Nonutiiity-Gas Stored Underground-NC 
Nonutility-appliances 
Investment in AEM-Atmos Energy Marketing 
Investment in Atmos Pipeline & Storage Inc ( Pre. Atmos Storage) 
Investment in Enertrust Inc 
Investment in Egasco LLC 
Inv in MS Water (advances) 
Investment in Woodward Marketing LLC 
Nonutility-Power Generation 
Restricted stock for LTlP 
East Diamond Storage Facility 
Inv in Blueflame Insurance 
Non Qualified Stock Options 
Restricted Stock Grant Value - LTIP Time Lapse 
Restricted Stock Accumulated Amort. - LTlP Time Lapse 
Restricted Stock Grant Value 1 MIP 
Restricted Stock Accumulated Amort. 1 MIP 
Restricted Stock Grant Value 
Restricted Stock Accumulated Amor!. 
Company Owned Homes 
Investment in Atmos-HNNG 
RSlJ Grant Value - LTlP Time Lapse 
RSU Accumulated M o r t .  - LTiP Time Lapse 
RSU Grant Value - MIP 
RSU Accumtrlated Amort - MIP 
Lubbock Country Club 
Owensboro Country Club 
investmentJackson Ind Development Corp 
Rabbi Trust-Unvested Amounts 
Huckaby Compressor Station 
Split dollar life ins 
Rent Deposits 
Cash-ANB 523 
Remittance - Bank One 644343238 
Cash-AEC BOA 7500 
Closed Cash-Atmos Go 
Cash-Fleet Dental 
Cash-Bank One Dallas 656510930 
Cash-375102941 8 Storage 
Cash-3751 029405 
Cash Payroll 82821 
AEH-Cash 3751 371962 
APSl- Cash 3751371881 
WKG Storage Inc 3751 371 894 
Atmos Energy Services 3751372000 

LTlP - Performance Based 
LTlP Performance Based 



Atmos Energy Cop. 
Chart of Accounts 

Sub-Account Description -.I- 

10488 Egasco LLC 3751371991 
10489 
10490 
1051 4 
10515 
10516 
1051 7 
1051 8 
1051 9 
10520 
10521 
10530 
10533 
10534 
10540 
10543 
10544 
10576 
10578 
10579 
10599 
10605 
10622 
10624 
10625 
10627 
10634 
10636 
10637 
10638 
10639 
I0807 
10809 
10810 
10811 
1081 2 
10814 
1081 5 
10816 
10817 
10818 
10819 
10820 
10821 

10823 
10824 
10825 
10826 
10827 
10828 
10829 
10830 
10831 

10833 
10834 
10835 
10876 
10877 
10878 
10911 
10915 
10916 
10917 
10918 
10919 

10822 

10832 

- rap  3751371917 
AEPI-Cash 3751371904 
Cash-TLGS Inc BOA 3751592628 
Cash-ANB 00531 
Cash-AmSouth Bank 5990002443 
Cash-Banner Refunds ANB 082805 
Cash-Oracle AR BOA 375661 781 2 
Cash-BOA 4426563525 
Cash-Atmos Gathering Escrow BOA 4426563538 
Cash-HNNG-ANB 1590 
Cash-TLIG BOA 3751849928 
Cash - AEM BOA 11 25 
Mellon Overnight Investment 

BOA Sweep -WMLLC 
Southern Resources, BB&T Bank 
Closed Indianola-Planters Bank 
Closed Jackson-AmSouth Bank 
Jackson-Trustmark Nat Bank 
Rolling Fork-Bank Of Anguilla 
Tunica-Planters Bank 
Remittance Lawrencebiirg 1020609 
Cash-Miss Energies, Inc.# 3752069642 
Cash-Miss Water, Inc.# 3751986441 
Closed Cash-AMS Sweep 5 20031 
Cash- Straight Cr Gathering BOA 4426358002 
Cash-Blueflame BOB 822397 
Cash-JPM Chase 630744787 
Cash-Atmos Gathering BOA 4426357993 
Cash-US Bank 152308790418 
Flex Spending Deposit 
Cntrl Bk Denver Escrow Ac 
MVG-Record Gas Purchases SEP 
Crested Butte-Franch Escrow 
Mnt Crested Butte-Fran Esc 
Pineville Storage Shed #I 
Many Billing Office 
Thibodaux Office 
Thibodaux Warehouse 
Thibodaux Area Rectifiers 
New Iberia Water 
Town Of Hopkinsville 
Grnville Muhlenberg Water 
Oceana Hghts-Ut118 Sec. 
Miscellaneous Deposits [Jnder $100 
Meadow Water 
Odessa Water 
Many Billing Office 
City of Odessa 
Butler MO Deposit 
Piedmont MO Electric Deposit 
Naylor Rectifier-Malden 
City of Jackson 
County of Williamson 
City of Brenlwood 
BNP Paribas 
Docucorp Postage Meter Deposit 
Investment-Money Market 
Investment-Tax Free 
Investment-Commercial Paper 
Unbilled Revenue 
Mechanized Billing 
Estimated Unbilled Irrigation 
Unapplied Banner Payments 
Misc Banner Charges 
Gas-CIS 

BOA 375-1561 t 12 -WMLLC 



Atmos Energy Corp. 
Chart of Accounts 

Sub-Account Description . - - ~  
10921 Special Billing-Gas Sen! 
10922 
10923 
10924 
10926 
10927 
10933 
10961 
10962 
10984 
10990 
10994 
10995 
10996 
10997 
10998 
10999 
11103 
11104 
11105 
11106 
11107 
11109 
11110 
11111 
11112 
11196 
11197 
11198 
11199 
11302 
11311 
11313 
11317 
11319 
1 1320 
11323 
I 1  324 
11 325 
I 1  326 
11327 
11328 
1 1334 
11 335 
11 337 
11339 
11342 
11345 
11346 
11347 
11 349 
11350 
11353 
11354 
11358 
11361 
11371 
11373 
1 1376 
12001 
12002 
12003 
12004 
12005 
12006 
12009 
12010 

Generator Set Receivables 
Storage Handbill 
Bolivar Handbill AR 
Mid-Tex Gas Master 
Mid-Tex CIS AR Estimate 
MVG-Purchased Receivables Clearing 
Surcharge - Ggc 
Farmers System Upgrade 
Banner-Unapp Cr Bal Refund 
Premium Receivable 
AIC Receivable 
AR Trade-WMLLC 
Trade AR Pre Petition Bankruptcy (Formerly AR Brokerage-WMLLC) 
Oracle AR Damage Claims 
Oracle AR Unidentified Receipts 
Oracle AR Other 
MVG Cust Cont Sales-Merch-CIS 
MVG Flame Guard Sales 
MVG Cust Unearned Interest Adj 
MVG Gas Advantage AIR 
Legendary Lighting 
Note from UCPG 
Note from Atmos Pipeline & Storage 
Loan Third Party Sale 
Note from Atmos Gathering Co LLP 
AEH receivable from AGC 
AEH receivable from APS 
Intercompany lending 
Woodward Revolving Credit Line 
AIR Woodward Pipeling 
AIR JE Woodward 
Misc - Cleared Currently 
Estimated AIR 
AIR Woodward Development 
N R  Woodward Marketing LLC 
TBS-Accounts Receivable 
Misc Rec AR Module Only 
Commonwealth Storage Billings 
Meter Reading Charges 
Co-Generation Transp 
Unbilled receivable from NSL 
OPEB Reimbursements 
Meter setting for new homes 
AR Atmos Employee Benefit Plan 
Insurance Company Receivable 
Oracle AR Road Moves 
IBIS AR Estimate 
Employee Advances 
Employee Merchandise-Payroll Deduction 
Other AIR Emp Educ Adv 
Other AIR Emp Payroll Ded 
Arcadia Parish Police Jur 
La Interstate Gas Company 
Misc Accounts Receivable 
Oil & Gas Production 
Roadmove Receivables 
Employee equity advanrfi 
Dollins Group 
Beginning of Year Reserve 
Unwritten Off Accounts 
Monthly Bad Debt Provision 
Bad debt posting from Banner 
Merchandise Ldgr Custmr 
Mrchd Ldgr Cust - AIR 
Damage Claims-Oracle AR 
Provision for TBS bad debt 



Atmos Energy Corp. 
Chart of Accounts 

Sub-Account Description ~ 

12011 TBS Net write off 
12012 
12136 

12147 
12148 
12700 
12701 
12702 
12703 
12704 
12705 
12706 
12707 
12800 
12801 
12900 
12901 
12902 
12903 
12904 
12905 
12906 
12907 

12910 
12911 

12999 
13000 
13001 
13002 
13003 
13004 
13005 
13006 
13007 
13009 
13010 
1301 2 
13013 
13015 
13016 
13017 

13019 
13020 
1 302 1 
13022 
13023 
13027 
13028 
13030 
13031 
13034 
13035 
13036 
13037 
13041 
13042 
13043 
13016 
13047 
13048 
I3049 
13054 
i3057 

12138 

12908 

12998 

13018 

TBS Provision 
Allegro Intercompany 
UPTN-Propane 
lnterco between AGC & HNNG Devel 
Line of Credit Intercompany 
Inventory Transfer to West Texas 
Inventory Transfer to TransLa 
Inventory Transfer to KY 
Inventory Transfer to COKS 
Inventory Transfer to UCG 
Inventory Transfer to MVG 
Inventory Transfer to Mid-Tex 
Inventory Transfer to APS 
FA Transfer 
Residuals and Extracted Products 
Plnt M&S General 
lntransit Inventory to West Texas 
lntransit Inventory to TransLa 
lntransit inventory to KY 
lntransit Inventory to COKS 
lntransit Inventory to UCG 
Receiving Inventory 
Intransit Inventory to MVG 
Intransit Inventory to Mid-Tex 
lntransit Inventory to APS 
Project WiP - Energy Generation 
EAM Cost Variance 
EAM Inventory 
Prepaid Expenses Misc 
Prepaid-Worker's Cornp Ins 
Prepaid-Property Ins 
Prepaid-Auto Liability Ins 
Prepaid-tiability insurance-Other 
Prepaid-Insurance-D&O 
Prepaid-Aegis General Liability 
Prepaid-La Occup Licenses 
Prepaid-Gross Receipt Tax 
Prepaid-Symantec Soilware 
Prepaid-COLI Ins Premium 
Prepaid-SS Mailroom Postage Machine 
Prepaid-Postage for Cust Billing 
Prepaid-Bnsiness Reply 
Prepaid,*Postage Due 
Prepaiddccutrac Software Maint 
Prepaid-Other WMLLC 
Prepaid-Gilliland G-Prt-I 
Prepaid-Gilliland Ptr-11 
Pd Rent-Giliiland COKS 
Prepaid-WireOne Technologies 
Prepaid-Southern Gas Dues 
Prepaid-American Gas Dues 
Prepaid-Ky Psc Assessment 
Prepaid-Go PUC Assessment 
Prepaid Gas 
Prepaid-NationsBank Of Tx $SOOM note 
Prepaid-lnt Of Gas Tech 
PeopleCiick Software Maint 
Tennessee Regulatory Authority 
Amer Gas Cooling Cntr, Inc 
Prepaid-VA Assessment 
Maintenance contract for TMAN 
Prepaid-Bill Printing Supplies 
ComShare Software Maintenance 
Prepaid-Bus & Occup Licenses 
Prepaid - Rent-Leased Gas Property 
Prepaid - Verint System 



Atrnos Energy Corp. 
Chart of Accounts 

Sub-Account Description -” - 
13059 Prepaid - Virtual Hold Tech 
13060 
13062 
13063 
13064 
13065 
13066 
13067 
13068 
13069 
13071 
13072 
13073 
13075 
13076 
13077 
13078 
13079 
13080 
13081 
13082 
13083 
13084 
13085 
13086 
13087 
13088 
13089 
13090 
13091 
13092 
13093 
13094 
13095 
13096 
13097 
13098 
13099 
13400 
13401 
13402 
13403 
13404 
13405 
13498 
13499 
13501 
13502 
13505 
13506 
13507 
13508 
13509 
13510 
13512 
13513 
13521 
13522 
13523 
13526 
13527 
13528 
$3529 
13530 
13531 
13532 
13533 

Prepaid - Tx Tech 
Prepaid EMC Hardware 
Prepaid-CFC - Oracle 
Markview Maint 
Prepaid Maint - Witness Systems 
Prepaid Maint - Powertax 
Blueflame Property Insurance 
Prepaid Maint ~ MDSI 
Deloitte & Touche Tech prepaid 
Advantica Maint 
State Occupation Tax Prepayment 
Local Gross Receipts Prepayments 
Prepaid-Sunguard SW Maint (TBS) 
Prepaid-Powerplant 
Prepaid Maint - GE Smallworid 
Prepaid-Websphere SW Maint 
Prepaid-Liebert 
Prepaid-HP Maintenance 
Solutionz Conferencing 
Prepaid-Texas Aerial Inspeclions 
Prepaid-RedHat Software 
Prepaid-A2D 
Prepaid-CS Stars 
Prepaid-MapFrarne 
Prepaid-lndus 
Prepaid-Dell Server Maintenance 
Prepaid-BlueFlame Misc 
Prepaid DOT FeelRight-of-way 
Prepaid Digital Data Voice 
Prepaid Antispam Software Maint 
Prepaid Scanmaii Software Maint 
Prepaid-NationsBank Of Tx $300M note 
Prepaid-Avaya 
Prepaid-CFC - AT&T 
Prepaid-Oracle Infrastructure 
Prepaid-Oracle Hyperion 
Prepaid-Oracle Applications 
Triangle Shippers imbalances 
Imbalances Colorado 
Imbalances Kansas 
Exchange Gas 
System gas receivable 
Imbalances Mississippi 
Tax Free Interest Receivable 
Interest Receivable 
Med Terms Ser A-I 
Med Terms Ser A-2 
Lld Ser P 
Ltd Ser Q 
Ltd Ser R 
Lld Ser T 
Ltd Ser IJ 
Ltd Ser V 
9 4/10 First Mtg Bonds-2021 
5.125% Sr Notes Due 2013 
Debentures 6.75 percent 
Debt Discount Expenses 
7.375 percent Senior Notes 
LTR Interest rate hedge 
Floating rate Senior notes due 2007 
4.00 percent Senior notes due 2009 
4.95 percent Senior notes due 2014 
5.95 percent Senior notes due 2034 
Fixed Rate due 2017 
8.50 percent Senior notes due 201 9 
4.00 perrmt Senior notes due 2009-400M 



Atmos Energy Corp. 
Chart of Accounts 

13702 
13703 
13704 
13705 
13706 
13707 
13708 
13709 
13710 
1371 1 
13712 
13713 
13714 
13715 
13716 
1371 7 
1371 8 
13719 
13720 
13721 
13722 
13723 
13724 
13725 
13726 
13727 
13728 
13729 
13730 
I3731 
13732 
13733 
13734 
13735 
13736 
13737 
13738 
13739 
13740 
13741 
13742 
t3743 
13744 
13800 
13801 
13802 
13803 
13805 
13806 
13810 
13811 
13812 
13813 
13820 
13821 
13822 
13823 
13824 
13826 
13827 
13828 
13829 

13832 
13833 
13834 

I 3830 

Sub-Account Description ---.- 
13701 Other Regulatory Assets 

Mid-Tex Under Recovew of Gas Cost 
Mid-Tex Rate Case Regulatory Assets 
KS Ad Valorem-Current 
KS Ad Valorem-Future 
Virginia 2004 Rate Case 
VA WNA 
PL Cost Recovery-Commercial 
PL Cost Recovery-Industrial 
PL Cost Recovery-Residential 
P1. Cost Recovery-Transport 
Overlllnder-Curr Yr 
Appeal of Spencer Station Case 
Denton Settlement-Pmt Recovery 
Dallas Environs 
East Region Environs 
Hill County Environs 
Longview Environs 
North Texas Environs 
NW Region Environs 
South Region Environs 
West Region Environs 
Rafes and Regulatory expenses 
Franchise Fee Recovery 
Gas Cost Review-GUD 9233 
Notice appeal-Gatesville 
North TX metroplex rate case 
Northwest region Rate case 
Pipeline Safety Fee 
Georgia Rate Case 
Empire Pipe - VA 
TN Rate Case N 2006 
TN environmental cleanup costs 
GUD 9695 Rate Case Expense and Recovery 
KS WNA 
Georgia Rate Case-08 
MDTX-9762 ACSC 
MDTX-9762 ATM 
MDTX-9762 ATM 03-06 Grip 
MDTX-9762 Appeal NC 
CO DSM 
TN Rate case 08/09 
Georgia Rate Case-08 (LNG) 
KS WNA Recovery 
Expense Advance Clearing 
InventorylPA Clearing Account 
Transportation Clearing 
Benefil Clearing 
Employer P/R Taxes Clearing 
Returns from collection agencies 
Employer FICA Clearing 
Employer FUTA Clearing 
Employer SUTA Clearing 
Employer Denver City Tax Clearing 
Workers' Comp Clearing 
Basic Life lnsuranrx? Clearing 
FASIl06 Clearing 
MedicallDental Insurance Clearing 
LTU Clearing 
Employer ESOP Matching 
ESOP-Other Clearing 
Pension Cost Clearing 
Deferred Asset Clearing 
Project Conversion Clearing 
Deferred Project Conversion Clearing 
Project Stat Quantity Clearing 
Main Extension Project Conversion Clearing 



Atmos Energy Corp. 
Chart of Accounts 

Sub-Account Description .- 
13835 Vehicle Insurance Allocation 
I 3836 

13838 

13841 

13837 

13839 
13840 

13842 
13843 
13844 
13845 
13846 
13847 
13848 
13849 
13850 
13851 

13853 
13854 
13855 
13856 

I3858 
13859 
13860 
13900 
13904 
13925 
13927 
13931 
13936 
13937 
13939 
13940 
13941 
13942 
13944 
13945 
13951 
13952 
13953 
13954 
13955 
13956 
13957 

13961 
13966 
13972 
13973 
13976 
13979 

13981 
13983 
13984 
13988 
13992 
43993 
13996 
13999 
14000 
1400 1 
14002 
14003 
14009 

I 3852 

I 3857 

13958 

13980 

PA Entry Clearing 
Vehicle Depreciation Allocation 
1099 Entries 
Benefit Variance Clearing 
Benefit Credits from Cost Centers 
Employer ESOP Matching Accrual 
Capital Benefits Transfer In 
Capital Benefits Transfer Out 
Expense Benefits Transfer In 
Expense Benefits Transfer Out 
Benefits Transferred In 
Misc 
Oracle AR Clearing 
DO NOT LJSE PA Only 
Worker's Comp Credits from Cost Centers 
Worker's Comp Variance Clearing 
TBS AMR Equipment 
Mid Tex Taxes Other 
Benefits Transfers Mid Tex Pipeline 
Capital Benefils Adjustments 
Capital Benefits Adjustments Conlra 
AEH 401 K match 
Lincoln Rent Clearing 
Gilliland Rent Clearing 
Clearing Account - Admin Fees for FSA 
Deferred Asset Projects 
Goodwill 
Mo Rale Case 
UCG-Environmental 
Energy Efficiency Program - Iowa 
Tn Tank Removal 
Deferred MIP 
Keokuk Mgp Site 
Americau, Ga Mgp Site 
Nashville NFL PSL Fee 
Houston NFL PSL Fee 
Other Misc Def Dr - Misc 
Stock lssuanm Costs 
SS Depreciation Allocated to MVG 
UniveEity of Northem Colorado 
Goodwill - Cornfurt Gas 
Mid-Tex pre-merger rate case 
Mid-Tex Money Pool 
Line Pack 
Def Dr - Payroll Clearing 
Mid-Tex Rate Case being Amortized 
Bolivar-Cummins Special Warranty 
No specific project 
AtmoslUCG Integration Amortization 
AtmoslUCG Integration ReseNe 
AtmoslUCG Integration 
Grip Filing 'Time Dec 2003 
3 Yr Gas Cost review 
Hill County Environs 
GUD 9400 ACC Reimbursement 
GUD 9400 ATM Reirnbtirsement 
2003 Gas Rate Cases Expenses 
Deferred Retirement Costs 
Pension Assets Noncurrent 
Curtailment Issues GUD9400 
Services Rules & Reg GUD9400 
MVG-Unbilled Jobbing Work 
DSM Project - Ky 
Kansas Rate Case 2003 
Rate LEP from GUD9400 
Rider ClAF from GUD 9400 



Atmos Energy Cow. 
Chart of Accounts 

Sub-Account Description "-- 
14010 Rate Case EXR from GUD 9400 
1401 1 
24014 
14023 
14027 
14028 
14029 
14030 
14031 
14033 
14034 
14035 
14036 
14037 
14038 
14039 
14040 
14041 
14050 
14051 
14054 
14062 
14063 
14064 
14066 
14068 
14069 
14084 
14085 
14086 
14087 
14088 
14089 
14090 
14091 
'I4093 
14095 
14096 
14099 
14100 
14103 
14104 
14107 
14110 
141 14 
14117 
14125 
14127 
14132 
14133 
14135 
14136 
14140 
14142 
14143 
14144 
14145 
14147 
14148 
14149 
141 50 
14151 
14152 
14153 
14155 
14156 
14157 

Appeal of Spencer Station Case 
Denton Settlement-Pmt Recovery 
Stock Grant Plan-'98 LT Incentive Plan 
UCG Ks Transition Cost 
UCG Ks Res & Comm Top 
UCG Ks Ks Industrial Top 
UCG Ks Transp Top 
UCG Ks Capacity Rei Rev 
Dallas Environs 
Deferred T-0-P-Kaw Valy-Fim 
East Region Environs 
Hill County Environs 
Deferred T-0-P-Ane - Finn 
Deferred T-0-P-Caldwell-Firm 
Deferred T-0-P- E. Ks - Firm 
Deferred T-0-P -Williams 
Transition Cost Expensed 
Longview Environs 
North Texas Environs 
NW Region Environs 
Franchise Exp- By Divnown 
Non Utility Plant Wip 
South Region Environs 
Kansas Hedging Program 
IC( Rate Case 1999 
UCG Deferred-Cash Out 
Gas Purchases 
Storage Withdrawals 
Storage Injections 
PBR Recoveries 
Recoveries 
Unbilled Recoveries 
Company Use Gas 
Stock Grant Plan 1-99 
Goodwill-Woodward (Formerly Investment) 
Surcharge Recovery-GF 
Transco Expl Invest-Cust 
Transco Expl Rev-Cust 
ERI Expl Invest-Cust 
ERI Expl Rev-Cust 
Car Gas Expl invest-Cust 
Car Gas Expl Rev-Cust 
Linder Expl-Investment 
MVG Partnership Investments 
Gas Purchase-Commodity 
UCG - LNG Tank Repainting 
UCG-Morristown Franchise Renewal 
COLI Cash surrender Value 
COLI Loans Against CSV 
DSM project - KY Recoveries 
Shelf registration Form S-3 
Trans La Rate Case 1999 
MVG LT AIR MERCH 
Investment in US Propane 
Eng-Rate Case exp surcharge-NonSettling Cities 
Eng-Rate Case exp surcharge-Settling Cities 
Goodwill - MVG Acquisition 
Bolivar Lease Rec-LT 
Non Compete I Contracts 
Amortize Non Compete I Contracts 
Customer Contracts 
Goodwill . Citizens Acquisition 
Investment in Pine Pipeline 
LGS Integration Costs 
Pearson Note 
Staley Lease Rec-LT 



Atmos Energy Corp. 
Chart of Accounts 

Sub-Account Description ---- 
141 60 WT Surcharge 
14161 
14162 
14163 
14164 
14165 
14166 
14171 
14172 
14173 
14174 
14175 
14176 
14177 
14181 
14182 
141 83 
14184 
14191 
14192 
14193 
14194 
14195 
14196 
14197 
14198 
14199 
14201 
14202 
14203 
14204 
14205 
14206 
14207 
14208 
14209 
14210 
14211 
14212 
14213 
14214 
14215 
14216 
14217 
15900 
15901 
'I 5902 
15903 
15904 
15905 
15906 
15907 
15908 
15909 
15910 
1591 1 
15912 
15913 
15914 
15915 
15916 
15917 
1591 8 
1591 9 
15920 
15921 
15922 

Mid-Tex Acquisition 
2 B Universal Shelf Registration 
Goodwill - Mid-Tex Acquisition 
West Region Environs 
Petition for Declaratory Order 
KY Rate Case 
Rates and Regulatoly expenses 
Franchise Fee Recovery 
Gas Cost Review-GUD 9233 
MVG Union Pension Plan 
HNNG Promissary note 
Sanderson Farm Construction 
BC Materials 
Notice Appeal-Gatesville 
North TX metroplex rate case 
Northwest region Rate case 
Lincoln I I  Construction Cast 
GUD 9400 ACC Reimbursement 
GUD 9400 ATM Reimbursement 
Rate Case Exp from GUD 9400 
Right of Way 
Gilliland Capital Lease Adjustment 
TN rate case 
Stock Accrual 
Gardner Gibson 
Pioneer Receivable 
TransLa PGA-Docket U-27703 
Poydras Level Lease 
McKinney Level Lease 
Olathe Level Lease 
Canyon Dr. Level Lease 
Mid-Tx. Level Lease 
Louisville Level Lease 
Keokuk Level Lease 
Lincoln Mid-Tx Level Lease 
Midland Level Lease 
Austin Level Lease 
Farmer's Branch Level Lease 
Gretna LA Level Lease 
Sports Option #5 
Def Dr - Shrewsbury 
Def Or - Park City 
Def - Park City - contra 
CIG No Notice 
P/L Stored Gas 
P/L Stored Gas Lig-La 
P/L Stored Gas Tnn-La 
PIL Stored Gas Sonat-La 
P/L Stored Gas Koch-La 
P/L Storage-Wng Tss 
P/L Storage-Wng Fss 
PIL Stored Gas-Williams Nat 
P/L Stored Gas - K N Energy 
P/L Storage-Cig-Young 
Reliant 
P/L Storage-Anr 
P/L Storage-Mrt 
PIL Storage-Ngpl-Vandalia 
P/L Storage-Ngpl-St Elmo 
Prepaid Commodity 2 
PIL. Storage-Panhan-los 
P/L Storage-Panh-Fs 
P/L Storage-Panh-Ws 
P/L Storage-Panh-Virden 
P/L Storage-Southern 
P/L Storage-Transco-Gss 



Atmos Energy Corp. 
Chart of Accounts 

Sub-Account Description 
15923 PIL Storage-Transco-Wss 
15924 
15926 
15927 
15928 
15929 
15930 
15932 
15933 
15934 
15935 
15936 
15937 
15938 
15939 

15941 
I5942 
15943 
15944 
15945 
15946 
15947 
15948 
15949 
15950 
15951 
15952 
15953 
15954 
15955 
15956 
15957 
15958 
15959 
15960 
15961 
15962 
15963 
15964 
15965 
15966 
15967 
15968 
15969 
15970 
15971 
15972 
15973 
15974 
15975 
15976 
15977 
15978 
15979 
15980 
15982 
15982 
15983 
15984 
15985 
15986 
15987 
2 5988 
15989 
15990 
1599 1 

I 5940 

PIL Storage-Transco-Ess 
Texas Gas Storage Liability-TransLa 
PIL Storage-Transca Ess 
Storage Gas Estimate 
PIL Storage-Trunkline-Salem 
PIL Storage-Trunkline-Metrop 
PIL Storage-Tenn Gass-Fs2032 
PIL Storage-Tenn Gas-Fs3981 
P/L Storage-Tenn Gas-Fs4033 
GS Under Amory Storage 
PIL Storage-Cng 
PIL Storage-Etn-Va Early 
Prepaid Camm Etn-Saltville 
GS Under Tenn Storage 
PIL Staager-Tex Ea-Ssi 
PIL Storage-Tex Ea-Gss 
PIL Storage-Tex Ea-Ill Egypt 
PIL Storage-Tex Ea-Morn Star 
PIL Storage-Tex Ea-Wiseman 
GS Under EndevcoIPetal 
GS Under Texas Eastern 
Lng Stored 
PIL Storage - Tefco SS-I H00184 
PIL Storage - MRT 
PIL Storage - PEPL 
PIL Storage - ANR FSS #30000 
PI1 Storage - ANR FSS #32250 
GS Under Untd Bisteneau 
PIL Storage - NGPL DSS 
PIL Storage- NGPL NSS 
PIL Storage GasWilliams 545 
PIL Storage Gas-Texas Gas WKG 
PII. Storage Gas-Texas Gas TN 
PIL Storage Gas-Texas Gas IOWA 
PIL Storage Gas-Texas Gas UCG 
Transport Bank Gas 
LIG Pipeline Imbalances 
Hadson Imbalance 
PESCO Front Range lrnbalance 
PESCO Southern Imbalance 
PESCO Western Imbalance 
Imbalance Koch Pipeline 
Imbalance Greeley Gas 
Imbalance Reliant 
lmhalance Reliant-Pine 
Imbalance Gulf South Pipeline 
Pine Pipeline LLLU 
Riverway Storage Facility 
Pontchartrain Storage Cavern 
Koch Storage 
GS Under Bear Creek.-Sng 

imbalance-West Texas LDC 
Imbalance-Amarillo LDC 
Imbalance-LVS 
Imbalance-Irrigation 
Imbalance-Non-Contiguous 
GS lJnder Muldon-Sng 
TCO System 
Trunkline System 
SNG System 
PEPL 
Tenn System 
Consol Gas Systems 
TO21 7 System 
Fair Value Hedge Inv 

Gulf South-ISS 



Atmos Energy Corp. 
Chart of Accounts 

Sub-Account Description 
15992 Natural Gas PiDeline 
15993 
15994 
15995 
15996 
15997 
15998 
15999 
16000 
16001 
16002 
16003 
16004 
16005 
16006 
16007 
16008 
16009 
7601 0 
16011 
16012 
16013 
16024 
16015 
1601 6 
16017 
16018 
16019 
16020 
16021 
16022 
16023 
16024 
16025 
16026 
19200 
19101 
19105 
19107 
19108 
19109 
19110 
19113 
20000 
20004 
20005 
20006 
20007 
20008 
20009 
20012 
20013 
20016 
20017 
20021 
20024 
20027 
20028 
20100 
20101 
201 02 
20103 
20104 
20200 
20201 
20204 
20205 

WML1.C Storage Gas 
Texas Eastern System 
Other Systems 
Oneok PIL Stored Gas 
GS Under Goodwin 
UG Stored Gas Kansas 
Consigned Inventory 
WM Gas Imbalance Receivable 
WM Gas Imbalance Receivable- Estimate 
Clay Basin 
Gulf South -Woodward (NOPSI) 
Texas Gas Imbalance 

East Diamond Storage Facility 
Huntsman Storage Facility 
Gulf South Storage FSS Asset Mgmt 
Centerpoint Park Gas 
Storage gas-City of Daphne 
PIL Storage-Transco-Gainesville 
Southem(LNG)-cot urn bus 
Bon Harbor Storage 
Grandview Storage 
Hickory Storage 
Kirkwood Storage 
St. Charles Storage 
Egan Hub Storage Miss 
Gulf South-Park and Loan 
St. Amant Gas Co 
Terrebonne Parish Govt 
Woodsboro Nat Gas Corp 
Keystone 
NGPL Neelyville 
TECTO Harrisburg 
Southern Star Central Gas PipeiinlHamilton 
Retirement of MVG Debt 
Retirement of Mid St Debt 
Retirement Premium on NP Series Q 
Retirement Premium on NP Series T 
Retirement Premium on NP Series U 
Retirement Premium on NP Series V 
Retirement Premium on FMB Series P 
Retirement Premium on NP Series J 
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income 
Fmb Series P 
Fmb Series Q 
Fmb Series R 
Fmb Series T 
Fmb Series U 
Fmb Series V 
Frnb Series R 
1 St Mrtg Bonds 9.4 percent - 2021 
LTD-Leasing 
LTD-Pulaski-lngram 
LTD-Baxter,KY--Harlan LP 
LTD -Evensville,TN-E-Con 
LTD-Pulask-Carveil 
LTD-Boone,NC--Kirby 
OCI CF Hedge Non-Aff 
OCI CF Hedge Aff 
OCI-Other 
OCI-Scotland T lock 
OCI-Suntrust T Lock Mar 09 
Med Term Notes 
Med Term Notes 
10 percent Notes Payable -Mdf 
10 percent Notes Payable-Ssf 

TLGP-LGSN Stg Est 



Atmos Energy Cop.  
Chart of Accounts 

Sub-Account Description 
20206 LTD Wells Fargo Equip 
20207 
20215 
20217 
20223 
20226 
20228 
20229 
20230 
20231 
20232 
20233 
20234 
20600 
20603 
20604 
20609 
2061 0 
2061 3 
20614 
20615 
20627 
20628 
20629 
20630 
20632 
20633 
20634 
20635 
21 000 
21001 
21003 
21007 
21008 
21009 
21010 
21011 
21012 
21016 
21017 
21 01 8 
21020 
21021 
21025 
21 026 
21 028 
21 029 
21032 
21033 
21035 
21036 
21040 
21 041 
21 042 
21 043 
21044 
21045 
21046 
21047 
21 048 
21 049 
21 050 
21052 
21 053 
21 054 
21 055 
21058 

LTD IJS Bank Equipment 
Misc LTD 
Unamortized 1.7 Debt Discount 
Debentures 6.75 
5.125% Sr Notes Due 2013 
7.375 % Senior Notes 
Floating Rate Senior Notes due 2007 
4.00% Senior Notes due 2009 
4.95% Senior Notes due 2014 
5.95% Senior Notes due 2034 
Fixed Rate due 2017 
8.50 % Senior Notes dues 2019 
NIP-Anb Master Note 
NIP-Fortis Capital 
NIP-Sun Trust Bank Prev Nbank Of Texas) 
Intercompany Borrawing 
Sun Trust Bank 

AGC payable to AEH 
APS payable to AEH 
Commercial Paper - ML 
Commercial Paper - ML Disc 
Commercial Paper- JP Morgan 
Commercial Paper-JP Morgan Disc 
Commercial Paper-Suntrust 
Commercial Paper-Suntnrst Discount 
CP-Wells Fargo 
CP-Wells Fargo Discount 
Net Payroll Accrual 
Current Liab-A/P Vouchers 
Mid-Tex Money Pool 
Emp Supp Life Ins 
Ernp Universal Life 
Emp Dependent Life 
Emp Ad&D 
Emp Savings Bond 
Emp ESOP 
Emp Credit Union 
Ernp Union Dues 
Emp United Way 
Federal PAC 
Emp Nwnl Insurance 
Emp Child Support 
401 K Match 
Emp 401 K Loan 
Emp 401 k 
Empr Esop-Other Exp 
Empr ESOP 
Empr Ltd Ins 
Empr Basic Life 
Empr MedicallDental 
Medical Claims Incurred 
Dental Claims Incurred 
Emp Medical Prem WIH 
Medical Premiums Incurred 
Ernp Dental Prern WlH 
Dental Premiums Incurred 
MedicalIDental Clearing 
Med/Dental-Other Exp Pymt 
PTO Accrual 
Accrued Payroll 
Vision Plan 
Pretax Flex Medical Plan 
Pretax Dependent Care Plan 
N P  ClearinglSuspense 
Banner Refunds not issued 

NIP-KBC 



Atmos Energy Corp. 
Chart of Accounts 

Sub-Account -Descri tion 
21059 Closed44ssuranrGroup -APG 
21060 
21061 
21 062 
21 063 
21064 
21066 
21067 
21068 
21069 
21070 
21071 
21072 
21 073 
21 074 
21 076 
21077 
21078 
21079 
21080 
21 081 
21 082 
21083 
21084 
21085 
21086 
21087 
21088 
21089 
21090 
21091 
21 092 
21 093 
21 094 
21095 
21096 
21 097 
21098 
21099 
21101 
21102 
21 103 
21106 
21 107 
21108 
21109 
21110 
21111 
21112 
21 113 
21114 
21115 
21116 
21120 
21123 
21 124 
21 125 
21126 
21 128 
21 130 
21 131 
21133 
21134 
21135 
21137 
21138 
21139 

GE FAMG-USP 
GE FAMG-SAH 
GE FAMG-HP 
PT US Able ADD 
AFLAC Cancer 
Lockboxsuspense 
Fix6 
Auto Club 
Employee Direct Deposit 

Tenn Water Heater Payable 
ED1 Payments Outstanding 
Other Benefits 
A-P-Gas Purchase-LUG Adjustment 
OGL M 
Gas Master 
Emp voluntary deduction 
Benefits related AP Accruals 
Misc Payroll Adjustments 
AEH Opt Emp Life 
Med AEH Base Plan 
Med AEH Buy-Up 
AEH Vision Plan 
AEH Dental Plan 
AEH 401 K 
AEH 401 K Loan 
AEH Medical Subsidy 
AEH FSA Medical 
AEH FSA Private Health 
AEH FSA DepCare 
AEH Pre Tax Colonial 
AEH Post Tax Colonial 
AtmosWell ER Contributions 
AN6 Cash Reclass 
AEH 401K Match 
IBIS 
Oracle Maintenance Payable 
Conservation & Energy Eff (Rider CEE) 
Estimated Gas Cost 
Cola Interstate P/L Co. 
Texaco Natural Gas lnc. 
Pioneer Nat Resources Co 
Tennessee Gas Pipeline Co 
Teto Transport Clearing 
Mid-Louisiana Gathering 
Southern Natural Gas Co 
Tuscaloosa Pipeline Co 
La Interstate Gas Corp 
LIG Chemical 
United Gas Services 
Other Payable 
Marketing-Entity Clearing 
Amoco Production Co 
Local Gas Production 
Transportatian Bank Gas 
Kn Gas Services 
Tenaska Marketing Venture 
Texaco lnc 
LPSC Reserve for Demand Fees 
La Imbalance 
Panenergy TradinglMarket 
Vastar Gas 
Sonat Marketing 
Sonat Pipeline 
LG&E Natural Plains Energy 
LIG Imbalance-La 

TLGP-LGSN Stg Est 



Atmos Energy Corp. 
Chart of Accounts 

21 144 
21147 
21 148 
21151 
21152 
21153 
21155 
21156 
21157 
21158 
21159 
21160 
21 161 
21 164 
21166 
21 167 
21169 
21170 
21171 
21173 
21174 
21175 
21176 
21179 
21180 
21188 
21191 
21193 
21194 
21195 
21201 
21204 
21205 
21207 
21210 
2121 1 
21212 
21213 
21214 
21215 
21216 
21218 
21220 
21222 
22223 
21224 
21225 
21226 
21227 
21228 
21229 
21 230 
21232 
21234 
21237 
22239 
21242 
21247 
21250 
21251 
2?252 
21253 
21254 
21259 
21269 
22288 

Sub-Account Description 
21142 Oxy USA, Inc 

Peooles Natural Gas 
Mofiat Pipeline Corp. 
K N Gas Supply Services 
Witliams Natural Gas Co. 
Kimball Energy Corp. 
Peoples Natural Gas 
Margasco 
Crescent Oil&Gas Corp 
Kpl Gas Services 
City Of Midland 
Public Service 
Kn Energy 
Northwest Pipeline Corp 
Western Gas Resources lnc 
Brenco Gas Transm, Inc. 
Noram Gas Transm Corp 
Local Gas Purchases 
Emp GVUL Investment Fund 
Anadarko Petroleum 
Mg Natural Gas Corp. 
Noram Energy Services 
Costilla Petroleum Corp. 
WKG Supplier Imbalance 
Williams Energy Services 
Charles Wilson 
Trunkline Gas Company 
City Of Odessa - Purchase 
Anr Pipeline Company 
Engage Energy 
Woodward Marketing 
Proenergy 
Hs Energy Services, Inc 
UCG Accrued Gas Cost Pay 
En Sewires 
Nat Gas PI Ca Of Amer 
Oneok Gas Marketing 
Panhandle Eastern PI 
PG&E 
Texas Eastern Transm Co 
Transco 
Gallager Drilling, Inc 
Egyptian Gas Storage Corp 
Aqtfila Energy 
Woera Company 
Kansas Pipeline 
Anadarko Energy Ser Co 
Benson Mineral Group 
Boom Corporation 
I-1 & M Productions LLC 
Oxbow Corporation 
Donald Swartz 
Max S Swartz 
DYnegY 
Margas Company 
Rocky Mountain National Gas 
Oneok Gas Marketing 
Koch Gateway Pipeline 
Anthem Energy Corporation 
AIP Brokerage Gas 
AIP Brokerage Gas-I 
Borrowed Gas 
Accrued Gas Liability 
Tetco Cashout 
Jeems Bayou Production Co 
Cinergy Mkt B Trading 
El Paso Nat Gas Co 



Atmos Energy Corp. 
Chart of Accounts 

21291 
21292 
21295 
21296 
21298 
21299 
21300 
21301 
21302 
21303 
21304 
21305 
23101 
23102 
23103 
231 04 
23105 
23106 
231 07 
231 08 
23109 
23110 
231 1 1  
23112 
23113 
231 15 
23116 
23117 
23118 
23301 
23303 
23304 
23305 
23306 
23307 
23308 
23309 
2331 0 
2331 1 
23312 
23313 
23500 
23501 
24603 
24604 
24605 
24607 
24609 
2461 0 
24612 
2461 3 
2461 8 
2461 9 
24625 
24626 
24627 
24629 
24631 
24633 
24634 
24635 
24637 
24638 

2464 1 
24642 

2464a 

Sub-Account Description - - 
21290 Cibola Energy Services Corp. 

Barrett Resources Cop 
South'rn Co Energy Mkt Lp 
Equitable Energy LLC 
Nashville Gas Company 
Mountain Energy Group 
Utility Gas Management 
OGE Energy 
E Prime Inc 
Associated Natural Gas 
Ozark Gas Transmission 
Natural Gas Pipeline Inc 
Accrued Gas Payable 
Pipeline Ref-Co lntrstate 
Pipeline Ref-Co Intrstate 
PL Cost Recovery-Commercial 
Pipeline Refunds-Caldwell 
PL Cost Recovery-Industrial 
PL Cost Recovery-Residential 
PL Cost Recovery-Transport 
OvedUnder-Curr Yr 
Pipeline Ref-Williams Nat 
Arkansas Western Gas Refund 
Pipeline Refund-Nw PI1 
Borrowed Gas-Estimate 
Accrued Gas Liab-Estimate 
P/L Refund Panhandle Eastern Pipe Line Ca 
Overfihder-Pr Yr 
9530 Refund 
Gas cost charged off-net of collections 
Exchange Gas-CigKendall 
Exch Gas -Lamar/Canon 
Exchange Gas _. CigKanon 
Exchange Gas - Kpl 
Exchange Gas -Nw Pipeline 
Exchange Gas -Williams 
Exchg Gas-West GasaCrestd 
Exch Gas-Gree[ey Div 
Exch Gas-West GasQCntl Co 
Exch Gas-West Gas Q Nw Co 
Exchange Gas -Anthony 
Intra Company Transfer 
Contract Retain 
Customer Contributions 
Other NP-Def Cr CI Cur 
Banner Refunds-Uncashed checks 
Apcr Credit Bal. Refund 
EY Atmos Audit IO-K ARS Fees 
EY Tax Cosourcing Services 
Employee Awards 
Other AIP-Uncashed Checks 
Mailed Refunds 
Stocked Item PO Clearing 
Non-Stocked Item PO Clearing 
EY Audit MVG lJnion Savings Plan 
M Audit of Bluetlame Insurance 
Deferred Revenue 
EY ESOP Audit and I I-K Fees 
E 3  Atmos Retiree Medical Audit Fees 
EY UCG Form 5500 900 900T Prep Fees 
EY Interim Reviews 10-Q Fees 
Internal Audit KPMG Service Fees 
EY Other Misc Fees 
Deposits for Customer Assistance 
EY Woodward Marketing Audit 
M Atrnos Energy Holdings Audit 
EY Audit Atrnos Retirement Plan 



Atmos Energy Cow. 
Chart of Accounts 

24644 
24957 
24959 
24960 
25000 
25001 
25003 
25004 
25005 
251 02 
25104 
25107 
25109 
25113 
251 14 
251 15 
25116 
251 17 
25118 
25119 
25120 
25121 
25122 
251 23 
251 24 
25125 
25126 
251 27 
251 28 
251 29 
25130 
25131 
25132 
25133 
25140 
25142 
25144 
25145 
25146 
25147 
25179 
25201 
26501 
26502 
26503 
26504 
26505 
26506 
2661 I 
2661 9 
26620 
26622 
26623 
26624 
26625 
26626 
26627 
26628 
26629 
26631 
26632 
26633 
26636 
26638 
26639 
26640 

Sub-Account Description 
24643 AEH 529 College Savings Plan 

Atrnos-Wrong Payee 
Line of Credit - AEH 
Note from Atmos Pipeline & Storage 
Note from Atmos Gathering Coe 
Customer Depasits- Active 
Customer Deposits-Non CIS 
Reclass io Long-Term 
Gust Dep-Unclaimed 
Billed Deposits 
Empr Fica-Accrual 
Empr Futa-Accrual 
State Unemployment Tax 
SUT WIH Texas 
La Superv & Inspect Tax 
State Franchise Tax Accrl 
Permit Fees 
Gross Receipfs Tax 
Tx SVCity Use Tax 0.00 percent 
Tx SVCity Use Tax 7.25 percent 
Tx SUCity Use Tax 7.75 percent 
Tx SVCity Use Tax 8.25 percent 
Louisiana State Use Tax 
LA PIC Use Tax 
TN Use Tax 
Ga Use Tax - Gainsville 
la Use Tax - Great Rvrdiv 
II Use Tax - Virden 
Iowa UseTax 
Ks Use Tax 
Ky Cng Use Tax 
Ma Use Tax 
Sc Use Tax 
Va Use Tax 
Ms Use Tax 
Fed Cng Motor Fuel Tax 
Tx Gas Transportation Tax 
Severance Tax 
SUT Alabama 
SUT Tennessee 
SUT-Kentucky 
OH Commercial Activity Tax 
Ad Valorem Tax 
Federal Income Tax 
Fed Inc Tax-Prior Year 
State Income Tax 
Federal Tax InterestlPenallies 
State Tax InteresVPenaIties 
Fin 48 Liablllty 
Accrued interest Payable 
F.M. Bonds-9.4 percent - 2021 
10 percent Notes Payable - 2011 
Series P - 10.43 percent - 2017 
Series Q - 9.75 percent - 2020 
UCG - Series R 
UCG- Series T 
Series U - 8.77 percent - 2022 
UCG - Series V 
UCG - Mtn 95-1 
UCG - Mtn 95-2 
lnt Accr-Deb. 6.75 
Int-Murfreesboro-Harrell 
Int-Baxter,KY-Harlan LP 
Int-Evensvllle. iN--E-Con 
int-Pulask-lngrarn 
Int-Pulask-Carvell 
Int-Boone,NC-Kirby 



Atmos Energy Corp. 
Chart of Accounts 

Sub-Account Description -- 
26641 lnt-7.375 % Senior Note:- 
26642 
26643 
26645 
26646 
26647 
26648 
26649 
26650 
26651 
26652 
26653 
26901 
26903 
26906 
26907 
26916 
26917 
2691 8 
2691 9 
26921 
26922 
27201 
27202 
27203 
27204 
27205 
27206 
27208 
27209 
2721 0 
2721 1 
27212 
27213 
27214 
27215 
27216 
27217 
27218 
27220 
27221 
27222 
27223 
27224 
27233 
27235 
27236 
27237 
27238 
27239 
27240 
27241 
27242 
27243 
27244 
27245 
27246 
27247 
27248 
27249 
27250 
27251 
27252 
27253 
27254 
27255 
27256 

lnt-5.225 % Senior Notes 
MVG-Undistributed pipeline refunds 
lnt-Floating Rate Senior Notes due 2007 
lnt-4.00 % Senior Notes due 2009 
lnt-4.95 % Senior Notes due 2014 
lnt-5.95 % Senior Notes due 2034 
Accrued Interest-Advances for Construction 
lnt-Atmos Pipeline & Storage 
Int-Atmos Gathering Co 
Fixed Rate due 2017 
lnt-8.50 % Senior Notes due 2019 
Columbus GA IDB 
Int Accr-Amarillo NB 
Accrued Bank LC Fees 
Int Accr-Sun Trust Fr Nationsbank Tx 
Commit Fees-Amarillo NB 
Commit Fees-Panbas 
Commit Fees-Nations 
In1 On Customer Deposits 
lnterco Sec Dep Ref-TLIG 
Inl On Non-CIS Deposits 
Emp Fica-Accrual 
Sales Tax 
La Parish Sales Tax 
Emp Fit-Accrual 
Emp Sit-Accrual 
Emp Local Tax-Accrual 
Emp Co Local Tax-Accrual 
City Franchise Tax 
State Sales Tax 
County Sales Tax 
City Sales Tax 
Texas State & City Sales Tax 
KY State Sales Tax 
KY Utility School Tax 
Occupational Tax Collections 
Iowa Sales Tax 
Alabama Sales Tax 
Astor Franchise Tax 
IL Asst Charge 
Gross Receipts 
Consumer Tax 
Icc Supp Fee 
LA State Sales Tax-Code 1 
WKG County-School Taxes 
Arkansas State Sales Tax 
Caiorado State Sales Tax 
Georgia Stale Sales Tax 
Indiana State Sales Tax 
Illinois State Sales Tax 
Michigan Stale Sales Tax 
Mississippi State Sales Tax 
Missouri State Sales Tax 
North Carolina Slate Sales Tax 
Oklahoma State Sales Tax 
Pennsylvania Stale Sales Tax 
South Carolina State Sales Tax 
Virginia State Sales Tax 
Wisconsin Slate Sales Tax 
West Virginia State Sales Tax 
SIT WIH Louisiana 
Tennessee Sales Tax Collected 
Sales Tax-Tupelo 6 114% 
CNG Tax Payable 
Tupelo MS RES Sales Tax 
TlJpelO MS Com Sales Tax 



Atmos Energy Cop. 
Chart of Accounts 

Sub-Account Description -- 
27257 Tupelo MS Ind Sales Tax 
27258 
27259 
27260 
27261 
27262 
27263 
27264 
27265 
27266 
27267 

27269 
27270 
27271 
27272 
27273 
27274 
27275 
27307 
27313 
27314 

27325 
27327 
27328 
27333 
27334 
27337 

27339 
27341 
27343 
27346 
27347 

27349 
27350 
27351 
27352 
27353 
27354 
27355 
27356 
27357 
27358 
27359 
27360 
27361 
27362 
27363 
27364 
27365 
27366 
27367 

27369 
27370 
27371 
27372 
27373 
27374 
27375 
27376 
27377 
27378 
27379 

27268 

27318 

27338 

27348 

27368 

Tupelo MS PA Sales Tax 
Ohio State Sales Tax 
New York State Sales Tax 
Nebraska State Sales ’Tax 
Kansas State Sales Tax 
Louisiana Pipeline 8 Safety Fees 
Texas Pipeline & Safety Fees 
Jefferson Parish Permit Fees 
Huntsville Alabama License Tax 
Indiana Utility Receipt Tax 
Mobile Alabama Tax 
Slate-Gross Production 
3rd Party Transport Tax Estimate 
Franchise-CIAC 
OH CAT Tax 
KY School Tax 
Ohio State Fee 
Payroll Taxes-Mise 
Performance Plan 
Exchange Gas 
Pipeline Refunds 
Fas 106/OPEB Accrual 
Employee Flexible Comp Plan 
Capacity Release Credits 
Stg Inv-Tx Gas Borrowing 
Cust Relations 
lJCG Tax Payments 
Environmental 
UCG-Sar‘s 
Inc Tax Pay Future Rates 
Cust Adv for Construction 
Accrued Llabililies I Exp- 
Gas Research Institute 
Hedging Open Positions 
Hedging Closed Positions 
WM Performance Plan 
PBR Savings Reserve 
Customer Billing Accrual 
Automated Meter Reading credits 
Deferred Billing AR 
Leased Gas District Rent 
WAHA accrual 
Environmental-MO 
Deposit for future gas flows 
CIG(Co1orado Interstate Gas Company)lmbalances 
Deferred Franchise Fee 
Bolivar Lease Rec-Curr 
Def Bolivar Lease IC-Curr 
LGS SeveranceIOutplacement 
LGS Integration Accrual 
Gas Imbalance Payable 
llnbilled Financial Settlement-WMLLC 
Gas Imbalance Payable-Est 
Staley Lease Rec-Curr 
Def Staley Lease IC-Cum 
Powertex-Conoco 
West Texas LDC 
Amarillo LDC 
LVS 
lmgation 
Non-Contiguaus 
Columbia Gulf pipeline imbalance 
Centerpoint (TLGP) 
Centerpoint (Pine PIL) 
GulfSouth PI1 
LIG Imbalance 



Atmos Energy Cop. 
Chart of Accounts 

Sub-Account Descnition 
27380 Texas Gas 
27381 
27382 
27383 
27384 
27386 
27387 
27388 
27389 
27390 
27391 
27392 
27393 
27394 
27395 
27396 
27397 
27398 
27399 
27400 
27401 
27402 
27403 
27404 
27405 
27406 
27701 
27702 
27703 
27706 
27707 
27708 
27709 
27710 
2771 2 
2771 3 
27714 
27715 
2771 6 
2771 8 
2771 9 
27720 
27721 
27724 
27725 
27726 
27727 
27728 
27729 
27730 
27731 
27732 
27733 
27736 
27737 
27738 
27739 
27740 
27741 
27742 
27743 
27744 
27745 
27746 
27747 
27748 
27749 

PSCO Front Range 
PSCO Southern 
PSCO Western 
Texas Gas Imbalance 
Misc 
Storage Imbalance 
MVG-Rabbi Trust Liability-Vested 
Mid States Gas Imbalance 
Columbia Gulf 
Colorado Imbalances 
Interruptible Transport 
Virginia Rate Tariff 
El Paso Imbalance 
City of Odessa-Oneok Imbalance 
Home Purchase Plan 
Cash due on margin account 
City of Midland-Oneok Imbalance 
Interruptible Transport Imbalance 
Short-Term Open Positions 
Nymex Swaps-Open Positions 
Basis Swaps-Open Positions 
Options-Open Positions 
Nymex Swaps-Closed Positions 
Basis Swaps-Closed Positions 
Options-Closed Positions 
Unbilled Financial Settlements 
Greenville Off Sub-Lease 
Other 
Fas 106/OPEB 
Directors' Def Comp 
East Diamond Storage 
Fasl06-Veba TrustlAdmin 
Fas 106 - Veba Trust 
Defemd Retirement Costs 
Dir Retirement Plan Accr 
Defemd Revenue-Nonaff 
Deferred Swap Transactions 
Deferred Atmos Positions 
Pension Liability 
Protected Excess Def Tax 
Reg Liab-ltc Gross-Up 
Reg - Excs Def Tx Grs-Up 
Def Cr- 
Income Tax Recover Future 
MVG - Unfunded deferred comp 
FASlO6 Accrual - Propane 
FAS 106 Premiums Incurred 
FAS 106 Claims Incurred 
FAS 106 Premiums W/H 
FAS 106 Admin Fees 
FAS 106 Boatmen's Prems 
KS Ad Valorem Tax Refund 
Durango Sublease Deposit 
Accrued Interest on COLI Policies 
Capital Lease Adjustment 
Def Bolivar Lease IC - LT 
Deferred Revenue-Est 
Deferred Revenue-Affiliate 
Def Staley Lease IC - LT 

Pension Liability - MVG 
Misc - Capital Lease 
Customer Deposits-Noncurrent 
Customer Contributions 
Gross up- CIAC; 
FAS I06 Retiree Life Insurance Premiums 

FAS 106/OPEB - MVG 



Atmos Energy Cop. 
Chart of Accounts 

Sub-Account Description 
27750 MVG medical subsidy 
27751 
27752 
27753 
27754 
27755 
27756 
27757 
27758 
27759 
27760 
27761 
27762 
27763 
27764 
27765 
27766 
27767 
27768 
27769 
27770 
27771 
27772 
27773 
27774 
27775 
27776 
27777 
27778 
27779 
27780 
27901 
27902 
27903 
27904 
27905 
27906 
28001 
28002 
28101 
28102 
28208 
28109 
28110 
281 11 
28201 

28206 
29000 
29001 
29002 
29003 
29004 
29005 
29006 
29007 
29008 
29009 
29010 
2901 I 
29012 
29013 
29014 
2901 5 
29016 
29017 
2901 8 

28204 

Medicare Advantage Pian Premiums 
LT Fin 48 Liability 
McKinney Lease Leveling 
Olathe Lease Leveling 
Canyon Dr Lease Leveling 
Mid-Tex Lease Leveling 
Louisville Lease Leveling 
Keokuk Lease Leveling 
Mid-Tex Lincoln Lease Leveling 
Midland Lease Leveling 
Austin Lease Leveling 
SS Lincoln Lease Leveling 
Franklin Lease Leveling 
Amarillo CSC Lease Leveling 
Mayfield Lease Leveling 
Bowling Green Lease Leveling 
Greeley Lease Leveling 
Farmel's Branch Lease Leveling 
Gretna Lease Leveling 
Sugarcube Denver Lease Leveling 
Greeley Lease Leveling-54th st 
Bristol Lease Leveling 
Franklin Lease Leveling-Noah 
Franklin Lease Leveling-Riverside 
Franklin Lease Leveling-Crescent 
Metarie Lease Leveling 
Mayfield Lease Leveling 
Bowling Green Lease Leveling 
Owensboro Lease Leveling 
Piano Lease Leveling 
PL Cost Recovery-Commercial 
PL Cost Recovery-Industrial 
PL Cost Recovery-Residential 
PL Cost Recovery-Transport 
Over/Under-Cur Yr 
OverNnder-Pr Yr 
Deferred Itc - Federal 
Deferred ltc -Colorado 
lnj & Damages-Ins Reserve 
Workers' Comp-ins Reserve 
Water Heater installation Liab 
R&D Surcharge 
Irrigation Reserve 
Properly Insurance reserve 
Accum Defer Fed Income 
Federal - Other 
Accum Defer State Inc Tax 
Unrealized Gas Cost 
Deferred Transportation Rivenwood 
MTM-Open Futures Contracts 
Asset Management 
GA Pipe Replacement Surcharge 
Bad Debt Gas Cost 
Sales Adjustment Mechanism (SAM) 
Margin Loss Recovery 
Deferred Interest 
Deferred Bad Debts-Virginia 
MVG Ease Cost Differential 
Bad Debt Recovery 
Dalhart Gas Cost Recovery 
Asset Management-MS Valley Gas 
Deferred APT Pipeline Cost1 
Dallas Res & Comm Bad Debt Gas Cost 
Environs Res & Comm Bad Debt Gas Cost 
Settled Cities Res & Comrn Bad Debt Gas Cost 
Dallas lndust Bad Debt Gas Cost 



Atmos Energy Corp. 
Chart of Accounts 

Sub-Account Description __I 

29019 Environs Indust Bad Debt Gas Cost 
29020 
30001 
30002 
30003 
30004 
30005 
30006 
30007 
30008 
30009 
30010 
3001 1 
3001 2 
3001 3 
30014 
30015 
30016 
30017 
3001 8 
30019 
30020 
30021 
30022 
30023 
30024 
30031 
30032 
30033 
30041 
30042 
30043 
30051 
30052 
30053 
30061 
30062 
30063 
30071 
30072 
30073 
30074 
30101 
30102 
30103 
30104 
30105 
301 06 
301 07 
301 08 
301 09 
30110 
301 11 
30112 
30113 
30114 
30115 
301 16 
301 17 
301 18 
301 19 
30120 
301 21 
30 122 
301 23 
301 24 
30125 

Settled Cities Indust Bad Debt Gas Cost 
Depr Exp-Liquid Propane 
Depr Exp-Natural Gas Prod 
Depr Exp-Underground Storage 
Depr Exp-Transmission Plant 
Depr Exp-Distribution Plant 
Depr Exp-Irrigation Distribution Plant 
Depr Exp-General Plant 
Depr Exp-Credits-Other Accounts 
Amort-U/G Stor & Land 
Amort-Lease Improvements 
Amort UtillPlant Acq Adj 
Vehicle Depreciation 
Depreciation-Building 
Depreciation-Office furniture 
Depreciation-Comm Equip 
Depreciation-Shop Equip 
Rental-Appliances 
AEM-Exp Investment 
AEM-Non-Compete 
AEM-Granola Moline 
Customer Contracts - Amort 
Depreciation Electrical Generating Plants 
Amortization of FASI 09 Regulatory Items 
Amortization of IT Equipment 
Vehicle Depreciation 
Vehicle Depreciation Capitalized 
Vehicle Depreciation Expensed 
Heavy Equipment Depreciation 
Heavy Equipment Depreciation Capitalized 
Heavy Equipment Depreciation Expensed 
Stores Depreciation 
Stores Depreciation Capitalized 
Stores Depreciation Expensed 
Tools & Shop Depreciation 
Tools & Shop Depreciation Capitalized 
Took 8, Shop Depreciation Expensed 
Lab Depreciation 
Lab Depreciation Capitalized 
Lab Depreciation Expensed 
Amort of Regulatory Assets 
Ad Valorem - Accrual 
Taxes Property And Other 
Occupational Licenses 
State Supv & Inspection 
CorplState Franchise Tax 
State Franchise Tax 
City Franchise 
Dot Transmission User Tax 
State Gross Receipts 
State Gas Transportation 
UCG Misc Tax @ 3131 
Public Sew Camm Assessment 
111 Energy Assist Tax Exp 
1st Nat Bank Of Commerce 
Bank Of Tokal 
Int On Gas Purch-Refunds 
Int On Bowling Green-Incident 
Penalty - Interest 
Cust Deps-By AccVDiv 
Commitment Fees-Anb 
Commitment Fee-SunTrust 
Div-Common Stock 
Div-Common Stk-Rndng Adj 
Other Tax-Corporate Franc 
State Business Licenses 



Atmos Energy Corp. 
Chart of Accounts 

Sub-Account Description - 
301 26 0th Tax-La Cofp Franchise 
301 27 
30128 
30129 
30130 
30131 
301 32 
301 33 
301 34 
301 35 
30136 
30137 
30138 
30139 
30140 
30141 
30142 
30143 
301 44 
301 45 
301 46 
301 47 
301 48 
30149 
301 50 
30151 
301 52 
301 53 
301 54 
30155 
301 56 
30157 
30158 
30159 
30260 
30161 
30162 
30163 
301 64 
30165 
30201 
30202 
30203 
30204 
30205 
30206 
30301 
30302 
30303 
30304 
30305 
30306 
30307 
30308 
30309 
3031 0 
3031 1 
30312 
30313 
30401 
30402 
30403 
30404 
30405 
30406 
30407 
30408 

0th Tax-Oklahoma Franchise 
In1 On Debt To Assoc. Co 
Int On S/T Loan-Misc 
Other Interest Expense 
5.125% Senior Notes discount 
1st Mortg Bonds Series I 
John Hancock 
Debentures 6.75 percent 
Int On SIT Loan-Anb 
Int On SIT Debt-Mitsubish 
Int On SIT Debt-Soc.Gener 
Int Qn SIT Debt-W B Of Ga 
Int On SIT Laan-Sun Trust Formerly Nations 
Int On S/T Debt-Fuji Bank 
lnt On S/T Debt-Sumitomo 
Int SIT Debt Pnc Bank 
lnt On S/T Loan-Sanwa Bk 
In1 SIT Debt Bk Of Tokyo 
Amort Debt Exp Alloc 
Other lnt Exp Alioc 
Comm Paper - Discount-ML 
Comm Paper - Discount-FC 
Amort Debt Discount Exp 
Int On S/T Debt-KBC 
In1 On SIT Debt-Propane 
Int On UT Debt-Propane 
Debt discount expense 7.375% Senior Note 
Capitalized Int - CWlP 
Commitment Fees - Fortis Capital 
Int On deferred director comp 
Int on Taxes 
Int on Capital Lease 
Debt expense on Mid-Tex LTD 
FMB Early Retirement Premium 
6.35% Note Amortization 
Comm Paper-Suntrust 
8.50% Senior Notes disc 
Cash equivaient - RSU 
CP-Wells Fargo Interest Exp 
Federal Income Taxes 
Slate Income Taxes 
Federal Tax InteresVPenalties 
State Tax InteresWPenaities 
FIN48 Federal Tax Expense 
FIN48 State Tax Expense 

MJC Warranty Revenues 
MJC Revenues 
Gross Sales - Merchandising 
Gross Sales - COKS Jobbing 
Cost Of Mdse Financed 
Mjc Revenues ~ Yardlines 
MVG Merch Revenue 
MVG Merch Discounts 
MVG Merch Installs 
MVG Merch Job Rev 
MVG Jobbing Rev 
revenue from EDS field 
Revenue from Bamsley field 
Cost of Merchandise Sold 
Merch Accl Write-offs 
Cost Of Yardlines 
Gas Light Relight Campaign 
Gas Ljght Sales Campaign 
Gas Griii Sales Campaign 
MVG Merch Job Exp 
MVG Merch Ser Guard 



Atmos Energy Corp. 
Chart of Accounts 

Sub-Account Description - 
30409 MVG Mer& Install Exp 
30410 
3041 1 
30412 
30501 
30502 
30503 
30504 
30505 
30506 
30507 
30508 
30509 
30510 
3051 1 
30512 
3051 3 
30514 
30515 
30516 
30517 
3051 8 
30519 
30520 
30521 
30522 
30523 
30524 
30525 
30526 
30527 
30528 
30529 
30530 
30531 
30532 
30533 
30534 
30535 
30536 
30537 
30538 
30539 
30540 
30541 
30542 
30543 
30544 
30545 
30546 
30547 
30549 
30550 
30551 
30552 
30553 
30554 
30555 
30556 
30601 
30602 
30603 
30604 
30605 
30606 
30607 
30608 

MVG Merch Other 
Costs from EDS field 
Costs from Bamsley field 
Gas Rev-Public Fill Stat 
Gas Rev-Lrg Fleet Prg 
Cost Of Gas-Pub Fill Stat 
Cost Of Gas-Large Fleets 
Cost Of Gas-Home Comp. 
Salaries 
Salaries-Public Fill Stat 
Salaries-Large Fleet Program 
Salaries-Home Compressor 
Sup & Exps-Public Fill St 
Sup & Exps-Lrg Fleet Prog 
Auto-Public Fill Station 
Auto-Lrg Fleet Prg 
UtillStat Use-Pub Fill St 
Promo-Ngv Coalition 
Pub Relations-Pub Fill St 
Legal & Prof-Pub Fill Sta 
Depr-Public Fill Station 
Serv & Main-Pub Fill Stat 
Svc & Maint-Home Comp. 
Conv Inrmt-Pub Fill Slat 
Promo-Ngv Coalition 
Pub Relatlons-Pub Fill St 
Fed CNG Motor Fuel Tax 
Appl War Prog - Revenue 
Misc Other Revenue 
Revenue - Cogener Line 
Maint Exp - Cogener Line 
Depr Exp - Cogen Line 
Prop Tax f3p-Cogen Line 
Gas Revenue 
Oil & Gas Sales 
Storage Field Operations 
Cost Of Gas 
Supplies & Expenses 
Auto 
Insurance 
Telephone 
Rent 
Legal & Prof 
Depreciation 
Bad Debt Provision 
Qther Misc 
Bank Service Charge 
Oil & Gas Prod Cost 
Storage Field Cost 
A & G Corp Allocations 
Equity in Earnings 
Gain on Leased Appliances 
Appliance Guard Revenues 
ElTF 98-10 Restatement (WMLLC) 
Equity in Earnings of Heritage 
Retail Ventures Allocation 
Irrigation Genset Revenue 
Irrigation Genset Expense 
In1 & Div Income-Other Inv 
Int & Div Income-Temp Cash I 
Int & Div Income-Non Operation 
lnt & Div Income-Misc 
Allowance For Const Funds 
Misc Non-Operating Income 
Incentive Rates Income 
Invest Income-Tax Free 



Atrnos Energy Corp. 
Chart of Accounts 

30610 
3061 1 
30612 
306 13 
30614 
30615 
30616 
30617 
30618 
30619 
30620 
30621 
30622 
30623 
30624 
30625 
30702 
30703 
30705 
30706 
30709 
30710 
3071 1 
30713 
30721 
30722 
30733 
30736 
30737 
30739 
30740 
30741 
30742 
30743 
30801 
30802 
30901 
30902 
30903 
30904 
30905 
30906 
30907 
30908 
30909 
30910 
3091 1 
30912 
30913 
30914 
30915 
30916 
30917 
30918 
30919 
30920 
30921 
30922 
30923 
30924 
30925 
30926 
30927 
30928 
30929 
30930 

Sub-Account Description - - ~  . ~ . -  
30609 Int & Div InGAlIoc 

Gas Contract - Hedging 
Misc Operating Income 
Int & Div Inc-lnterco 
Storage- Service Revenue 
Storage- Gas Testing Revenue 
Storage-Speculation 
Storage- Non Operating Speculation 
Granola Moline Exp Rev 
Linder Expl- Revenue 
Weather Derivative Expense 
Bolivar Substation 
Staley 
Invest Income-Comm Paper 
AEH Invest Income-Tax Free 
Prompt Payment Interest Penalty 
ClAC Gross-Up Amort 
Education 
United Way Agencies 
Health 
Museums & Arts 
Salvation Army 
Youth Clubs & Centers 
Heat Help Assist. Program 
American Red Cross 
Use 30736 Community Welfare 
Use 30736 Fireman & Police Act’Tys 
Use 30736 Civic Clubs 
Community Welfare 
Political Activities 
Misc Inc Deduct Alloc 
Misc Income Deductions 
Lodging 
MembershiplClub Dues 
Entertainment & Sports Events 
Cumulative effect - Affiliate 
Cumulative effect - Non Affiliate 
JIH Sr Note 9.75percent 
JIH Sr Note ‘I 1.2Opercent 
JIH Sr Note 9 76percent 
Var Ann Life Ins 9.57 
Var Ann Life Ins 7.95 
Var Ann Life Ins 8.07 
New York Life 8.26 
Natbk Of Tex 6.09 
F M Bonds @9 4 percent 17Mill 
10 percent Note Payable 
UCG - Series N 
UCG - Series P 
UCG - Series Q 
UCG - Series R 
UCG - Series P 
UCG ~ Series U 
UCG - Series V 
UCG .. Mtn 95-1 
lJCG - Mtn 95-2 
UCG - Mtn 953 
Debentures 6.75 percent 
Int Chgs-Ltd 
LTD-Storage 
LTD-Propane 
LTD-Rental 
LTD-Leasing 
LTD-Utility Services 
LTD- 7.375 % Senior Notes 
LTD- Capitalized LGS interest 
lnt-5.125 % Senior Notes 



Atmos Energy Corp. 
Chart of Accounts 

30932 
30933 
30934 
30935 
30936 
30937 
30938 
30939 
30940 
31 100 
31 101 
31 102 
31103 
31 104 
31105 
31106 
31107 
31108 
31109 
31120 
31111 
31112 
31113 
31114 
31115 
31116 
31117 
31118 
31119 
31120 
31 121 
31122 
31 123 
31 124 
31 125 
31 126 
31 127 
31128 
31 129 
31130 
31131 
31 132 
31133 
31134 
31 135 
31136 
31137 
31138 
31139 
31 140 
31141 
32242 
31143 
31 144 
31 145 
31 146 
31147 
31 148 
31 149 
31 150 
31 151 
31 152 
31153 
31154 
31155 
31156 

-.I- Sub-Account Description -.- 
30931 LTD-Wells Fargo Equip 

LTD-US Bank Equip 
LTD-Floating Raie Senior Notes Due 2007 
LTD4.00 % Senior Notes due 2009 
LTD495 % Senior Notes due 2014 
LTD-5.95 % Senior Notes due 2034 
LTD-Rate Lock 
LTD-Bank fees 
Fixed Rate due 2017 
LTD-8.50 YO Senior Notes due 2019 
GRIP 2008 
Gas Rev-Dist Inc 
Gas Rev-Dist Inc-WWEips 
Gas Rev-Dist Inc-WWNrth 
Gas Rev-Dist Inc-Wmrns 
Gas Rev-Dist Inc-WWAdbe 
Gas Rev-Adj Unbilled Rev 
Gas Rev-Adj Corr Account 
Gas Rev AdjiPbr 
lrr Plant Income 
Enermart Revenue Adjustment 
lrr Deferred Revenue 
Gas Rev-Off System 
Sales For Resale 
Vehicle Rental 
Office Rental 
Appliance Rental 
Utility Security Plan Revenues 
Gas Revenue 
Oil & Gas Sales 
Appliance Warranty Revenue 
Service Revenue 
Gas Testing Revenue 
Speculation 
Generator Project Sales 
Generator Rental Revenue 
Shop At Home - Sales 
Home Protection Revenue 
Gas Cost Adjustment Surcharge 
Finders Fee Revenue 
Bolivar Lease Operating Fee 
%olivar Lease Income 
Realized Enhancement 
Auto Club - Sales 
Fix6 (Mail,Tele) Appliance Guard 
Bolivar Capacity Charge 
Gas Sales-Nonaff 
Gas Sales-Aff 
Gas Sales-FueCNonaff 
Gas Sales Fuel-Aff 
Transport Reimbursed-Nonaff 
Transport Reimbursed-Aff 
Storage Reimbursed-Nonaff 
Storage Reimbursed-Aff 
Capacity Release Revenue-Nonaff 
Capacity Release Revenue-Aff 
Storage Injection Sales-Nonaff 
Storage Injection Sales-Aff 
Sfaiey Lease Operating Fee 
Staley Lease Income 
Gas Sales - Industrial Customers 
Gas Sales - Local Distribution Companies 
Gas Sales - Energy Marketers 
Gas Sales - Municipalities 
Gas Sales - Other 
Gas Sales - Fuel - Industrial Customers 
Gas Sales - Fuel - Local Distribution Companies 



Atmos Energy Cop. 
Chart of Accounts 

31158 
31 159 
31 160 
31161 
31 162 
31 163 
31 164 
31165 
31166 
31167 
31168 
31169 
31 170 
31 171 
31 172 
31 173 
31 174 
31 175 
31176 
31177 
31178 
31179 
31180 
31 181 
31182 
31 183 
31 184 
31185 
31186 
31187 
31188 
31189 
31190 
31191 
31 192 
31193 
31 194 
31 195 
31196 
31197 
31198 
31199 
31201 
31202 
31203 
31204 
31205 
31206 
31207 
31208 
31 226 
31301 
31 302 
31303 
31 304 
31305 
31306 
31307 
31308 
3 1309 
31310 
3131 1 
31312 
31313 
31314 
31315 

- Sub-Account Description -- 
31157 GaS Sales - Fuel - Energy Marketers 

Gas Sales -. Fuel MuniciDaiities 
Gas Sales - Fuel - Other 
Transport Reimbursed - Industrial Customers 
Transport Reimbursed - Local Distribution Companies 
Transport Reimbursed - Energy Marketers 
Tmnsport Reimbursed - Municipalities 
Transport Reimbursed - Other 
Storage Reimbursed - Industrial Customers 
Storage Reimbursed - Local Distribution Companies 
Storage Reimbursed - Energy Marketers 
Storage Reimbutsed - Municipalities 
Storage Reimbursed - Other 
Capacity Release Revenue- Industrial Customers 
Capacity Release Revenue- Local Distribution Companies 
Capacity Release Revenue- Energy Marketers 
Capacity Release Revenue- Municipalities 
Capacity Release Revenue- Other 
Storage Injection Sales - Industrial Customers 
Storage Injection Sales - Local Dislribution Companies 
Storage Injection Sales - Energy Marketers 
Storage Injection Sales I Municipalities 
Storage Injection Sales - Other 
Handbill Est. - Unbilled 
City franch revenue 
Stale Occup revenue 
Surcharge revenue 
Over-Under Collection-Res 
Over-Under Collection-Com 
Industrial Sales-Governmental 
Industrial Sales-Military 
Industrial Large Sales 
Over/Under Recovery-Industrial 
Return Checks 
Collection Charges 
GRIP 2003 
GRIP 2004 
GRIP 2005 
WNA 
Turnon Incentive 
GRIP 2006 
Meter Maint & Repair Revenues 
GRIP 2007 
Forfeited Disc-Dist Plant Inc 
Forfeited Disc-Dist-WVEl Paso 
Forfeited Disc-Dist-WVNorthrn 
Forfeited Disc-Dist-WKranwst 
Forfeited Disc-Dist-WtlAdobe 
Forfeited Disc-In' Inc 
Forfeited Disc-In Inc 
Forfeited Disc"4rr Inc 
Incremental Franchise Fee Revenue 
Misc Service Revenue 
Misc Sew Rev-Efm Charges 
UCG Gas Cost Refunds 
Gas Transport Rev-Distr 
Sales For Resale 
lntmco Transport Rev 
Op Inc&Exp-Prod Extr Ng 
Rent From Gas Property 
Other Gas Revenues 
Capacity Release Credits 
Generating Equipment Sales 
Monthly Demand 
Storage Withdrawals 
Storage Rent 
Customer Installation Revenue 



Atmos Energy Cow. 
Chart of Accounts 

Sub-Account Description -~ 
31316 NN Natural Gas& PiDeiine Services 
31317 
31 31 8 
31329 
31320 
31321 
31322 
31 323 
31 324 
31 325 
31326 
31327 
31328 
31 329 
31 330 
31331 
31332 
31333 
31334 
31335 
31 336 
31 337 
31338 
31339 
31 340 
31 341 
31 342 
31 343 
32344 
31345 
31346 
31347 
31348 
31349 
31350 
31 351 
31 352 
31 353 
31354 
31355 
31 356 
31 357 
31 358 
31 359 
31360 
31361 
31 362 
31363 
31 364 
31 365 
31366 
31 367 
31368 
31 369 
31370 
35101 
35102 
35103 
35104 
35105 
35201 
35202 
35251 
35261 
35262 
35271 
35281 

Asset Management Plan 

HUB Transaction Revenue 
Rent Gas Property-Assoc Cos 
Rev-Storing 31 1 Gas for Others 
Transp for LSG Trans-RbC 
Electric Gen-311 (A)(Z)-Texas 
Parking Transp Rev- 31 1 (A)(2) 
LDC Transp - 3rd parties 
industrial Transportation 
ind Trans Billed for ATMPL 
Ind Trans Billed for ATMDS 
lnd Trans -Tax Exempt 
Ind Trans - ATMPL ~ Tax Exempt 
Trans Pipeline Cost Factor O/U 
Trans for Midtex-Rate CGS 
Electric Generation 
Transp - Swing Fees 
Parking Transportation Revenue 
Lending Transportation Revenue 
Pipeline 
Pipeline-31 I (A)(2)-Texas 
Imbalance Penalties 
Compress Rev-Transp Customers 
Other Transport Related Rev 
tiUB Trans Rev - 31 1 (A)(Z)Texas 
Rev-Storing Gas of Others 
Subcontracted Compliance Work 
Parking Trans Rev-AffIiatelAEM 
Parking Transp Rev 31 1 (a)(2)-Affilitate/AEM 
Pipeline-31 1 (a)(2)-Texas-Affiiiate/AEM 
Pi peline-AffiliaWAEM 
Hub Trans Revenue-AffiliateIAEM 
Rev-Storage AffiliatelAEM 
Other Transport Related Rev 
Ind Trans Billed for LSP 
ind Trans Billed for LSGTR 
ind 'Trans-Governmental 
Trans Pipeline Cost Factor O/U 
Elec gen Transport 
Elec gen Transport-Assoc Cos 
Rent Gas Property-Assoc Cos 
Other Gas Rev-Stand-By Fees 
Lending Rev-Affiliate-AEM 
Storage 31 l(a)Z-Affiliate/AEM 
Hub 31 l(a)2 -Aftiliate/AEM 
Kansas Ad Valorem Surcharge 
Easements 
Financial 
Entergy Demand 
Asset Management 
Intercompany transportation revenue 
Capacity Utilization 
Natural Gas Liquids Revenue 
Index Price Contracts-Nonaff 
Index Price Contracts-Aff 
FP CF Hedge Ineffectiveness Non-Aff 
FP CF Hedge Ineffectiveness Aff 
Gent Feed Adjustment 
Fixed Price Contracts-Nonaff 
Fixed Price Contracts-Aff 
Fixed Price Futures 
Fixed Price Swaps Non-Aff 
Fixed Price Swaps Aff 
Fixed Price Options MV 
Fixed Price FAC 

CAST-GA 



Atmos Energy Corp. 
Chart of Accounts 

Sub-Account Description 
35291 Fixed Price Options Premiums 
35301 
35302 
3531 1 
35351 
35361 
35362 
35371 
35381 
35391 
35401 
35402 
35551 
35561 
35562 
35571 
35581 
35582 
35591 
35651 
35661 
35662 
35671 
35701 
35702 
35703 
35704 
35801 
35802 
35901 
35902 
3591 1 
35912 
35921 
35922 
35931 
35941 
35942 
35951 
35952 
35953 
40001 
40002 
40003 
40004 
40005 
40006 
40007 
40008 
40009 
4001 0 
40517 
41101 
41102 
41103 
41104 
41105 
41106 
41107 
41108 
41109 
41110 
41111 
41112 
41113 
41114 
41115 

Storage Opt Contracts-Nonaff 
Storage Opt Contracts-Aff 
Storage Inv 
Storage Futures 
Storage Swaps-NonAff 
Storage Swaps-Aff 
Storage Options 
Fair Value Hedge inventory 
Storage Opt Prem 
Transport Contracts Opt-Nonaff 
Transport Contracts Opt-Aff 
Enhance Futures 
Enhance Swaps-Nonaff 
EnhanrB Swaps-Aff 
Enhance Options MV 
Enhance FAC 
Transp Rev-Pooling Transfer 
Transp-Rev Pooling-AffiliatelAEM 
Speculative Futures 
Swing Swaps - NonAff 
Swing Swaps - Aff 
Speculative Options MV 
Fixed Fees-Nonaff 
Fixed Fees-Aff 
Fixed Fee Options-Nonaff 
Fixed Fee Options-Affiliate 
Basis Swaps-Nonaff 
Basis Swaps-Aff 
MTM Reserve Overhead-Nonaff 
MPM Reserve Overhead-Aff 
MTM Reserve Basis-Nonaff 
MTM Reserve Basis-Aff 
MTM Reserve NPV-Nonaff 
MTM Reserve NPV-Aff 
MTM Reserve Credit-NonAff 
MTM Reserve FIR-Nonaff 
MTM Reserve FIR-Aff 
MTM Reserve OTC Swaps-Nonaff 
MTM Reserve OTC Swaps-Aff 
MTM GIL-CMS Contracts 
Billed to West Tex Div 
Billed to COlKS Div 
Billed to LA Div 
Billed to Mid SI Div 
Billed to KY Dlv 
Billed to Propane 
Billed to Nonutilities 
Billed to Mid-Tex Div 
Billed to MS Div 
Billed to Atmos Pipeline Div 
Intercompany billing for AEH AEM and AES 
Billed from Accounting 
Billed from Business Development 
Billed from Customer Service Center 
Billed from Revenue Management Center 
Billed from Gas Control 
Billed from Govt Affairs 
Billed from HR 
Billed from HR Other 
Billed from IT 
Billed from Internal Audit 
Billed from Pipeline Gas Control 
Billed from Investor Relations 
Billed from Legal 
Billed from Corp Secretary 
Billed from Planning & Budget 



Atmos Energy Corp. 
Chart of Accounts 

Sub-Account 
41116 
41117 
41118 
41119 
41120 
4T121 
41122 
41 123 
41124 
41125 
41126 
41127 
41129 
41 130 
41 131 
41132 
41133 
41134 
41 135 
41136 
41137 
90003 

--....-- Description 
Billed from Rates 
Billed from Purchasing 
Billed from Regulatory Affairs 
Billed fFom Treasury 
Billed from Risk Mgmt 
Billed from Management Committee 
Billed from Allocations & Other 
Billing for Overhead Capitalized 
Billing for Taxes Other and Depr 
Billed from Customer Service Initiative 
Billed from Utility Operations Council 
Billed from Utility Marketing Council 
Billing for CSC Depr & Taxes Other 
Billing for SS Depr & Taxes Other 
Billing for CSC O&M 
Billing for SS O&M 
Billed from Non Call Center Customer Service 
Billed from BT1. SS 
Billing from Training 
Billed from BTL HQ 
Billed from BTL State 
Woodward 





Atrnos Energy Corp.; Kentucky/Mid-States Division 
Kentucky Jurisdiction Case No. 2009-00354 
Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements 

FR 10(9)(n) 
Description of Filing Requirement: 

Latest 12 months of the monthly managerial reports providing financial results of 
operations in comparison to forecast; 

Response: 

Please see attached. 



KMD Spending Reports 
Capital by Month for 2609 - KY Div Owensboro Storage & Transmission 

Cost Center Fiscal Period No 
2609 - KY Div Owensboro Storage & Transmission October 

November 
December 
January 
February 
March 
April 
May 
June 
July 
AuauSt 

[Corporate Budget Category I (All) I 
r y  uata 

FY2009 
Actual Budget Variance 

55,744 253,736 197,992 
318,776 546,451 227,676 
140,824 604,255 463,431 
582,533 56,550 (525,984) 

3,138 79,370 76,231 
1 13,685 221,723 108,038 
147,031 25,204 (121,827) 
354,408 2,654 (351,754) 
247,359 141,683 (105,676) 
371,392 2,654 (368,738) 

9,335 2,654 (6,681) 
/Se$ember 

2609 - KY Div Owensboro Storage & Transmission Total 
Grand Total 

(43,154) (202,452) (159,298) 
2,301,071 1,734,481 (566,590) 
2,301,071 1,734,481 (566,590) 



KMD Spending Reports 
Capital by Expenditure Type for 2609 - KY Div Owensboro Storage & Transmission - September 

Cost Center New Expenditure Type 
2609 - KY Div Owensboro Storage & Transmission AFUDC 

Contractor Services 
Materials 
Overhead - BlJ A&G 
Overhead - Corp A&G 
Overhead I. State A&G 
ReimbursemenUAIC 

2609 - KY Div Owensboro Storage & Transmission Total 
Grand Total 

FY2009 
Actual Budget Variance 

(3,3091 3,309 
0 0 

95 (95 
(14,543) 14,543 

(3,460) 3,460 
(21,937) 21,937 

(202,452) (202,452) 
(43,154) (202,452) (159,298) 
(43,154) (202,452) (159,298) 



KMD Spending Reports 
Capital by Expenditure Type for 2609 - KY Div Owensboro Storage & Transmission - YTD 

-- 
Cost Center 
2609 - KY Div Owensboro Storage & Transmission 

2609 - KY Div Owensboro Storage & Transmission Total 

Fiscal Period No I (All) 
Corporate Budget Category I (All) 

New Expenditure Type 
AFUDC 
BU A&G 
Contractor Services 
Corporate A&G 
Direct Capital Spending 
Heavy Equipment 
Labor 
Labor Overhead 
Materials 
Overhead - BU A&G 
Overhead .. Corp A&G 
Overhead - State A&G 
ReimbursemenUAlC 
Reim bursemenffAlClSaivage 
Rent 
State A&G 
Stores Overhead 
Telecom 
Transportation 
Utilities 

374,000 374,000 
626,981 819,690 192,709 

150,667 150,667 
12,305 173,650 161,345 
8,682 5,887 (2,795) 

42,613 96,185 53,572 
24,507 47,804 23,297 

511,142 431,240 (79,902) 
248,163 (248,163) 
143,532 (143,532) 
530,482 (530,482) 

(689,847) (689,847) 
(2,500) 2,500 
3,282 9,378 6,096 

249,222 249,222 
64,165 43,040 (21,125) 

2,620 4,463 1,843 
10,086 15,659 5,573 

221 3,443 3,223 
2,301,071 1,734,481 (566,590) 
2,301,071 1,734,481 (566,590) 



KMD Spending Reports 
Capital by Category for 2609 - KY Div Owensboro Storage & Transmission - September 

Cost Center 
2609 - KY Div Owensboro Storage 8, Transmission 

I Corporate Budget Category 
IPublic Improvements 

I Fiscal Period No I September I 
-... 

FY2009 
Actual Budget Variance 

(202,452) (202,452) 

2609 - KY Div Owensboro Storage & Transmission Total 
Grand Total 

(43,154) (202,452) (159,298) 
(43,154) (202,452) (159,298) 



KMD Spending Reports 
Capital by Category for 2609 - KY Div Owensboro Storage & Transmission - YTD 

lsystem Integrity . 
2609 - KY Div Owensboro Storage & Transmission Total 
Grand Total 

]Fiscal Period No I (Ail) 1 

2,300,165 1,473,180 (8261985) 
2,301,071 1,734,481 . (566,590) 
2,301,071 1,734,481 (566,590) 

(Corporate Budget Category 1 Actual Budget Variance 
l-oro Storage & Transmission I Equipment 1 19,167 19,167 

Pubic Improvements 168,134 168,134 I I Structures I 906 74,000 73,094 



KMD Spending Reports 
O&M by Month for 2609 - KY Div Owensboro Storage & Transmission 

Cost Center 
2609 - KMD-Owensboro Storage 8, Transmission 

Fiscal Period No 
October 
November 
December 
January 
February 
March 
April 
May 
June 
July 
August 
September 

- 
:iscal Year Data 
:y7009 
Wual Budget Variance 

113,819 109,489 (4,331) 
91,177 
95,114 

131,551 
100,022 
107,083 
97,087 
81,484 
94,629 

107,187 
144,578 

108,822 
117,401 
I 1  3,488 
112,722 
115,988 
11 1,132 
98,470 

101,037 
103,604 
98,470 

17,645, 
22,286 

(18,063) 
12,700 

8,904 
14,045 
16,986 
6,407 

(3,583) 
(46,109) 

- 121,036 104,033 (17,003) 
1,284,768 1,294,653 9,885 
1,284,768 1,294,653 9,885 



KMD Spending Reports 
O&M by Subaccount for 2609 - KY Div Owensboro Storage & Transmission - September 

3st Center 
$09 - KMD-Owensboro Storage & Transmission 

!609 - KMD-Owensboro Storage & Transmission Total 
;rand Total 

[Fiscal Period No ISeptember J 

Subaccounl 
01000 - Non-project Labor 
01001 -Capital Labor 
01002 - Capital Labor Contra 
01 006 - 0&M Project Labor and Contra 
01 008 - Expense Labor Accnial 
0101 1 - Capital LaborTransfer In 
01012- Capital LaborTransfer Out 
01 013- Expense Labor Transfer In 
01014- Expense LaborTransfer Out 
01 200 - Benefits Load 
01290 - Benefit Load Projects 
02001 - Inventory Materials 
02004- Warehouse Loading Charge 
02005 - Non-Inventory Supplies 
03002 -Vehicle Lease Payments 
03004 - Vehicle Expense 
0401 8 - Safety 
04201 - Software Maintenance 
04301 - Equipment Lease 
04302 - Heavy Equipment 
04306 - Parts 
04413 - Fuel - Diesel 
04421 -Oil & Filters 
04581 - Building LeaselRents 
04582 - Building Maintenance 
04585 - Railroad easements and crossings 
04590- Utilities 
04889- Land Rights 
05010 - Office Supplies 
051 1 I - PostagelDeivery Services 
05310- Monthly Lines and service 
05323- Measurement & Meter Reading 
05364 - Cellular, radio, pager charges 
05373 - Cell svc-field technicians 
05374 - Cell svc-field tech supervisors 
05375 - Cell service-all others 
0541 1 - Meals and Entertainment 
05412 ~ Spousal & DependentTravel 
0541 3 - Transportation 
05414 - Lodging 
05417- Club Dues - Deductible 
0541 9 - Misc Employee Expense 
05421 -Training 
05425 - Regulatory Compliance Training 
05427 -Technical (Job Skills) Training 
061 11 - Contract Labor 
07120 - Environmental & Safety 
07443 - Uniforms 
07499 - Misc Employee Welfare Exp 
07510- Association Dues 
07590 - Misc General Expense 

- 

10,385 
(20,982) 

0 
(4,452) 

0 
10,597 

0 
0 

(3,548) 
0 

(491) 
(57) 

3,446 
1,536 

960 
(246) 

0 
1,858 

(1,956) 
0 
0 

(737) 
2,524 

(65) 
0 

1,537 
0 

76 
45 

174 
(120) 

0 
(758) 
379 

(7971 
344 

0 
(658) 
(20) 

(.loo) 

0 
45 

0 
0 

(1 4,708) 
(490) 

2,875 
70 
0 

scal Year Data 
r'2009 
dual Budget Variance 

43,912 39,857 (4,055) 

21 6 0 (216) 
121,036 104,033 (1 7,003) 
121,036 104,033 (17,0031 

10,597 
0 
0 

4,452 
0 

(10,597) 
0 
0 

20,168 
0 

1,091 
153 

2,554 
3,384 
6,340 

246 
0 

292 
2,956 

0 
0 

737 
1,643 

865 
0 

63 
0 

24 
0 

51 
120 

758 
136 
197 
118 

0 
946 
308 

0 
105 
100 
0 
0 

28,458 
490 
125 
30 
0 

(0) 

20,982 
(20,982) 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

16,620 
0 

600 
96 

6,000 
4,920 
7,300 

0 
0 

2,150 
1,000 

0 
0 
0 

4,167 
800 

0 
1,600 

0 
100 
45 

225 
0 
0 
0 

51 5 
0 

462 
0 

288 
288 

0 
150 

0 
0 
0 

13,750 
0 

3,000 
100 

0 



KMD Spending Reports 
O&M by Subaccount for 2609 - KY Div Owensboro Storage & Transmission - YTD 

iscal Year Data 
Y2009 ' 

ctual Budgel 

1 

Variance 
570,845 524,493 (46,352) 

IFiscal Period No 1 (All) I 

!609 - KMD-Owensbom Storage & Transmission Total 
;rand Total -I 

ost Center ISubaccounl 
$09 KMD-Owensbom Storaae & Transmission ~01000- Non-project Labor 

01001 - Capital Labor 
01002- Capital Labor Contra 
01 006 - O&M Project Labor and Contra 
01008 - Expense Labor Accrual 
01 01 1 - Capital Labor Transfer In 
01012- Capital LaborTransfer Out 
01 01 3 - Expense Labor Transfer In 
01 01 4 - Expense Labor Transfer Out 
01200 - Benefits Load 
01290 - Benefit Load Projects 
02001 - Inventory Materials 
02004 - Warehouse Loading Charge 
02005 - Non-Inventory Supplies 
03002 - Vehicle Lease Payments 
03004 - Vehicle Expense 
0401 8 - Safety 
04201 - Software Maintenance 
04301 - Equipment Lease 
04302 - Heavy Equipment 
04306 - Parts 
0441 3 - Fuel - Diesel 
04421 - Oil & Filters 
04581 - Building LeaselRents 
04582 - Building Maintenance 
04585 - Railroad easements and crossings 
04590 - Utilities 
04889 - Land Rights 
05010- Office Supples 
051 11 I Postage/Deivery Services 
05310 ~ Monthly Lines and service 
05323 - Measurement & Meter Reading 
05364 - Cellular, radio, pager charges 
05373 - Cell svc-field technicians 
05374 - Cell svc-field tech supervisors 
05375 - Cell service-all others 
0541 1 - Meals and Entertainment 
05412 - Spousal & DependentTravel 
05413 - Transportation 

05417 - Club Dues - Deductibie 
05419 - Mlsc Employee Expense 
05421 -Training 
05425 - Regulatory Compliance Training 
05427 - Technical (Job Skills) Training 
061 11 - Contract Labor 
07120 - Environmental & Safety 
07421 - Service Awards 
07443 - Uniforms 
07499 - Misc Employee Welfare Ekp 
07510 - Association Dues 
07590 - Misc General Expense 

05414 - Lodging 

41,481 
(1 54,656) 

(8,199) 
(5,670) 
(9,933) 

123,107 
(2,677) 
8,199 

(19,391) 
(1 ,I 99) 
4,129 

722 
16,749 
25,207 
12,563 

(246) 
4,800 
4,561 
(9,391) 

(46) 
(403) 

(1.422) 
20,650 
8,364 

63 
8,251 

(1 ) 
46 1 
496 

2,649 
(1 20) 

0 
(9,638) 
4,423 
(2,394) 
3,449 

(92) 
(1,339) 
(1,049) 

(242) 
1,268 
(575) 

2,500 
2,500 

(1 4,803) 

0 
64 

662 
780 

(549) 

155,787 
(42,613) 

8,199 
5,670 
9,933 

(123,107) 
2,677 

(8,199) 
238,104 

'1,199 
3,071 

430 
55,251 
33,833 
75,037 

246 
0 

21,239 
21,391 

46 
403 

1,422 
29,354 

1,236 
87 

10,949 
1 

739 
44 
51 

120 
(0) 

9,638 
1,757 
2,394 
2,051 

92 
4,839 
4,549 

242 
532 
575 

0 
0 

179,803 
549 

0 
5,936 

538 
0 

197,268 
(197,268) 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

218,714 
0 

7,200 
1 ,I 52 

72,000 
59,040 
87,600 

0 
4,800 

25,800 
12,000 

0 
0 
0 

50,004 
9,600 

150 
19,200 

0 
1,200 

540 
2,700 

0 
0 
0 

6,180 
0 

5,500 
0 

3,500 
3,500 

0 
1,800 

0 
2,500 
2,500 

165,000 
0 
0 

6,000 
1,200 

780 
(2,173) 0 2,173 

I ,284,768 I ,294,653 9,885 
-I ,284,768 I ,294,653 9,885 



KMD Spending Reports 
Capital by Month for 2634 - KY Div Madisonville C&M/Sewice 

ICorporate Budget Category I (All) 1 

>est Center 
!634 - KY Div Madisonville C&MIService 

I Fiscal Period No 
I October 
November 
December 
January 
February 
March 
April 
May 
June 
July 
August 
ISeptember 

2634 - KY Div Madisonville C&M/Service Total 
Grand Total 

'Y Data 
T2009 
ktual Budget Variance 

61,693 87,495 25,801 
73,725 87,360 13,634 
72,997 89,238 16,242 
73,358 89,937 16,579 
56,616 

102,900 
60,871 
70,613 

122,119 
129,412 
59,392 

18,172 61,556 
96,467 (6,433) 
98,629 37,758 
97,690 27,077 
02,Ol I (20,108) 
03,804 (25,608) 
89,719 30,326 

1,332 
975,553 1,153,711 178,158 
975,553 1,153,711 178,158 

91,857 93,190 

- 



KMD Spending Reports 
Capital by Expenditure Type for 2634 - KY Div Madisonville C&M/Service - September 

- 
Cost Center 
2634 - KY Div Madisonville C&M/Service 

I New Expenditure Type 
I BU A&G 

Fiscal Period No /September 
Corporate Budget Category I (All) 

2634 - KY Div Madisonville C&M/Service Total 
Grand Total 

Contractor Services 
Corporate A&G 
Direct Capital Spending 
Heavy Equipment 
Labor 
labor Overhead 
Materials 
Overhead - BU A&G 
Overhead - Corp A&G 
Overhead - State A&G 
Reim bursemenf/AIC/Salvage 
Rent 
State A&G 
Stores Overhead 
Telecom 
Transportation 
Utilities 

FY Data 
FY2009 
Actual Budget Variance 

13,342 13,342 
60 

7,623 
3,901 

18,849 

37,686 

4,192 
1,124 
1,155 
1,693 

4,164 
1,134 
4,002 

327 

7,388 

(1,441 ) 

91,857 93,190 1,332 
91.857 93.190 1.332 

475 
5,375 
1,143 
1,627 

26,580 
13,210 
11,734 

2,592 
8,891 
1,710 
1,233 
4,327 

952 

41 5 
5,375 

(6,480) 
(2274) 
7,731 
5,822 

(25,952) 
1,441 

(4,192) 
(1,124) 
(1,155) 

899 
8,891 

(2,455) 
99 

325 
624 



KMD Spending Reports 
Capital by Expenditure Type for 2634 - KY Div Madisonville C&M/Service - YTD 

Cost Center New Expenditure Type 

Fiscal Period No I (All) 
Corporate Budget Category 1 (All) 

FY Data 
FY2009 
Actual Budget Variance- 

2634 - KY Div Madisonville C&M/Service 

2634 - KY Div Madisonville C&M/Service Total 

AFUDC I 1,100 (1 I1 00) 
BU A&G 167,195 167,195 
Contractor Services 402 5,700 5,298 
Corporate A&G 67,355 67,355 
Direct Capital Spending 72,027 15,450 (56,577) 
Heavy Equipment 25,983 18,248 (7,735) 
Labor 192,747 298,165 105,418 
Labor Overhead 100,742 148,188 47,446 
Materials 200,996 196,058 (4,938) 
Overhead - BU A&G 101,750 (lOl,750) 
Overhead - Corp A&G 62,166 (62,166) 
Overhead - State A&G 212,410 (2 1 2,4 1 0) 
ReimbursementlAlC/Salvage (73,763) 73,763 
Rent 13,929 29,071 'l5,142 
State A&G 111,413 111,413 
Stores Overhead 25,466 23,818 (1,648) 
Telecom 8,606 /3,835 5,229 
Transportation 26,762 48,541 21,779 
Utilities 4,230 10,674 6,444 

975,553 1,153,711 178,158 



KMD Spending Reports 
Capital by Category for 2634 - KY Div Madisonville C&M/Service - September 

Cost Center Corporate Budget Category 
2634 - KY Div Madisonville C&M/Service Equipment 

Growth 
Public Improvements 
System integrity 

2634 - KY Div Madisonville C&M/Service Total 

LFiscal Period No (September I 
FY Data 
FY2009 
Actual Budget Variance 

12,723 29,662 16,939 
16,963 (16,963) 
62,614 63,528 914 
91,857 93,190 1,332 

(443) 443 



KMD Spending Reports 
Capital by Category for 2634 - KY Div Madisonville C&M/Service - YTD 

I_ lsystem Integrity 
2634 - KY Div Madisonville C&M/Service Total 
Grand Total 

IFiscal Period No I (All) I 

714,840 828,501 11 3,661 
975,553 1,153,711 178,158 
975.553 I 153711  178 158 

I I FY2009 I 
Cost Center I Corporate Budget Category IActual Budget Variance 
2634 - KY Div Madisonville C&M/Service IEquipment I 13,284 32,092 18,808 

Growth 
Public Improvements 
System Improvements 

220,199 293,118 72,919 
(29,541) 29,541 
56,771 (56,771) 



KMD Spending Reports 
O&M by Month for 2634 - )CY Div Madisonville C&M/Service 

;est Center 
!634 - KMD-Madisonville C&M/Service ]October 

I Fiscal Period No 

November 
Decem her 
January 
February 
March 
April 

June 
July 
August 
September 

May 

2634 - KMD-Madisonville C&M/Service Total 
;rand Total 

:iscal Year Data - 
:Y2009 
lictual Budget Variance 

108,204 93,835 (14,368) 
76,215 
94,119 

102,234 
85,463 
79,712 
88,305 
78,158 
81,495 
85,338 
72,923 

91,301 
98,066 
90,773 
85,589 
88,415 
81,900 
80,832 
82,230 
85,396 
79,113 

15,087 
3,947 

(1 1,461) 
126 

8,703 

2,674 
735 
59 

6,190 

(6,405) 

77,368 82,668 5,300 
1,029,531 1,040, I 18 10,587 
1,029,531 1,040,118 10,587 



KMD Spending Reports 
O&M by Subaccount for 2634 - KY Div Madisonville CBMlSewice - September 

-.- 

:ost Center 1Subaccount 
634 - KMD-Madisonville C&M/Service lOl000 - Non-project Labor 

/Fiscal Period No ISeptember 1 
,Fiscal Year Data 
FY2009 
Actual Budget Variance 

32.327 40.947 8.619 

10991 I - Reimbursements 
2634 - KMD-Madisonville C&M/Service Total 

01001 -Capital Labor 
01002 - Capital Labor Contra 
01008 - Expense Labor Accrual 
0101 1 - Capital Labor Transfer In 
01012 Capital Labor Transfer Out 
01200 Benefits Load 
02001 - Inventory Materials 
02004 -Warehouse Loading Charge 
02005 - Non-Inventory Supplies 
03002 - Vehicle Lease Payments 
03004 - Vehicle Expense 
04044 - Advertising 
04046 - Customer Relations & Assist 
04301 - Equipment Lease 
04302 - Heavy Equipment 
04581 - Building LeasdRents 
04582 - Building Maintenance 
04590 - Utilities 
05010 I Office Supplies 
051 11 - Postage/Delivery Services 
05373 - Cell svc-field technicians 
05374 - Cell svc-field tech supervisors 
05375 - Cell service-all others 
0541 1 - Meals and Entertainment 
05412 - Spousal & Dependent Travel 
0541 3 I Transportation 
05414 - Lodging 
05419 - Misc Employee Expense 
05420 - Employee Development 
061 11 - Contract Labor 
071 20 - Environmental & Safety 
07443 - Uniforms 
07499 - Misc Employee Welfare Exp 
0751 0 - Association Dues 
07590 - Misc General Expense 

I "  " (1 0) -- 
77,368 82,668 5,300 
77 368 u7 f-ifiu !=I noo 

28,490 
(18,849) 

3,622 
1,364 

(1 1,005) 
14,991 

1,513 
21 2 

2,731 
3,470 
4,485 

0 
40 

202 
2,096 
3,444 
2,664 
1,238 

999 
20 

963 
173 
250 
341 

0 
0 

31 1 
0 
0 

440 
164 

0 
6 

550 
106 

30;583 
(30,583) 

0 
0 
0 

17,075 
327 
52 

1,808 
4,670 
6,538 

0 
0 

1,625 
725 

3,600 
1,652 
1,276 

639 
92 

445 
97 

117 
232 

0 
115 
125 
25 
0 
0 

160 
0 

21 8 
0 

108 

2,093 
(1 1,734) 

(3,622) 
(1,364) 
11,005 
2,084 

(1,186) 
( 160) 
(923) 

1,200 

I n  n 



KMD Spending Reports 
O&M by Subaccount for 2634 - KY Div Madisonville C8tMIService - YTD 

/Fiscal Period No I(All) I 

:ost Center (Subaccount 
634 - KMD-Madisonville CgMlService lOl000 - Non-project Labor 

01001 - Capital Labor 
01 002 - Capital Labor Contra 
01 008 - Expense Labor Accrual 
01 01 I - Capital Labor Transfer In 
01 01 2 - Capital Labor Transfer Out 
01200 - Benefits Load 
02001 - Inventory Materials 
02004 I Warehouse Loading Charge 
02005 - Non-Inventory Supplies 
03002 -Vehicle Lease Payments 
03004 -Vehicle Expense 
04044 - Advertising 
04046 - Customer Relations & Assist 
04301 - Equipment Lease 
04302 - Heavy Equipment 
04581 - Building LeaseiRents 
04582 - Building Maintenance 
04590 - Utilities 
05010 -Office Supplies 
051 1 I - PostagelDelivery Services 
05364 - Cellular, radio, pager charges 
05373 - Cell svc-field technicians 
05374 - Cell svefield tech supervisors 
05375 .. Cell service-all others 
0541 1 - Meals and Entertainment 
05412 - Spousal & Dependent Travel 
0541 3 - Transportation 
05414 Lodging 
05419 - Misc Employee Expense 
05420 - Employee Development 
061 11 - Contract Labor 
07120 - Environmental & Safety 
07421 - Service Awards 
07443 .. Uniforms 
07499 .. Misc Employee Welfare Exp 
0751 0 - Association Dues 
07590 - Misc General Expense 

10991 I - Reimbursements 
!634 - KMD-Madisonvllle CtLMIService Total _. 
;rand Total 

'iscal Year Data 
:Y2009 
!ctual Budget 516,460 Variance 

11,744 504,717 
31 5,498 

(192,605) 
1,786 

15,237 
(138,131) 
211,212 

8,066 
1,129 

25,247 
36,277 
65,471 

414 
238 

17,743 
1 1,446 
59,739 
18,124 
12,426 
7,971 
1,292 

0 
9,859 
1,797 
2,441 
4,609 

30 
147 

6,751 
55 
0 

3,440 
2,117 

0 
5,319 
2,894 
1,605 
5,260 

345,331 
(345,331) 

0 
0 
0 

21 5,364 
3,935 

630 
21,740 
56,040 
78,500 

0 
300 

19,500 
8,711 

43,200 
19,780 
15,378 
7,690 
I ,038 

0 
5,373 
1,175 
1,382 
2,740 

0 
1,380 
1,500 

300 
500 

1,300 
2,920 

0 
6,100 
2,572 
3,325 
1,285 

(90) 0 9 0  
1,029,531 1,040,118 10,587 
1,029,531 1,040,118 10,587 



KMD Spending Reports 
Capital by Month for 2635 - KY Div Princeton C&MIServiee 

Cost Center 
2635 - KY Div Princeton C&M/Service 

- 

ICorporate Budget Category I (All) I 

Fiscal Period No 
October 
November 
December 
January 
February 
March 
April 
May 
June 
July 
August 
September 

'Y Data 
T2009 
ictual Budget Variance 
53,581 35,778 (17,803 
29,077 
37,189 
29,277 
17,149 
41,747 
31,411 
9,338 

25,397 
38,543 
41,996 

37,761 
40,747 
36,823 
34,758 
36,600 
39,270 
38,219 
39,270 
40,486 
38,108 

8,684 
3,558 
7,546 

17,609 
(5,147 
7,859 

28,882 
13,874 
1,943 

(3,889 
22.944 39.366 16.422 

377,650 457,188 79,538 
377.650 457.188 79.538 



KMD Spending Reports 
Capital by Expenditure Type for 2635 - KY Div Princeton C&MIService - September 

Fiscal Period No 
Corporate Budget Category 

September 
(All) 

:Y Data 
:Y2009 

>ost Center 
r635 - KY Div Princeton C&M/Service 

New Expenditure Type 
AFUDC 
BU A&G 
Contractor Services 
Corporate A&G 
Direct Capital Spending 
Heavy Equipment 
Labor 
Labor Overhead 
Materials 
Overhead - BU A&G 
Overhead - Corp A&G 
Overhead - State A&G 
Reim bursementlAICISalvage 
Rent 
State A&G 
Stores Overhead 
Telecom 
Transportation 
I Utilities 

2635 - KY Div Princeton C&M/Service Total 

rctual Budget Variance 
2 (2 

91 

6,019 
1,679 
7,894 
3,125 
4,766 

1,240 
194 

(6,330) 
991 

655 
488 

2,102 

(529) 

5,684 
250 

2,290 
338 
642 

10,495 
5,216 
6,163 

1,023 
3,788 

906 
487 

1,709 

5,684 
159 

2,290 
(5,681 
(I ,037 
2,601 
2,091 
1,397 

529 
(1,240 

(194 
6,33C 

32 
3,7813 

25 1 
(1 

(394 
555 376 (18C 

22.944 39.366 16.422 
221944 39:366 



KMD Spending Reports 
Capital by Expenditure Type for 2635 - KY Div Princeton C&M/Service - YTD 

Fiscal Period No 
Corporate Budget Category 

(All) 
(All) 

:ost Center 
635 - KY Div Princeton C&M/Service 

lutilities 
!635 - KY Div Princeton C&M/Service Total 

New Expenditure Type 
AFUDC 
BU A&G 
Contractor Services 
Corporate A&G 
Direct Capital Spending 
Heavy Equipment 
Labor 
Labor Overhead 
Materials 
Overhead - BU A&G 
Overhead - Corp A&G 
Overhead - State A&G 
Reim bursementlAICISalvage 
Rent 
State A&G 
Stores Overhead 
Telecom 
Transportation 

:Y Data 
:Y2009 
ictual Budget Variance 

2,300 (2,300) 
66,224 

2,125 3,000 
26,679 

25,715 4,100 
10,364 7,260 
73,882 118,633 
38,143 58,961 
61,734 76,850 
38,623 
22,700 
78,134 

(1 2,546) 
7,499 11,567 

44,130 
8,536 10,720 
3,218 5,505 

14,263 19,313 

66,224 
875 

26,679 
(21,615) 

44,751 
20,818 
15,116 

(38,623) 
(22,700) 
(78,134) 
12,546 
4,067 

44,130 
2,184 
2,287 
5,050 
1.287 

(3,403) 



KMD Spending Reports 
Capital by Category for 2635 - KY Div Princeton C&MISenrice - September 

Corporate Budget Category 
Growth 
Structures 

2635 - KY Div Princeton C&M/Service 

IFiscal Period No .I September I 

. 

Actual Budget Variance 
1,125 7,772 6,647 
7,348 (7,348) 

FY Data 
FY2009 

ISystem Integrity 
2635 - KY Div Princeton C&M/Service Total 
Grand Total 

- 
14,471 31,595 17,124 
22,944 39,366 16,422 
22.944 39.366 16.422 



KMD Spending Reports 
Capital by Category for 2635 - KY Div Princeton C&MIService - YTD 

I Fiscal Period No I (All) 1 

Cost Center ICorporate Budget Category 
2635 - KY Div Princeton C&M/Service I Equipment 

Growth 
Structures 
System I mprovernen ts 

!System Integrity 
2635 - KY Div Princeton C&M/Service Total 
Grand Total 

I_ 

FY Data 
FY2009 
k tua l  Budget Variance 

5,788 5,788 
119,717 91,471 (28,246) 

17,952 ( I  7,952) 
7,348 (7,348) 



KMD Spending Reports 
O&M by Month for 2635 - KY Div Princeton C&M/Service 

Cost Center Fiscal Period No 
2635 - KMD-Princeton C&M/Service October 

Fiscal Year Data 
FY2009 
Actual Budget Variance 

42,657 40,468 (2,189) 
November 
December 
January 
February 
March 
April 
May 
June 
JUIY 
August 

35,913 39,386 3,473 
39,246 42,112 2,866 
42,782 41,115 (4,667) 
43,451 38,281 (5,170) 
41,403 39,989 (1 1414) 
33,857 36,671 2,814 
44,553 39,213 (5,340) 
45,125 36,671 (8,454) 
34,597 37,736 3,138 
33,309 35,742 2,433 

2635 - KMD-Princeton CiSMIService Total 
Grand Total 

470,389 464,347 (6,043) 
470,389 464,347 (6,043) 



KMD Spending Reports 
O&M by Subaccount for 2635 - KY Div Princeton C&M/Service - September 

:ost Center 
635 - KMD-Princeton C&MlService 

[Fiscal Period No _- ISeptember 

Subaccount 
01 000 - Nan-project Labor 
01001 - Capital Labor 
01002 - Capital Labor Contra 
01008 - Expense Labor Accrual 
0101 1 - Capital Labor Transfer In 
01012 - Capital Labor Transfer Out 
01014 - Expense Labor Transfer Out 
01200 - Benefits Load 
02001 - Inventory Materials 
02004 -Warehouse Loading Charge 
02005 - Non-Inventory Supplies 
03002 - Vehicle Lease Payments 
03004 - Vehicle Expense 
04021 - Promo Other, Misc 
04044 - Advertising 
04046 - Customer Relations & Assist 
04301 - Equipment Lease 
04302 - Heavy Equipment 
04581 - Building LeaselRents 
04582 - Building Maintenance 
04590 - Utilities 
05010 - Office Supplies 
051 I 1  - PostagelDelivery Services 
05373 - Cell svofield technicians 
05374 - Cell svc-field tech supervisors 
05375 I Cell service-all others 
0541 1 - Meals and Entertainment 
05413 - Transportation 
05414 - Lodging 
0541 9 - Misc Employee Expense 
05420 - Employee Development 
05421 - Training 
07443 - Uniforms 
07499 - Misc Employee Welfare Exp 
07510 - Association Dues 

107590 - Misc General Expense 
2635: KMD-Princeton C&M/Service Total 

iscal Year Data 
~ 2 0 n 9  
- 
.ctual Budget Variance 

12,704 15,830 3,126 
14,820 
(7,894) 
1,107 

174 
(7,099) 

0 
5,759 

294 
41 

153 
2 ~ 037 
3,607 

0 
0 
0 

20 
I ,411 
3,080 

786 
1,106 

324 
10 

354 
64 
92 

303 
0 

217 
0 
0 
0 
0 

27 
0 

13,822 
(13,822) 

0 
0 
0 
0 

6,601 
207 

33 
360 

2,843 
3,939 

0 
0 
0 

299 
220 

3,080 
617 

1,087 
335 
17 

360 
67 
78 

188 
50 

407 
107 

0 
0 
0 

150 
0 

0 87 87 
33,497 36,963 3,466 
33,497 36,963 3,466 

--- 



KMD Spending Reports 
O&M by Subaccount for 2635 - KY Div Princeton C&M/Service - YTD 

ost Center - 
635 - KMD-Princeton C&M/Service 

/Fiscal Period No I (All) I 

- 
Subaccount 
01 000 - Non-project Labor 
01001 - Capital Labor 
01002 - Capital Labor Contra 
01008 - Expense Labor Accrual 
0101 I - Capital Labor Transfer In 
01012 - Capital Labor Transfer Out 
01014 - Expense Labor Transfer Out 
01200 - Benefits Load 
02001 - Inventory Materials 
02004 -Warehouse Loading Charge 
02005 - Non-Inventory Supplies 
03002 - Vehicle Lease Payments 
03004 -Vehicle Expense 
04021 - Promo Other, Misc 
04044 - Advertising 
04046 - Customer Relations & Assist 
04301 - Equipment Lease 
04302 - Heavy Equipment 
04581 - Building Lease/Rents 
04582 - Building Maintenance 
04590 - Utilities 
05010 - Office Supplies 
051 I 1  - PostagelDelivery Services 
05364 - Cellular, radio, pager charges 
05373 ~ Cell svc-field technicians 
05374 - Cell svc-field tech supervisors 
05375 - Cell service-all others 
0541 I - Meals and Entertainment 
0541 3 - Transportation 
05414 Lodging 
0541 9 - Misc Employee Expense 
05420 - Employee Development 
05421 -Training 
07443 - Uniforms 
07499 - Misc Employee Welfare Exp 
0751 0 - Association Dues 

:iscal Year Data 
:y2009 

147,189 
(73,820) 

139) 
4,086 

(77,455) 
0 

89,726 
2,852 

399 
3,954 

33,011 
37,910 

229 
45 
0 

2,959 
5,932 

36,960 
7,41 I 

10,571 
5,166 

314 
0 

3,756 
685 
923 

2,815 
0 

2,187 
175 
441 
275 

2,703 
2,733 
1,015 

158,002 
(158,002) 

0 
0 
0 

2,260 
82,563 
2,495 

399 
4,342 

34,116 
47,235 

0 
0 

250 
3,566 
2,684 

36,960 
7,371 

13,033 
4,064 

204 
0 

4,320 
793 
936 

2,190 
600 

4,840 
1,240 

0 
0 

2,509 
1,745 
6.900 

ictual Budget Variance 
( I  9,477) 21 5,209 195,732 
10,812 

(84,182) 
39 

(4,086) 
77,455 

2,260 
(7,163) 

(357) 
(0)  

388 
1,105 
9,325 
(229) 
(45) 
250 
607 

(3,248) 
0 

(40) 
2,462 

(1,102) 
(110) 

0 
564 
108 

13 
(625) 
600 

2,653 
1,065 
(441 
(275) 
(194) 
(988) 

5.885 
1.000 75 -,- - - 925 

470,389 464,347 (6,043) 
470,389 464,347 (6,043) 



KMD Spending Reports 
Capital by Month for 2636 - KY Div Owensboro C&M/Service 

[Corporate Budget Category 1 (All) I 

Cost Center ]Fiscal Period No 
2636 - KY Div Owensboro C&M/Service ]October 

November 
December 
January 
February 
March 
April 

June 
July 
August 
September 

May 

2636 - KY Div Owensboro CBMIService Total 
Grand Total 

-Y Data 
‘Y2009 
ktual Budget Variance 

162,692 21 1,255 48,563 
172,688 
192,799 
611,122 
21 0,l 81 
283,757 
1 51, I 56 
138,168 
212,293 
383,293 
345,983 
118.318 

199,555 
199,555 
200,232 
200,232 
200,232 
863,279 
261,776 
293,608 
357,828 
260,381 
223.349 

26,867 
6,756 

(410,890) 

(83,525) 
712,j23 
123,607 
81,315 

(25,465) 
(85,602) 
105.031 

(9,949) 



KM5 Spending Reports 
Capital by Expenditure Type for 2636 - KY Div Owensboro C&MIService - September 

lutiiities 
2636 - KY Div Owensboro C&M/Service Total 
GrandTotal . 

Fiscal Period No ISeptember 
Corporate Budget Category I (All) 

355 2,414 2,060 
118,318 223,349 105,031 
118,318 223,349 105,031 

:ost Center lNew Expenditure Type 
1636 - KY Div Owensboro C&M/Service (AFUDC 

BU A&G 
Contractor Services 
Corporate A&G 
Direct Capital Spending 
Heavy Equipment 
Labor 
Labor Overhead 
Materials 
Overhead - BU A&G 
Overhead - Corp A&G 
Overhead I State A&G 
Rent 
State A&G 
Stores Overhead 
Telecom 
Transportation 

FY Data 
FY2009 
Actual Budget Variance 

1,022 (1,022) 
31,733 

26,914 2,063 
12,784 

15,924 800 
7,070 4,127 

34,733 67,440 
13,554 33,518 
31,896 23,797 
(I 4,405) 

4,226 
(1 6,165) 

815 6,575 
21,146 

4,445 2,844 
2,056 3,129 
5,878 10,979 

31,733 
(24,851) 
12,784 
(I 5,124) 
(2,943) 
32,707 
19,964 

14,405 

16,165 
5,760 

21,146 

1,074 
5,101 

(8,099) 

(4,226) 

(1,601) 



KMD Spending Reports 
Capital by Expenditure Type for 2636 - KY Div Owensboro C&MIService - YTD 

:ost Center I New Expenditure Type 
636 - KY Div Owensboro C&M/Service IAFUDC 

Fiscal Period No I (All) 
Corporate Budget Category I (All) 

FY Data 
FY2009 
Actual Budget Variance 

6,845 (6,845) 

21 3,443 

1043 34 
62,955 

459,540 
240,232 
859,606 
237,750 
144,948 
491,724 
(10,965) 
25,187 

38,350 
20,887 
76,143 
3,721 

412,489 
222,624 
166,173 

8,950 
47,026 

768,402 
381,896 
890,535 

74,919 
274,87 0 

35,140 
35,654 

125,096 
27,509 

412,489 
9,181 

166,173 
(95,184) 
( I  5,928) 
308,862 
141,663 
30,929 

(237,750) 
(1 44,948) 
(491,724) 

10,965 
49,732 

274,870 

14,767 
48,952 
23,787 

(321 1) 



KMD Spending Reports 
Capital by Category for 2636 - KY Div Owensboro C&MIService - September 

Cost Center Corporate Budget Category 
2636 - KY Div Owensboro C&M/Service Equipment 

Growth 
Public Improvements 

System Integrity 
System Improvements 

2636 - KY Div Owensboro C&M/Service Total 
Grand Total 

!Fiscal Period No I SeDtember 1 

FY Data 
FY2009 
Actual Budget Variance 

(5,461) 319 5,779 
15,674 43,383 27,709 
4,342 3,090 (1,252) 

101,121 176,557 75,436 
118,318 223,349 105,031 
g18 318 773 349 If35 031 

2,642 (2,642) 



KMD Spending Reports 
Capital by Category for 2636 - KY Div Owensboro C&M/Service - YTD 

Cost Center 
2636 - KY Div Owensboro C&M/Service 

I Corporate?j;;dg et Category 
/Equipment 

I Fiscal Period No I (All) I 
FY Data 
FY2009 
Actual Budget Variance 

603,698 3,758 (599,939) 

]System integrity 
2636 - KY Div Owensboro CaMlService Total 
Grand Total 

Growth 
Information Technology 
Public Improvements 
Structures 
System Improvements 

1,730,546 2,298,125 567,579 
2,982,452 3,471,281 488,830 
2,932,452 3,471,281 488,330 

480,799 520,617 39,817 
13,752 (I 3,752) 
69,227 37,081 (32,146) 
41,977 61 1,700 569,723 
42,453 (42,453) 



KMD Spending Reports 
O&M by Month for 2636 - KY Div Owensboro C&MIService 

Cost Center Fiscal Period No 
2636 - KMD-Owensboro C&M/Senlice October 

November 
December 
January 
February 
March 
April 
May 
June 
July 
August 
September 

2636 - KMD-Owensboro C&M/Service Total 
,Grand Total 

Fiscal Year Data 
FY2009 
Actual Budget Variance 

161,838 139,612 (22,226) 
132,121 140,205 8,084 
154,085 149,190 (4,895) 
137,304 145,588 8,284 
137,795 134,269 (3,526) 
133,203 137,831 4,629 
147,000 131,734 ( I  5,266) 
122,882 130,284 7,401 
172,340 132,234 (40,106) 
154,108 136,416 (17,693) 
I 1  5,636 127,463 11,827 
149,160 132,553 (16,607) 

1,717,474 1,637,380 (80,094) 
1,717,474 1,637,380 (80,094) 



KMD Spending Reports 
O&M by Subaccount for 2636 - KY Div Owensboro C&M/Service - September 

[Fiscal Period No ISeptember - 
-. 

ost Center I Subaccount 
536 - KMD-Owensboro C&M/Service lOl000 - Non-project Labor 

01001 - Capital Laboi 
01002 - Capital Labor Contra 
01008 - Expense Labor Accrual 
01 01 1 - Capital Labor Transfer In 
01 01 2 - Capital Labor Transfer Out 
01200 - Benefits Load 
02001 I Inventory Materials 
02004 -Warehouse Loading Charge 
02005 - Non-Inventory Suppiies 
03002 -Vehicle Lease Payments 
03004 - Vehicle Expense 
04301 I Equipment Lease 
04302 - Heavy Equipment 
04308 - Parts 
04581 - Building LeaselRents 
04582 - Building Maintenance 
04590 - Utilities 
04592 - Misc Rents 
05010 - Office Supplies 
051 11 - PostagetDelivery Services 
05373 ~ Cell svc-field technicians 
05374 - Cell svc-field tech supervisors 
05375 - Cell service-all others 
05376 - Cell service for MDT's, PC's, SCADA and other data r 
05377 - Cell phone equipment and accessories 
05411 -Meals and Entertainment 
05412 - Spousal & Dependent Travel 
05413 - Transportation 
05414 -Lodging 
05419 - Misc Employee Expense 
05420 - Employee Development 
05421 -Training 
05429 -Work Environment Training 
061 11 - Contract Labor 
07120 - Environmental & Safely 
07443 .. Uniforms 
07499 - Misc Employee Welfare Exp 
07510 -Association Dues 
07590 - Misc General Expense 

636 - KMD-Owensboro C&M/Service Total 
irand Tofal 

iscal Year Data 

,ctuai Budget Variance 
y2009.-- 

58.817 59,074 257 
56;no 

(34,733) 
9,315 
3,650 

(25,697) 
28,411 
4,601 

644 
6,493 
7,215 
9,941 
2,757 
2,696 

0 
2,786 
1,434 
1,229 

0 
1,082 

24 
1,526 

275 
397 
0 
0 

1,070 
0 
0 
0 

85 
0 
0 
0 

5,095 
0 

485 
314 

0 

69,834 
(69,834) 

0 
0 
0 

24,634 
922 
148 

3,651 
10,123 
13,753 
5,360 
2,165 

0 
6,026 
1,119 
1,791 

0 
623 
0 

1,020 
188 
221 

I1 
22 

281 
0 

79 
125 
125 
98 
0 

39 
0 

78 
0 

674 
' 0  

13,054 
(35,101) 
(9,3 15) 
(3,650) 
25,697 
(3,777) 
(3,679) 

(497) 
(2,842) 
2,908 
3,812 
2,603 
(531) 

0 
3,240 
(31 5) 
562 

0 
(459) 

(24) 
(506) 
(87) 

( 176) 

(789) 

11 
22 

0 
79 

125 
40 
98 

0 
39 

(5,0951 
78 

(485) 
360 



KMD Spending Reports 
O&M by Subaccount for 2636 - KY Div Owensboro CgMIService - YTD 

1st Center 
i36 - KMD-Owensboro C&M/Service 

-.-- 
'636 - KMD-Owensboro C&M/Service Total 

/Fiscal Period No 1 (All) I 

Subaccount 
01000 - Non-project Labor 
01001 - Capital Labor 
01002 - Capital Labor Contra 
01008 - Expense Labor Accrual 
01011 - Capital Labor Transfer In 
01012 - Capital Labor Transfer Out 
01200 - Benefits Load 
02001 - Inventory Materials 
02004 -Warehouse Loading Charge 
02005 - Non-Inventory Supplies 
03002 - Vehide Lease Payments 
03004 -Vehicle Expense 
04301 - Equipment Lease 
04302 - Heavy Equipment 
04306 - Parts 
04581 - Building LeaselRents 
04582 - Building Maintenance 
04590 - Utilities 
04592 - Misc Rents 
05010 - Office Supplies 
051 11 - PostagelDelivery Services 
05364 - Cellular, radio, pager charges 
05373 - Cell svc-field technicians 
05374 - Cell svc-field tech supervisors 
05375 - Cell service-all others 
05376 - Cell service for MDT's, PC's, SCADA and othi 
05377 - Cell phone equipment and accessories 
0541 1 - Meals and Entertainment 
05412 - Spousal & Dependent Travel 
0541 3 - Transportation 
05414 - Lodging 
05419 - Misc Employee Expense 
05420 - Employee Development 
05421 "Training 
05429 -Work Environment Training 
061 11 - Contract Labor 
07120 - Environmental & Safety 
07443 - Uniforms 
07499 - Misc Employee Welfare Exp 
07510 - Association Dues 
07590 - Misc General Expense 

66,039 
(351,006) 

(26,474) 
31 1,441 
(1 5,941) 
(8,747) 

(5,730) 

(1,003) 
(30,508) 
1 7,766 
34,836 
24,906 
(1 9,370) 

1287) 
(8,623) 
3,377 
7,701 
(1 00) 
(256) 
(148) 

0 
(7,817) 

(2,304) 
132 
(46) 

(3,351) 
(7) 

1875) 
(3,700) 
1,173 

247 
(2,348) 

468 
(21,373) 
(3,002) 
1,488 
1,899 
(575) 

(1,401) 

Y2009 
ctual Budget Variance 

774,445 741,947 
743,663 

(458,695) 

26,474 
(31 1,441) 
325,333 

19,811 
2,774 

74,276 
200,710 
130,244 
24,942 
45,350 

287 
80,935 
10,051 
13,791 

100 
7,732 

148 
(0) 

20,057 
3,657 
4,956 

0 
31 0 

6,701 
7 

1,867 
5,200 

327 
929 

2,348 
0 

26,373 
3,938 

10,857 
6,189 

575 

5,73b 

809,70 1 
(809,701) 

0 
0 
0 

309,392 
11,064 
1,770 

43,768 
11 8,476 
165,080 
49,848 
25,980 

0 
72,312 
13,428 
21,492 

0 
7,476 

0 
0 

12,240 
2,256 
2,652 

132 
264 

3,350 
0 

992 
1,500 
1,500 
1,176 

0 
468 

5,000 
936 

12,345 
8,088 

0 



KMD Spending Reports 
Capital by Month for 2637 - KY Div Paducah C&M/Service 

FY Data 
FY2009 

Cost Center Fiscal Period No Actual Budget Variance 
2637 - KY Div Paducah C&M/Service October 102,377 173,235 70,857 

November 145,651 106,766 (38,885 
December 1 10,795 114,736 3,941 
January 106,499 112,080 5,581 
February 58,640 106,771 48,132 
March 132,236 182,134 49,897 
April 73,726 149,108 75,382 
May 87,819 145,562 57,744 
June 249,702 138,492 (111,210 
July 279,798 170,351 (109,446 
August 185,207 145,562 (39,645 
September 180,883 21 5,760 34,877 

- 2637 - KY Div Paducah C&M/Service Total 1,713,333 1,760,558 47,225 
Grand Total 1,713,333 1,760,558 47,225 - 

ICorDorate Budaet Cateaorv I 



KMD Spending Reports 
Capital by Expenditure Type for 2637 - KY Div Paducah C&MIService - September 

:ost Center 
:637 - KY Div Paducah C&M/Service 

Fiscal Period No 
Corporate Budget Category I (All) 

I Septem ber 

New Expenditure Type 
AFUDC 
BU A&G 
Contractor Services 
Corporate A&G 
Direct Capital Spending 
Heavy Equipment 
Labor 
Labor Overhead 
Materials 
Overhead - BU A&G 
Overhead - Corp A&G 
Overhead - State A&G 
Reim bursementlAICISaivage 
Rent 
State A&G 
Stores Overhead 
Telecom 
Transportation 
Utilities 

!637 - KY Div Paducah C&M/Service Total 
;rand Total 

1 74 

283 59 
8,838 
35,546 
13,149 
62,297 
(21 047) 
8,162 
3,200 
431 

4,906 

4,442 
2 , 570 
9,376 

31,414 31,414 

12,655 12,655 
(28,159) 

3,275 (5,563) 
53,517 17,971 
26,598 13,449 
42,287 (20,010) 

2,047 
(8 ,  162) 
(3,200) 
(431 1 

5,218 312 
20,933 20,933 
6,750 2,308 

8,713 (664) 

(1 74) 

2,483 (86) 



KMD Spending Reports 
Capital by Expenditure Type for 2637 - KY Div Paducah C&MIService - YTD 

:ost Center 
1637 - KY Div Paducah C&M/Service 

Fiscal Period No I(AN 
Corporate Budget Category I(All) 

New Expenditure Type 
AFUDC 
BU A&G 
Contractor Services 
Corporate A&G 
Direct Capital Spending 
Heavy Equipment 
Labor 
Labor Overhead 
Materials 
Overhead - BU A&G 
Overhead - Corp A&G 
Overhead - State A&G 
Reim bursernenffAlClSalvage 
Rent 
State A&G 
Stores Overhead 
Telecom 
Transportation 
Utilities 

FY Data 
FY2009 
Actual Budget Variance 

798 (798) 
253,466 253,466 

1,349 2,500 1,151 
102,110 102,110 

182,160 3,513 (178,647) 
43,875 29,413 (14,462) 

367,621 480,604 112,983 
192,817 238,860 46,043 
229,349 284,072 54,723 
167,390 (167,390) 
103,476 (103,476) 
345,931 (345,931) 
(54,253) 54,253 
16,410 46,859 30,449 

168,901 168,901 
25,158 32,512 7,354 
15,149 22,300 7,151 
66,686 78,242 11,556 



KMD Spending Reports 
Capital by Category for 2637 - KY Div Paducah C&M/Service - September 

Growth 
Structures 
System lrnprovements 
System Integrity 

2637 - KY Div Paducah C&M/Service Total 
Grand Total 

\Fiscal Period No (September I 

83,722 53,793 (29,929) 
11,242 (1 1,242) 

80,819 161,967 81,148 
180,883 21 5,760 34,877 
180,883 215,760 34,877 

1,628 (1,628) 

FY Data 
FY2009 I 

Costcenter ICorporate Budget Category IActual Budget Variance 
2637 ~ KY Div Paducah C&M/Service \Equipment I 3,473 (3,473) 



KMD Spending Reports 
Capital by Category for 2637 - KY Div Paducah C&M/Service - YTD 

Cost Center 
2637 - KY Div Paducah C&M/Service 

IFiscal Period No 

Corporate Budget Category 
Equipment 
Growth 
Public improvements 
Structures 
System Improvements 
System Integrity 

FY Data 1 
FY2009 

465,255 965,539 500,284 
(12,965) 12,965 
184,035 (I 84,035) 
13,710 159,709 145,999 

1,713,333 1,760,558 47,225 
1,713,333 1,760,558 47,225 

1 



KMD Spending Reports 
O&M by Month for 2637 .. KY Div Paducah C&M/Service 

Fiscal Period No 

November 
December 
January 
February 
March 

May 
June 
July 
August 
September 

Cost Center - 
2637 - KMD-Paducah C&M/Sewice October 

April 

2637 - KMD-Paducah C&M/Service Total 
Grand Total - 

Fiscal Year Data 
FY2009 
Actual Budget Variance 

92,634 87,969 (4,665: 
79,618 81,324 1,706 

86,186 85,754 (432: 
88,610 81,324 (7,286: 
83,605 85,754 2,149 

84,218 73,556 (1 0,662) 
57,042 75,295 18,253 
63,639 77,035 13,395 
55,409 73,556 18,147 

126,860 75,299 (51,560) 
977,714 960,130 (1 7,584) 
977,714 960,130 (17,584) 

76,591 87,969 11,377 

83,301 75,295 (8,006) 



KMD Spending Reports 
O&M by Subaccount for 2637 - KY Div Paducah C&M/Service - September 

:ost Center 
637 - KMD-Paducah C&M/Service 

/Fiscal Period No ISeptember I 

Subaccount 
01000 - Non-project Labor 
01001 -Capital Labor 
01002 - Capital Labor Contra 
01 008 - Expense Labor Accrual 
0101 1 -Capital Labor Transfer In 
01 01 2 - Capital Labor Transfer Out 
01 200 - Benefits Load 
02001 - Inventory Materials 
02004 -Warehouse Loading Charge 
02005 - Non-Inventory Suppijes 
03002 - Vehicle Lease Payments 
03004 -. Vehicle Expense 
04001 - Safety, Newspaper 
04018 -Safety 
04044 -Advertising 
04301 - Equipment Lease 
04302 - Heavy Equipment 
04581 - Building LeaselRents 
04582 - Building Maintenance 
04590 - Utilities 
05010 -Office Supplies 
051 11 - PostagelDelivery Services 
05316 - Telecom Maintenance & Repair 
05373 - Cell svc-field technicians 
05374 - Cell svc-field tech supervisors 
05375 - Cell service-all others 
0541 1 - Meals and Entertainment 
0541 3 - Transportation 
05414 - Lodging 
0541 5 - Membership Fees 
05417 - Club Dues - Deductible 
05419 - Misc Employee Expense 
05421 -Training 
061 11 - Contract Labor 
07120 - Environmental & Safety 
07443 - Uniforms 
07447 - Education Assistance Program 
07499 - Misc Employee Welfare Exp 
0751 0 - Association Dues 

-- 
:iscal Year Data 
72009 

107590 - Misc General Expense 
!637 - KMD-Paducah C&M/Service Total 

ktual Budget Variance 
22,598 31,522 8,924 
35,897 

(35,546) 
3,450 

10,146 
(1 0,497) 
10,862 

316 
44 

3,235 
4,153 
5,667 

0 
15 
0 

1,608 
580 

1,208 
541 

1,525 
1,155 

192 
0 

883 
159 
230 
22 1 

0 
850 

0 
0 
0 
0 

67,117 
0 
0 
0 

21 I 
0 

38,471 
(38,471) 

0 
0 
0 

13,145 
750 
120 
750 

6,000 
9,200 

75 
0 

I00  
1,650 
1,500 
1,250 
1,200 
1,400 

600 
I00  

0 
600 
150 
150 
113 
100 
62 
25 
0 

62 
0 

2,500 
200 

1,000 
25 

450 
0 

2,574 
(2,925) 
(3,450) 
(I 0,146) 
10,497 
2,283 

434 
76 

(2,485) 
1,847 
3,533 

75 
(1 5) 
100 
42 

920 
42 

659 
(125) 
(555) 

(92) 

(283) 
(9) 

(80) 
(1 08) 

(788) 

0 

100 

25 
0 

62 
0 

(64,617) 
200 

1,000 
25 

239 
0 

40 500 460 
126,860 75,299 (51,560) 
126,860 75,299 (51,560) 



KMD Spending Reports 
O&M by Subaccount for 2637 - KY Div Paducah C&M/Service - YTD 

:ost Center 
637 - KMD .Paducah C&M/Service 

\Fiscal Period No I(AW I 

Subaccount 
01 000 - Non-project Labor 
01001 -Capital Labor 
01 002 - Capital Labor Contra 
01 008 Expense Labor Accrual 
0101 I - Capital Labor Transfer In 
01 01 2 - Capital Labor Transfer Out 
01 200 - Benefits Load 
02001 - inventory Materials 
02004 -Warehouse Loading Charge 
02005 - Non-Inventory Supplies 
03002 -Vehicle Lease Payments 
03004 -Vehicle Expense 
04001 I Safety, Newspaper 
04018 - Safety 
04044 -Advertising 
04301 - Equipment Lease 
04302 - Heavy Equipment 
04581 - Building LeaselRents 
04582 - Building Maintenance 
04590 - Utilities 
05010 -Office Supplies 
051 11 - PostagelDelivery Services 
05316 - Telecom Maintenance & Repair 
05364 - Cellular, radio, pager charges 
05373 - Cell svc-field technicians 
05374 - Cell svofield tech supervisors 
05375 - Cell service-all others 
0541 1 - Meals and Entertainment 
05413 -Transportation 
05414 - Lodging 
05415 - Membership Fees 
05427 - Club Dues - Deductible 
05419 - Misc Employee Expense 
05421 -Training 
061 11 - Contract Labor 
07120 - Environmental 8 Safety 
07443 - Uniforms 
07447 - Education Assistance Program 
07499 - Misc Employee Welfare Exp 
0751 0 - Association Dues 

107590 - Misc General Expense 
1637 - KMD-Paducah C&M/Service Total 

___I 

7scal Year Data 
'Y2009 
ictual Budget Variance 

412,076 41 8,201 6,125 
386,959 

(367,621) 

107,814 
(1 27,152) 
170,881 

6,527 
914 

21,738 
57,479 
89,422 

0 
15 
0 

20,431 
12,233 
19,501 
14,505 
16,459 
9,346 

760 
787 

10,572 
1,926 
2,610 
3,214 
2,609 
6,045 

0 
15 

560 
283 

88,402 
1,176 
4,725 

0 
2,844 

635 

(2,288) 

(0) 

41 3,019 
(41 3,019) 

0 
0 
0 

174,390 
9,000 
1,440 
9,000 

72,000 
110,400 

900 
0 

1,200 
19,800 
18,000 
15,000 
14,400 
16,800 
7,200 
1,200 

0 
0 

7,200 
1,800 
1,800 
1,400 
1,200 

700 
300 

0 
700 

0 
30,000 

2,400 
12,000 

300 
5,400 

0 

26,061 
(45,399) 

2,288 
(107,814) 
127,152 

3,508 
2,473 

526 
(12,738) 
14,521 
20,978 

900 
(1 5) 

1,200 
(631 1 

(4,501 1 
(105) 
341 

(2,146) 
440 

(787) 
0 

(3,372) 
(126) 
(81 0) 

(1,814) 
(1,409) 
(5,345) 

300 
(1 5) 
140 

(283) 
(58,402) 

1,224 
7,275 

300 
2,556 
(635) 

5,767 

1.313 - , -  . -  6,000 4,687' 
977,714 960,130 (17,584) 
977,714 960,130 (17,584) 



KMD Spending Reports 
Capital by Month for 2638 - KY Div Mayfield C&MISewice 

2638 - KY Div Mayfield C&M/Service Total 
Grand Total 

\Corporate Budget Category I(All) I 

Cost CenteF 
2638 - KY Div Mayfield C&M/Service 

Fiscal Period No 
October 
November 
December 
January 
February 
March 
April 
May 
June 
July 
August 
September 

-Y Data 
Y2009 
ktual Budget Variance 
45,411 36,855 (8,556) 
41,676 33,482 (8,194) 
46,097 36,855 (9,242) 
24,647 35,730 11,083 
27,862 33,482 5,620 
42,787 44,449 1,662 
49,238 46,567 (2,671) 
25,156 44,948 19,792 
46,671 46,567 (104) 
60,910 48,183 (12,726) 
39,919 44,948 5,029 
36,268 46,558 10,290 
486,643 498,626 11,983 
486.643 498,626 11.983 



KMD Spending Reports 
Capital by Expenditure Type for 2638 - KY Div Mayfield C&MiService - September 

BU A&G 
Corporate A&G 
Direct Capital Spending 
Heavy Equipment 
Labor 
Labor Overhead 
Materials 
Overhead - BU A&G 
Overhead - Corp A&G 
Overhead - State A&G 
Reim bursementlAICISalvage 
Rent 
State A&G 
Stores Overhead 
Te leco m 
Transportation 

Fiscal Period No ISeptember 
Corporate Budget Category I (All) 

:Y Data 
Y2009 
\dual Budget Variance 

15 (15) 

1,628 
7,046 
2,435 

17,388 
(460) 

1,637 
576 

(569) 
2,645 

2,013 
473 

1,105 
335 

6,631 
2,671 

566 
845 

13,807 
6,862 
5,196 

1,346 
4,419 

83 I 
641 

2,248 

6,631 
2,671 

566 

6,761 
4,427 

( I  2,192) 
460 

(783) 

(1,637) 
(576) 

(1,299) 

(1,182) 

569 

4,419 

167 
1,143 

494 159 
36,268 46,558 10,290 
36,268 46,558 10,290 



KMD Spending Reports 
Capital by Expenditure Type for 2638 - KY Div Mayfield C&MIService - YTD 

Fiscal Period No 
Corporate Budget Category 

(All) 
(All) 

>ost Center 1 New Expenditure Type 
!638 - KY Div Mayfield C&M/Service IAFUDC 

BU A&G 
Contractor Services 
Corporate A&G 
Direct Capital Spending 
Heavy Equipment 
Labor 
Labor Overhead 
Materials 
Overhead - BU A&G 
Overhead - Corp A&G 
Overhead - State A&G 
ReimbursementlAiC/Salvage 
Rent 
State A&G 
Stores Overhead 
Telecom 
Transportation 
Utilities 

!638 - KY Div Mavfiefd C&M/Service Total 

=Y Data 
-Y2009 
4ctual Budget Variance 

71,551 71,551 
422 (422) 

4,396 (4,396) 
28,825 28,825 

1,848 6,858 5,010 
13,644 8,551 (5,092) 

105,393 139,729 34,336 
55,235 69,445 14,217 
80,655 67,354 (13,301) 
46,131 (46,131) 
27,640 (2 7 , 64 0) 
94,996 (94,996) 
(2,279) 2,279 
27,024 13,624 (I 3,400) 

47,679 47,679 
10,162 10,777 614 
4,604 6,483 1,880 

13,704 22,748 9,044 
3,069 5,002 1,933 

486,643 498,626 11,983 
486,643 498,626 1 1,983 



KMD Spending Reports 
Capital by Category for 2638 - KY Div Mayfield C&M/Service - September 

Cost Center Corporate Budget Category 
2638 - KY Div Mayfield C&M/Service Equipment 

Growth 
System Improvements 

IFiscal Period No ISeDtember 1 
FY Data 
FY2009 
Actual Budget Variance 

851 851 
7,977 9,351 1,374 
3,796 (3,796) 

lsystem Integrity 1 24,495 36,356 11,861 
2638 - KY Div Mayfield C&M/Service Total I 36,268 46,558 10,290 
Grand Total 1 36,268 46,558 10,290 



KMD Spending Reports 
Capital by Category for 2638 - KY Div Mayfield C&M/Service - YTD 

Cost Center Corporate Budget Category 
2638 - KY Div Mayfield C&M/Service Equipment 

Growth 
System Improvements 

IFiscal Period No I (All) 1 
. .  

FY2009 
Actual Budget Variance 

3,083 10,310 7,227 
82,863 124,602 41,739 
3,796 43,297 39,502 



KMD Spending Reports 
O&M by Month for 2638 - KY Div Mayfield C&M/Service 

Cost Center - Fiscal Period No 
2638 - KMD-Mayfield C&M/Service October 

November 
December 
January 
February 
March 
April 
May 
June 
July 
August 
September 

2638 - KMD-Mayfield C&M/Service Total 
Grand Total 

Fiscal Year Data 
FY2009 
Actual Budget Variance 

43,043 41,228 ( I  ,814) 
41,831 36,165 (5,666) 
38,603 38,747 144 
43,891 37,818 (6,073) 
42,956 35,959 (6,997) 
373 88 37,405 217 
40,652 29,390 (I 1,2621 
36,748 29,017 (7,731) 
31,666 29,390 (2,276) 
27,641 30,072 2,431 
28,353 28,811 459 
34,884 29,596 (5,288: 

447,456 403,600 (43,856) 
447,456 403,600 (43 , 856) 



KMD Spending Reports 
O&M by Subaccount for 2638 - KY Div Mayfield C&MIService - September 

ost Center 
538 - KMD-MayReld C&M/Service 

-- 
!Fiscal Period No /September I 

__ 
Subaccount -.- 
01000 - Non-project Labor 
01001 I Capital Labor 
01002 - Capital Labor Contra 
01 008 - Expense Labor Accrual 
01 01 1 - Capital Labor Transfer In 
01012 - Capital Labor Transfer Out 
01200 - Benefits Load 
02001 - Inventory Materials 
02004 -Warehouse Loading Charge 
02005 - Non-Inventory Supplies 
02006 - Purchasing Card Charges 
03002 -Vehicle Lease Payments 
03004 -Vehicle Expense 
04001 - Safety, Newspaper 
0401 8 .. Safety 
04040 - Community Rel&Trade Shows 
04044 -Advertising 
04301 - Equipment Lease 
04302 - Heavy Equipment 
04581 - Building LeaselRents 
04582 - Building Maintenance 
04590 - Utilities 
0501 0 - Office Supplies 
051 11 - PostagelDelivery Services 
05310 - Monthly Lines and service 
05364 - Cellular, radio, pager charges 
05373 - Cell svc-field technicians 
05374 - Cell svc-field tech supervisors 
05375 - Cell service-all others 
05377 - Cell phone equipment and accessories 
0541 I - Meals and Entertainment 
05413 - Transportation 
05414 - Lodging 
05419 - Misc Employee Expense 
05420 - Employee Development 
05424 - Books & Manuals 
05426 - Safety Training 
05428 -Computer Skills & Systems Training 
061 1 I - Contract Labor 
07120 - Environmental & Safety 
07443 - Uniforms 
07447 - Education Assistance Program 
07499 - Misc Employee Welfare Exp 
07510 -Association Dues 

'iscal Year Data 

107590 - Misc General Expense 
1638 - KMD-Mayfield C&M/Service Total 

dua l  Budget Variance 
10,805 10,497 1308) 
14;418 
(7,046) 
1,60 1 
406 

(7,778) 
5,173 
199 
28 
791 
0 

1,245 
1,818 

0 
0 
0 
0 
36 
137 

7,160 
1,082 
1,345 
71 3 
8 
0 
0 

179 
32 
47 
0 

320 
796 
970 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

324 
0 
75 
0 

15;956 
(I 5,956) 

0 
0 
0 

4,377 
200 
32 
400 
30 

2,100 
1,300 
30 
0 
40 
0 

1,040 
75 

7,200 
650 
960 
100 
50 
15 
50 
20 
10 
30 
0 
87 
25 
75 
23 
40 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
30 
50 
0 

0 60 60 
34.884 29,596 (5,288: 
34,884 29,596 (5,288; 

~ 



KMD Spending Reports 
O&M by Subaccount for 2638 - KY Div Mayfield C&MIService - YTD 

ost Center 
338 .' KMD-Mayfield C&M/Service 

638 - KMD-Mayfield C&M/Service Total 
;rand Total 

[Fiscal Period No I(AII) I 

Subaccount 
01 000 - Non-project Labor 
01001 - Capital Labor 
01002 - Capital Labor Contra 
01008 - Expense Labor Accrual 
0101 1 - Capital Labor Transfer In 
01012 - Capital Labor Transfer Out 
01200 - Benefits Load 
02001 I inventory Materials 
02004 - Warehouse Loading Charge 
02005 - Non-Inventory Supplies 
02006 - Purchasing Card Charges 
03002 - Vehicle Lease Payments 
03004 - Vehicle Expense 
04001 - Safety, Newspaper 
0401 8 - Safety 
04040 - Community Rel&Trade Shows 
04044 -Advertising 
04302 - Equipment Lease 
04302 - Heavy Equipment 
04581 - Building LeaselRents 
04582 - Building Maintenance 
04590 - Utilities 
05010 - Office Supplies 
051 1 I - PostagelDelivery Services 
0531 0 - Monthly Lines and service 
05364 - Cellular, radio, pager charges 
05373 - Cell svc-field technicians 
05374 - Cell svc-field tech supervisors 
05375 - Cell service-all others 
05377 - Cell phone equipment and accessories 
0541 1 - Meals and Entertainment 
05413 - Transportation 
05414 - Lodging 
05419 - Misc Employee Expense 
05420 - Employee Development 
05424 - Books & Manuals 
05426 - Safety Training 
05428 - Computer Skills & Systems Training 
061 11 - Contract Labor 
071 20 - Environmental & Safety 
07443 - Uniforms 
07447 - Education Assistance Program 
07499 - Misc Employee Welfare Exp 
0751 0 - Association Dues 
07590 - Misc General Expense - 

:iscal Year Da ta  
"12009 
ictual Budget Variance 

173,982 157,965 (16,018) 
163,362 

(105,393) 
(3) 

4,022 
(61,991) 
72,550 
2,230 

31 2 
6,452 

0 
16,751 
24,415 

299 
531 

0 
108 

9,380 
2,518 

86,170 
9,303 

13,722 
6,108 

223 
0 
0 

3,143 
574 
769 
30 

1,413 
6,540 
4, I42 

115 
0 
0 

49 
0 

(121) 
137 

2,406 
0 

391 
1,807 

162,033 
(I 62,033) 

0 
0 
0 

65,871 
2,400 

384 
4,800 

360 
25,200 
15,600 

360 
0 

480 
0 

12,480 
900 

86,400 
7,800 

11,520 
1,200 

600 
180 
600 
240 
120 
360 

0 
1,000 

300 
900 
320 
480 
200 

0 
300 

0 
0 

2,100 
360 
600 
500 

1,010 720 (290) 
447,456 403,600 (43,856) 
447,456 403,600 . (43,856) 



KMD Spending Reports 
O&M by Month for 2651 - KY Div Owensboro Operations 

Cost Center 
2651 - KMD-Owensboro Operations 

ISeptember 
2651 - KMD-Owensboro ODerations Total 

Fiscal Period No 
October 
November 
December 
January 
February 
March 
April 
May 
'June 
July 
August 

IGrand Total -- 

Fiscal Year Data 
FY2009 
Actual Budget Variance 

67,594 76,089 8,495 
47,401 
44,022 
97,880 
44,859 
49,930 

1 11,822 
44,266 
47,102 
60,331 
43,284 

57,523 
63,209 
97,344 
52,114 
58,61 I 

140,729 
56,526 
58,309 
85,355 
56,325 

10,122 
19,187 
(536, 

7,255 
8,682 

28,907 
12,260 
11,207 
25,024 
13,041 

42,970 58,524 15,554 
701,459 860,658 1593 99 
701,459 860,%8 159,199 



KMD Spending Reports 
O&M by Subaccount for 2651 - KY Div Owensboro Operations - September 

ost Center I Subaccount - 
551 - KMD-Owensboro Operations IO1000 - Non-project Labor 

\Fiscal Period No I September 1 
Fiscal Year Data 
FY2009 
Actual Budget Variance 

20,285 31,310 11,025 
01001 - Capiial Labor 
01002 - Capital Labor Contra 
01006 - O&M Project Labor and Contra 
01 008 - Expense Labor Accrual 
01 01 2 - Capital Labor Transfer Out 
0101 3 - Expense Labor Transfer In 
01 014 - Expense Labor Transfer Out 
01200 - Benefits Load 
01 290 - Benefit Load Projects 
02001 .' Inventory Materials 
02004 -Warehouse Loading Charge 
02005 - Non-Inventory Supplies 
03002 -Vehicle Lease Payments 
03004 - Vehicle Expense 
04301 - Equipment Lease 
04581 - Building LeaselRents 
04582 - Building Maintenance 
04585 - Railroad easements and crossings 
04590 - Utilities 
05010 - Office Supplies 
051 1 I - Postage/Delivery Services 
05310 - Monthly Lines and service 
05364 - Cellular, radio, pager charges 
05373 - Cell svc-field technicians 
05374 - Cell svc-field tech supervisors 
053'75 - Cell service-all others 
0541 1 - Meals and Entertainment 
05413 - Transportation 
05414 - Lodging 
05419 - Misc Employee Expense 
05420 - Employee Development 
05421 -Training 
05427 -Technical (Job Skills) Training 
07443 - Uniforms 
07447 - Education Assistance Program 
07499 - Misc Employee Welfare Exp 
0751 0 - Association Dues 

6,694 
(1 3,957) 

(443) 

7,263 
(443) 
443 

3,853 
(1 99) 
250 
40 

2,822 
(72) 

(4) 

(847) 

(1 1 

(1,786) 

115 

405 

70 

0 
30 
10 
(0) 

(370) 
(66) 

(1 07) 
(423) 

30 
(663) 

11 
96 

(375) 
0 
0 
0 

125 
0 

7,263 
0 

443 
I ,786 

(7,263) 
443 

(443) 
9,204 

199 
0 
0 

2,856 
2,659 

4 
445 
865 

0 
121 

0 
0 

79 
0 

622 
112 
162 
696 

80 
1,129 

0 
0 

375 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

785 

' 

13,957 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

13,056 
0 

250 
40 

3,607 
2,784 
2,774 

0 

(1 3,957) 

a50 
i a  
70 

120 
0 

30 
89 
0 

252 
46 
55 

273 
110 
466 
11 
96 
0 
0 
0 
0 

125 
0 

107590 - Misc General Expense 
651 - KMD-Owensboro Operations Total 
;rand Total 

63 2,091 2,028 
42,970 58,524 15,554 
42,970 58,524 15,554 



KMD Spending Reports 
O&M by Subaccount for 2651 - KY Div Owensboro Operations - YTD 

:ost Center 
:651 - KMD-Owensboro Operations 

p s c a i  Period No I(All) 1 

Subaccount 
01 000 - Non-project Labor 
01001 - Capital Labor 
01002 - Capital Labor Contra 
01006 - OBM Project Labor and Contra 
01 008 - Expense Labor Accrual 
01 01 2 - Capital Labor Transfer Out 
01013 - Expense Labor Transfer In 
01014 - Expense Labor Transfer Out 
01 200 - Benefits Load 
01 290 - Benefit Load Projects 
02001 - Inventory Materials 
02004 -Warehouse Loading Charge 
02005 - Non-Inventory Supplies 
03002 -Vehicle Lease Payments 
03004 - Vehicle Expense 
04301 - Equipment Lease 
04581 - Building Lease/Rents 
04582 ~ Building Maintenance 
04585 - Railroad easements and crossings 
04590 - Utilities 
04592 - Misc Rents 
05070 - Office Supplies 
051 I1  - PostagelDelivery Services 
05310 - Monthly Lines and service 
05364 - Cellular, radio, pager charges 
05373 - Cell svc-field technicians 
05374 - Cell svc-field tech supervisors 
05375 - Cell service-all others 
0541 1 - Meals and Entertainment 
05413 - Transportafion 
05414 - Lodging 
05419 - Misc Employee Expense 
05420 - Employee Development 
05421 - Training 
05427 - Technical (Job Skills) Training 
07443 - Uniforms 
07447 - Education Assistance Program 
07499 - Misc Employee Welfare Exp 
07510 -Association Dues 

107590 - Misc General Expense 
!651 - KMD-Owensboro Operations Total 
;rand Total 

F G i T 6 a Y l  
Y2009 
dua l  Bud et Variance 

298.710 369,025 70.31 5 
104;500 

0 
561 
38 

(104,500) 
626 

(561 1 
124,605 

280 
0 
0 

11,942 
26,315 
35,344 

20 
33,741 

1,271 
485 

1,024 
0 

4,209 
22 

653 
0 

5,454 
99 1 

1,376 
4,833 

263 
7,937 

0 
0 

1,345 
200 
200 
75 

1,526 
0 

1641910 
(1 64,910) 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

153,883 
0 

3,000 
480 

43,240 
33,408 
33,244 

0 
10,200 

216 
840 

1,440 
0 
0 

360 
1,068 

0 
3,024 

552 
660 

3,320 
1,298 
5,548 

99 
1,152 

0 
0 

864 
0 

1,500 
6.464 

137,977 
701,459 



KMD Spending Reports 
Capital by Month for 2734 - KY Div Bowling Green C&M/Service 

- 

ICorporate Budget Category I (All) I 

November 
December 
January 
February 
March 
April 
May 
June 
July 
August 
September I_ 

2ost Center JFiscal Period No 
!734 - KY Div Bowling Green C&M/Service 1 October 

v Data 
V2009 
lctual Budget Variance 
267,737 1,835,472 1,567,736 
279,353 
848,663 
244,107 
21 1,237 
441,617 
242,668 
147,844 
382,517 
31 8,556 
380,388 

192,850 
192,850 
192,850 
192,850 
492,850 
192,850 
192,850 
192,850 
192,850 
192,850 

(86,504) 
(655,813) 
(51,257) 
(18,387) 
(248 , 767) 
(49,818) 
45,006 

(1 89,667) 
(1 25,706) 
(187,538) 

2,446,103 192,888 (2,253,215) 
6,210,789 3,956,859 (2,253,930) 
6,210,789 3,956,859 (2,253,930) 



KMD Spending Reports 
Capital by Expenditure Type for 2734 - KY Div Bowling Green C&M/Senrice - September 

:ost Center 
734 - KY Div Bowling Green C&M/Service 

Fiscal Period No I September 
Corporate Budget Category - I(AW _- 

New Expenditure Type 
AFUDC 
BU A&G 
Con tractor Services 
Corporate A&G 
Direct Capital Spending 
Heavy Equipment 
Labor 
Labor Overhead 
Materials 
Overhead - BU A&G 
Overhead Corp A&G 
Overhead - State A&G 
ReimbursementlAlC/Salvage 
Rent 
State A&G 
Stores Overhead 
Telecom 
Transportation 
Utilities 

:Y Data 
:Y2009 
ictual Budget Variance 

9,854 (9,854) 

678,720 

10,306 
8,471 
42,376 
16,868 
91 6,160 
162,254 
142,241 
320,088 
(1,517) 
5,764 

119,015 
2,463 
8,303 

27,528 

I 1,090 

3,449 
56,353 
28,007 
25,817 

5,494 
18,344 
2,998 
2,615 
9,174 

27,528 
(678,720) 
11,090 
(10,306) 
(5,022) 
13,977 
11,139 

(890,343) 
(1 62,254) 
(142,241) 
(320,088) 

1,517 
(269) 

18,344 
(116,017] 

152 
871 

4,737 2,017 (2,720: 
2,446,103 192,888 (2,253,215: 
2,446,103 192,888 (2,253,215: .- 



KMD Spending Reports 
Capital by Expenditure Type for 2734 - KY Div Bowling Green C&MIService - YTD 

:ost Center 1 New Expenditure Type - 
734 ~ KY Div Bowling Green C&M/Service IAFUDC .. 

BU A&G 
Contractor Services 
Corporate A&G 
Direct Capital Spending 
Heavy Equipment 
Labor 
Labor Overhead 
Materials 
Overhead I BU ABG 
Overhead - Corp A&G 
Overhead - State A&G 
Reimbursement/AlC/Salvage 
Rent 
State A&G 
Stores Overhead 
Telecom 
Transportation 
Utilities 

!734 - KY Div Bowling Green C&M/Ser&e Total 

'Y Data 
'Y2009 
dual Budget Variance 

60,521 (60,521) 

I ,I 86,054 

77,681 
64,276 

491,312 
256,819 

1,588,637 
588,266 
375,093 

1 ,I 71,973 
(42,092) 
55,156 

196,791 
21,878 
91,419 

589,736 589,736 
908,000 (278,054) 
237,577 237,577 
56,782 (20,899) 
43,207 (21,068) 

706,004 214,692 
350,884 94,065 
389,088 (1,199,549) 

(588,266) 
(375,093) 

(1,171,973) 
42,092 

68,835 13,679 
392,981 392,981 
40,793 (1 55,998) 
32,759 10,881 

114,937 23,518 
27,004 25,275 (1,729) 
- 6,210,789 3,956,859 (2,253,930) 
6,210,789 3,956,859 (2,253,930) 



KMD Spending Reports 
Capital by Category for 2734 - KY Div Bowling Green C&M/Service - September 

Grand Total 

F c a l  Period No I September 

75,439 70,765 (4,674) 

2,343,945 122,123 (2,221,822) 
2,446,103 192,888 (2,253,215) 
2,4463 03 192,888 (2,253,215) 

I (1 1 

'-7 . .  I IFY2009 . 

I Corporate Budget Category 1 Actual Budget Variance 
I Equipment 26,718 (26,718) I 



KMD Spending Reports 
Capital by Category for 2734 - KY Div Bowling Green C&M/Service - YTD 

- 
Cost Center Corporate Budget Category 
2734 - KY Div Bowling Green C&M/Service Equipment 

Growth 

Structures 
System Improvements 
System Integrity 

Public Improvements 

2734 - KY Div Bowling Green C&M/Service Total 
Grand Total 

f Fiscal Period No .-- I (All) I 

FY2009 
Actual Budget Variance 

69,113 44,771 (24,342) 
829,826 848,995 19,169 

27,000 27,000 
(29, I 24) 29,124 

5,340,984 3,036,092 (2,304,892) 
6,210,789 3,956,859 (2,253,930) 
6,210,789 3,956,859 (2,253,930) 

(11) 11 



KMD Spending Reports 
O&M by Month for 2734 - KY Div Bowling Green C&M/Service 

November 
December 
January 
February 
March 
April 
May 
June 
July 
August 

Cost Center IFiscaI Period No IActual Budget Variance 
2734 - KMD-Bowling Green C&M/Seivice loctober I 171,274 192,233 20,958 

139,174 194,177 55,003 
161,398 179,678 18,280 
151,602 170,103 18,501 
144,722 163,202 18,480 

157,460 166,336 8,876 
137,673 162,885 25,212 
147,820 166,336 18,516 
142,806 169,786 26,980 
149,553 162,885 13,333 

176,056 170,103 (5,953 

September 
2734 - KMD-Bowling Green C&M/Service Total 
Grand Total 

292,222 166,336 (125,886 
1,971,761 2,064,061 92,300 
1,971,761 2,064,061 92,300 



KMD Spending Reports 
O&M by Subaccount for 2734 - KY Div Bowling Green C&M/Service - September 

ost Center 
734 - KMD-Bowling Green C&M/Sewice 

1734 - KMD-Bowling Green C&M/Sewice Total 
;rand Total 

]Fiscal Period No ISeptember I 

Subaccount 
01000 - Non-project Labor 
01001 -Capital Labor 
01002 - Capital Labor Contra 
01008 - Expense Labor Accrual 
01011 - Capital Labor Transfer In 
01012 - Capital Labor Transfer Out 
01200 - Benefits Load 
02001 - inventory Materials 
02004 -Warehouse Loading Charge 
02005 - Non-Inventory Supplies 
02006 - Purchasing Card Charges 
03001 - Vehicle Depreciation 
03002 -Vehicle Lease Payments 
03004 -Vehicle Expense 
04046 - Customer Relations & Assist 
04301 - Equipment Lease 
04302 - Heavy Equipment 
04581 - Building LeasdRents 
04582 ~ Building Maintenance 
04585 - Railroad easements and crossings 
04590 - Utilities 
05010 - Office Supplies 
051 11 - PostagelDelivery Services 
05364 - Cellular, radlo, pager charges 
05373 - Cell svc-field technicians 
05374 - Cell svc-field tech supervisor; 
05375 - Cell service-all others 
0541 1 - Meals and Entertainment 
0541 3 - Transportation 
05414 Lodging 
0541 9 - Misc Employee Expense 
05421 - Training 
05422 - Operator Qualifications Training 
05429 -Work Environment Training 
0611 1 - Contract Labor 
07443 - Uniforms 
07499 - Misc Employee Welfare Exp 
07510 - Association Dues 
07590 - Misc General Expense 

11 ;617 
(16,254) 
(6,951) 
(4,919) 
9,556 
(916) 

(I 0,977) 
(1,499) 

(567) 
0 

275 
4,434 
7,363 

0 
(396) 

1,771 
498 

(9,531) 
0 

(819) 
(1,095) 

334 
(0) 

372 
(30) 

(1 35) 
(655) 

98 
(1 44) 
358 

0 
50 

140 
(1 I 1,533) 

0 
(1,287) 

0 

Y2009 
ctual Variance 

56.316 61.071 4,755 
47,012 
(42,376) 

6,951 
4,919 
(9,556) 
26,383 
12,877 
1,803 
4,120 

0 
0 

8,066 
8,937 

0 
3,896 
1,729 

13,002 
11,468 

0 
3,819 
2,070 

0 
0 

1,140 
205 
297 

1,116 
105 
278 

0 
0 
0 
0 

125,533 
0 

2,112 
0 

581630 
(58,630) 

0 
0 
0 

25,467 
1,900 

304 
3,553 

0 
275 

12,500 
16,300 

0 
3,500 
3,500 

13,500 
1,937 

0 
3,000 

975 
334 

0 
1,512 

175 
162 
461 
203 
134 
358 

0 
50 

140 
14,000 

0 
825 

0 

292,222 



KNID Spending Reports 
0 & M  by Subaccount for 2734 - KY Div Bowling Green C&M/Service - YTD 

os1 Center 
734 - KMD-Bowling Green C&M/Service 

I--- .- I Fiscal Period No I (All) I 

-- 
Subaccount 
01000 - Non-project Labor 
01001 - Capital Labor 
01002 - Capital Labor Contra 
01006 - O&M Project Labor and Contra 
01008 - Expense Labor Accrual 
0101 1 - Capital Labor Transfer In 
01012 - Capital Labor Transfer OlJt 
01014 - Expense Labor Transfer Out 
01200 - Benefits Load 
02001 - Inventory Materials 
02004 -Warehouse Loading Charge 
02005 - Non-Inventory Supplies 
02006 - Purchasing Card Charges 
03001 - Vehicle Depreciation 
03002 - Vehicle Lease Payments 
03004 -Vehicle Expense 
04046 - Customer Relations &Assist 
04301 - Equipment Lease 
04302 - Heavy Equipment 
04581 - Building L.ease/Rents 
04582 - Building Maintenance 
04585 - Railroad easements and crossings 
04590 - Utilities 
0501 0 - Office Supplies 
051 I 1  - PostagelDelivery Services 
05364 - Cellular, radio, pager charges 
05373 - Cell svc-field technicians 
05374 - Cell svofield tech supervisors 
05375 - Cell service-all others 
0541 1 - Meals and Entertainment 
05413 - Transportation 
05414 - Lodging 
05419 - Misc Employee Expense 
05421 -Training 
05422 - Operator Qualifications Training 
05429 - Work Environment Training 
061 1 I - Contract Labor 
07443 - Uniforms 
07499 - Misc Employee Welfare Exp 
07510 -Association Dues 

56,918 
(205,619) 

0 
(3,880) 

(52,236) 
200,937 

0 
2,296 

393 
(23,414) 

3,300 
42,230 
55,873 

(450) 

(22) 

(1,302) 
I a4 

13,610 
6,108 

(28,421) 
(1 50) 

1,809 
(4,938) 
1,627 

(0) 
4,747 
(330) 

(1,475) 
(7,112) 
2,293 
(2,220)" 
4,170 
(1 25) 
600 

1,680 
13,100 
6,521 

(8,981) 
3.501 

107590 - Misc General Expense 
i734 - KMD-Bowling Green C&M/Service Total 

--- 
iscal Year Data 

ctual Budget 
g o o 9  

Variance 
720,998 730,384 9,386 
639,864 

(491,163) 
0 

3,880 
52,236 

(200,937) 
0 

302,274 
23,250 
3,255 

66,094 
22 
0 

107,770 
139,727 

1,302 
41,816 
28,390 

155,892 
51,621 

150 
34,191 
16,638 
2,381 

0 
13,353 
2,430 
3,375 
I 2,688 

143 
3,872 

126 
125 

0 
0 

199,900 
8,709 

18,881 
7.800 

696,782 
(696,782) 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

304,570 
22,800 
3,648 

42,680 
0 

3,300 
150,000 
195,600 

0 
42,000 
42,000 

162,000 
23,200 

0 
36,000 
11,700 
4,008 

0 
18,100 
2,100 
1,900 
5,576 
2,436 
1,652 
4,296 

0 
600 

1,680 
213,000 

15,230 
9,900 

1 I .301 
44UU I ,OJ I 

1,971,761 2,064,061 92,300 
1,971,761 2,064,061 92,300 



KMD Spending Reports 
Capital by Month for 2735 - KY Div Glasgow C&MIService 

FY Data 
FY2009 

Cost Center 
2735 - KY Div Glasgow C&M/Service 

1 

Fiscal Period No Actual Budget Variance 
October 47,007 117,901 70,894 

December 68,874 49,808 (19,066) 
January (264,402) 49,808 314,210 
February 46,193 49,808 3,616 
March 102,424 49,808 (52,616) 
April 47,226 49,808 2,582 
May 53,799 97,723 43,924 
June 73,132 49,808 (23,324) 
July 67,342 49,808 (17,534) 
August 37,695 49,808 12,113 
September 43,498 49,771 6,274 

November 50,000 49,808 (1 92) 

2735 - KY Div Glasgow C&M/Service Total 
Grand Total 

372,788 713,667 340,880 
372,788 71 3,667 340,880 



KMD Spending Reports 
Capital by Expenditure Type for 2735 - KY Div Glasgow C&MiService - September 

Fiscal Period No I September 
Corporate Budget Category I (All) 

2ost Center I New Expenditure Type 
!735 - KY Div Glasgow C&M/Service IAFUDC - 

BU A&G 
Contractor Services 
Corporate A&G 
Direct Capital Spending 
Heavy Equipment 
Labor 
Labor Overhead 
Materials 
Overhead - BU A&G 
Overhead - Corp A&G 
Overhead - State A&G 
ReimbursemenffAlC/Salvage 
Rent 
State A&G 
Stores Overhead 
Telecom 
Transportation 
I Utilities 

2735 - KY Div Glasgow CBMIService Total 
Grand Total 

'Y Data 
'Y2009 
ktual Budget Variance 

272 1272) 
7,203 7,203 

251 (251) 
2,902 2,902 

309 (309) 
2,074 796 (4,278) 

13,352 13,010 (342) 
5,445 6,466 1,021 

13,549 8,976 (4,573) 
13 (1 3) 

2,059 (2,059) 
1,514 (1,514) 

44 (44) 
482 1,268 786 

4,800 4,800 
990 1,162 172 
603 604 1 

1,963 2,118 155 
578 466 (112) 

43,498 49,771 6,274 
43,498 49,771 6,274 



KMD Spending Reports 
Capital by Expenditure Type for 2735 - KY Div Glasgow C&M/Service - YTD 

Fiscal Period No I (AH) 
Corporate Budget Category I (All) 

-Y Data 
-Y2009 

Fost Cent= 
!735 - KY Div Glasgow C&M/Service 

1735 - KY Div Glasaow C&M/Service Total 

New Expenditure Type 
AFUDC 
BU A&G 
Contractor Services 
Corporate A&G 
Direct Capital Spending 
Heavy Equipment 
Labor 
Labor Overhead 
Materials 
Overhead - BU A&G 
Overhead - Corp A&G 
Overhead - State A&G 
Reim bursemenVAICISalvage 
Rent 
State A&G 
Stores Overhead 
Telecom 
Transportation 
Utilities 

Y 

;rand Total 

4ctual Budget Variance 
2,230 (2,230) 

264 

(1 46,13 1) 
20,169 

156,436 
8 1,407 
93,993 
29,404 
20,224 
56,507 

111 
6,081 

8,438 
6,761 

31,122 

103,904 
48,000 
41,858 
I 1,725 
9,701 

158,519 
78,784 

122,736 

15,456 
69,238 
14,910 
7,355 

25,807 

103,904 
47,736 
41,858 

157,856 
(1 0,468) 

2,083 

28,743 
(29,404) 
(20,224) 
(56,507) 

(111) 
9,375 

69,238 
6,471 

594 
(5,315) 

(2,623) 

5,771 5,675 196) 
372.788 713.667 340.880 
3721788 713,667 340;880 



KMD Spending Reports 
Capital by Category for 2735 - KY Div Glasgow C&M/Service - September 

Cost Center 
2735 - KY Div Glasgow C&M/Service 

I Corporate Budget Category 
I Growth 

IFiscal Period No ISeptember I 

Actual Budget Variance 
5,316 18,432 13,116 

FY Data 
FY2009 I 

- 
Public Improvements 
System Integrity 

9,552 (9,552) 
28,629 31,339 2,710 



KMD Spending Reports 
Capital by Category for 2735 - KY Div Glasgow C&M/Serviee - YTD 

Cost Center ICorporate Budget Category 
2735 - KY Div Glasgow C&M/Service I Equipment 

IFiscal Period No I (All) I 

FY Data 
FY2009 
Actual Budget Variance 

459 6,351 5,892 

I System Integrity 
2735 - KY Div Glasgow C&M/Service Total 
Grand Total 

Growth 
Public Improvements 
Structures 

467,653 424,077 (43,5761 
372,788 713,667 340,880 
372.788 713.667 340.880 

(138,558) 221,498 360,056 
43,234 54,241 I 1,008 

7,500 7,500 



KMD Spending Reports 
O&M by Month for 2735 - KY Div Glasgow C&M/Service 

Cost Center Fiscal Period No 
2735 - KMD-Glasgnw C&M/Service October 

Fiscal Year Data 
FY2009 
Actual Budget Variance 

35,447 36,847 1,400 
November 
December 
January 
February 
March 
April 
May 
June 

August 
July 

32,222 35,912 3,690 
30,032 38,547 8,515 

30,625 34,212 3,587 
33,636 35,969 2,333 
29,855 34,560 4,705 
28,989 31,807 2,818 

38,742 38,000 (742) 

38,467 32,529 (5,939) 
32,714 33,251 537 
25,260 31,807 6,547 

September 
2735 - KMD-Glasgow C&M/Service Total 
Grand Total 

29,585 32,524 2,939 
385,576 415,965 30,388 
385,576 415,965 30,388 



KMD Spending Reports 
O&M by Subaccount for 2735 - KY Div Glasgow C&MIService - September 

ost Center 
735 - KMD-Glasgow C&MIService 

735 - KMD-Glasgow C&M/Service Total 

[Fiscal Period No (September I 

Subaccount 
01000 - Non-project Labor 
01001 - Capital Labor 
01002 - Capital Labor Contra 
01008 - Expense Labor Accrual 
0101 1 - Capital Labor Transfer In 
01012 - Capital Labor Transfer Out 
01200 - Benefits Load 
02001 - Inventory Materials 
02004 - Warehouse Loading Charge 
02005 - Non-Inventory Supplies 
03001 - Vehicle Depreciation 
03002 -Vehicle Lease Payments 
03004 .. Vehicle Expense 
04301 - Equipment Lease 
04302 - Heavy Equipment 
04581 - Building LeaselRents 
04582 - Building Maintenance 
04585 - Railroad easements and crossings 
04590 - lltilities 
05010 -Office Supplies 
051 11 - Postage/Delivery Services 
05316 - Telecom Maintenance & Repair 
05364 - Cellular, radio, pager charges 
05373 - Cell svc-field technicians 
05374 ~ Cell svc-field tech supervisors 
05375 - Cell service-all others 
0541 I - Meals and Entertainment 
0541 3 - Transportation 
05414 - Lodging 
0541 9 - Misc Employee Expense 
05420 - Employee Development 
05426 - Safety Training 
05427 - Technical (Job Skills) Training 
061 I 1  - Contract Labor 
07443 - Uniforms 
07499 - Misc Employee Welfare Exp 
07510 - Association Dues 
07590 - Misc General Expense 

- 
iscal Year. Data 
Y2009 
,ctual Budget Variance 

10.859 13.267 2.409 
171554 

(1 3,352) 
1,113 
1,488 

(5,691) 
4,992 

293 
41 

329 
0 

2,050 
3,939 

20 
741 

1,148 
734 

0 
813 
607 

15 
0 
0 

123 
178 
278 

0 
122 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

145 
362 

0 

684 

191016 
(19,016) 

0 
0 
0 

5,532 
353 
56 

425 
308 

2,585 
2,980 
1,110 

890 
1,180 
1,170 

20 
600 
450 

55 
25 

487 
153 
45 
52 

I00 
42 
83 
25 
25 
25 
0 

50 
0 

390 
0 

1,462 
(5,665) 
(1,113) 
(1,488: 
5,691 

540 
60 
16 
96 

308 
535 

(959; 
1,090 

149 
32 

436 
20 

(213: 
(1 57: 

40 
25 

487 
(531: 
(78: 

(126: 
(1 78: 

42 

25 
25 
25 
0 

50 
(145: 

28 
0 

(39: 

0 40 40 
29,585 32,524 2,939 
29,585 32,524 2,939 



KMD Spending Reports 
O&M by Subaccount for 2735 - KY Div Glasgow CdMlService - YTD 

ost Center ISubaccount 
735 - KMD-Glasgow C&M/Service IO1000 - Non-proiect Labor 

[Fiscal Period No I (All) 1 
Fiscal Year Data 
FY2009 
Actual Budget Variance 

162,486 172.024 9,538 

107590 - Misc General Expense 
735 - KMD-Glasgow C&M/Service Total 
;rand Total 

01001 - Capital Labor 
01002 - Capital Labor Contra 
01008 - Expense Labor Accrual 
01011 - Capital Labor Transfer In 
01012 - Capital Labor Transfer Out 
01 200 - Benefits Load 
02001 - Inventory Materials 
02004 - Warehouse Loading Charge 
02005 - Non-inventory Supplies 
03001 - Vehicle Depreciation 
03002 - Vehicle Lease Payments 
03004 .. Vehicle Expense 
04301 - Equipment Lease 
04302 - Heavy Equipment 
04581 - Building LeaselRents 
04582 - Building Maintenance 
04585 - Railroad easements and crossings 
04590 - Utilities 
05010 - Office Supplies 
051 1 I - PostagelDelivery Services 
05316 - Telecom Maintenance & Repair 
05364 - Cellular, radio, pager charges 
05373 - Cell svc-field technicians 
05374 - Cell svc-field tech supervisors 
05375 - Cell service-all others 
0541 I - Meals and Entertainment 
0541 3 - Transportation 
05414 - Lodging 
0541 9 - Misc Employee Expense 
05420 - Employee Development 
05426 - Safety Training 
05427 - Technical (Job Skills) Training 
061 11 - Contract Labor 
07443 - Uniforms 
07499 - Misc Employee Welfare Exp 
07510 -Association Dues 

2,592 480 (2,11Z1 
385,576 41 5,965 30,388 
385,576 415,965 30,388 

222,880 
(1 56,436) 

123 
7,276 

(73,720) 
67,808 
2,449 

343 
5,181 

0 
26,637 
50,688 
2,920 
5,489 

13,770 
9,785 

40 
7,903 
6,192 

474 
0 
0 

3,946 
717 
996 

2,853 
0 

622 
0 
0 
0 

803 
0 

2,267 
4,354 
4,137 

21 1,383 
(21 1,383) 

0 
0 
0 

71,734 
4,280 

685 
5,100 
3,696 

31,020 
35,760 
23,320 
10,680 
14,160 
14,040 

240 
7,200 
5,400 

660 
300 

5,800 
1,880 

540 
624 

1,200 
504 
996 
300 
300 
300 

0 
600 

3,400 
4,680 
4,062 

(1 1,496: 
(54,9471 

(123; 
(7,276) 
73,720 

3,926 
1,831 

342 
(81: 

3,696 
4,383 

(14,928) 
10,400 
5,191 

390 
4,255 

200 
(703) 
(792) 
186 
300 

5,800 
(2,066: 

(177: 
(372) 

(1,653: 
504 
374 

300 
300 

(803: 
600 

1,133 
326 
(75: 

300 



KMD Spending Reports 
Capital by Month for 2736 - KY Div Hopkinsville C&MISewice 

2ost Center 
!736 - KY Div Hopkinsville C&M/Service 

/Corporate Budget Category I (AW I 

Fiscal Period No (Actual Budget Variance 
October I 36,821 58,385 21,564 
November 34,885 73,758 38,873 
Decem her 39,707 55,628 15,921 
January 51,858 54,043 2,185 
February 41,106 50,877 9,771 
March 69,450 53,377 (16,073: 
April 42,559 60,183 17,624 
May 66,623 58,805 (7,8171 
June 263,405 55,673 (207,732: 
July 134,196 57,549 (76,646: 
August 93,439 53,961 (39,478: 
September 43,725 56,007 12,282 

FY Data 
FY2009 

!736 - KY Div Hopkinsville C&M/Service Total 917,774 688,247 (229,527; 



KMD Spending Reports 
Capital by Expenditure Type for 2736 - KY Div Hopkinsville C&MlService - September 

Fiscal Period No ISeptember 
Corporate Budget Category I_ l(All) 

:est Center 
!736 - KY Div Hopkinsville C&M/Service 

12736 - KY Div Hookinsville C&M/Service Total 

New Expenditure Type 
AFUDC 
BU A&G 
Contractor Services 
Corporate A&G 
Direct Capital Spending 
Heavy Equipment 
Labor 
Labor Overhead 
Materials 
Overhead - BU A&G 
Overhead - Corp A&G 
Overhead - State A&G 
Reimbu rsementlAICISalvage 
Rent 
State A&G 
Stores Overhead 
Telecom 
Transportation 
Utilities -- 

Grand Total 

-Y Data 
-Y2009 
lctual Budget Variance 

834 (834) 
8,049 8,049 

59 212 153 
3,243 3,243 

2,848 949 (1,899) 
16,178 15,504 (674) 
6,523 7,705 1,182 
13,544 8,337 (5,207) 
(4,025) 4,025 
1,499 (1,499) 
(4 ,285) 4,285 
41 0 (41 0; 

1,222 1,512 290 
5,364 5,364 

1,778 1,334 (4441 
828 719 (109) 

2,165 2,524 
1,793 

2,353 (2,353) 

43,725 56,007 12,282 
43,725 56,007 12,282 



KMD Spending Reports 
Capital by Expenditure Type for 2736 - KY Div Hopkinsville C&MIService - YTD 

I Utilities 
2736 - KY Div Hopkinsville C&M/Service Total 
Grand Total 

Fiscal Period No I (Ail) 
Corporate Budget Category I(AW 

9,358 6,404 (2,954) 
917,774 688,247 (229,527) 
917,774 688,247 (229,527) 

:ost Center 
!736 - KY Div Hopkinsville C&M/Service 

New Expenditure Type 
AFUDC 
BU A&G 
Contractor Services 
Corporate A&G 
Direct Capital Spending 
Heavy Equipment 
Labor 
Labor Overhead 
Materials 
Overhead - BU A&G 
Overhead - Corp A&G 
Overhead - State A&G 
Reim bursementlAlClSalvage 
Rent 
State A&G 
Stores Overhead 
Telecom 
ITransportation 

FY Data 
FY2009 
Actual Budget Variance 

18,235 (1 8,235) 

144,704 

15,405 
20,214 

162,197 
84,493 
94,008 
86,272 
54,088 

186,670 
(6,067) 
10,876 

10,384 
6,952 

19,985 

99,674 99,674 
2,500 (142,204) 

40,154 40,154 
2,500 (1 2,905) 

10,948 (9,266) 
178,881 16,684 
88,904 4,411 

121,000 26,992 
(86,272) 
(54,O 8 8) 

(1 86,670) 
6,067 

17,441 6,565 
66,420 66,420 
16,000 5,616 
8,300 1,348 

29,122 9,136 



KMD Spending Reports 
Capital by Category for 2736 - KY Div Hopkinsville C&M/Service - September 

Cost Center Corporate Budget Category 
2736 - KY Div Hopkinsville C&M/Service Growth 

System Integrity 
Public Improvements 

2736 - KY Div Hopkinsvilie C&M/Service Total 
Grand Total - 

[Fiscal Period No I September 

FY2009 . 

Actual Budget Variance 
6,788 16,909 10,120 

36,164 39,098 2,935 
43,725 56,007 12,282 
43,725 56,007 12,282 

773 (773) 



KML) Spending Reports 
Capital by Category for 2736 - KY Div Hopkinsville C&MIService - YTI) 

Cost Center Corporate Budget Category 
2736 - KY Div Hopkinsville C&M/Service Equipment 

Growth 
Public Improvements 
System Improvements 
System Integrity 

2736 - KY Div Hopkinsville C&M/Service Total 
IGrand Total 

LFiscaf Period No I(W I 
I-Y uata 
FY2009 
Actual Budget Variance 

7,474 3,758 (3,716) 
149,822 206,106 56,284 
17,612 (17,612) 

22,550 22,550 
742,865 455,833 (287,032) 
917,774 688,247 (229,527) 
917.774 688.247 (229.5271 



KMD Spending Reports 
O&M by Month for 2736 - KY Div Hopkinsville C&M/Service 

Cost Center 
2736 - KMD-Hopkinsville C&M/Service 

. IFiscal Period No 
I October 

Fiscal Year Data 
FY7fiOQ . .---- 
Actual Budget Variance 

63,363 56,097 (7,267) 

[September 
2736 - KMD-tlopkinsville C&M/Service Total 
Grand Total 

November 
December 
January 
February 
March 
April 
May 
June 
July 
August 

43,271 51,660 8,389 
640,004 643,766 3,762 
640,004 643,766 3,762 

55,250 
66,267 
62,717 
45,257 
52,167 
48,714 
53,347 
49,588 
52,798 
47,267 

55,937 
59,679 
58,194 
52,339 
53,885 
51,468 
51,541 
50,718 
52,691 
49,557 

688 
(6,588) 
(4,523) 
7,083 
1,718 
2,754 

(1,806) 
1,131 
(1 07) 

2,290 



KMD Spending Reports 
O&M by Subaccount for 2736 - KY Div Hopkinsville C&M/Sewice - September 

736 - KMD-Hopkinsville C&M/Service Total 

]Fiscal Period No I September I 

01001 -Capital Labor 
01002 -Capital Labor Contra 
01008 - Expense Labor Accrual 
0101 I - Capital Labor Transfer In 
01012 -Capital Labor Transfer Out 
01200 - Benefits Load 
02001 - inventory Materials 
02004 -Warehouse Loading Charge 
02005 - Non-Inventory Supplies 
03002 -Vehicle Lease Payments 
03004 -Vehicle Expense 
04021 - Promo Other, Misc 
04044 -Advertising 
04301 - Equipment Lease 
04302 -Heavy Equipment 
04306 I Parts 
04581 - Building LeaselRents 
04582 - Building Maintenance 
04590 - Utilities 
0501 0 - Office Supplies 
051 11 - PostagelDelivery Services 
05364 - Cellular, radio, pager charges 
05373 - Cell svc-field technicians 
05374 - Cell svc-field tech supervisors 
05375 - Celt servirE-all others 
05376 - Cell service for MDT's, PC's, SCADA and 
05377 - Cell phone equipment and accessories 
0541 1 - Meals and Entertainment 
05413 - Transportation 
05414 - Lodging 
05417 -Club Dues - Deductible 
05419 - Misc Employee Expense 
05421 - Training 
05427 -Technical (Job Skills) Training 
061 11 - Contract Labor 
07443 - Uniforms 
07499 - Misc Employee Welfare Exp 
0751 0 - Association Dues 
07590 - Misc General Expense 

iscal Year - Data 
mons 

3st Center ISubaccount 
'36 - KMD-Hopkinsville C&M/Service IO1 000 - Non-project Labor 

ctual Budget Variance 
17,827 24,066 6,238 
26,139 

(16,178) 
1,756 

347 
(1 0,308) 

8,166 
599 
84 

131 

2,857 
246 
40 

640 
1,141 

0 
3,245 
1,540 
1,776 

347 
145 
(0) 

657 
118 
171 

0 
0 

51 6 
0 

284 
0 
0 
0 
0 

660 
0 

491 
140 

(306) 

18,912 
(18,912) 

0 
0 
0 

10,035 
125 
20 

350 
2,968 
4,998 

0 
0 
0 

865 
0 

3,100 
1,083 
1,773 

705 
50 
0 

442 
85 
96 
12 
18 

163 
68 

100 
0 

37 
0 
0 
0 

228 
228 

0 
0 45 45 

43,271 51,660 8,389 
43,271 - 51,660 8,389 



KMD Spending Reports 
O&M by Subaccount for 2736 - KY Div Hopkinsville C&M/Service - YTD 

ost Center 
736 - KMD-Hopkinsville C&M/Service 

!736 - KMD-Hopkinsville C&M/Service Total 
;rand Total 

I Fiscal Period No I (All) I 

--- Subaccounl 
01000 - Non-project Labor 
01001 I Capital Labor 
01 002 - Capital Labor Contra 
01 008 - Expense Labor Accrual 
01011 -Capital LaborTransfer In 
01012" Capital LaborTransfer Out 
01200 - Benefits Load 
02001 - lnventoty Materials 
02004 - Warehouse Loading Charge 
02005 - Non-Inventory Supplies 
03002 -Vehicle Lease Payments 
03004" Vehicle Expense 
04021 - Promo Other, Misc 
04044- Advertising 
04301 - Equipment Lease 
04302 .- Heavy Equipment 
04306 - Parts 
04581 - Building LeaselRenta 
04582 - Biiilding Maintenance 
04590- Utilities 
05010 - Office Supplies 
051 11 - PostagelDelvery Services 
05364 - Cellular, radio, pager charges 
05373 - Cell svc-field technicians 
05374- Cell svc-field tech supervisors 
05375 - Cell service-all others 
05376 - Cell service for MDT's, Pes, SCADA and other 
05377 - Cell phone equipment and accessories 
05411 - Meals and Entertainment 
05413 - Transportation 
05414 - Lodging 
05417 - Club Dues - Deductible 
0541 9 - Misc Employee Expense 
05421 -Training 
05427-Technical (Job Skills) Training 
061 11 - Contract Labor 
07421 - Service Awards 
07443 - Uniforms 
07499 - Misc Employee Welfare Exp 
0751 0 - Association Dues 
07590 - Misc General Expense 

Î_ 

iscal Year Data 
Ymns 
ctual Budget Variance 

19.556) 298.366 307.922 
2801081 
(1 62,197) 

41 9 
4,478 

(1 22,362) 
128,578 

3,590 
503 

10,696 
28,336 
36,956 

456 
173 

2,043 
4,272 

323 
38,979 
17,338 
18,686 
5,473 

599 
(0) 

8,673 
1,581 
2,141 

0 
275 

3,969 
10 

3,920 
106 
79 

889 
140 
762 

0 
3,114 
5,638 
3.262 

2161610 
(21 6,610) 

0 
0 
0 

124,419 
1,500 

240 
4,200 

35,616 
60,020 

0 
0 
0 

10,380 
0 

37,200 
12,996 
21,276 
8,460 

600 
0 

5,304 
1,020 
1,152 

144 
216 

2,000 
750 

1,200 
125 
400 

0 
0 

2,250 
0 

5,400 
2,736 
5.256 

103 540 437 
640,004 643,766 3,762 
640,004 643,766 3,762 



KMD Spending Reports 
Capital by Month for 2737 - KY Div Danville C&M/Service 

FY Data 

]Corporate Budget Category IWl) 

Cost Center IFiscal Period No 
2737 - KY Div Danville C&M/Service IQctober 

~ 

Actual Budget Variance 
63,954 71,108 7,154 

November 
December 
January 
February 
March 
April 
May 
June 
July 
August 
September 

2737 - KY Div Danville C&M/Service Total 
Grand Tnhl 

64,069 
94,852 
48,397 
68,508 

130,824 
61,578 
60,697 

142,932 
98,012 
90,987 

132,842 71,085 (61,757) 
1,057,651 978,117 (79,534) 
1.057.651 978.1 17 179.534) 

98,574 
71,087 
71,086 
71,087 
71,086 
78,853 
84,203 

147,778 
71,086 
71,087 

34,505 
(23 , 765) 
22,689 
2,579 

17,275 
23,506 
4,847 

(26,927) 

( 59,739) 

( I  9,900) 



KMD Spending Reports 
Capital by Expenditure Type for 2737 - KY Div Danville C&M/Service - September 

Fiscal Period No ISeptember 
Corporate Budget Category I(All) 

Cost Center I New Expenditure Type 

BU A&G 
Contractor Services 
Corporate A&G 
Direct Capital Spending 
Heavy Equipment 
Labor 
Labor Overhead 
Materials 
Overhead - BU A&G 
Overhead - Corp A&G 
Overhead - State A&G 
Reimbursement/AIC/Salvage 
Rent 
State A&G 
Stores Overhead 
Telecom 
Transportation 
Utilities -- 

2737 - KY Div Danville C&M/Service Total 
Grand Total 

ictual Budaet Variance 
182 (1 82) 

24 1 (241 1 

203 (203) 

10,230 10,230 

4,121 4,121 

3,010 1,192 (1,817) 
18,390 19,479 1,089 
7,557 9,684 2,127 

66,717 11,874 (54,843) 
3,364 (3 364) 
6,542 (6,542) 
9,248 t 9,248) 
5,626 (5,626) 
2,000 1,900 (100) 

6,817 6,817 
3,875 1,014 (2,861) 

a75 904 29 
3,947 3,172 (775) 
1,068 698 (370) 

132,842 71,085 (61,757) 
132,842 71,085 (61,757) 



KNID Spending Reports 
Capital by Expenditure Type for 2737 - KY Div Danville C&NIISewice - YTD 

:ost Center 
'737 - KY Div Danville C&M/Sen/ice 

2737 - KY Div Danville C&M/Service Total 

Fiscal Period No I (All) 
Corporate Budget Category I (All) 

New Expenditure Type 
AFUDC 
BU A&G 
Contractor Services 
Corporate A&G 
Direct Capital Spending 
Heavy Equipment 
Labor 
labor Overhead 
Materials 
Overhead - BU A&G 
Overhead - Corp A&G 
Overhead - State A&G 
Reimbursement/AlC/Salvage 
Rent 
State A&G 
Stores Overhead 
Telecom 
Transportation 
Utilities 

=Y Data 
'Y2009 
Ictual Budget Variance -- 

1,350 (1,350) 

559 

902 
23,654 

188,173 
98,224 

278,910 
103,429 
62,383 

21 5,992 
(I 0,727) 
19,365 

20,842 
8,137 

39,115 

139,809 

56,323 

15,088 
246,54 1 
122,531 
203,740 

24,038 
93,165 
16,480 
1 1,440 
40,137 

139,809 

56,323 
(559) 

(902) 
(8,566) 
58,368 
24,307 

(75,170) 
(1 03,429) 
(62,383) 

(21 5,992) 
10,727 
4,673 

93,165 
(4,362) 
3,303 
I ,022 

7,344 8,826 1,482 

1,057,651 978,117 (79,534) 
1,057,651 m,i 17 (79,534) 



KMD Spending Reports 
Capital by Category for 2737 - KY Div Danville C&MIServiee - September 

Cost Center Corporate Budget Category 
2737 - KY Div Danville C&M/Service Equipment 

Growth 
Structures 

I Fiscal Period No 1 September 1 

FY2009 
Actual Budget Variance 

(61 f 61 
27,592 20,836 (6,756) 
48,479 (48,479) 



KMD Spending Reports 
Capital by Category for 2737 - KY Div Danville C&M/Service - YTD 

Cost Center ICorporate Budget Category 
2737 - KY Div Danville C&M/Service I Equipment 

IFiscal Period No I (All) I 

Actual Budget Variance 
30,187 12,989 (17,199) 

FY Data 
FY2009 

]System Integrity 
2737 - KY Div Danvitle C&M/Service Total 
Grand Total - 

715,149 610,916 (104,233) 
1,057,651 978,117 (79,534) 
1,057,651 978,117 (79,534) 

Growth 
Structures 
Sys tem Improvements 

241,760 249,904 8,144 
68,037 14,500 (53,537) 
2,519 89,809 87,290 



KMD Spending Reports 
O&M by Month for 2737 - KY Div Danville C&M/Service 

:est Center 
1737 - KMD-Danville C&M/Service 

55,083 
49,558 
34,370 
37,417 
51,887 
42,647 
46,528 
40,498 
40,093 
45,821 
44.227 

Fiscal Period No IActual Budget Variance 

November 
December 
January 
February 
March 
April 

June 
July 
August 
SeDtem ber 

- 
October I 39,325 48,412 9,087 

May 

Fiscal Year Data 
FY2009 

!737 - KMD-Danville C&M/Service Total 
;rand Total 

46,951 
48,748 
47,543 
45,032 
46,305 
40,827 
40,470 
40,727 
42,OI I 
40,051 
41.545 

(8,132) 
(811) 

13,173 
7,615 

(5,581) 
(1,820) 
(6,058: 

229 
1,918 

(5,770: 
(2.6821 
. #  I 

5271453 5281621 1,167 
527.453 528.621 1.167 



KMD Spending Reports 
O&M by Subaccount for 2737 - KY Div Danville C&M/Service - September 

:ost Center 
737 - KMD-Danville C&M/Service 

IFiscal Period No ISeptember I 

- - -~- 
Subaccount I_ 

01000 - Non-project Labor 
01001 - Capital Labor 
01002 - Capital Labor Contra 
01008 - Expense Labor Accrual 
0101 I - Capital Labor Transfer In 
01012 - Capital Labor Transfer Out 
01200 - Benefits Load 
02001 - Inventory Materials 
02004 -Warehouse Loading Charge 
02005 - Non-Inventory Supplies 
03002 - Vehicle Lease Payments 
03004 - Vehicle Expense 
04301 - Equipment Lease 
04302 - Heavy Equipment 
04581 - Building LeaselRents 
04582 - Building Maintenance 
04585 Railroad easements and crossings 
04590 - Utilities 
05010 - Office Supplies 
051 I 1  - PostageiDelivery Services 
05373 - Cell svc-field technicians 
05374 - Cell svc-field tech supervisors 
05375 - Cell service-all others 
0541 1 - Meals and Entertainment 
05412 - Spousal & Dependent Travel 
0541 3 - Transportation 
05414 - Lodging 
05415 - Membership Fees 
0541 9 - Misc Employee Expense 
05424 - Books & Manuals 
07443 - Uniforms 
07499 .. Misc Emplovee Welfare Exp 

%tal Year Data 
Y7flfl9 
\ctual Budget Variancel ,45d 

14,068 15,494 
19,721 

(18,390) 
1,755 
7,998 

6,598 
1,229 

172 
1,569 
3,566 
3,499 

36 
1,635 
4,159 
2,170 

0 
779 
749 
52 

687 
30 
44 

31 I 
0 

62 
101 

0 
0 

736 
221 

(9,329) 

a 

24,476 
(24,476) 

0 
0 
0 

6,461 
335 
54 

3,000 
5,632 

685 
220 

4,280 
1,394 

0 
740 

0 
0 

940 
0 
0 

250 
0 

200 
34 
0 
0 
0 
0 

745 

I ,081 

0 0 0 
44,227 41,545 (2,682) 
44.227 41 545 (2.682) 



KMD Spending Reports 
O&M by Subaccount for 2737 - KY Div Danville CEIcMlService - YTD 

- 
ost Center 
737 - KMD-Danville C&M/Service 

IFiscal Period No I (All) I 

-- 
Subaccount 
01000 - Non-project Labor 
01001 - Capital Labor 
01 002 - Capital Labor Contra 
01008 - Expense Labor Accrual 
01011 - Capital Labor Transfer In 
01012 - Capital Labor Transfer Out 
01200 - Benefits Load 
02001 - Inventory Materials 
02004 "Warehouse Loading Charge 
02005 - Non-Inventory Supplies 
03002 - Vehicle Lease Payments 
03004 - Vehicle Expense 
04301 - Equipment Lease 
04302 - Heavy Equipment 
04581 - Building Lease/Rents 
04582 - Building Maintenance 
04585 - Railroad easements and crosslngs 
04590 - Utilities 
0501 0 - Office Supplies 
051 11 - PostagelDelivery Services 
05364 - Cellular, radio, pager charges 
05373 - Cell svc-field technicians 
05374 - Cell svc-field tech supervisors 
05375 - Cell service-all others 
0541 1 - Meals and Entertainment 
05412 - Spousal & Dependent Travel 
0541 3 - Transportation 
05414 - Lodging 
0541 5 - Membership Fees 
0541 9 - Misc Employee Expense 
05424 - Books & Manuals 
07443 - Uniforms 
O"7499 - Misc Employee Welfare Exp 

_I- 

107510 - Association Dues 
!737 - KMD-Danville C&M/Service Total 

'iscal Year Data 
:Y2009 
ktual Budget Variance 

186,404 203,829 17,425 
254,707 

(1 87,196) 
1,349 

62,808 
( I  30,319) 

78,293 
8,721 
1,221 

14,546 
43,184 
49,756 
14,898 
11,651 
53,921 
20,271 

60 
8,428 
7,104 

81 7 

6,583 
1,104 
1,511 
3,041 

949 
402 

2,758 
0 

12 
0 

3,667 
5,993 

(0) 

276,744 
(276,744) 

0 
0 
0 

84,997 
4,020 
, 643 

12,972 
36,000 
67,584 

8,220 
2,640 

51,360 
16,728 

0 
8,880 

0 
600 

0 
11,280 

0 
0 

3,000 
0 

720 
408 

1,800 
0 

500 
3,500 
8,940 

0 807 (807) 
527,453 528,621 1,167 

1,167 527,453 528,621 



KMD Spending Reports 
Capital by Month for 2738 - KY Div Campbellsville C&MIService 

I CorporateBudget Category I(AW 1 

Cost Center IFiscal Period No 
2738 - KY Div Carnpbellsville C&M/Service loctober 

November 
December 
January 
February 
March 
April 

June 
July 
August 
September 

May 

2738 - KY Div Campbellsville C&M/Service Total 
Grand Total 

-Y Data 
Y2009 
ictual Budget Variance 
166,298 54,323 (1 11,975) 
155,714 
86,991 
65,118 
54,027 
66,750 
39,746 
23,147 
54,232 

(1 42 , 224) 
205,723 

51,097 
32,566 
32,566 
32,566 
32,566 
438,868 
43,608 
138,323 
32,566 
32,566 

(1 04,617) 
(54,425) 
(32,552) 
(21,461) 
(34,185) 
3993 21 
20,461 
84,091 
174,790 

(1 73,157) 



KMD Spending Reports 
Capital by Expenditure Type for 2738 - KY Div Campbellsville C&M/Service - September 

:ost Center I New Expenditure Type 

Fiscal Period No 1 September 
Coroorate Budaet Cateaorv IfAlIl i 

_.. 

Actual Budget Variance 

N Data 
FY2009 

I Utilities 
2738 - KY Div Campbellsville C&M/Service Total 
Grand Total 

347 604 256 
140,904 107,485 (33,419) 
140,904 107,485 (33,419) 

BU A&G 
Contractor Services 
Corporate A&G 
Direct Capital Spending 
Heavy Equipment 
Labor 
Labor Overhead 
Materials 
Overhead - BU A&G 
Overhead - Carp A&G 
Overhead - State A&G 
Reimbursement/AlC/Salvage 
Rent 
State A&G 
Stores Overhead 
Telecom 
Transportation 

82,624 

1,918 
2,493 
8,129 
2,914 

27,173 
(1,324) 
6,971 
3,300 

136 
472 

1,699 
725 

2,821 

16,289 

6,562 

1,032 
16,869 
8,384 

37,426 

1,645 
10,855 
4,290 

783 
2,746 

16,289 
(82,624) 

6,562 
(q ,918) 
(1,461 1 
8,740 
5,470 

10,253 
1,324 

(6,971) 
(3,300) 

(136) 
1,173 

10,855 
2,591 

58 
(74) 



KMD Spending Reports 
Capital by Expenditure Type for 2738 - KY Div Campbellsville C&M/Service - YTD 

Fiscal Period No I (All) 
Corporate Budget Category I (All) 

~~~ ~ 

:ost Center 
!738 KY Div Campbellsville C&M/Service 

New Expenditure Type 
4FUDC 
BU A&G 
Contractor Services 
Corporate A&G 
Direct Capital Spending 
Heavy Equipment 
Labor 
Labor Overhead 
Materials 
Overhead - BCJ A&G 
Overhead - Corp A&G 
Overhead - State A&G 
ReimbursementlAlC 
ReimbursementlAIC/Salvage 
Rent 
State A&G 
Stores Overhead 
Telecom 
Transportation 
Utilities 

!738 - KY Div Campbellsville C&M/Service Total 
;rand Total 

'Y Data 
'Y2009 
ictual Budget Variance 

9,798 (9,798) 
176,846 176,846 

242,621 108,000 134,621) 
71,243 71,243 

15,772 10,446 (5,326) 
1 17,842 170,694 52,852 
60,683 84,835 24,152 
272,180 321,400 49,220 
122,566 (122,566) 
74,965 (74,965) 
240,611 (240,611) 

(1 32,800) (I 32,800) 
(31 2,017) 312,017 

3,586 16,643 13,057 
117,844 117,844 

28,308 42,128 13,820 
5,250 7,920 2,670 
23,730 27,789 4,059 

7,348 (7,348) 

- 3,184 6,111 2,927 
916.426 1.029.099 112.673 

I ,  

916,426 1,029,099 112,673 



KMD Spending Reports 
Capital by Category for 2738 - KY Div Campbellsville C&M/Service - September 

/System integrity 
2738 - KY Div Campbellsville C&M/Service Total 
Grand Total 

IFiscal Period No ISeptember 1 

135,707 21,798 (1 13,908) 
140,904 107,485 (33,419) 
140.904 107.485 (33.419) 

FY Data 
FY2009 

cost Center I Corporate Budget Category [Actual Budget Variance 
2738 - KY Div Campbellsville C&M/Service 1 Growth I (1,488) 10,739 12,227 

Structures 
System Improvements 

4,599 I 2,086 74,948 72,862 



KMD Spending Reports 
Capital by Category for 2738 - KY Div Campbellsville C&M/Service - YTD 

Cost Center (Corporate Budget Category 
2738 - KY Div Campbellsville C&M/Service ]Growth 

]Fiscal Period No I W  
FY Data 
FY2009 
Actual Budget Variance 
121,093 514,063 392,970 

1Sj;stet-n Integrity 
2738 - KY Div Campbellsville C&M/Service Total 
Grand Total 

Public Improvements 
Structures 
System Improvements 

765,182 261,669 (503,513) 
916,426 1,029,099 112,673 
916,426 1,029,099 112,673 

(29,662) 40,289 69,950 
17,009 (I 7,009) 
42,803 213,078 170,275 



KMD Spending Reports 
O&M by Month for 2738 - KY Div Carnpbellsville C&M/Senrice 

- 

Cost Center Fiscal Period No 
2738 - KMD-Campbellsville C&M/Service October 

November 
December 
January 
February 
March 
April 
May 
June 
July 
Augiist 
September 

2738 - KMD-Campbellsville C&M/Sewice Total 
Grand Total 

Fiscal Year Data 
FY2009 
Actual Budget Variance 

44,970 47,078 2,108 
38,820 46,614 7,795 
41,966 48,896 6,930 
553 12 46,700 (8,412 
40,903 44,109 3,206 
37,413 45,489 8,075 

(2,500 41,943 39,443 
37,576 39,169 1,593 
52,873 39,443 (1 3,429 
45,817 40,627 (5,190 
39,756 38,563 (1,193 
69,418 40,053 (29,365 

546,565 516,184 (30,381 
546,565 516,184 (30,381 



KMD Spending Reports 
O&M by Subaccount for 2738 - KY Div Campbellsville C&M/Service - September 

ost Center 
738 - KMD-Campbellsville C&M/Seivice- 

1738 - KMD-CampbF?lisville C&M/Service Total 

[Fiscal Period No 1 September 1 

Subaccount 
01 000 - Non-project Labor 
01001 - Capital Labor 
01002 - Capital Labor Contra 
01008 - Expense Labor Accrual 
0101 1 ~ Capital Labor Transfer In 
01 01 2 - Capital Labor Transfer Out 
01200 ; Benefits Load 
02001 - Inventory Materials 
02004 -Warehouse Loading Charge 
02005 - Non-inventory Supplies 
03002 - Vehicle Lease Payments 
03004 - Vehicle Expense 
04044 -Advertising 
04301 - Equipment Lease 
04302 - Heavy Equipment 
04581 - Building LeaselRents 
04582 - Building Maintenance 
04590 - Utilities 
05010 - Office Supplies 
051 11 - PostagelDelivery Services 
05364 - Cellular, radio, pager charges 
05373 - Cell svc-field technicians 
05374 - Cell svc-field tech supervisors 
05375 - Cell service-all others 
0541 I - Meals and Entertainment 
05412 - Spousal & Dependent Travel 
05413 - Transportation 
05414 - Lodging 
05415 - Membership Fees 
05419 - Misc Employee Expense 
05424 - Books & Manuals 
05427 - Technical (Job Skills) Training 
061 11 - Contract Labor 
071 20 - Environmental & Safety 
07443 - Uniforms 
07499 - Misc Employee Welfare Exp 
0751 0 - Association Dues 
07590 - Misc General Expense 

iscal Year Data - 
Y2009 
,ctuai Budget Variance 

12,345 1521 9 2,873 
12,645 
(8,129) 

677 
2,066 

(6,582) 
5,430 

315 
44 

838 
2,568 

13,494 
0 

446 
2,053 

25,750 
801 

1,205 
389 

0 
0 

2,069 
5 
7 

I O  
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

220 
0 

51 4 
238 

0 

16,349 
(16,349) 

0 
0 
0 

6,346 
222 

36 
1,215 
3,815 
4,297 

0 
2,210 

576 
750 

1,277 
1,517 

659 
50 
0 

483 
0 
0 

150 
0 

350 
148 

0 
28 

100 
32 
0 
0 
0 

574 
0 

3,704 
(8,220) 

(677) 
(2,066) 
6,582 

916 
(93) 

(9) 
377 

1,247 
(9,197) 

0 
1,764 

(1,477) 
(25,000) 

476 
31 2 
270 
50 
(0) 

(1,586) 
(5) 
(7) 

140 
0 

350 
148 

0 
28 

100 
32 

0 
(514) 
336 

0 

(2201 

0 0 0 
69,418 40,053 (29,365; 
69,418 40,053 (29,365: 



KNlD Spending Reports 
O&M by Subaccount for 2738 - KY Div Campbellsville C&M/Service - YTD 

:ost Center [Subaccount 
738 - KMD-Campbellsville C&MIService 101000 - Non-project Labor 

Fiscal Year Data 
FY2009 
Actual Budget Variance 

..- 
198,353 203,716 5,363 

01001 - Capital Labor 
01002 - Capital Labor Contra 
01008 - Expense Labor Accrual 
0101 1 - Capital Labor Transfer In 
01 012 - Capital Labor Transfer Out 
01200 - Benefits Load 
02001 - Inventory Materials 
02004 - Warehouse Loading Charge 
02005 - Non-Inventory Supplies 
03002 - Vehicle Lease Payments 
03004 - Vehicle Expense 
04044 -Advertising 
04301 Equipment Lease 
04302 - Heavy Equipment 
04581 - Building LeaselRents 
04582 - Building Maintenance 
04590 - Utilities 
05010 -Office Supplies 
051 1 I - PostagelDelivery Services 
05364 - Cellular, radio, pager charges 
05373 - Cell svc-field technicians 
05374 - Cell svGfieId tech supervisors 
05375 - Cell service-all others 
0541 1 - Meals and Entertainment 
05412 - Spousal & Dependent Travel 
0541 3 - Transportation 
05414 - Lodging 
05415 ~ Membership Fees 
0541 9 - Misc Employee Expense 
05424 - Books & Manuals 
05427 - Technical (Job Skills) Training 
061 I I - Contract Labor 
071 20 - Environmental & Safety 
07443 - Uniforms 
07499 - Misc Employee WelFare Exp 
0751 0 - Association Dues 
I07590 - Misc General Expense 

1738 - KMD-Campbellsville C&M/Service Total 
;rand Total 

470,126 
( I  1 7,842) 

1,105 
23,216 
(75,490) 
83,174 
4,717 

660 
8,683 

35,976 
49,162 

1,232 
46,514 

1,676 
34,000 
6,900 

13,062 
6,899 

335 
0 

7,758 
42 
60 

4,564 
471 
447 

2,322 
100 

0 
0 
0 

31,335 
131 

3,656 
2,339 

790 
106 - (106 

546,565 5 1 6 r  ( 30,381 
546,565 51 6,184 (30,381 

176,043 
(1 76,043) 

0 
0 
0 

84,950 
2,664 

426 
14,536 
45,780 
51,564 

0 
26,520 

6,912 
9,000 

15,324 
18,204 
7,908 

600 
0 

5,796 
0 
0 

1,800 
0 

4,200 
1,776 
1,200 

336 
1,200 

384 
0 
0 

4,500 
6,888 

0 
n 

5,928 
(58,202: 
(1,105: 

(23,216: 
75,490 

1,776 
(2,053: 

(234; 
5,853 
9,804 
2,402 

(1,232: 
(1 9,994: 

5,236 
(25,000: 

8,424 
5,142 
1,009 

265 
0 

(1,962: 
(42: 
(60: 

(2,764: 
(471: 

3,753 
(546. 

1,100 
336 

1,200 
384 

(31,335 
(131 
844 

4,549 
(790 



KMD Spending Reports 
Capital by Month for 2739 - KY Div Shelbyville C&M/Service 

!Corporate Budget Category I(AW I 

Cost Center - [Fiscal Period No 
2739 - tc( Div Shelbyville C&M/Service IOctober 

November 
December 
January 
February 
March 
April 

June 
July 
August 
SeDtember 

May 

2739 - KY Div Shelbyville C&M/Service Total 
Grand Total 

Data I 
‘Y2009 
Ictual Budget Variance 
80,735 182,534 101,799 
39,229 58,331 19,102 
62,860 58,331 (4,529) 
50,691 65,847 15,156 
90,147 58,331 (31,816) 

157,266 58,331 (98,936) 
25,931 58,331 32,400 
15,194 65,847 50,653 
50,312 58,331 8,019 

104,003 58,331 (45,673) 
38,035 58,331 20,296 
9,318 65,826 56,508 

723,721 846,699 122,979 
723,721 846,699 122,979 



KMD Spending Reports 
Capital by Expenditure Type for 2739 - KY Div Shelbyville C&MIService - September 

Cost Center 
2739 - KY Div Shelbyville C&M/Service 

Fiscal Period No ISeptember 
Corporate Budget Category I (All) 

New Expenditure Type 
AFUDC 
BU A&G 
Contractor Services 
Corporate A&G 
Direct Capital Spending 
Heavy Equipment 
Labor 
Labor Overhead 
Materials 
Overhead - BU ABG 
Overhead - Corp A&G 
Overhead -. State A&G 
Reim bursementlAlClSalvage 
Rent 
State A&G 
Stores Overhead 
Telecom 
Transportation 
Utilities 

ctual Budget Variance 

9,516 
160 5,000 

3,834 
648 

1,665 1,063 
7,845 17,370 
2,955 8,633 

11,736 7,200 
(1,269) 
1,21 I 
(81 5) 

(21,561) 
1,173 1,694 

6,341 
1,600 920 

484 806 
3,209 2,828 

9,516 
4,840 
3,834 
(648) 
(602) 

(4,536) 

(1,211) 

9,525 
5,678 

1,269 

81 5 
21,561 

520 
6,341 
(680) 
322 

(382) 

9.318 249 65.826 - 56.508 
91318 65;826 561508 1 



KNID Spending Reports 
Capital by Expenditure Type for 2739 - KY Div Shelbyville C&MIService - YTD 

Fiscal Period No 
Corporate Budget Category 

(AI I ) 
(All) 

'y Data 
'Y2009 

:est Center 
1739 - KY Div Shelbyville C&M/Service 

New Expenditure Type 
AFUDC 
BU A&G 
Contractor Services 
Corporate A&G 
Direct Capital Spending 
Heavy Equipment 
Labor 
Labor Overhead 
Materials 
Overhead - BU A&G 
Overhead - Corp A&G 
Overhead - State A&G 
Reim bursemenVAlClSalvage 
Rent 
State A&G 
Stores Overhead 
Telecom 
Transportation 
Utilities 

"- 

4ctual Budget Variance 
2,321 (2,321) 

47,201 

7,628 
16,186 
114,124 
58,952 
105,086 
67,537 
38,285 
139,919 
61,787 
10,474 

14,111 
5,092 
31,888 

122,330 
45,000 
49,281 

13,741 
224,528 
I 1  1,590 
108,651 

21,892 
81,517 
13,160 
10,418 
36,553 

122,330 

49,281 
(2,201) 

(7,628) 
(2,444) 

110,404 
52,639 
3,565 

(67,537) 
(38,285) 
(139,919) 
(61,787) 
11,417 
81,517 
(9511 
5,326 
4,665 

3,129 8,038 4,909 
723.721 846.699 122.979 
7231721 8461699 1221979 



KMD Spending Reports 
Capital by Category for 2739 - KY Div Shelbyville C&M/Service - September 

Cost Center Corporate Budget Category 
2739 - KY Div Shelbyville C&M/Service Equipment 

I-Y uata 
FY2009 
Actual Budget Variance 

632 (632) 

I m provements 
lsystem Integrity 

2739 - KY Div Shelbyville C&M/Service Total 

21,662 81316 I 7,623 15,939 

22,725 49,887 27,162 
9,318 65,826 56,508 
9.318 65.826 56.508 



KMD Spending Reports 
Capital by Category for 2739 - KY Div Shelbyville C&M/Service - YTD 

Cost Center 
2739 - KY Div Shelbyville CBM/Service 

]Fiscal Period No I (All) 1 

Corporate Budget Category 
Equipment 
Growth 
Public Improvements 
System Improvements 

/System Integrity 
2739 - KY Div Shelbyville CBMIService Total 
Grand Total 

298,087' 174,944 (123,143) 

1,905 73,084 71,179 
19,208 (I 9,208) 

406,054 598,671 192,617 
723,721 846,699 122,979 I 723,721 846,699 122,979 



KMD Spending Reports 
O&M by Month for 2739 - KY Div Shelbyville C&M/Service 

Cost Center Fiscal Period No 
2739 - KMD-Shelbyville C&M/Service October 

November 
December 
January 
February 
March 
April 
May 
June 

August 
September 

July 

2739 - KMD-Shelbyville C&MISenlice Total 

f I Fiscal Year Data 
FY2009 
Actual Budget Variance 

67,652 56,542 (1 1 ,I 10: 
48,958 55,217 6,258 
54,241 58,308 4,067 
50,334 55,665 5,331 
42,573 48,900 6,328 
48,702 50,037 1,335 
49,680 42,620 (7,060 
43,309 42,348 (960 
44,531 42,620 (1,911 
39,025 43,774 4,749 
47,680 41,759 (5,920 
48,351 43,208 (5,142 

585,034 580,999 (4,035 



KMD Spending Reports 
O&M by Subaccount for 2739 - KY Div Shelbyville C&M/Service - September 

ost Center 
739 .. KMD-Shelbyville C&M/Service 

IFiscal Period No ISeptember 1 

Subaccount 
01 000 - Nan-project Labor 
01001 -Capital Labor 
01002 - Capital Labor Contra 
01 008 - Expense Labor Accrual 
0101 I .- Capital Labor Transfer In 
01 01 2 - Capital Labor Transfer Out 
01 200 - Benefits Load 
02001 - Inventory Materials 
02004 -Warehouse Loading Charge 
02005 - Non-Inventory Supplies 
03002 - Vehicle Lease Payments 
03004 -Vehicle Expense 
04301 - Equipment Lease 
04302 - Heavy Equipment 
04581 - Building LeaselRents 
04582 - Building Maintenance 
04590 - Utilities 
05010 - Office Supplies 
051 I 1 - PostagelDelivery Services 
05364 - Cellular, radio, pager charges 
05373 ~ Cell svc-field technicians 
05374 - Cell svc-field tech supervisors 
05375 - Cell service-all others 
0541 I - Meals and Entertainment 
05412 - Spousal & Dependent Travel 
0541 3 - Transportation 
05414 - Lodging 
05415 - Membership Fees 
0541 9 - Misc Employee Expense 
05424 - Books & Manuals 
05427 -Technical (Job Skills) Training 
061 1 I - Contract Labor 
07443 - Uniforms 
07499 - Misc Employee Welfare EXP 
)07510 - Associaionbues 

!739 - KMD-Shelbyville C&M/Service Total - 

iscal Year Data 
Y2009 
,dual Budget Variance 

16,731 14,807 (1,924: 
16,775 
(7,845) 
2,127 

41 3 
(9,343) 
7,864 

798 
112 
606 

3,695 
5,353 

769 
2,343 
2,925 

798 
409 
433 
169 

0 
661 
119 
4 72 
666 

0 
0 

556 
0 
0 
0 
0 

310 
141 
595 

21,449 
(21,449) 

0 
0 
0 

6,175 
473 

76 
1,103 
3,981 
6,524 
1,915 

560 
3,186 

864 
650 
493 

71 
0 

857 
0 
0 

142 
0 

50 
50 

0 
15 

100 
443 

0 
0 

674 

4,675 
(1 3,604: 

(2,127; 
(413: 

9,343 
(I ,689: 

(325: 
(36: 
497 
286 

1,171 
1,146 

(1,783. 
261 
66 

241 
60 

(98 
(0 

196 
(1 19 
(172 
(524 

0 
50 

(506 
0 

15 
100 
443 

(310 
(141 

79 
0 

48,351 43,208 (5,142 
48,351 43,208 (5,142 

0 ---- 0 



KMD Spending Reports 
O&M by Subaccount for 2739 - KY Div Sheibyville C&MISenrice - YTD 

-- 
,est Center 
739 - KMD-Shelbyville C&M/Service 

IFiscal Period No I(AW ------l 

- 
Subaccount 
01000 - Non-projed Labor 
01001 -Capital Labor 
01002 - Capital Labor Contra 
01008 - Expense Labor Accrual 
01 01 1 - Capital Labor Transfer In 
01012 - Capital Labor Transfer Out 
01200 - Benefks Load 
02001 - Inventory Materials 
02004 -Warehouse Loading Charge 
02005 - Non-Inventory Supplies 
03002 -Vehicle Lease Payments 
03004 -Vehicle Expense 
04301 - Equipment Lease 
04302 - Heavy Equipment 
04581 - Building Lease/Rents 
04582 - Building Maintenance 
04590 - Utilities 
05010 - Office Supplies 
051 11 - PostagdDelivery Services 
05364 - Cellular, radio, pager charges 
05373 - Cell svofield technicians 
05374 - Cell svc-field tech supervisors 
05375 - Cell service-all others 
0541 1 - Meals and Entertainment 
05412 - Spousal & Dependent Travel 
05413 - Transportation 
05414 - Lodging 
05415 - Membership Fees 
0541 9 - Misc Employee Expense 
05424 - Books & Manuals 
05427 -Technical (Job Skills) Training 
061 I I - Contract Labor 
07443 - Uniforms 
07499 - Misc Employee Welfare Exp 

iscal Year Data I 

107510 I AssociaionDues 
2739 ~ KMD-Shelbyville C&M/Serviu? Total 
Grand Total - 

Y2009 
d u a l  Budget Variance 

232,493 217,804 (14,688) 
206,101 

(1 14,124) 
7,055 

16,613 
(108,590) 

99,892 
5,784 

81 0 
8,925 

47,872 
64,487 
21,429 

6,786 
37,300 

7,917 
6,950 
5,428 
1,050 

(0) 
8,807 
1,606 
2,179 
2,353 

39 
62 

4,936 
0 
0 
0 
0 

31 0 
3,834 
6,070 

234,896 
(234,896) 

0 
0 
0 

90,824 
5,676 

908 
13,236 
47,772 
78,288 
22,980 
6,720 

38,232 
10,368 
7,800 
5,916 

852 
0 

10,284 
0 
0 

1,704 
0 

600 
600 
700 
180 

1,200 
5,316 

0 
4,950 
8,088 

. .  . 
28,795 

(120,773) 
(7,055) 

(16,613) 
108,590 

(9,067) 
(108) 

98 
4,31 I 
(1 00) 

13,801 
1,551 

(66) 
932 

2,451 
850 
488 

0 
(1 98) 

1,477 
(1,606) 
(2,179) 

(649) 
(39) 
538 

(4,336) 
700 
180 

1,200 
5,316 
(31 0) 

1,116 
2,018 
(660) 

585,034 660 580,99: -71 4,035) 
585,034 580,999 (4,035) 



KMD Spending Reports 
O&M by Month for 2750 - KY Div Bowling Green Operations 

Cost Center 
2750 - KMD-Bowling Green Operations 

Fiscal Period No 
October 
November 
December 
January 
February 
March 
April 
May 
June 
July 
August 
Seotem ber 

2750 - KMD-Bowling Green Operations Total -- 
Grand Total 

-iscal Year Data 
-Y2009 
ictual Budget Variance 

26,930 27,119 188 
15,941 
21,892 
17,846 
9,968 

17,883 
20,888 
17,325 
25,713 
24,333 
22,l I 1  

25,563 
27,980 
26,375 
24,763 
26,375 
26,375 
25,569 
26,375 
27,180 
25,569 

9,622 
6,088 
8,528 

14,795 
8,492 
5,487 
8,244 

66 1 
2,848 
3,458 

31,437 26,375 (5,063: 
252,268 31 5,618 63,350 
252,268 31 5,618 63,350 



KMD Spending Reports 
O&M by Subaccount for 2750 - KY Div Bowling Green Operations - September 

I---_. ost Center 
750 - KMD-Bowling Green Operations 

[Fiscal Period No --- ISeptember 1 

Subaccount 
01000 - Non-project Labor 
01001 - Capital Labor 
01002 - Capital Labor Contra 
01006 - O&M Project Labor and Contra 
01 008 - Expense Labor Accrual 
01 01 2 - Capital Labor Transfer Out 
01 01 3 - Expense Labor Transfer In 
01014 - Expense Labor Transfer Out 
01200 - Benefits Load 
01290 - Benefit Load Projects 
02001 - Inventory Materials 
02004 -Warehouse Loading Charge 
02005 - Non-Inventory Supplies 
03001 -Vehicle Depreciation 
03002 -Vehicle Lease Payments 
03004 -Vehicle Expense 
04021 - Promo Other, Misc 
04044 - Advertising 
04046 - Customer Relations & Assist 
04070 - Insurance 
04302 - Heavy Equipment 
04581 - Building LeaselRents 
04582 - Building Maintenance 
04585 - Railroad easements and crossings 
04590 - Utilities 
0501 0 - Office Supplies 
051 1 1  PostagelDelivery Services 
0531 6 - Telecom Maintenance & Repair 
05364 - Cellular, radio, pager charges 
05373 - Cell svc-field technicians 
05374 - Cell svc-field tech supervisors 
05375 - Cell service-all others 
0541 I - Meals and Entertainment 
05413 - Transportation 
05414 - Lodging 
0541 5 - Membership Fees 
0541 9 - Misc Employee Expense 
05420 Employee Development 
05426 - Safety Training 
05427 -Technical (Job Skills) Training 
061 11 - Contract Labor 

07499 - Misc Employee Welfare E3p 
07510 -Association Dues 

07443 - UnirOtTnS 

'iscal Year Data 
'~2009 

107590 - Misc General Expense 
750 - KMD-Bowling Green Operations Total 

dua l  Budget Variance 
10.349 12.933 2.584 
12;347 

0 
75 

1,918 
(I 2,347) 

75 
(75) 

5,115 
34 
0 
0 

2,173 
0 

1,692 
2,470 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

1,975 
2,865 

0 
274 
17 
76 
0 
0 

453 
82 
118 
663 
0 

1,090 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

14i771 
(14,771) 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

5,393 
0 
20 
3 

208 
275 

1,830 
950 
20 
20 
0 
20 
0 

2,250 
750 
20 
250 
220 
160 
15 
300 
0 
0 
0 

21 7 
75 
250 
15 
50 
20 
10 
0 
50 
0 
20 
15 

2,424 
(1 4,771: 

(75: 
(1,918: 
12,347 

(75: 
75 
278 
(34: 
20 
3 

(1,965: 
275 
138 

(1,520: 
20 
20 
0 
20 
0 

275 
(2,115: 

20 
(24: 
203 
a4 
15 
300 
(453 
(82 
(118 
(446 
75 

(840 
15 
50 
20 
10 
0 
50 
0 
20 
15 

0 -  15 15 
31,437 26,375 (5,063 
31,437 26,375 (5,063 



KMD Spending Reports 
O&M by Subaccount for 2750 - KY Div Bowling Green Operations - YTD 

(440) 

1835) 

177,060 
(1,333) 

835 
22,460 

(597) 
240 
38 

(8,863) 
3,300 
1,649 

(10,056) 
240 
240 
(44) 
240 
(80) 

3,300 
(7,935) 

240 
780 

2,049 
285 
180 

3,600 
(3,380) 

(614) 
(859) 
(672) 
900 
365 
180 
597 
240 
120 

600 
1,350 

240 
180 

(1 76,621 ) 

(2,229) 

(1 00) 

- I Fiscal Period No I (All) 1 

- 
750 - KMD-Bowling Green Operations Total 
%d Total 

iscal Year Data 
Y2009 

01 001 - Capital Labor 
01 002 - Capital Labor Contra 
01006 - O&M Project Labor and Contra 
01 008 - Expense Labor Accrual 
01012 - Capital Labor Transfer Out 
01013 - Expense Labor Transfer In 
01014 - Expense Labor Transfer Out 
01200 - Benefits Load 
01 290 - Benefit Load Projects 
02001 - Inventory Materials 
02004 -Warehouse Loading Charge 
02005 - Non-Inventory Supplies 
03001 - Vehicle Depreciation 
03002 -Vehicle Lease Payments 
03004 -Vehicle Expense 
04021 Promo Other, Misc 
04044 -Advertising 
04046 - Customer Relations &Assist 
04070 - Insurance 
04302 - Heavy Equipment 
04581 - Building LeaseiRents 
04582 - Building Maintenance 
04585 ~ Railroad easements and crossings 
04590 - Utilities 
05010 - Office Supplies 
051 1 I - PostagdDeliiery Services 
05316 - Telecom Maintenance & Repair 
05364 -Cellular, radio, pager charges 
05373 - Cell svo-field technicians 
05374 - Cell svc-field tech supervisors 
05375 - Cell service-all others 
0541 1 - Meals and Entertainment 
05413 - Transportation 
05414 - Lodging 
05415 - Membership Fees 
05419 - Misc Employee Expense 
05420 - Employee Development 
05426 - Safety Training 
05427 -Technical (Job Skills) Training 
061 11 - Contract Labor 
07443 - Uniforms 
07499 - Misc Employee Welfare Exp 
07510 -Association Dues 
07590 - Misc General Expense 

3st Center ISubaccount 
'50 - KMD-Bowling Green'operations lOl000 - Non-project Labor 

,dual Budget Variance 
96.863 153,450 56,588 

175,648 
1,412 

835 
2,229 

(177,060) 
1,333 
(835) 

41,529 
597 

0 
0 

11,403 
0 

20,311 
21,456 

0 
0 

44 
0 

80 
23,700 
16,935 

0 
2,220 

591 
1,635 

0 

3,380 
614 
859 

3,232 
0 

2,635 
0 
3 
0 
0 

100 
0 

250 
0 
0 

(0) 

(175,209) 175,209 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

63,989 
0 

240 
38 

2,540 
3,300 

21,960 
1 1,400 

240 
240 

0 
240 

0 
27,000 
9,000 

240 
3,000 
2,640 
1,920 

180 
3,600 

0 
0 
0 

2,560 
900 

3,000 
180 
600 
240 
120 

0 
600 

1,600 
240 
180 

268 180 (88) 
252,268 31 5.61 8 63,350 
252,268 31 5,618-- 63,350 



KMD Spending Reports 
O&M by Month for 2751 - KY Div Danville Operations 

Fiscal Period No 
October 

Fiscal Year Data 
FY2009 
Actual Budget Variance 

27,520 26,667 (853) 
Cost Center 
2751 - KMD-Danville Operations 

September 
2751 KMD-Danville Operations Total -- 
Grand Total 

November 
December 
January 
February 
March 
April 4 

June 
July 
August 

May 

29,742 25,760 (3,982) 
335,979 31 1,079 (24,900) 
335,979 31 1,079 (24,900) 

26,354 
25,242 
24,406 
25,155 
28,144 
28,622 
39,078 
23,167 
32,845 
25,705 

25,630 
27,609 
26,545 
25,016 
26,917 
25,446 
24,995 
25,446 
26,367 
24,681 

(724) 

(1 39) 
(4,228) 
(3,176) 

2,367 
2,139 

(14,083) 
2,279 

(6,478) 
(1,0241 



KMD Spending Reports 
O&M by Subaccount for 2751 - KY Div Danville Operations - September 

Lost Center 
751 - KMD-Danville Operations 

IFiscal Period No ISeptember 1 

Subaccount 
01000 - Non-project Labor 
01001 - Capital Labor 
01002 - Capital Labor Contra 
01008 - Expense Labor Accrual 
01012 - Capital Labor Transfer Out 
01200 Benefits Load 
02005 - Non-Inventory Supplies 
03002 -Vehicle Lease Payments 
03004 -Vehicle Expense 
04302 - Heavy Equipment 
04581 - Building LeaselRents 
04582 - Building Maintenance 
04585 - Railroad easements and crossings 
04592 - Misc Rents 
05010 -Office Supplies 
051 11 - PostagelDelivery Services 
05312 - Long Distance 
05316 - Telecom Maintenance & Repair 
05364 - Cellular, radio, pager charges 
05373 - Cell svc-field technicians 
05374 - Cell svc-field tech supervisors 
05375 - Cell service-all others 
05376 - Cell service for MDT's, Pc's, SCADAand 
0541 1 - Meals and Entertainment 
05412 - Spousal & Dependent Travel 
05413 -Transportation 
05414 - Lodging 
05415 - Membership Fees 
05419 - Misc Employee Expense 
05420 - Employee Development 
05427 -Technical (Job Skills) Training 
07443 - Uniforms 
07499 - Misc Employee Welfare Exp 

107590 - Misc General Expense 
!751 - KMD-Danville Operations Total 

:iscal Year Data I 
:Y2009 
ictual Budget Variance 

12,976 12,660 (31 6) 
13,711 

0 
1,935 

(13,711) 
6,218 

941 
1,908 
1,929 

66 
1,512 

0 
0 
0 

341 
0 
0 
0 
0 

380 
68 
99 
0 

1,046 
12 
12 

107 
0 
0 
0 
0 

43 
8 

4,163 
4,163) 

0 
0 

5,279 
820 

2,265 
1,810 

0 
1,550 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 

350 
0 
0 
0 

250 
0 

200 
225 
40 
80 
0 
0 
0 

75 

I 30 

141 25 (116) 
29,742 25,760 (3,982) 
29,742 25,760 (3,982) 



KMD Spending Reports 
O&M by Subaccount for 2751 - KY Div Danville Operations - YTD 

@Center 
751 - KMD-Danville Operations 

IFiscal Period No I (All) 1 

Subaccount 
01000 - Non-project Labor 
01001 - Capital Labor 
01002 -Capital Labor Contra 
01008 - Expense Labor Accrual 
01012 - Capital Labor Transfer Out 
01200 - Benefits Load 
02005 - Non-Inventory Supplies 
03002 - Vehicle Lease Payments 
03004 - Vehicle Expense 
04302 - Heavy Equipment 
04581 - Building Lease/Rents 
04582 - Building Maintenance 
04585 - Railroad easements and crossings 
04592 - Misc Rents 
05010 - Office Supplies 
051 11 - PostagelDelivery Services 
05312 - Long Distance 
05316 - Telecom Maintenance & Repair 
05364 - Cellular, radio, pager charges 
05373 - Cell svc-field technicians 
05374 - Cell svc-field tech supervisors 
05375 - Cell service-all others 
05376 - Cell service for MDT's, PC's, SCADA and 
0541 1 - Meals and Entertainment 
0541 2 - Spousal & Dependent Travel 
05413 - Transportation 
05414 - Lodging 
05415 - Membership Fees 
05419 - Misc Employee Expense 
05420 - Employee Development 
05427 -Technical (Job Skills) Training 
07443 - Uniforms 
07499 - Misc Employee Welfare Exp 

'iscal Year Data 
'Y2009 1 

107590 - Misc General Expense - 
!751 - KMD-Danville Operations Total 

ktual Budget Variance 
149,363 151,968 2,605 
186,360 

0 
2,169 

(1 86,360) 
63,189 
10,712 
28,031 
31,613 

1,686 
18,149 

363 
30 
24 

1,338 
182 
20 

663 
0 

3,361 
61 1 
848 

15 
8,397 

12 
1,359 

10,096 
0 

735 
1,275 

475 
816 
272 

169,206 
(169,206) 

0 
0 

63,371 
9,840 

27,180 
21,720 

0 
18,600 

0 
0 
0 

1,560 
0 
0 
0 
0 

4,200 
0 
0 
0 

3,000 
0 

2,400 
2,700 

480 
960 

0 
1,000 

900 
900 

176 300 124 
- 335,979 31 1,079 (24,900) -- 335,979 31 1,079- (24,900) 





Atmos Energy Corp.; KentuckylMid-States Division 
Kentucky Jurisdiction Case No. 2009-00354 
Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements 

FR 10(9)(0) 
Description of Filing Requirement: 

Complete monthly budget variance reports, with narrative explanations, for the 
12 months prior to base period, each month of base period, and subsequent 
months, as available; 

Response: 

Please see attached. 
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Atmos Energy Corp.; KentuckyIMid-States Division 
Kentucky Jurisdiction Case No. 2009-00354 
Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements 

FR 10(9)(q) 
Description of Filing Requirement: 

Independent auditor's annual opinion report, with any written communication 
which indicates the existence of a material weakness in internal controls; 

Response: 

Please see attached auditor's report for the year ended September 30, 2008. 



R E P O R T  O F  I N D E  G F I R  

O N  D E N S E D  F l N A  

The Board of Directors and Shoreholders of 
Afmos Energy Corporation 

We have audited, in accordance with the standards of the 
Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United 
States), the consolidated balance sheets of Atmos Energy 
Corporation at September 30,2008 and 2007, and the related 
consolidated statements of income, shareholders’ equity, and 
cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended 
September 30,2008 (not presented herein); and in our report 
dated November 18,2008, we expressed an unquaIiied opin- 
ion on those consolidated financial statements. 

In our opinion, the information set forth in the accompany- 
ing condensed consolidated financial statements is fairly 
stated, in all material respects, in relation to the consoli- 
dated financial statements from which it has been derived. 

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of 
the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United 
States), the effectiveness of A!mos Energy Corporation’s 
internal control over financial reporting as of September 30, 
2008, based on criteria established in. Internal Control- 
Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsor- 
ing Organizations of the Treadway Commission and our 
report dated November 18,2008 (not presented separately 
herein) expressed an unqualified opinion thereon. 

Dallas, Texas 
November 18,2008 

28 I ATMOS ENERGY 2008 SUMMARY ANNUAL REPORT 





Atrnos Energy Corp.; KentuckylMid-States Division 
Kentucky Jurisdiction Case No. 2009-00354 
Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements 

FR 10(9)(r) 
Description of Filing Requirement: 

Quarterly reports to the stockholders for the most recent 6 quarters; 

Response: 
Please see the response to FR 10(9)(p). 





Atmos Energy Corp.; KentuckylMid-States Division 
Kentucky Jurisdiction Case No. 2009-00354 
Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements 

FR 10(9)(s) 
Description of Filina Requirement: 

Summary of latest depreciation study with schedules itemized by major plant 
accounts, except that telecommunications utilities adopting PSC's average 
depreciation rates shall identify current and base period depreciation rates used 
by major plant accounts. If information has been filed in another PSC case, refer 
to that case's number and style; 

Response: 

Please find attached a copy of the book depreciation study for the Company's Mid- 
States General Office Property as of September 30, 2007. The proposed depreciation 
rates from this study were approved in Docket Number 08-001 97 of the Company's 
Tennessee rate case. The Company is not seeking any change to its current direct 
Kentucky Division property nor Shared Services llnit depreciation rates which were 
approved in Kentucky Case Number 2006-00464. 



Attn~s Energy Corporation 

Book Depreciation Study of 
Atmos Energy Corporation 

Mid-States General OEce Properties 
As of September 30,2007 



Atmos Energy Corporation 

Book Depreciation Study of 
Atmos Energy Corporation 

Mid-States General Office Properties 
As o f  September 30,2007 

I 



i 
September 2008 

Atrnos Energy Corporation 
Three Lincoln Center 
543 0 L€3 J Freeway 
Dallas, TX 75240 

Attention: M i  Thomas Petersen 

In accordance with your request and with the cooperation and participation of your staff, 

a book depreciation study of Amos Energy Corporation’s Mid-States General Office 

(“MSGO”) properties (“Attnos” or “the Company’’) has been conducted, The study 

covered all depreciable and amortizable property and recognized addition and retirement 

experience through September 30,2007. The purpose of the study was to determine if 

the existing depreciation rates remain appropriate for the property and, if not, to 

recommend changes. Changes were found to be needed and are recommended. The 

changes in aggregate cause a decrease in depreciation rates used to calculate the annual 

depreciation expense. 

A comparison of th0 effect of the existing rates and the recommended rates is shown 

below, based on depreciable plant balances as of September 30,2007: 

Function Composite Depreciation Rate 
Existing Recommended 

% % 

General 11,56 9.00 

The sumrnary above is taken froIll Schedule Z, wfiich shows tbe annual depreciation 

amounts calculated fi-om the existing rates and fhe recommended account rates and the 

differences. Rased upon the September 30,2007 depreciable balances, the recommended 

2 



depreciation rates will result in a m u a l  decrease in depreciation provisions of $70,472 or 

22.1 %. 

Schedule 2 shows the mortality characteristics used to calculate the recommended 

depreciation rates. The recommended depreciation rates are straight-ke over life 

measured by time using the equal life group PLG) procedure and the remaining life 

technique, consistent with the existing, approved rates of similar properties in. other 

Atmos jurisdictions. 

The following sections o f  this report describe the methods of analysis used and the bases 

for the conclusions reached. The remainder of the report will present the results and 

recommendations for both immediate and future actions by the Company. 

We appreciate tbis opportunity to serve Amos Energy Corporation aud would be pleased 

to meet with you to discuss further the matters presented in this report, if you desire. 

Yours truly, 

President 
Depreciation Specialty Resources 

3 



- PURJ?OSE OF DEPRECJATION 

Book depreciation accounting is the process of recognizing in financial statements the 

consumption of physical assets in the process of providing a service or a product. 

Generally accepted accounting principles require the recording of depreciation to he 

systematic and rational. To he Systematic aud rational, depreciation should, to the extent 

possibble, match either the consumption of the facilities or the revenues generated by the 

facilities. Accounting theory requires the matching of expenses with either consumption 

or revenues to ensure that financial statements reflect the results of operations and 

changes in financial position as accurately as possible. The matching principle is often 

referred to as the ‘‘cause and effect” principle; thus, both the muse and the effect are 

required to be recogpized for financial accounting purposes. This study was conducted in 

a manner consistent with the matching principle of accounting. 

Because utility revenues are determined though regulation, and this study assumes that 

such regulation will continue, asset consumption is not automatically in revenues. 

Therefore, the consumption of utility assets must be measured directly by cbnduchhg a 

book depreciation study to accurately determine the mortality characteristics of thc assets. 

Matching is also an essential element of basic regulatory philosophy, and it has become 

known as “intergenerational customer quitf‘. Intergenerational customer equity means 

the costs are borne by the generation of customers &at caused them to be incurred, not by 

some earlier or later generatioa This matcbing is required to ensure that the charges to 

customers re8 ect the actual costs of providing service. 
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DEPRECIATION DEFINTIONS 

The Uniform System of Accounts f“‘US0A’’) prescribed for gas utilities by the Federal 

Energy Regulatory Com.mission C‘FERC”) followed by Atmos states that: 

“Depreciation”, as applied to depreciable gas plant, means the loss in service 
value not restored by current maintenance, incurred in connection with the 
consumption or prospective retirement of electric plant in the course of service 
from causes which are known to be in current operation and against which the 
utility is not protected by insurance. Among the causes to be given consideration 
are wear and tear, decay, action of the elements, inadequacy, obsolescence, 
changes in the art, changes in demand and requirements of public authorities, and 
in the case of natural gas companies, the exhaustion of natural resources. 

“Service vafue” means the difference between original cost and net salvage value 
of gas plant. 

‘Wet salvage value” means the salvage value of property retired less the cost of 
removal. 

“Salvage value” means the amount received for de property retired, less any 
expenses incwed in connection with the sale or in preparing the property for sale 
or, if retained, the amount at which the material is chargeable to materials and 
supplies, or other appropriate account. 

‘‘Cost of removal” means the cost of demolishing, dismmtling, tearing down or 
otherwise removing gas plant, including the cost o f  transportation and handling 
incidental thereto. 

As is dear fitom the wording of the salvage value and the cost of removal definitions, it is 

the salvage that will actualy be received and the cost of removal that will actually be 

incurred, both measured at the price level at the time uf receipt or incurrence that is 

required to be recognized ia the depreciation rata of Afmos. 
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These definitions are consistent with the purpose o f  depreciation, and the study reported 

here was conducted in a manner consistent with both 

ACCOMPLISHMENT OF ACCOUNTING AND REGULATORY PWCIPLES 

Utility depreciation accounting is a group concept. Inherent in this concept is the 

assumption that all property is fblfy depreciated at the time of retirement, regardless o f  

age, and there is no attempt to record the depreciation applicable to individual 

components of the groups. The depreciation rates are based on the recogaition that each 

depreciable property group has an average service Life. However, very little of  the 

property gruup is “average”. The group carries with it recognition %at most praperty will 

be retired at an age less than or greater than the average service life. This study 

recognized the existence of this variation through the identification of Iowa-type 

retirement dispmsions. 

The study required to determine the applicable mortality characteristics is independent 

from the calculation of depreciation rates. The resulting mortality characteristics can be 

used to calculate either Average Life Group PAL@’) or Equal Life Group (“ELG’) rates, 

both with either the whoIe lift: technique or the remaining life technique. Any set of 

mortality characteristics that is suitable for calculating ALG rates is just as suitable for 

calculating ELG rates. Conversely, any set that is not suitable for ELG is not suitable for 

ALG. 

average life and ELG utilizing acfnal life. For ALG, all property in the group is assumed 

to have a life equal to the average life. ELG recogziim that, in reality, only a small 

and ELK4 are straight-line over life measured by time, with ALG utilizing 



. .  . 

i 
portion of the group retires at an age equal to the average service life. For the average to 

exist, about half the investment in an asset group will be retired at ages less than average 

lie, a small amount at average life, and the rest at ages greater than average life. It is the 

use of this dispersion. in the rate calculation that causes ELG rates to better match cost 

recovery with the use and benefit of the property. Thus, the ELG procedure best 

accomplishes the purpose of book depreciation accounting by ensuring the recording of 

depreciation provision match the actual consumption of physical assets. S h e  ELG 

matches the recording of consumption with actual consumptiotl, customers will pay the 

actual cost incurred to serve them, The ELG procedure is recommended, consistent with 

the existing, approved rates. A detailed discussion of the ELG procedure is included in 

the Appendix A to this report. 

_. THE BOOK DEPFtECIATION STUDY 

Implementation of apolicy toward book depreciation that recognizes the purpose of 

depreciation accounting requires the determination of the mortality characteristics that are 

applicable to the surviving property. One purpose of the depreciation study reported here 

was to accurately measure those mortality characteristics and to use those characteristics 

to determine appropriate rates for the accrual of depreciation expenses. 

The major effort of the study was the determination of the appropriate mortality 

characteristics. The remainder of this report describes how those characteristics were 

determined, describes how the mortality characteristics were used to calculate the 

recommended depreciation rates, and presents the results of the rate calculations. 
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The typical study consists of the following steps: 

Step One is a Life Analysis consisting of the determination of historical 
experience and an evaluation of the applicability of that experience to survivhlg 
Property. 

Step Two is a Salvage and Cost of Removal Analysis consisting of a study of 
salvage and cost of removal experience and an evaluation of the applicability of 
that experience to surviving property. 

Step Three consists of the determination o f  average service lives, retirement 
dispersion patterns idenfified by Iowa-type curves and the net salvage factors 
applicable to the surviving property. 

Step Four is the determination of the depreciation rate applicable to each 
depreciable property group recognizhg the results of the work in Steps One 
through Three, and a comparison with the existing depreciation rates. 

-.-- LIFE ANALYSIS 

The Life Analysis for the propem concerns the determination o f  average service lives 

YAST,’’) and Iowa-type dispersion patterns. An evaluation of investment experience 

suitably tempered by informed judgment as to the fbture applicability .to w i v i n g  

property formed the basis for the determination of average service lives and retirement 

dispersions. 

An analysis of historical retirement activity, suitably tempered by informed judgment as 

to the future applicability o€such activity to surviving plant, formed the basis for the 

deterrniiiation of average service lives and retirement dispersion patterns for all property 

groups. Retirement experience fiomtransaction years 1989 through 2007 were analyzed 

using the Actuarial Method of Life Analysis. This method could be used because aged 

data are available for certain asset categories. 
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The actuarial method determhes actual survivor curves (observed life tables) for selected 

periods of actual retiremmt experience. In order to recognize trends in life characteristics 

and to ensure that the valuable hfiorrnation in the curves is available to the analyst, 

observed life tables were calculated and plotted by computer, ushg several different 

periods of Etirernent experience. The average service lives and wetirement dispersion 

patterns indicated by the actual survivor curves were identified by visually fitting Iowa- 

type dispersion curves to the actual curves. Retirement dispersion refers to the pattern of 

retirements as a futzction of age over the life of each property group. For each asset 

category, an Iowa-type curve combined with an estimated average sei-vice life was 

selected. This sdection was based upon an analysis of historical hvestment activity, 

associated mortality trends and the types of assets surviving and retiring, The 

workpapers prepared as an integral part of the depreciation study contain the rationale for 

each selection. 

Trends in historical mortafity experience are helpfhl in understanding history. Tn order to 

determine trends, the periods (year bands) of retirement experience analyzed were the 

past five years, the past ten years, the past .fifteen years, the past twenty years and the Ml 

band of band of retirement experience. The observed life tables and the Iowa curves 

fitted to each of these year bands were plotted. This visual approach ensures that the data 

contained in the observed life t&es are available to the analyst and that the analyst does 

not allow the computer calculations to be the sole determinant of  study results, 
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For accounts having little experience or having retirement experience that is not an 

adequate measure of the expected mortality characteristics of surviving property, 

evaluation of the significance of history played a major role in selecting the mortality 

characteristics shown on Schedule 2. 

SALVAGE AND COST OF REMOVAL, ANALYSIS 

Salvage and cost of removal experience was analyzed using experience from the period 

1998 - 2007. Rolling and shinking bands were analyzed to help expose trends. An 

evaluation of salvage and cost of removal experience suitably tempered by in.€omed 

judgment as to the future applicability to surviving property formed the basis for the 

determination of salvage and cost of removal factors. 

The analysis consisted of calculating salvage and cost of removal factors by dating the 

recorded s a h g e  md cost of removal for each property group to the retirements that 

caused the salvage and cost of removal io  occur, 

EVALUATION OF ACTUAI[, EXPERIENCE 

The typical evaluation consists of Life Analysis and Salvage and Cost of Removal 

Analysis, which involve the measurement of what has occurred in the past. Nistory is 

sometimes a misleading indicator of the future. There axe many kinds of events that can 

cause history to be misleading, among them significant changes contemplated in the 

underlying accounting procedures and/or changes in other management practices, such as 

maintenance procedures. It is the evaluation phase of a depreciation study that identifies 

IO 



i '  
if history is a good indicator of the future. Blind acceptance of history often results in 

selecting mortality characteristics to use for calculating depreciation rates that will 

provide recovery over a h e  period longer than productive We. 

For each property group, the typical analysis processes involve only historical investment 

experience. Since depreciation rates wiU be applied to surviving property, the historical 

mortality expexience indicated by a Life Analysis and the Salvage and Cost of Removal 

Analysis is evaluated to ensure that the mortality characteristics used to calculate the 

depreciation rates are applicable to the surviving property. The evaluation is required to 

ensure the validity of the depreciation rates. 

The n o d  evaluation process requires knowledge of the type of property surviving; the 

type of property retired; the reasons for changing fie, dispersion, salvage and cost of 

removal; and the effect of present and future Atmos plans on the property mortality 

characteris tics. 

CALCULATION OF DEPRECIATJ[ON RATES 

A straight-line remaining life rate for each depreciable property group was calculated 

using the following fomula: 

Rate = Plant Balance -- Future Net Salvage -Book Reserve 

Average Remaining Life 

11 
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Formula numerator elements in percent of depreciable plant balance and the denominator 

in years produce a rate in percent. This formula illustrates that a r e m e g  life rate 

recognizes the book reserve position. The depreciable balances and book reserves were 

taken fiom accounting records, and the net salvage factors were determined by the study. 

The remaining lives for each property group are a function of the age distribution of 

surviving plant and the selected average service life and retirement dispersion. 

RESULTS 

A comparison. of the existing depreciation rates to the proposed study depreciation rates 

can be found on Schedule 1 in this report. A listing, by account, of the existing and the 

proposed mortality characteristics can be found on Schedule 2 in this report. 

General PIant 

There is a decrease in the depreciation rate indicated for this asset category Born i 1.56% 

to 9.00%. Average service life changes are both increases and decreases. The single 

largest change in annual depreciation expense is for Account 399.06, PC Hardware. The 

recommended average service life is 8 years with an R4 curve, Net salvage is estimated 

to be 0%. The annual depreciation expense decrease is $82,195, and is primarily due to a 

longer average service life. 

RESERVE COMPARISON 

Because remaining life rates are recommended (consistent with the existing rates), a 

comparison of the accumulated provision for depreciation with the calculated theoretical 

12 



reserve at September 30,2007, is not meaningfiil, and no comparison is presented. This 

is because the only way a reserve difference can exist is through the use of whole life 

rates. 

 RECOMMENDATION^ 

Our recornendations for your future action in regard to book depreciation are as 

follows: 

1. The depreciation rates shown in Column 6 o€ Schedule 1 are applicable to 
existing property and are recommended for implementation at such time as their 
effect can be incorporated into service rates. 

2. Because of variation of life and net salvage experience with time, a depreciation 
study should be made during 2012 based upon retirement experience through 
September 30,20 1 1. Exact timing of the study should be coordinated with a 
retail rate case to emure timely implementation of revised depreciation rates. 

3. We recommend fbat Attnos consider the utilization of a vintage amortkation 
accounting process. This approach has been implemented by numerous utiIities 
all over the country. This approach solves the universal problem of  unreported 
retirements, is intended to simplq the property accounting effort, and provides 
a better matching of the accounting effort with the magnitude of the asset base. 

4, For new asset categories that arise in the fWre for which no depreciation rate is 
currently approved, or for asset categories that are presently hlly depreciated 
and may have new assets added in the fhture, we recommend that the functional 
composite depreciation rates be used until future depreciation studies are 
conducted. The fhctional composite depreciation rate is as follows: 

General Plant 9.00% 
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ATMOS ENERGY CORPORATION - MIDSTATES GENERAL OFFICE 
Book Depredallon Siudy as OF Sepfemkr 30,2007 

Comparison of Depreciation Rates and Annual Amounts 

SCHEDULE I 

I1 I PI 131 [41 151 161 m 181 

9130/2007 EKisflng Annual Study Annual Increase or Account 
Number Descripf ion Balance &&is mount W Amount IDecreesel 

$ 
- 

!% % $ % 8 
GENERAL PLANT 

390.01 Structures - Frame 179,339 2.52 4,519 2.21 3,963 (5W 
393.00 Stores Equipment 4,161 7.15 298 7.26 302 5 
394.00 Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment 137,868 4.02 5,542 4.38 6,039 496 
397.00 Communication Equipment 251,775 7.49 18,858 6.10 15,358 (3,5001 
398.00 Miscellaneous Equfpmsnt 858,327 4.40 37,766 6.18 53,045 19,278 
399.06 PC Hardvtare 1,325,730 16.98 251,624 12.78 - f69.428 (82,195) 

Total Depreciable General Plant 2,757,200 11.58 318,607 9.00 248,135 ._ (70,472). 
Intangible Plant 1,294,861 

Fully Depreciated Plant 2,618,850 
391.03 Offlce Machines* 38,109 

Total MidStates General Office 8,709,020 

Nofe: By May 2008, amounts 399,399.01.399.03, and 399.07 became fully depreclafed. Therefore, they were not analyzed. 
‘Account 391.03 Is completeety retired off the books In April 2008. 



ATMOS ENERGY CORPORATION * MID-STATES GENERAL OFFlCE 
Book Depreciation Study as of Septsmber30,2007 

Comparison of Depreciation Rates and Annual Amounts 

SCHEDULE 2 

EXISTINQ STUDY 
Account Iowa Net towa Gross Cost of Net 
Number Desorioiion a ~ a k a ~ ~ .  a Salvaae Removal &&m.gg 

yrs. % Y= % % % 
GENERAL PLANT 

390.01 Structures - Frame 43.2 - 0.0 45.0 SQ 0 0 0 
393.00 Stores Equipment 25.0 - 0.0 20.0 R5 0 0 0 
394.00 Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment 24.5 - 3.3 25.0 R3 0 0 0 
397.00 Comrnunicallon Equlpment 15.0 - 2.1 15.0 R4 0 0 0 
398.00 Miscellaneous Equipment 23.5 - (1.9) 20.0 82 0 0 0 
399.06 PC Hardware 5.0 - 5.1 8.0 R4 0 0 0 
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APPENDIX A 

PAGE 1 OF 10 

CALCULA’JION OF EQTJAL LlFE GROUP DEPRECIATION RATES 

It is the group concept of depreciation that leads to the existence of the ELG procedure for 
calculating depreciation. rates. This concept has been an integral part of utility depreciation 

accounting practices for many years. Under the group concept, there is no attempt to keep track 

of the depreciation applicable to individual items of property. This is not surprising, in view of 

the millions of items making up a utility system. Any item retired is assumed to be fully 

depreciated, no matter when the retirements occur. The group of property would have some 

average life. “Average” is the resuIt of rn arithmetic calcuIation, and there is no assurance that 

any o f  the property in the group is actually precisely “average.” 

The teim “average service life” used in the context of book depreciation is well know, and its 

use in the measurement of the mortality characteristics of property carries with it the concept of 

retirement dispersion. If every item was average, thereby having exactly the same life, there 

would be no dispersion, The concept of retirement dispersion recognizes that some items in a 
group live to an age less than average service life, and other items live longer than the average. 

Retirement dispersion is often identified by standard patterns. 

The Iowa type dispersion patterns that are widely used by electric and gas utilities were devised 

empirically about 70 years ago to provide a set of standard definitions of retirement dispersion 

patterns. Figure 1 shows the dispersion pattern for three of these curves, The L series indicates 

the mode is to the Le& of average service life, the R series to the Right, and the S series at 

average service life, and therefore, Symebical. There is also an 0 series which has the mode at 

the Origin, thereby identming a retirement pattern that has the maximum percentage of original 

installations retired during the year of placement, 



I 

i 
APPENDIX A 

PAGE 2 OF 10 

The subscripts on Figure 1 indicate the range of dispersion, with the high number (4) indicating a 

narrow dispersion, and the low number (1) indicating a wide dispersion pattern. For example, 

the R1 curve shown on the Figure indicates retirements start immediately and some of the 

property will last twke as long as the average service life. The dispersion patterns translate to 

survivor curves, which are the most widely recognized form of the Iowa curves. Other families 

of patterns exist, but are not as widely used as the Iowa type. 

The methods of calculating depreciation rates are categorized as straight-line and nan-straight- 

line. Non-straight-line methods can be accelerated or deferred. There are three basic procedures 

for calculating straight-line book depreciation rates: 

Units-of-Product ion 
Average Life Group (ALG) 
Equal Life Group (Em) 

Each of these procedures can be calculated using either the whole life or the remaining life 

technique. 

Productive life may be identified by (a) a life span or (b) a pattern of pxoduction or usage. Units- 

of-Production is straight-line over production or usage, while the others we sfmight-line over life 

measured by time. ALG is straight-line over the average life of the group, while ELG is straight- 

line over the actual life of the group. 

The formulas for the whole life and remaining life techniques are shown on Table 1. For the 

EI,G calculation procedure, Formulas 1 and 3 are applied to the individual equal life components 

of the property group. For the ALG calculation, the formulas are applied to the property group 

itself, Formula 2 is applied to the property group for either ETA3 or ALG. Use of the units 

(percent and yeam) in the formdas results in rates as a percent of the depreciable plant balance. 
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The depreciable plant balance is the surviving balance at the time the rate is calculated, and is 

expressed as a percentage (always 100) of itself. Salvage and reserves are expressed as a percent 

of the depreciable plant balance. For example, a property group having a 35 year average service 

life and negative 5% salvage Gvould have an ALG whole life rate of (100 f 5)/35, or 3.00%. 

The first term in Formula 2 is identical to Formula 1 for the whole life rate. The second term of 

FormuIa 2 illustrates that the diEerence between a remaining We rate and whole life rate is the 

allocation of the difference between the book and calculated theoretical reserves over the 

remainkg life by a reroaining life rate. 

The widely used ALG procedure of depreciation rate calculation does not recognize the existence 

of retirement dispersion in the calculation. The difference between the AL(3 and ELG procedure 

is the recognition of retirement dispersion in the ELG rate calculation. ELCT is a rate caiculation 

procedure: nothing more. The data required to make the ELG calculation are average service 

life, retirement dispersion, net salvage and the age distribution of the property. The depreciation 

study required to determine the applicable mortality characteristics is independent fiom the 

calculation of the depreciation rates. The resulting mortality characteristics can be used to 

calculate either ALG or ELG rates, both with either the whole life technique or the remaining life 

technique. Any set of mortality characteristics that is suitable for calculating ALG rates is just as 

suitable for calwlating ELG rates. Conversely, any set that i s  not suitable for ELG is not suitable 

for ALCT either. The ELG procedure calculates the depreciation rates based on the expected l i e  

of each equal life component of the property rather than the average of all components. As 

discussed earlier, “average” is the result of a calculation and there may not be any ”average” 

propel@. When curves are used to define retirement dispersion, the average service life and the 

retirement dispersion pattern define the equal life groups and the expected life applicable to each 

group* 
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When retirement dispersion does not exist, the ELG rate is identical to the ALG rate. When 

dispersion exists, the ELG rate for recently installed property is higher than the ALG rate and far 

old property is lower. 

A Simple Illustration of ELG 

This illustration provides a framework for visualizing the ELG methodoiogy. Table 2 assumes 

20% ofthe $5,000 investment is retired at the end of each year following placement. The 

retirement Erequencies are shown on Line 7. As shown in Columns 2 through 6, this means 

$1,000 of  investment is retired each year, with the retirement at Age 1 being recovered in its 

entirety during Year One; at Age 2 in Years One and Two, etc. The depreciation rate applicable 

to each equal lifb group is shown on Line 8. The annual provision in slollars for Year One shown 

in Column 7 is made up of the Age 1 annual amounts shown on Line 1, Columns 2 through 6. 

As shown on the Table, the mual  provision for Age 2 is equal to the annual provision for Age 1 
less the amount collected during Year One applicable to the group retired during Year One, 

Thus, the annual provisions can be thought of as a matrix, with the provision for any given year 

being produced by a portion of the matrix. 

The depreciation rates shown in Column 9 are determined by dividing the mml provisions in 

Colwnn 7 by the survivors in C o l m  8. The rate fbmda shown on Table 2 can dso be used to 
calculate the rates and is used on the Table to illustrate the working of the matrk by calculating 

the depreciation rates for Yeat One and Year Three. For Year One, the numerator and 
denominator both consist of five terns. Each yes, the left-hand term of both numerator and 
denominator drop off. It should be noted that the reverse summation of retirement ratios (starting 

with Column 6 and moving left on L i e  7) is equal to the survivor ratio at the beginning of the 
period shorn in Column 10. 
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The formula can illustrate how the matrix can be thought of in terms of a depreciation rate. If the 

multiplier of 100 is incorporated in each element of the numerator o f  the foimula, such as (100 x 

0.2)/2, it can be seen that 100/2 is a rate and the retirement fiequency (0.2) is a weighting factor. 

This particular rate (50%) is the one shown far Age 2 property on Line 8, Column 3. 

It can be seen that the only data required for the ELG rate calculation are the retirement 

frequencies for each year. These frequencies are defined by the average service life and the 

shape of  the dispersion pattern. 

A Real .Ulusfmtion of ELG 

The depreciation analyst deals with much larger groups of  property than appearing on Table 2. 

Table 3 contains m ELG rate calculation for an actual depreciable property gruup. The 

retirement hquencies shown in Column 4 are defined by the 38 year average service life and the 

L5 Iowa type dispersion pattern, The ALG rate without salvage for this property is 2.632% 

(100%/38 years), while the ELG rate varies from 2.704% at age 0.5 years to 1.471% at the age 

just prior to the last retirement, 67.5 years. 

The rate listed in Column 5 at each age is tho weighted summation of individual rates applicabfe 

to that portion of the surviving property that the retirement frequencies in Column 4 indicate will 
be retired in each following year. The combination of average service life and dispersion pattern 

means that the fmt retirement will be from the age 18.5 property during the following year at an 
age of 19 years; therefore, it will require a rate of 5.263% (1005/19 years). (This example does 

not have any surviving balance at age 18.5). The last retirement will be from age 67.5 year 
property; consequently, it will require a rate of 1.471% (100%/68 years), The vintage composite 

rate shown in Column 5 at age 0.5 years is the weighted summation of rates varying from 5.263% 

to 1.471 %, 
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Since this example is for a narrow dispersion pattern, the first retirement occurs at age 19 years 

and the vintage cornpasite rate remains 2.704% at age 19.5 years, because the first retirement 

drops the 5.263% rate f-rom the sumnation, 

A wider dispersion would result in a wider m g e  of vintage composite rates than defined by the 

L5 curve (Le., 2.704% to 1.471%). 

All that is necessary for calculating the depreciation rates applicabIe to each age of property are 

the retirement frequencies. These frequencies are defined by the average service life and the 

retirement dispersion pattern. The determination of average service life requires the 

determination of the dispersion, as without dispersion there would be no “average”. 

Depending on the dispersion pattern, the number of retirement frequencies making up the 

complete curve em be up to about 4.4 times the number of years of average service life. Thw, 
for an account whose number of retirement fkquencies is three times average sehce life and 

whose average service life i s  30 years, the rate applicable to the Age 1 property will be made up 
of the weighted summation of 89 components, etc. Thus, the rate calculation process is complex, 

but certainly not complicated. It is this complexity that makes the rate calculations much more 

practical using a computer. 
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DEPRECMTION RATE CALCULATION PROCEDURES. 

TABLE 1 

Whole Life 

Rate(%)= PB - AS 

ASL Farmula 1 

Reinainina Life 

Rate(%)= PB - FS - BR - CTR 

ASL L4R.L 

Rate (“36) = PI3 - FS - BR 

ARX, 

Where 

PB is Depreciable Balance, % 

AS is Average Net Salvage, % 

FS is Future Net Salvage, % 

ASL is Average Service Life, years 

BR is Depreciation Reserve, % 

CTR is Calculated Theoretical Reserve, % 

ARL is Aveiage Remaining Life, years 

Formula 2 

Formula 3 
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DETERMiNATlON OF DEPRECIATION RATES BY ELG PROCEDURES 
f l l  

AQ!2 
Years 

0.5 
I .5 
2.5 
3.5 
4.5 
5.5 
6.5 
7.5 
9.5 

10.5 
11.5 
12.5 
13.5 
14.5 
15.5 
16.5 
17.5 
19.5 
20.5 
21.5 
22.5 
23.5 
24.5 
25.5 
28.5 
27.5 
29.5 
30.6 
31.5 
32.5 
33.6 
34.6 
35.5 
36,5 
37.5 
39.5 
40.5 
41.5 
42.5 
43.5 
44.5 
45.5 
46.5 
47.5 
49.5 
50.5 
51.5 
53.5 
52.5 
55.5 
56.5 
57.5 
59.5 
61 $5 
67.5 

Totals 

I21 [31 
Vintage 

Year - Balance 
$ 

1993 4,244,285 
1992 800,784 
1991 60,016 
I990 43,455,063 
3989 81,456 
1988 172,463 
1987 2,098,991 
1986 2,6~5,949 
1984 1 , 6 4 2 , ~  
1983 222,602 
1982 85,661 
1 Q % l  4,985 
1980 72,942 
1979 219,163 

1977 37,042 
1976 339,236 
1974 336,723 
1973 10,375,359 
1972 4,481,906 
1971 5,923,340 
1970 76,848 
1969 305,178 
1968 10,312,585 
1967 2,754,087 
1966 9,558,786 
1964 5,556,083 
1963 23,383 
1962 3,313,564 
I961 32,271 
1060 151,658 
1959 171,483 
1958 167,116 
1957 70,420 
1956 i ,792,312 
1954 2,270,555 
1953 187 
1952 20,185 
1951 12,860 
1850 706 
1949 2,652 
1948 6,422 
1947 19,573 
1946 323.058 
$944 2,285,041 
1943 15,014 
I942 620,752 
1340 684,010 
I939 47,173 
i938 22,725 
1937 660 
1936 722 
1 934 3,065 
1932 944,400 

1978 120,665 

1826 2 
119,029,691 

SALVAGE (%) = 
AFTER SALVAGE = 

ANNUAL DEPRECIATION RATE 

VI 
Retirement 
Frequency 

ASL 38 
Cutve L5 

0.0000 
0.0000 
0.0000 
0.0000 
O.#OOO 
0.0000 
0.0000 
0.0000 
0.0000 
0.0000 
0.0000 
0.0000 
0.0000 
0.0000 
0.0000 
0.0000 
0.0000 
0.0001 
0.0004 
0.0009 
0.0018 
0.0030 
0.0047 
0.0069 
0.0094 
0.01 23 
0.0194 
0.0242 
0.0305 
0.0386 
0.0482 
0.0583 
0.0674 
0.0740 
0.0768 
0.0701 
0.0622 
0.0531 
0.0442 
0.0362 
0.0296 
0.0245 
0.0205 
0.0173 
0.0123 
0.0103 
0.0085 
0.0055 
0.0043 
0.0033 
0.0025 
0.0019 
0.0005 
0.0005 
0.0000 

151 

- Rate 

0.02704 
0,02704 
0.02704 
0.02704 
0.02704 
0.02704 
0.02704 
0.02704 
0.02704 
0.02704 
0.02704 
0.02704 
0.02704 
0.02704 
0.02704 
0.02704 
0.02704 
0.02703 
0.02702 
0.02699 
0.02695 
0.02689 
0.02681 
0.02670 
0.02658 
0.02644 
0.02610 
0.02589 
0.02566 
0.02538 
0.02507 
0.02472 
0.02433 
0.02390 
0.02345 
0,02252 
0.02206 
0.021 61 
0.021 18 
0.02078 
0.02041 
0.02006 
0.01972 
0.01940 
0.01879 
0.01850 
0.01821 
0.01766 
0.01740 
0.01714 
0.01689 
0.01654 
0.01573 
0.01573 

PI 

$ 
Amount 

114,758.36 
21,651 .86 

1,622.73 
1,174,952.OO 

2,202.43 
4,663.1 I 

56,753.20 
72,623.55 
44,408.90 

2.316.13 
134.79 

1,972.23 
5,925.80 
3,262.58 
1,001 55  
9,172.21 
9,101.41 

280,292.86 
120,963.25 
159,618.98 

2,119.97 
8.1 80.42 

275,375.94 
73,203.24 

252,715.77 
144,985.54 

605.42 
85,012.50 

819.15 
3,802.24 
4,238.70 
4,065.35 
1,683.22 

42,036.33 
51,131.79 

4.13 
436.14 
272.40 

14.67 
54.13 

128.81 
386.07 

6,268.69 
42,943.47 

11,306.36 
12,090.28 

820.76 
389.52 

9.46 
12.02 
48.21 

14,853.98 

6,018.78 

288.86 

0.01471 0.03 
3.1 33,730.27 

-5.0 
3,290,417 

2.76 





Atmos Energy Corp.; KentuckyIMid-States Division 
Kentucky Jurisdiction Case No. 2009-00354 
Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements 

FR 10(9)(t) 
Description of Filina Reauirement: 

List all commercial or in-house computer software, programs, and models used 
to develop schedules and work papers associated with application. Include each 
software, program, or model; its use; identify the supplier of each; briefly describe 
software, program, or model; specifications for computer hardware and operating 
system required to run program 

Response: 
Atmos Energy Company prepared testimony, documents, schedules, slides and 
work papers presented in this filing were produced using Microsoft Office 
products. Versions of Microsoft Office used are either Office 2002 or Office 2003. 
Computers that Microsoft Office is installed on are running Windows XP Pro. 
These Dell PC's are IBM compatible and are running processors at speeds no 
less than 2GHz with 2GB of RAM. The Class Cost of Service Study was 
prepared by using Office 2007. 





Atrnos Energy Corp.; Kentucky/Mid-States Division 
Kentucky Jurisdiction Case No. 2009-00354 
Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements 

FR 10(9)(u) 
Description of Filing Requirement: 

If the utility had any amounts charged or allocated to it by an affiliate or general 
or home office or paid any monies to an affiliate or general or home office during 
the base period or during the previous three (3) calendar years, the utility shall 
file: 
1. Detailed description of method of calculation and amounts allocated or 

charged to utility by affiliate or general or home office for each allocation or 
payment; 

2. Method and amounts allocated during base period and method and 
estimated amounts to be allocated during forecasted test period; 

3. Explain how allocator for both base and forecasted test period was 
determined; and 

4. All facts relied upon, including other regulatory approval, to demonstrate that 
each amount charged, allocated or paid during base period is reasonable; 

Response: 

1. The allocation of costs are fully described in the Company’s Cost 
Allocation Manual as filed with this Commission the latest of which is 
attached as Exhibit DMM-1 to Dan Meziere’s testimony in this case. 
Please see testirnony of Chris Felan Exhibit CAF- 1 which provides the 
composite factors used to allocate rate base items in this rate proceeding. 

2. Please see Schedules C.2.1 of FRlO(lO)(c), account 922. 

3. Please see the response to item 1. 

4. Please see the response to item 1. 





Atmos Energy Corp.; KentuckyIMid-States Division 
Kentucky Jurisdiction Case No. 2009-00354 
Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements 

FR 10(9)(v) 
DescriDtion of Filinq Requirement: 

If gas, electric or water utility with annual gross revenues greater than 
$5,000,000, cost of service study based on methodology generally accepted in 
industry and based on current and reliable data from single time period. 

Response: 

Please see Mr. Raab’s testimony. 





Atrnos Energy Corp.; Kentucky/Mid-States Division 
Kentucky Jurisdiction Case No. 2009-00354 
Forecasted Test Period Filing Requirements 

FR 10(9)(w) 
Description of Filing Requirement: 

Local exchange carriers with fewer than 50,000 access lines need not file cost of 
service studies, except as specifically directed by PSC. Local exchange carriers 
with more than 50,000 access lines shall file: 

1, Jurisdictional separations study consistent with Part 36 of the FCC's rules 
and regulations; and 

2. Service specific cost studies supporting pricing of services generating 
annual revenue greater than $1,000,000 except local exchange access: 

a. Based on current and reliable data from single time period; and 
b. Using generally recognized fully allocated, embedded, or 

incremental cost principles. 

Response: 
Not Applicable. 
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